
 

Meeting Notice 

 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Marie Gilmore 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peggy Thomsen 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Margaret Fujioka 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Councilmember Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 

Alameda County Technical  

Advisory Committee 
Thursday, June 5, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  

If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 

the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 

summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 

54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  

the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  

Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is 

conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 

Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 

lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 

and in the BART station as well as in electronic 

lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  

1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  

To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     
 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\Web\ACTAC_Agenda_20140605.do
cx 

(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 
Revised Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, June 5, 2014, 1:30 p.m.* 

*NOTE: THE GOODS MOVEMENT TECHNICAL TEAM MEETS FROM 11:30 A.M. TO 1:00 P.M. 

The Technical Team Meeting Agenda is available on the Alameda CTC website. 

1. Introductions/Roll Call Chair: Arthur L. Dao, Alameda CTC Executive Director 

Staff Liaison: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers  
2. Public Comment 

3. Administration Page A/I 

3.1. May 8, 2014 ACTAC Meeting Minutes 1 A 

Recommendation: Approve the May 8, 2014 meeting minutes.   

4. Policies and Legislation   

4.1. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update (Verbal)  I 

4.2. Legislative Update 5 I 

5. Transportation Planning   

5.1. 2014 Level of Service Monitoring Study Status Update 17 I 

5.2. Countywide Goods Movement Plan Vision and Goals 51 A 

Recommendation: Approve the Countywide Goods Movement 

Plan Vision and Goals. 

  

6. Programs/Projects/Monitoring   

6.1. Alameda CTC At Risk Monitoring Reports 61 A 

Recommendation: Approve the State Transportation 

Improvement Program (STIP), Federal Surface Transportation/ 

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (STP/CMAQ), and 

Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) At Risk monitoring reports, 

dated May 31, 2014. 

  

6.2. FY 2012-2013 Measure B and Vehicle Registration Fee Program 

Compliance Reports 

87 I 

6.3. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) FY 2014-15 Program 151 I 

6.4. Alameda County Federal Inactive Projects List: May 2014 Update 155 I 

6.5. California Transportation Commission May 2014 Meeting Summary 161 I 



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\Web\ACTAC_Agenda_20140605.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

7. Member Reports   

7.1. Metropolitan Transportation Commission Local Streets and Roads 

Working Group Update 

165 I 

7.2. Other Reports (Verbal)  I 

8. Adjournment   

 

Next Meeting: Thursday, July 10, 2014 
 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. 



 

 
Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 

Fiscal Year 2013-2014 

 

Member Agencies 

AC Transit 

BART  

City of Alameda 

City of Albany 

City of Berkeley 

City of Dublin 

City of Emeryville 

City of Fremont 

City of Hayward  

City of Livermore 

City of Newark 

City of Oakland 

City of Piedmont 

City of Pleasanton 

City of San Leandro  

City of Union City  

County of Alameda 

 

Other Agencies 

Chair, Alameda CTC 

ABAG 

ACE 

BAAQMD  

Caltrans 

CHP 

LAVTA 

MTC 

Port of Oakland 

Union City Transit 

WETA 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140508.docx  
 

Alameda County Technical Advisory 
CommitteeMeeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 8, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 3.1 

 
 

1. Introductions/Roll Call 

Art Dao called the meeting to order. The meeting began with introductions, and the chair 

confirmed a quorum. Representatives from all cities and agencies were present, except 

from the following: AC Transit, Altamont Corridor Express (ACE), Association of Bay Area 

Governments (ABAG), Bay Area Air Quality Management District (Air District), California 

Department of Transportation (Caltrans), California Highway Patrol (CHP), City of 

Alameda, City of Albany, City of Berkeley, City of Livermore, City of Piedmont, City of 

Pleasanton, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Port of Oakland, Union City 

Transit, and San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA). 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Administration 

3.1. Approval of March 6, 2014 Minutes 

A request was made to correct the first sentence in the second paragraph for item 

5.1 to read as follows: “Members inquired as to whether emission reduction goals 

could be included in future monitoring efforts.” 

 

Amber Evans (Emeryville) moved to approve the March 6, 2014 meeting minutes 

with the above correction. Keith Cooke (San Leandro) seconded the motion. The 

motion passed unanimously (AC Transit, ACE, ABAG, Air District, Caltrans, CHP, City 

of Alameda, City of Albany, City of Berkeley, City of Livermore, City of Piedmont, City 

of Pleasanton, MTC, Port of Oakland, Union City Transit, and WETA absent). 

 

4. Policies and Legislation 

4.1. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 

Laurel Poeton informed the committee that Alameda CTC has received approval of 

the Transportation Expenditure Plan (Plan) from 12 of the 14 cities, which represent a 

majority of the population. She stated that the goal is to present the Plan to the 

Board of Supervisors in July for placement on the November 2014 ballot. Staff will 

present at the City of Pleasanton on May 20. 

 

Laurel notified the committee that Alameda CTC staff has prepared the messaging 

postcards for outreach purposes. She encouraged committee members to take as 

many as they need and to contact her at lpoeton@alamedactc.org for additional 

materials. 

 

She informed the committee that Alameda CTC is performing extensive outreach, 

and staff provided the Commissioners with a list of outreach events, which they will 

assist in supporting. Laurel mentioned that staff will be at the Park Street Spring 

Festival in Alameda and the Healthy Living Festival in Livermore on May 10 and she 

encouraged members to join staff. 

Page 1

mailto:lpoeton@alamedactc.org


 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140508.docx  

 

 

4.2 Legislative Update 

Tess Lengyel gave an update on federal and state initiatives. She provided an 

update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and 

policies at the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities. 

 

Tess discussed the bills related to the Alameda CTC legislative program and 

specifically explained staff’s recommended support or watch positions on 

following three bills: 

 Senate Bill (SB) 1077, Support –Vehicles: vehicle-miles-traveled charges 

 Assembly Bill (AB) 2013,Watch – Vehicles: high-occupancy vehicle lanes 

 AB 2197, Support – Temporary license plate 

 

5. Transportation Planning 

5.1. 2014 Level of Service (LOS) Monitoring Study Status Update 

Saravana Suthanthira gave an update on the study status and requested the 

committee review the freeways and Tier 2 arterial data of the 2014 LOS Monitoring 

Study results and provide comments by May 16, 2014. She noted that the results she 

presented are partial and based on commercial travel time data collected by INRIX, 

freeways, and a portion of Tier 2 arterials. She explained the Congestion 

Management Program monitoring periods and the collection methods and 

informed the committee that the LOS results for Tier 1 arterials from the floating car 

survey will be distributed to ACTAC early next week for review. Saravana requested 

that the committee return comments to her on this data one week after receiving 

the data. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 What are F20 and F30 on the freeway results? Staff stated that they represent 

the intensity of the range of speed for the LOS. 

 What is the possibility of adding data collection for State Route (SR)-84 

between I-580 and I-680? Saravana said that SR 84 is a Tier 1 arterial, for which 

Floating car runs are being conducted, and the results will be available soon.  

 What data is being compared for speed change? The data between 2012 

and 2014.  

 With the improvements to I-238, can this interstate be removed from the 

deficiency list? Yes, Alameda CTC has already removed it. 

 Is the traffic backing up on the SR 92/I-880 connector due to ramp metering? 

Saravana said she will look into this and check with Caltrans.  

 

5.2. Senate Bill 743 Update 

Kara Vuicich reiterated that Governor Brown signed SB 743 in September 2013, and it 

proposes changes to metrics for transportation analysis in the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines from the Governor’s Office of Planning 

and Research (OPR). She stated that OPR staff is meeting with various groups 

throughout California. OPR published a preliminary Evaluation of Alternative 

Methods of Transportation Analysis in December 2013 and received from various 

stakeholders many comments which are on OPR’s website. It’s possible that OPR will 

issue an interim publication before the end of May. OPR will bring its revised CEQA 

Guidelines to the California Natural Resources Agency by July 1, 2014. It appears 

OPR will adopt vehicle miles traveled as the metric statewide and remove 

automobile LOS from the CEQA Guidelines completely. 

Page 2



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140508.docx  

 

 

Kara asked committee members if they are interested in forming an ACTAC Ad Hoc 

Committee to: (1) Develop formal comments for Alameda CTC on the revised CEQA 

Guidelines submitted to the California Natural Resources Agency; (2) Develop a 

scope of work and an approach for implementation assistance. Tess Lengyel stated 

that the ad hoc would form after July 1, 2014 to: 

 Formulate comments to submit to the California Natural Resources Agency 

 Generate a scope of work to use the $500,000 allocated to this process 

 

Tess noted that a representative from each planning area and transit agency would 

make up the ad hoc, and the group may meet four to five times. The committee 

agreed by consensus to form an ACTAC Ad Hoc Committee. 

 

6. Programs/Projects/Monitoring 

6.1. Metropolitan Transportation Commission Freeway Performance Initiative Update 

Stewart Ng stated that Alameda CTC has the authority to create express lanes on I-

580 and I-680, and MTC is developing express lanes on I-80 and I-880 to better 

manage congestion and improve safety on the freeway system. He informed the 

committee that Alameda CTC and MTC have the following four elements in 

common for these projects: 

 Backhaul fiber communication network 

 Express lanes 

 I-880 Integrated Corridor Management 

 Freeway Performance Initiative 

 

Stewart introduced Ashley Nguyen of MTC. Ashley provided an update on the MTC 

Freeway Performance Initiative and explained how the above programs relate with 

each other. Ashley also discussed adaptive ramp metering and the communications 

fiber network.  

 

6.2. Alameda CTC Timely Use of Funds Monitoring Reports 

James O’Brien gave an update on the State Transportation Improvement Program 

and Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 

(STP/CMAQ) Timely Use of Funds Monitoring Report. MTC distributed a report on 

May 8, 2014 stating that five projects were not complete by the April 30, 2014 

deadline. He encouraged project sponsors who missed fiscal year 2013-2014 

obligation deadlines, to contact MTC to determine if the funds can be 

reprogrammed to fiscal year 2014-2015. Jacki Taylor gave an update on the 

Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) projects Timely Use of Funds Report. She 

informed the committee that the TFCA call for projects deadline is Monday, May 12, 

2014 and to call her if members are interested in applying. Alameda CTC will reopen 

the call for projects if all funds are not utilized.  

 

6.3. Alameda CTC Federal Inactive Projects List: April 2014 Update 

Vivek Bhat provided an update on the April 2014 federal inactive list of projects. He 

encouraged committee members to stay current with their invoicing activity. 

 

7. Member Reports 

7.1. Other Reports 

Vivek Bhat reminded members that the California Transportation Commission (CTC) 

announced the 2014 Active Transportation Project (ATP) call for projects at the 

Page 3



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140508.docx  

 

March meeting. The deadline is May 21, 2014, and $180 million of ATP funds are 

available. Vivek mentioned that the committee can access the ATP application 

from a link on the Caltrans Local Assistance website. The CTC mentioned inclusion of 

the California Conservation Corps is part of the ATP application. The CTC will deduct 

points if an applicant does not include the Corps. Vivek encouraged committee 

members to contact the California Conservation Corps, and he will send an email 

with the appropriate contact information. He noted that the regional ATP call for 

projects will be released on May 21, 2014, and $30 million is available. 

 

Vivek announced that on May 29, Alameda CTC will host a Caltrans Local 

Assistance workshop at Alameda CTC offices. 

 

Obaid Khan requested Alameda CTC staff bring to ACTAC items that staff will 

present at the Projects and Programs Committee and at the Planning, Policy, and 

Legislation Committee. 

 

Tess Lengyel stated that the Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) signs up to 

receive information on and “watches” capital projects. CWC members are 

receiving agendas; however, these do not specify which agenda items are related 

to Measure B. CWC members would like local jurisdictions to be more specific in the 

information they provide. Alameda CTC will notify jurisdictions of the members 

signed up to watch the capital projects in their jurisdiction. It’s ACTAC responsibility 

to inform CWC members of public meetings for capital projects. ACTAC members 

suggested Alameda CTC place the Projects and Programs Watchlist on the website 

for ease of use. 

 

8. Adjournment and Next Meeting 

The meeting adjourned at 3:25 p.m. The next meeting is: 
 

Date/Time: Thursday, June 5, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA  94607 

 

Attested by: 

 

___________________________ 

Angie Ayers, 

Public Meeting Coordinator 

Page 4



 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx 

 

Memorandum  4.2 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: Legislative Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Review positions on legislation and receive an update on state and 

federal legislative activities  

 

Summary  

This memo provides an update on federal, state and local legislative activities including 

an update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and 

policies at the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities.   

Alameda CTC’s legislative program was approved in December 2014 establishing 

legislative priorities for 2014 and is included in summary format in Attachment A.  The 2014 

Legislative Program is divided into six sections: Transportation Funding, Project Delivery, 

Multi-Modal Transportation and Land Use, Climate Change, Goods Movement and 

Partnerships. The program was designed to be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC 

the opportunity to pursue legislative and administrative opportunities that may arise 

during the year, and to respond to political processes in Sacramento and Washington, 

DC.  Each month, staff brings updates to the Commission on legislative issues related to 

the adopted legislative program, including recommended positions on bills as well as 

legislative updates.   

Background 

Federal Update 

The following updates provide information on activities and issues at the federal level 

within each category of Alameda CTC Legislative Program and include information 

contributed from Alameda CTC’s lobbyist team (CJ Lake/Len Simon). 

Surface Transportation Bill Proposals and the Highway Trust Fund 

The current federal surface transportation bill, known as MAP-21, is a two-year bill 

authorized through September 30, 2014.  The bill authorizes expenditures for surface 

transportation investments throughout the nation, including transit funding for our major 

transit providers in the Bay Area, as well as many programs funded at AIameda CTC, such 

Page 5



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

as the One Bay Area Grant programs, Safe Routes to Schools, and some senior mobility 

programs funded with federal grants, and projects that have received federal grant 

awards.   

Over the past few months in Congress, increased focus has been placed on addressing 

the surface transportation bill.  Thus far, two proposals have emerged – one from 

President Obama as released in his Fiscal Year (FY) 2015 budget proposal and one from 

the Senate Environment and Public Works (EPW) Committee, which has jurisdiction over 

the highway portion of the bill.  These two proposals are described below. 

President Obama’s Grow America Act Overview  

In April, the Administration released bill language based upon President Obama’s FY 2015 

budget outline for a surface transportation bill. The bill, called the GROW AMERICA Act, is 

based on a $302 billion investment over four years for infrastructure projects for the 

country's highways, bridges, transit, and rail systems. The Administration's proposal would 

be funded by supplementing the Highway Trust Fund’s dwindling revenues with $150 

billion in a one-time revenue infusion from pro-growth business tax reform. This reform is 

aimed at reducing the U.S. corporate tax rate and eliminating loopholes which many 

major corporations have taken advantage of to dramatically reduce, and in some cases 

eliminate, their tax liability.   

The GROW AMERICA Act supports increased funding for highways, roads, transit, rail, and 

includes a new freight grant program and an expanded TIGER grant program:  

 Highway funds: The amount of would be increased by an average of about 22 

percent above FY14 enacted levels.  

 Transit systems: The bill would invest $72 billion in transit and expand transportation 

options, an increase of nearly 70 percent above FY14 enacted levels.  

 Freight grant program: The bill provides $10 billion for a multi-modal to strengthen 

U.S. exports and trade.  

 Rail programs: The bill dedicates $19 billion in funding for rail programs, with an 

additional $5 billion provided annually for high performance passenger rail  

programs with a focus on improving the connections between key regional city 

pairs and high traffic corridors throughout the country.  

 TIGER Grants:  The bill includes a total of $5 billion for the program over four years, a 

100 percent increase for investments that support economic recovery.  

 Fixing and Accelerating Surface Transportation (FAST Grants):  This new grant 

program includes $4 billion, embedded in the highway and transit requests, for a 

new competitive grant program to support effective investments in surface 

transportation.  

 TIFIA loan program The bill would provide $4 billion in current-level funding over four 

years to attract private investment in transportation infrastructure.  

 Programmatic and administrative reforms:  Lastly, the bill proposes reforms to 

improve project delivery and the federal permitting and regulatory review process, 

Page 6



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

as well as policy reforms to incentivize improved regional coordination by 

Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs). High-performing large MPOs would be 

granted control of a larger portion of funds under the Surface Transportation 

Program (STP) and the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP).  

The Obama Administration does not expect Congress to adopt its proposal in its entirety, 

but has set a framework from which lawmakers could take elements and incorporate 

them into reauthorization measures, such as some of what the Senate Environment and 

Public Works (EPW) Committee did in its proposal released on May 12 th, as described 

below. 

Senate EPW Transportation Bill Summary 

The Senate EPW Committee released its draft legislation on May 12th (MAP-21 Reauthorization 

Act) to reauthorize MAP-21.  The proposal is bipartisan and would reauthorize the Federal-aid 

highway program at current funding plus inflation from FY2015 through FY2020.  The bill 

gradually boosts the core highway program from $38.44 billion in 2015 to $42.59 billion by 

2020.  In general, the reauthorization proposal follows a similar structure to MAP-21.  The 

following summarizes specific programs in the EPW bill:  

 

 Core Formula Programs: The core highway program structure from MAP-21 is 

maintained including:  

o The National Highway Performance Program; 

o The Highway Safety Improvement Program;  

o The Surface Transportation Program; and 

o Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program. 

 

 Projects of Regional and National Significance:  The bill would give the infrastructure 

program more teeth compared to the current law, establishing a competitive grant 

program and requiring congressional oversight for the Department of Transportation 

selection process. The bill would provide $400 million per fiscal year for the grant 

program. 

 Multi-modal Freight Program: The bill would establish a multi-modal freight program 

beginning in 2016 designed to coordinate efforts between trucks, ports, and rail to 

make the movement of goods more efficient.  Specifically, it would establish a 

formula-based freight program. 

 Highway Trust Fund Transparency:  The proposal would improve transparency of how 

and where transportation projects are selected and funded. 

 Transportation Alternatives (TA):  The bill would increase the portion of TA funds sub-

allocated to MPOs by population from one-half to two-thirds.  It would allow nonprofits 

responsible for administering local transportation safety programs to be allocated TA 

funding.  It would also add a new requirement for DOT to develop guidance to 

“encourage the use of programmatic approaches to environmental reviews” to 

expedite small projects. 

Page 7



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

 American Transportation Awards:  The bill would authorize a new competitive grant 

program (subject to annual appropriations) to support best practices and reward 

states and local governments that are able to deliver projects under budget and 

ahead of schedule.  The bill authorizes $125 million annually for the program.  The 

grant awards would be no more than $10 million each. 

 TIFIA:  The bill would fund the program at $1 billion per year and would redefine a TIFIA 

project to include improvements to public infrastructure including utilities within 

walking distance of mass transit, rail, bus or intermodal facility.  It also amends current 

law to allow TIFIA funding for transit oriented development projects costing over $10 

million.    

 Study of Alternative Funding Mechanisms:  The bill would direct the DOT to carry out a 

“research and innovation program” examining alternative financing mechanisms that 

would preserve the user-fee structure and maintain long-term Highway Trust Fund 

solvency.  The department would be required to study three or more sustainable 

funding alternatives, partner with states to conduct field trials and establish an 

advisory council to assist with the evaluation of funding mechanisms. 

 University Transportation Centers:  The bill would provide $72.5 million for university 

transportation centers in each fiscal year (FY2015-FY2020). In addition, the bill would 

also allow university transportation centers to be eligible for funding from the Surface 

Transportation Program (STP). 

 Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs):  The bill would largely maintain the 

metropolitan planning processes, however it would increase the portion of TA funds 

that go to MPOs as described above. 

The Senate EPW bill does not specify how it would pay for the programs; this will be left up 

to the Senate Finance and House Ways & Means Committees. 

Senate Finance and House Ways & Means continue to say they are looking for a long-

term solution, while also considering a stop gap patch to buy more time this year.  The 

Committees will need to find approximately $16 billion per year to deposit into the 

Highway Trust Fund to keep it solvent and pay for this next surface transportation 

reauthorization bill.  If the Committees are unable to find the full amount (approximately 

$100 billion) to support the full six-year bill, EPW will likely start to take years off starting with 

FY2020.  

The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee is likely to unveil its version of a 

multi-year surface transportation bill this summer. 

Highway Trust Fund 

Federal surface transportation investments are funded by gas tax revenues deposited into 

the highway and transit accounts of the Highway Trust Fund (HTF).  Based upon current 

estimates from Department of Transportation (DOT) and the Congressional Budget Office, 

the HTF will not have insufficient revenues to meet obligations in 2015, and will result in on-

going cumulative shortfalls.  The DOT has indicated that it needs at least $4 billion in cash 

Page 8



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

balances available in the highway account and at least $1 billion in the transit account 

to meet obligations as they are due.  Due to the need for these balances, the trust fund 

may have to delay some of its payments during the latter half of 2014 – first with the 

highway account estimated as early as July 2014, followed by the transit account in 

winter, if Congress cannot find a fix to support existing authorized payments levels.  It is 

likely that Congress will institute a short-term fix to the HTF, until longer-term solutions are 

found to support national investments in federal surface transportation. 

State Update 

The following update provides information on activities and issues at the state level and 

includes information contributed from Alameda CTC’s state lobbyist, Platinum Advisors. 

Budget 

In January, Governor Brown released his overall budget of $154 Billion, which was $8 

billion over the FY 13/14 budget.  The budget proposed reducing the wall of debt by $11 

billion by paying off the economic recovery bonds ($3.9 billion payment), eliminating the 

debt to schools for deferred payments ($6.1 billion payment), and repaying various 

internal loans from special funds. The budget also proposed creating a new rainy day 

fund, cap and trade auction revenue expenditures, and expanding the use of 

Infrastructure Financing Districts by cities and counties.   

On May 12th, the Governor released his May Revise, which included updated budget 

proposals from the January release.   

Regarding revenues in the May Revise, the Governor is using conservative estimates on 

revenue growth for next fiscal year.  While revenue in the current fiscal year is about $2 

billion higher than the January estimate, the May Revise assumes revenue will only grow 

by $856 million in FY 2014-15.  In addition, actual revenue attributed to the 2012-13 fiscal 

year has been scaled back by $513 million, putting the May Revise surplus at around $2.4 

billion.   

The Legislative Analyst’s Office (LAO) released its review of the May Revise, and 

compared its revenue forecasts with the Governor’s forecast.  The LAO revenue forecast 

for 2014-15 is $2 billion higher than the Administration’s.  While the Governor assumes 

revenues in 2014-15 will only rise by $856 million, the LAO forecasts revenue growth by $2.8 

billion.  Based on the LAO’s numbers the two-year budget surplus exceeds $4 billion. 

The source of these divergent assumptions lies with capital gains.  The LAO assumes the 

realization of capital gains in 2014 will reach $136 billion, and will drop to $123 billion in 

2015.  However, the Administration assumes that realization of capital gains will only reach 

to $105 billion in 2014, and drop to $89 billion in 2015.  According to the LAO, these 

differences alone account for a swing in $3 billion in income tax revenue.   

Page 9



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

Cap & Trade Funding:  The May Revise does not propose any changes to the Governor’s 

January expenditure plan.  The appropriation of cap & trade funds is currently a topic of 

negotiations between the Administration and Legislature. 

Specifically for cap and trade funds, the Governor’s January proposal included 

appropriating $850 million in auction revenue to various programs.  This amount included 

a $100 million repayment of the $500 million in auction revenue loaned to the general 

funding in the current fiscal year.  The proposal included funds for projects in each of the 

issue areas identified in the expenditure plan developed last year.  This included $80 

million for energy efficiency and renewable energy projects, $20 million for green state 

buildings, $20 million for agricultural projects, and $20 million water energy efficiency.  In 

keeping with the expenditure plan, the bulk of the funds were dedicated to 

transportation related projects, as follows: 

 Rail Modernization $300 million —$250 million to the High Speed Rail Authority 

and $50 million to Caltrans to administer for grants to existing rail operators for 

projects that integrate rail systems and provide connectivity to the high speed 

rail system.  

 Sustainable Communities $100 million — The Strategic Growth Council will 

administer this program in coordination with various departments to implement 

Sustainable Communities Strategies that improve transit ridership, increase 

active transportation, provide affordable housing near transit, as well as 

preserves agricultural lands and supports local planning efforts that promote 

infill development.  A priority will be given to projects in disadvantaged 

communities.  The SGC is made up of Office of Planning and Research, Cal STA, 

CalEPA, California Health and Human Services, and a public member. 

 Low Carbon Transportation $200 million —The Air Board will use these funds to 

accelerate the transition to low carbon freight and passenger transportation, 

with a priority for disadvantaged communities. These funds will be used to 

augment the Air Board’s existing programs that provide rebates for 

zero-emission cars and vouchers for hybrid and zero-emission trucks and buses.  

Transportation:  There were no significant changes to the transportation budget in the 

May Revise.  The changes contained in the May Revise include a reduction in capital 

outlay support by $21.8 million and 195 position due to diminishing Prop 1B and American 

Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds.   

The forecast for State Transit Assistance funds were increased slightly.  STA funds are 

allocated to public transit operators to assist with operating costs.  The May Revise 

increase the outlook for STA funds in 2013-14 from $389 million to $400 million, and the 

2014-15 outlook is improved from $373 million to $379 million. 

Governor and Caltrans: The Department of Transportation traditionally updates the 

Capital Outlay Support program based on project allocations by the California 

Transportation Commission and adjusts support resources needed to proceed with those 

Page 10



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

projects. The program provides the funding and resources necessary to plan, construct, 

and oversee state highway projects. 

The May Revise reflects a net reduction of $21.8 million and 195 state positions for 

engineering, design, and construction oversight activities due to diminishing fund sources, 

such as Proposition 1B and the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. 

Contract resources are provided to advance 22 highway projects associated with the 

one‑time funding available due to an early General Fund loan repayment of $340 million 

proposed in the Governor’s Budget. 

The LAO released a new report on its review of how Caltrans budgets for Capital Outlay 

Support costs.  The report continues the LAO’s call for Caltrans to improve the data 

quality used for the estimates, and urges the Legislature to take a multi-year approach to 

reduce the budget and staffing levels.  The LAO points out the due to declining project 

funding, such as the end of Prop 1B revenues, the COS budget will be overstaffed by 

about 3,500 full time equivalents starting in 2014-15 at a cost of $500 million. 

While significant staff cuts are proposed, the LAO also recommends granting the CTC 

greater oversight of SHOPP projects.  Due to the lack of external oversight of the SHOPP 

program, the LAO recommends granting the CTC the following oversight powers: 

 Require the CTC to review and approve individual SHOPP projects.  Currently, the 

CTC is limited to approving or rejecting the entire SHOPP program. 

 Require the CTC to allocate COS funds for SHOPP projects.  The CTC currently 

approves the capital costs of SHOPP projects, but has no oversight of the support 

costs. 

 Require Caltrans to provide the CTC with any project information that the CTC or its 

staff feels is needed. 

 Require the CTC to include in its annual report to the Legislature a review of 

Caltrans’ performance at delivering projects. 

Cap and Trade Policy 

In addition to the Governor’s Proposal for Cap and Trade, two other proposals have been 

introduced: one by Senator Steinberg, which is currently a policy proposal only and will 

likely be included in bill language in early June, and a second by the State Assembly, 

which was introduced on May 22nd at a budget subcommittee hearing.  The following 

summarize these two different proposals.  

Senator Steinberg modified proposal on Cap and Trade funds: Senate President Pro Tem 

Steinberg released a modified version of a cap and trade funding proposal. Many details 

still need to be defined in the proposal, but it includes several elements that Alameda 

CTC has supported in policy. It is possible that the following proposal may be 

incorporated into the budget process: 

Page 11



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

 Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (20%) - Half the funds must be 

used for affordable housing and half for implementing sustainable communities 

strategies. This includes investments in affordable housing, transit-oriented 

development, land use planning, active transportation, and high density mixed use 

development, transportation efficiency and demand management projects. These 

funds would be distributed to regions by the SGC. 

 Public Transit Funding (25%): These funds would be distributed to operators based 

on GHG performance criteria to build and operate transit projects. At least 5% must 

be used for direct transit assistance to customers, such as transit passes. 

 Low Carbon Transportation (15%): This program provides funding for a comprehensive 

effort to clean up the state’s cars, trucks, buses, and freight to meet federally 

mandated clean air requirements and California’s long-term GHG goals. Specifically, 

providing funding for heavy-duty freight (including independent truckers), electric 

vehicle programs and rebates, and off-road vehicles, among others. Additionally, this 

would establish programs for low and moderate-income earners. 

 Energy (13%): This includes energy efficiency and renewable programs for low-income 

and commercial/industrial users, projects for agricultural energy, green bank funding 

for both commercial scale technology deployment and clean tech innovation. 

 Natural resources and Waste Diversion (7%): This includes urban forestry and parks in 

disadvantaged communities and water efficiency infrastructure projects, forestry and 

landscape, wetland development, waste diversion and recycling. 

 Intercity Rail and/or High Speed Rail (HSR) Permanent Source of Funding (20%): This 

would provide an ongoing source of funding for construction and operations of 

Intercity Rail and/or HSR. 

Assembly Budget Subcommittee proposal on Cap and Trade funds: On May 22nd, the 

Assembly Budget Subcommittee 3 on Resources and Transportation heard and approved 

the Assembly Cap and Trade proposal for FY 14-15, which assumes a one year program 

funded at $1,040 million in Cap and Trade revenues.  The following is an excerpt of the 

Assembly proposal for expenditure of $1,040 million:  

 State Greenhouse Gas Reduction Program ($400 million): This program provides 

funding for allocation to State departments that are undertaking Greenhouse Gas 

Reduction Activities though a competitive process administered by the Strategic 

Growth Council. Departments must meet the same performance criteria as the 

Sustainable Community Grants and be subject to the same reporting requirements. 

Overall, these funds must allocate at least 25 percent of total funding to 

disadvantaged communities, as defined by the Strategic Growth Council. These 

funds can be used to fund the following: 

o Energy efficiency upgrades to State and public buildings through a revolving 

fund loans for public buildings 

o High Speed Rail construction and intercity rail 

o Fire prevention and urban forestry, waste diversion, reducing agricultural 

waste, wetland restoration, and other activities by State departments that 

reduce Greenhouse Gas emissions.  

Page 12



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

 Sustainable Communities Grants ($400 Million): This program creates  a competitive 

grant program to reduce  greenhouse gases through a variety of approaches, 

including: 

o Transit passes, transit-oriented design, active transportation 

o Affordable housing 

o Urban forestry, forest conservation, carbon farming, and environmental 

mitigation funding 

o Expansion of Low–Income Home Energy Assistance Program funding.  

o At least 50 percent of total funding to disadvantaged communities, as 

defined regionally by MPOs. 

 Low–Emission Vehicle Rebates and Water Use Efficiency ($240 million):  This 

program is similar to Governor Brown’s proposal for these uses as described above.  

 High Speed Rail Financing: This proposal would authorize the High Speed Rail 

Authority to borrow up to $20 billion in federal Railroad Rehabilitation and 

Improvement Financing (RRIF) loans to construct the High Speed Rail operations 

segment. In addition, it would authorize up to $20 billion in lease-revenue bond 

authority for the same purpose and allows the use of Cap and Trade revenue for 

repayment of either of these mechanisms, assuming it has met the criteria for 

funding designated by the Strategic Growth Council. 

In the coming weeks, the Assembly and Senate will convene a conference committee to 

address different cap and trade proposals, provided that the Senate approves its own 

proposal.  At the conference committee hearings, staff will continue to advocate for the 

cap and trade principles the Commission adopted and which are supported by the 

Transportation Coalition for Livable Communities, a statewide coalition of transportation 

agencies and partners that support cap and trade investments to implement the 

adopted sustainable communities strategies and allocation of the funds at the regional 

level.  Staff will provide an update on the status of these proposals at the Commission 

meeting. 

Legislation 

This year almost 2,000 bills were introduced.  Staff is reviewing bills related to the Alameda 

CTC legislative program and will bring a series of recommendations on bill positions in the 

coming months.  Below is staff’s recommendation on a bill introduced this session. 

AB 1721(Linder), Vehicles: high-occupancy vehicle lanes. This bill would allow a toll-free or 

reduced rate for eligible low emission vehicles who are single occupants with appropriate 

state stickers to use express lanes.  Current law exempts vehicles meeting these requirements 

from toll charges imposed on express lanes, however, current law does allow reduced rate 

toll charges on state owned bridges in the Bay Area.  To incentivize purchase of clean 

vehicles, the State of California currently allows unlimited white vehicle decals for certified 

zero emission vehicles and up to 40,000 green decals until 2019 for vehicles that meet 

California's enhanced advanced technology partial zero-emission vehicle standard or 

transitional zero-emission vehicle standard.  Pending legislation would increase this amount to 

Page 13

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/13-14/bill/asm/ab_1701-1750/ab_1721_bill_20140424_amended_asm_v98.htm


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\4.2_Legislation\4.2_LegislativeUpdate.docx  

 

80,000.  The intent of express lanes is to allow toll-free passage to high-occupancy vehicle 

users and to allow single occupant drivers the opportunity to pay to use the lanes if there is 

excess capacity – meaning that the lanes would not be degraded as a result of additional 

single occupant vehicles entering the lanes.  Tolling policy is generally left to the agency with 

direct financial responsibility for the lanes.  If a tolling authority seeks to sell revenue bonds to 

construct express lanes and is unable to quantify its revenues as a result of increasing free 

access to the lanes, it may be required to pay a significant risk premium, as in the case of the 

Interstate 15 HOT lanes in Riverside County, without this law.  Alameda CTC’s legislative 

program states, “Support HOT lane expansion in Alameda County and the Bay Area, and 

efforts that promote effective implementation.”  As the Bay Area seeks to build out an 

express lane network, this bill would reduce financing risks associated with bonding for 

constructing the lanes and allows the flexibility of the tolling authority to allow toll-free or 

reduced rate fares.  Staff recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill. 

Legislative coordination efforts:  Alameda CTC is leading and participating in many 

legislative efforts at the local, regional, state and federal levels, including coordinating 

with other agencies and partners as well as seeking grant opportunities to support 

transportation investments in Alameda County.   

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact due to this item. 

Attachments 

A. Alameda CTC 2014 Legislation Program 

Staff Contact 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Page 14

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org


 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

2
0
1
4

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
Th

e
 le

g
is

la
ti
v

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 h
e

re
in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
’s

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 v

is
io

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

2
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

: 
  

“
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 a

 p
re

m
ie

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

a
 v

ib
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 li

v
a

b
le

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
n

d
 in

te
g

ra
te

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

, 
a

c
c

e
ss

, 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s.
 O

u
r 

v
is

io
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

o
u

r 
e

xi
st

in
g

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

ile
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
, 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
 s

o
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 la

n
d

 u
se

s.
 M

o
b

ili
ty

 

in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
u

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

t 
d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
su

re
a

b
le

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

O
u

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 w
ill

 b
e

: 
M

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l; 

A
c

c
e

ss
ib

le
, 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 

E
q

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g

e
s,

 in
c

o
m

e
s,

 a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ie

s;
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 la
n

d
 u

se
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s 
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
; 

C
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

, 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
st

re
e

ts
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t,

 b
ic

y
c

le
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 r

o
u

te
s;

 R
e

lia
b

le
 a

n
d

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
t;

 C
o

st
 E

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
; 

W
e

ll 
M

a
in

ta
in

e
d

; 
S
a

fe
; 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

a
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 C
le

a
n

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
” 

 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

In
c

re
a

se
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 lo

w
e

r 
th

e
 t

w
o

-t
h

ir
d

s-
v

o
te

r 
th

re
sh

o
ld

 f
o

r 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

su
re

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
y
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 g
a

s 
ta

x
 a

n
d

/o
r 

in
c

re
a

si
n

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 v
e

h
ic

le
 l
ic

e
n

se
 f

e
e

s,
 

v
e

h
ic

le
 m

ile
s 

tr
a

v
e

le
d

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
lia

b
le

 m
e

a
n

s.
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c

e
 v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

/o
r 

fl
e

xi
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
to

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

, 
re

st
o

ri
n

g
 

a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

s 
in

 f
e

d
e

ra
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
xp

e
d

it
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
g

iv
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 v
o

te
r-

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
o

se
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
g

a
ti
v

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c

t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 m
e

a
su

re
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

e
w

a
rd

in
g

 S
e

lf
-H

e
lp

 C
o

u
n

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 in

to
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

e
e

k
, 
a

c
q

u
ir
e

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 a
d

v
a

n
c

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
s 

th
e

 r
e

c
ip

ie
n

t 
o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ilo

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
d

it
e

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
n

g
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
th

o
d

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 H

O
T 

la
n

e
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

 in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 lo
c

a
l a

g
e

n
c

ie
s 

to
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

, 
a

w
a

rd
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
st

a
te

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

y
st

e
m

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 la

rg
e

ly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 

lo
c

a
ls

 

E
n

su
re

 c
o

st
-e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
re

d
u

c
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
st

s 
b

y
 r

e
d

u
c

in
g

 o
r 

e
lim

in
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
st

a
te

 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 o

n
 s

ta
te

/r
e

g
io

n
a

l s
y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
le

ra
ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

c
re

a
te

 j
o

b
s 

a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

  

M
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

La
n

d
 U

se
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 la
n

d
 u

se
 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
re

a
se

s 
fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

e
s 

te
c

h
n

ic
a

l a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 li
n

k
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 jo

b
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 lo

c
a

l f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 la

n
d

-u
se

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
ri
e

n
te

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 f

in
a

n
c

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
to

 f
u

n
d

 T
O

D
 a

n
d

 P
D

A
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
  

E
x
p

a
n

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 
sy

st
e

m
s 

a
n

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 i
n

c
re

a
se

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
, 
fl
e

x
ib

le
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
c

o
m

m
u

te
rs

, 
y
o

u
th

, 
se

n
io

rs
, 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 lo
w

-i
n

c
o

m
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
c

re
a

te
 u

n
fu

n
d

e
d

 

m
a

n
d

a
te

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
si

t-
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

s,
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 

jo
b

s 
a

n
d

 e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
ri
ty

 in
 p

re
-t

a
x
 f

ri
n

g
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

si
t/

v
a

n
p

o
o

lin
g

 a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

. 

1
1

1
1

 B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
, 
S
u

it
e

s 
8

0
0

 

O
a

k
la

n
d

, 
C

A
  

9
4
6
0
7

 

(5
1
0

) 
2

0
8

-7
4

0
0

 

w
w

w
.A

la
m

e
d

a
C

TC
.o

rg
  

 

4.2A

Page 15

http://www.alamedactc.org/


 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

in
n

o
v

a
ti
v

e
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

re
lie

v
e

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

 a
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 
re

d
u

c
e

 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h

 o
r 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
a

p
-a

n
d

-t
ra

d
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

la
n

 

 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

ra
d

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

d
e

ri
v

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
e

ls
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
e

n
ti
v

e
s 

fo
r 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 f

u
e

ls
 a

n
d

 f
u

e
lin

g
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 f
o

r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 G
H

G
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 

G
o

o
d

s 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
o

lic
y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 m

u
lt

i-
m

o
d

a
l 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 a
n

d
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

lo
c

a
l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

 f
o

r 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

fu
n

d
in

g
, 

d
e

liv
e

ry
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

o
c

a
c

y
. 


 

E
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

B
a

y
 A

re
a

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 s
y
st

e
m

s 
a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
d

 i
n

 s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s.
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

a
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l, 
re

g
io

n
a

l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l l

e
v

e
ls

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ta

l e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

ie
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
st

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

in
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
, 

re
g

io
n

a
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 

fe
d

e
ra

l l
e

v
e

ls
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 e

xp
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l-
, 
w

o
m

e
n

-,
 m

in
o

ri
ty

- 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll-

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 in

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
. 

 

Page 16



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\5.1_LOS\5.1_LOS_Monitoring_20140605_final.docx  

 

Memorandum 5.1 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: 2014 Level of Service Monitoring Study Status Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive Status Update on the 2014 Level of Service Monitoring Study  

 

Summary 

This is a second update on the 2014 Level of Service Monitoring on the CMP roadways, 

which is one of the required elements of the Congestion Management Program (CMP) 

legislation. Monitoring the CMP roadways for the 2014 cycle began the first week of 

March and is expected to be concluded in June. For the first time, the 2014 monitoring 

uses two types of data collection methodologies: commercial travel time data and 

floating car survey data. This provides a cost effective approach for LOS monitoring and 

an opportunity for additional monitoring due to robust data, which can allow for more 

analysis options.  

Data collection for the 2014 cycle will be completed by the first week of June and final 

results will be presented at the July Committee meetings, including identification of 

potential deficiency segments. The final report will be presented in September 2014. 

During the data collection period, draft monitoring results are provided to ACTAC for 

review as they become available.  

Background 

The Level of Service on CMP roadways in Alameda County is monitored biennially for 

both the morning and the evening peak periods.  The data for the evening peak period 

on the CMP network (Tier 1) that is subject to CMP Conformity is used to identify 

deficiency as required by statute. All other data collected, such as for the morning peak 

period on Tier 1 and both periods on Tier 2, is used for informational purposes only.     

The CMP network, shown in Attachment A, contains 232 miles of Tier 1 and 90 miles of Tier 2 

roadways.  Of the total 232 miles of Tier 1, 134 miles (58 percent) are interstate freeways,  

71 miles (31 percent) are conventional state highways, and 27 miles (11 percent) are 

city/county arterials. In addition, Tier 1 roadways also include 23 freeway-to-freeway 

connector ramps. All Tier 2 roadways are arterials.   

Page 17



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\5.1_LOS\5.1_LOS_Monitoring_20140605_final.docx  

 

Based on Commission approval in December 2013, commercially available data is used for 

monitoring purposes in the 2014 cycle on a majority of Tier 1 roadways (all the freeways and 

ramps with the exception of two segments in each group) and on about two thirds of Tier 2 

roadways. In addition, the 2014 monitoring scope also includes monitoring of the three 

bridges crossing the bay using commercial data, and HOV/Express Lanes (managed lanes) in 

the county using the floating car methodology since commercial data is not yet available for 

these managed lanes. For the commercial data, INRIX data is used and  is obtained without 

cost from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission.  

Progress of Data Collection and Analysis 

For the 2014 monitoring cycle, commercial data will be downloaded beginning the first week 

of March through the end of May 2014. Floating car surveys began in the first week of April 

and will be completed by the first week of June. The final LOS results including deficiency 

identification will be presented in July, and the final report will be presented in September 

2014. Attachment B presents the progress made in data collection and analysis. 

Attachment C provides the draft results for the Tier 1 Arterials and updated data results for 

freeways and the three bridges. Any further updated data for these roadways and data on 

the Tier 2 Arterials and HOV lanes will be provided to ACTAC, as available.   

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact due to this item. 

Attachments 

A. CMP Tiers 1 and 2 Network 

B. Types and Status of 2014 LOS Monitoring Data Collection and Analysis 

C. Draft results for Tier 1 Arterials and updated results for Tier 1 Freeways and the three 

bridges  

Staff Contacts 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 

Page 18

mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org


5.1A

Page 19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 20



Types and Status of 2014 LOS Monitoring Data Collection and Analysis 

CMP Network Miles/# 
Number 

Type of Data Collection 
and Other Related 
Effort

Status of data collection 
(number of segments 
completed/total number of 
segments)

Status of Analysis and Schedule of Presentation 
to ACTAC

Tier 1 Freeways 
134 miles INRIX (AM/PM peak 

period speeds)
Data downloaded for March and April 
2014.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

Data/results for March 2014 presented to ACTAC.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Updated results for March and April 2014 is being 
analyzed and will be presented to ACTAC at their 
June 5th meeting. 

one 
segment 
on I-80

Floating Car Surveys Completed Will be delivered to ACTC in June 1st week.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
Will be distributed to ACTAC 3rd week of June and 
presented to the Committees in July.         

134 miles INRIX (weekend peak 
period)

Data downloaded for March and April 
2014.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

March and April data being analyzed and will be 
presented to ACTAC at their June 5th meeting. 

Tier 1 Arterials
98 miles Floating Car Surveys 90% data collection completed Data being anlayzed for presentation to ACTAC on 

June 5th. Draft data is included in the agenda 
packet.

Tier 1 Ramp 
Connectors

21 ramps INRIX data download completed

2 ramps Floating Car Surveys Completed
Tier 2 Arterials

~ 65 miles INRIX (AM/PM peak 
period speeds)

Data downloaded for March and April 
2014.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

Draft speed data for March 2014 presented to 
ACTAC.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Updated results for March and April 2014 is being 
analyzed and will be presented to ACTAC at their 
June 5th meeting. 

~65 miles INRIX - Free Flow Speed 
(FFS) data

Completed Data analysis completed. Being applied to 2012 
and 2014 speed data to estimate LOS.  Draft LOS 
results will be distributed to ACTAC in 3rd week of 
June.

~25 miles Floating Car Surveys 
(AM/PM peak periods)

95% completed Data being anlayzed. Will be presented to ACTAC 
on June 5th. 

~25 miles Floating Car Surveys 
(FFS)

95% completed Data being analyzed. Will be applied to 2012 and 
2014 speed data to estimate LOS.  Draft LOS 
results will be distributed to ACTAC in 3rd week of 
June.

Bay Crossing Bridges

3 bridges INRIX Same as freeway data above Same as freeway data above
HOV/Express Lanes

~84 miles Floating Car Surveys Completed Quality check by Iteris underway.                                                                                                                                                                         
Draft data will be distributed to ACTAC in 3rd 
week of June. Final results will be presented to the 
Committees in July.

O-D surveys
10 pairs multimodal travel time 

data collection
Underway - Data collection due for 
completion on May 29th

TBD

Quality check by Iteris underway.                                                                                                                                                                         
Draft data will be distributed to ACTAC in 3rd 
week of June. Final results will be presented to the 
Committees in July.

5.1B

Page 21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 22



F
ro

m
T

o
#
 R

u
n

s
S

p
e
e
d

L
O

S
S

a
m

p
le

S
p

e
e
d

L
O

S

F
1

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

S
F

 C
o
u
n
ty

 L
in

e
T

o
ll 

P
la

z
a

O
a
k

2
.0

1
1

1
0

7
4
9
.9

C
2
5
9
0

5
3
.7

C

F
2

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

I-
5
8
0
 S

B
 M

e
rg

e
O

a
k

1
.3

1
1
0

7
2
5
.4

(F
3
0
)

2
5
9
0

2
4
.0

(F
3
0
)

F
3

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

I-
8
0
/I

-5
8
0
 (

M
e
rg

e
)

P
o
w

e
ll

E
m

e
ry

 -
 B

e
rk

0
.5

4
1

1
0

7
1
3
.0

5
(F

2
0
)

2
0
0
1

1
2
.6

(F
2
0
)

F
4

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

P
o
w

e
ll

A
s
h
b
y

E
m

e
ry

 -
 B

e
rk

0
.7

2
1

1
0

7
1
2
.2

9
(F

2
0
)

2
0
0
1

1
3
.3

(F
2
0
)

F
5

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

A
s
h
b
y

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

E
m

e
ry

 -
 B

e
rk

1
.3

1
1
0

7
2
5
.7

2
(F

3
0
)

2
0
0
1

2
3
.5

(F
3
0
)

F
6

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

J
c
t 

I-
5
8
0
 (

o
ff

)
B

e
rk

 -
 A

lb
1
.3

7
1

1
0

7
3
3
.5

E
1
9
9
7

3
4
.3

E

F
7

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

J
c
t 

I-
5
8
0
 (

o
ff

)
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
(C

o
u
n
ty

 L
in

e
)

B
e
rk

 -
 A

lb
0
.8

4
1

1
0

7
2
7
.7

(F
3
0
)

1
9
9
7

4
4
.4

D

F
8

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
(C

o
u
n
ty

 L
in

e
)

J
c
t 

I-
5
8
0

B
e
rk

 -
 A

lb
0
.7

1
1
0

6
5
2
.0

C
1
9
9
6

5
2
.9

C

F
9

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

J
c
t 

I-
5
8
0

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

B
e
rk

 -
 A

lb
1
.5

1
1

1
0

6
2
8
.7

(F
3
0
)

1
9
9
7

2
7
.5

(F
3
0
)

F
1
0

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

A
s
h
b
y

E
m

e
ry

 -
 B

e
rk

1
.3

1
1

1
0

6
2
3
.3

(F
3
0
)

2
0
0
1

1
9
.6

(F
2
0
)

F
1
1

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

A
s
h
b
y

P
o
w

e
ll

E
m

e
ry

 -
 B

e
rk

0
.7

1
1

1
0

6
1
5
.5

(F
2
0
)

1
8
0
2

1
5
.8

(F
2
0
)

F
1
2

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

P
o
w

e
ll

I-
8
0
/I

-5
8
0
 (

S
p
lit

)
E

m
e
ry

 -
 B

e
rk

0
.4

7
1

1
0

6
2
8
.0

(F
3
0
)

1
8
0
3

2
7
.4

(F
3
0
)

F
1
3

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

I-
5
8
0
 S

p
lit

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

O
a
k

1
.3

1
1

1
0

6
3
9
.4

E
2
2
9
3

4
1
.0

E

F
1
4

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

S
F

 C
o
u
n
ty

 
O

a
k

2
.0

1
1

1
0

6
4
0
.9

E
2
5
8
8

3
9
.3

E

F
1
5

I-
2
3
8
 -

 E
B

I-
8
8
0

I-
5
8
0

U
n
in

c
-S

a
n
 L

2
.5

9
2

6
6

3
8
.7

E
1
7
6
6

4
7
.1

D

F
1
6

I-
2
3
8
 -

 W
B

I-
5
8
0

I-
8
8
0

U
n
in

c
-S

a
n
 L

2
.4

8
2

6
7

5
2
.1

C
1
7
4
3

5
8
.4

B

F
1
7

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

 
I-

5
8

0
/I

-2
3

8
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 f
m

 (
I-

2
3

8
/F

th
l 
O

ff
)

G
ro

v
e

U
n
in

c
o
rp

2
.6

8
2

8
7

5
1
.1

C
2
5
8
8

5
2
.5

C

F
1
8

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
G

ro
v
e

E
d
e
n
 C

a
n
y
o
n

U
n
in

c
 -

 P
le

a
s

2
.1

9
4

8
7

5
4
.3

C
2
5
8
8

5
0
.0

C

F
1
9

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
E

d
e
n
 C

a
n
y
o
n

S
a
n
 R

a
m

o
n
/ 

F
o
o
th

ill
U

n
in

c
 -

 P
le

a
s

4
.8

2
4

8
7

4
8
.0

D
2
3
5
4

5
1
.9

C

F
2
0

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
S

a
n
 R

a
m

o
n
/ 

F
o
o
th

ill
I-

6
8
0

U
n
in

c
 -

 P
le

a
s

0
.7

1
4

8
7

3
3
.2

E
2
7
1
1

3
5
.9

E

F
2
1

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
I-

6
8
0

H
o
p
y
a
rd

P
le

a
0
.8

7
4

8
8

2
4
.6

(F
3
0
)

2
7
1
1

3
0
.9

E

F
2
2

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
H

o
p
y
a
rd

S
a
n
ta

 R
it
a

P
le

a
1
.9

4
8

8
2
6
.2

(F
3
0
)

2
7
1
1

3
2
.4

E

F
2
3

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
S

a
n
ta

 R
it
a

E
l 
C

h
a
rr

o
U

n
in

c
-P

le
a
s

1
.2

5
4

8
8

3
4
.1

E
2
7
1
1

4
0
.2

E

F
2
4

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
E

l 
C

h
a
rr

o
S

R
 8

4
/A

ir
w

a
y
 B

lv
d
.

L
iv

1
.7

2
4

8
8

5
6
.1

B
2
7
1
1

4
9
.0

D

F
2
5

I-
5
8
0
 E

B
S

R
 8

4
/A

ir
w

a
y
 B

lv
d
.

P
o
rt

o
la

L
iv

1
.7

3
4

8
9

6
1
.0

A
2
7
1
1

4
4
.3

D

F
2
6

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

P
o
rt

o
la

1
s
t 

S
t

L
iv

2
.5

6
4

8
9

6
5
.0

A
2
7
1
1

4
3
.1

D

F
2
7

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

1
s
t 

S
t

G
re

e
n
v
ill

e
L
iv

-U
n
in

c
2
.1

3
4

8
9

2
9
.3

(F
3
0
)

2
7
1
1

2
2
.9

(F
3
0
)

F
2
8

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

G
re

e
n
v
ill

e
N

.F
ly

n
n

U
n
in

c
2
.7

3
4

8
9

2
5
.4

(F
3
0
)

2
7
0
9

3
6
.9

E

F
2
9

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

N
.F

ly
n
n

G
ra

n
t 

L
in

e
U

n
in

c
4
.3

2
4

8
9

3
9
.6

E
2
3
5
6

5
8
.6

B

F
3
0

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

G
ra

n
t 

L
in

e
I-

2
0
5
 (

S
J
 C

o
) 

O
ff

U
n
in

c
0
.8

7
4

8
9

3
7
.8

E
2
5
9
2

5
4
.5

C

F
3
1

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

I-
2
0
5
 (

S
J
 C

o
)

G
ra

n
t 

L
in

e
L
iv

 -
 U

n
in

c
0
.7

2
4

8
6

3
7
.1

E
2
3
6
7

6
6
.1

A

F
3
2

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

G
ra

n
t 

L
in

e
N

 F
ly

n
n

L
iv

 -
 U

n
in

c
4
.5

9
4

8
6

6
9
.0

A
2
3
5
6

6
6
.2

A

F
3
3

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

N
 F

ly
n
n

G
re

e
n
v
ill

e
 R

d
L
iv

 -
 U

n
in

c
2
.4

3
4

8
6

6
8
.0

A
2
7
1
0

6
7
.7

A

F
3
4

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

G
re

e
n
v
ill

e
 R

d
1
s
t 

S
t

L
iv

 -
 U

n
in

c
2
.2

1
4

8
6

6
6
.2

A
2
7
0
9

6
7
.1

A

2
0
1
4
 D

ra
ft

 L
O

S
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

F
re

e
w

a
y
s
 -

 P
M

 P
e
a
k
 P

e
ri

o
d

C
M

P
 

ID

2
0
1
4
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

C
M

P
 R

o
u

te
J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti

o
n

P
la

n
 

A
re

a

N
o

 o
f 

la
n

e
s

2
0
1
2
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

S
e
g

m
e
n

t 
L

im
it

s
L

e
n

g
th

 (
m

i)

F
R

E
E

W
A

Y
S

 2
0

1
4

 -
P

M
P

a
g
e
 A

 -
 1

5.1C

Page 23



F
ro

m
T

o
#
 R

u
n

s
S

p
e
e
d

L
O

S
S

a
m

p
le

S
p

e
e
d

L
O

S

2
0
1
4
 D

ra
ft

 L
O

S
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

F
re

e
w

a
y
s
 -

 P
M

 P
e
a
k
 P

e
ri

o
d

C
M

P
 

ID

2
0
1
4
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

C
M

P
 R

o
u

te
J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti

o
n

P
la

n
 

A
re

a

N
o

 o
f 

la
n

e
s

2
0
1
2
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

S
e
g

m
e
n

t 
L

im
it

s
L

e
n

g
th

 (
m

i)

F
3
5

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

1
s
t 

S
t

P
o
rt

o
la

 A
v
e

L
iv

2
.5

6
4

8
6

6
3
.4

A
2
7
0
6

6
6
.7

A

F
3
6

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

P
o
rt

o
la

S
R

 8
4
/A

ir
w

a
y
 B

lv
d

L
iv

1
.7

3
4

8
6

6
9
.6

A
2
7
0
9

6
5
.5

A

F
3
7

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

S
R

 8
4
/A

ir
w

a
y
 B

lv
d

F
a

llo
n

 R
d

/E
l 
C

h
a

rr
o

L
iv

1
.7

3
4

8
6

6
8
.4

A
2
7
1
1

6
4
.6

A

F
3
8

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

F
a

llo
n

 R
d

/E
l 
C

h
a

rr
o

T
a
s
s
a
ja

ra
P

le
a

1
.2

3
4

8
6

6
1
.3

A
2
7
1
1

5
8
.9

B

F
3
9

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

T
a
s
s
a
ja

ra
 R

d
I-

6
8
0

P
le

a
2
.7

8
4

8
6

6
2
.1

A
2
7
1
1

4
7
.9

D

F
4
0

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

I-
6
8
0

S
a
n
 R

a
m

o
n
 R

d
P

le
a
 -

 U
n
in

c
0
.7

1
4

8
6

6
2
.9

A
2
7
1
1

6
0
.6

A

F
4
1

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

S
a
n
 R

a
m

o
n
 R

d
E

d
e
n
 C

a
y
n
o
n

P
le

a
 -

 U
n
in

c
4
.8

2
4

8
6

6
2
.4

A
2
3
5
4

6
4
.9

A

F
4
2

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

E
d
e
n
 C

a
n
y
o
n

C
e
n
te

r 
S

t
P

le
a
 -

 U
n
in

c
2
.5

4
8

6
6
7
.8

A
2
5
9
0

6
6
.0

A

F
4
3

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

C
e
n
te

r
I-

5
8
0
/2

3
8

U
n
in

c
o
rp

2
.2

6
2

8
6

5
7
.4

B
2
5
9
0

6
4
.5

A

F
4
4

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

I-
8
0

I-
9
8
0

O
a
k

1
.2

7
1

8
6

1
8
.6

(F
2
0
)

2
5
8
8

2
4
.3

(F
3
0
)

F
4
5

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

I-
9
8
0

H
a
rr

is
o
n

O
a
k

1
.0

2
1

8
6

3
0
.1

E
2
5
9
0

2
3
.7

(F
3
0
)

F
4
6

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

H
a
rr

is
o
n

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
re

O
a
k

0
.8

4
1

8
6

3
1
.2

E
2
5
9
0

2
5
.7

(F
3
0
)

F
4
7

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
re

C
o
o
lid

g
e

O
a
k

2
.2

1
1

8
6

4
3
.7

D
2
5
9
0

3
3
.3

E

F
4
8

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

C
o
o
lid

g
e

S
H

 1
3
 O

ff
O

a
k

2
.2

1
8

6
5
2
.1

C
2
5
8
2

3
6
.1

E

F
4
9

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

S
H

 1
3
 O

ff
M

a
c
A

rt
h
u
r

F
o
o
th

ill
4
.0

8
1

8
6

4
2
.4

D
2
5
8
4

5
4
.7

C

F
5
0

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

M
a
c
A

rt
h
u
r

I-
5
8
0
/2

3
8

S
L
 -

 H
a
y

3
.7

8
2

8
6

6
6
.6

A
2
5
8
7

6
6
.3

A

F
5
1

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

I-
2
3
8

F
o
o
th

ill
/M

a
c
A

rt
h
u
r

O
a
k
 -

S
L

3
.8

6
2

8
6

7
1
.0

A
2
5
5
3

6
7
.6

A

F
5
2

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

F
o
o
th

ill
/M

a
c
A

rt
h
u
r

S
H

 1
3
 O

ff
O

a
k
 -

S
L

4
.0

4
1

8
6

6
4
.0

A
2
5
7
4

6
4
.6

A

F
5
3

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

S
H

 1
3
 O

ff
F

ru
it
v
a
le

O
a
k

2
.6

3
1

8
6

6
0
.8

A
2
5
7
9

6
6
.3

A

F
5
4

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

F
ru

it
v
a
le

H
a
rr

is
o
n

O
a
k

2
.6

8
1

8
6

5
5
.0

C
2
5
6
4

6
3
.6

A

F
5
5

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

H
a
rr

is
o
n

S
H

 2
4
 O

n
-r

a
m

p
O

a
k

1
.2

4
1

8
6

5
3
.0

C
2
5
9
0

5
8
.9

B

F
5
6

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

S
H

-2
4
 O

n
-r

a
m

p
I-

8
0
/5

8
0
 S

p
lit

O
a
k

1
.1

7
1

8
6

1
4
.2

(F
2
0
)

2
5
8
8

2
8
.8

(F
3
0
)

F
5
7

I-
5
8
0
 -

 E
B

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
(C

o
u

n
ty

 L
in

e
)

I-
8
0
 J

c
t

A
lb

0
.7

1
4

6
4
6
.3

D
0

F
5
8

I-
5
8
0
 -

 W
B

I-
8
0
 J

c
t

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
(C

o
u

n
ty

 L
in

e
)

A
lb

0
.8

6
1

4
6

6
6
.6

A
0

F
5
9

I-
6
8
0
 -

 N
B

S
c
o
tt

 C
re

e
k
 R

d
R

t 
2
6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
F

re
2
.2

6
3

6
7

5
1
.4

C
2
5
9
4

3
6
.6

E

F
6
0

I-
6
8
0
 -

 N
B

R
t 

2
6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
D

u
rh

a
m

 R
d

F
re

1
.6

2
3

6
7

2
0
.1

(F
3
0
)

2
5
9
4

1
3
.2

(F
2
0
)

F
6
1

I-
6
8
0
 -

 N
B

D
u
rh

a
m

 R
d

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 B

lv
d

F
re

1
.3

3
6

7
2
3
.4

(F
3
0
)

2
5
9
4

1
2
.8

(F
2
0
)

F
6
2

I-
6
8
0
 -

 N
B

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 B

lv
d

R
t 

2
3
8
/M

is
s
io

n
F

re
1
.1

4
3

6
7

3
8
.7

E
2
5
9
4

2
0
.2

(F
3
0
)

F
6
3

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
S

R
 2

3
8
/M

is
s
io

n
 

V
a
rg

a
s
 R

d
U

n
in

c
o
rp

1
.1

3
6

7
5
3
.7

C
2
5
9
2

2
4
.8

(F
3
0
)

F
6
4

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
V

a
rg

a
s
 R

d
A

n
d
ra

d
e
 R

d
U

n
in

c
o
rp

2
.2

1
3

6
7

2
8
.9

(F
3
0
)

2
7
0
9

2
0
.0

(F
2
0
)

F
6
5

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
A

n
d
ra

d
e
 R

d
C

a
la

v
e
ra

s
U

n
in

c
o
rp

1
.1

5
3

6
7

3
9
.3

E
2
7
0
9

3
0
.6

E

F
6
6

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
C

a
la

v
e
ra

s
R

t.
8
4
/V

a
lle

c
it
o
s

U
n
in

c
o
rp

0
.3

9
3

6
6

6
3
.7

A
2
7
0
9

5
1
.7

C

F
6
7

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
S

R
 8

4
S

u
n
o
l 
B

lv
d

P
le

a
 -

 U
n
in

c
3
.5

2
4

6
6

6
4
.7

A
2
7
0
6

6
6
.2

A

F
6
8

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
S

u
n
o
l 
B

lv
d
.

B
e
rn

a
l 
A

v
e

P
le

a
 -

 U
n
in

c
1
.4

9
4

6
6

6
2
.5

A
2
7
0
9

6
3
.6

A

F
R

E
E

W
A

Y
S

 2
0

1
4

 -
P

M
P

a
g
e
 A

 -
 2

Page 24



F
ro

m
T

o
#
 R

u
n

s
S

p
e
e
d

L
O

S
S

a
m

p
le

S
p

e
e
d

L
O

S

2
0
1
4
 D

ra
ft

 L
O

S
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

F
re

e
w

a
y
s
 -

 P
M

 P
e
a
k
 P

e
ri

o
d

C
M

P
 

ID

2
0
1
4
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

C
M

P
 R

o
u

te
J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti

o
n

P
la

n
 

A
re

a

N
o

 o
f 

la
n

e
s

2
0
1
2
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

S
e
g

m
e
n

t 
L

im
it

s
L

e
n

g
th

 (
m

i)

F
6
9

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
B

e
rn

a
l 
A

v
e

S
to

n
e
ri

d
g
e
 D

r
P

le
a

2
.5

3
4

6
6

6
0
.8

A
2
7
0
9

6
2
.0

A

F
7
0

I-
6
8
0
 N

B
S

to
n
e
ri

d
g
e
 D

r
I-

5
8
0

P
le

a
0
.7

4
4

6
6

6
3
.4

A
2
7
1
1

6
1
.4

A

F
7
1

I-
6
8
0
 -

 N
B

I-
5
8
0

A
lc

o
s
ta

D
u
b

1
.8

5
4

6
6

5
5
.8

B
2
7
1
1

6
4
.2

A

F
7
2

I-
6
8
0
 -

 S
B

 
A

lc
o
s
ta

I-
5
8
0

D
u
b

1
.8

5
4

6
6

6
8
.8

A
2
7
1
1

6
5
.9

A

F
7
3

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
I-

5
8
0

S
to

n
e
ri

d
g
e
 D

r
P

le
a

0
.7

3
4

6
6

6
2
.2

A
2
7
1
1

5
6
.8

B

F
7
4

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
S

to
n
e
ri

d
g
e
 D

r
B

e
rn

a
l

P
le

a
2
.5

4
4

6
6

6
5
.4

A
2
6
9
8

6
0
.8

A

F
7
5

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
B

e
rn

a
l 
A

v
e
.

S
u
n
o
l 
B

lv
d

U
n
in

c
o
rp

1
.4

9
4

6
6

5
9
.7

B
2
6
9
2

6
6
.5

A

F
7
6

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
S

u
n
o
l 
B

lv
d
.

S
R

 8
4

U
n
in

c
o
rp

3
.7

1
4

6
6

6
7
.8

A
2
7
0
3

6
7
.3

A

F
7
7

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
S

R
 8

4
 (

N
ile

s
 C

a
n

y
o

n
)

A
n
d
ra

d
e
 R

d
U

n
in

c
o
rp

1
.3

3
3

6
6

6
5
.4

A
2
7
0
9

6
6
.9

A

F
7
8

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
A

n
d
ra

d
e
 R

d
S

h
e
ri

d
o
n
 R

d
U

n
in

c
o
rp

1
.4

3
6

6
6
1
.9

A
2
7
0
9

6
2
.3

A

F
7
9

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
S

h
e
ri

d
o
n
 R

d
V

a
rg

a
s
 R

d
U

n
in

c
o
rp

0
.8

1
3

6
6

6
3
.9

A
2
7
0
6

6
5
.6

A

F
8
0

I-
6
8
0
 S

B
V

a
rg

a
s
 R

d
S

R
 2

3
8
/M

is
s
io

n
U

n
in

c
o
rp

1
.1

1
3

6
6

6
3
.7

A
2
5
8
9

6
9
.5

A

F
8
1

I-
6
8
0
 -

 S
B

R
t 

2
3
8
/M

is
s
io

n
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 B

lv
d

F
re

1
.1

4
3

6
6

6
4
.0

A
2
5
9
4

6
9
.3

A

F
8
2

I-
6
8
0
 -

 S
B

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 B

lv
d

D
u
rh

a
m

 R
d

F
re

1
.3

5
3

6
6

6
7
.6

A
2
5
9
4

6
8
.8

A

F
8
3

I-
6
8
0
 -

 S
B

D
u
rh

a
m

 R
d

R
t 

2
6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
F

re
1
.6

3
3

6
6

7
0
.6

A
2
5
9
4

6
6
.9

A

F
8
4

I-
6
8
0
 -

 S
B

R
t 

2
6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
S

c
o
tt

 C
re

e
k
 R

d
F

re
2
.2

5
3

6
6

6
4
.4

A
2
5
9
4

6
8
.2

A

F
8
5

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

D
ix

 L
a
n
d
in

g
S

R
 2

6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
F

re
2
.0

9
3

8
8

3
2
.9

E
2
5
9
4

2
5
.6

(F
3
0
)

F
8
6

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

S
R

 2
6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
A

u
to

M
a
ll 

P
k
w

y
F

re
2
.4

3
3

8
8

4
6
.8

D
2
5
9
4

3
6
.3

E

F
8
7

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

A
u
to

M
a
ll 

P
k
w

y
S

te
v
e
n
s
o
n

F
re

1
.5

3
3

8
8

5
0
.2

C
2
5
9
4

4
4
.3

D

F
8
8

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

S
te

v
e
n
s
o
n

D
e
c
o
to

F
re

4
.0

6
3

8
8

5
6
.3

B
2
5
9
4

3
4
.1

E

F
8
9

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

D
e
c
o
ta

A
lv

a
ra

d
o
 B

lv
d

F
re

 -
 U

n
 C

ty
1
.1

7
3

8
8

4
2
.8

D
2
3
5
8

2
7
.3

(F
3
0
)

F
9
0

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

A
lc

a
ra

d
o
 B

lv
d

A
lv

a
ra

d
o
-N

ile
s
 B

lv
d

F
re

- 
U

n
i 
C

ty
1
.5

7
3

8
8

3
9
.2

E
2
3
5
8

3
1
.9

E

F
9
1

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

A
lv

-N
ile

s
T

e
n
n
y
s
o
n

U
n
 C

ty
 -

 H
a
y

2
.6

3
8

8
2
4
.7

(F
3
0
)

2
3
5
4

2
5
.8

(F
3
0
)

F
9
2

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

T
e
n
n
y
s
o
n

S
R

 9
2

H
a
y

1
.0

2
2

8
7

1
9
.2

(F
2
0
)

2
5
8
8

3
5
.8

E

F
9
3

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

S
R

 9
2

A
 S

t
H

a
y

1
.6

8
2

8
7

2
5
.5

(F
3
0
)

2
5
9
0

3
6
.8

E

F
9
4

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

A
 S

t
I-

2
3

8
 (

M
a

ri
n

a
 b

e
fo

re
 0

6
)

U
n
in

c
o
rp

1
.9

5
2

8
7

4
5
.1

D
2
5
9
0

5
2
.7

C

F
9
5

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

I-
8
8
0
/I

2
3
8
 (

s
p
lit

)
M

a
ri

n
a
 B

lv
d

O
a
k
 -

S
L

2
.5

4
2

8
7

6
5
.8

A
1
7
7
5

6
0
.1

A

F
9
6

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

M
a
ri

n
a
 B

lv
d

S
R

 1
1
2
/D

a
v
is

O
a
k
 -

 S
L

0
.8

2
2

8
7

6
0
.9

A
1
7
7
5

5
8
.3

B

F
9
7

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

S
R

 1
1
2
/D

a
v
is

H
e
g
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r

O
a
k
 -

 S
L

1
.8

3
2

8
7

6
0
.5

A
1
7
7
5

5
9
.3

B

F
9
8

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

H
e
g
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r

H
ig

h
/4

2
n
d

O
a
k

2
.3

4
1

8
6

4
8
.5

D
1
7
7
5

5
8
.6

B

F
9
9

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

H
ig

h
/4

2
n
d

2
3
rd

 (
1
s
t 

o
n
)

O
a
k

1
.2

5
1

8
6

5
8
.0

B
1
7
7
5

5
8
.8

B

F
1
0
0

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

2
3
R

D
 (

1
S

T
 o

n
)

J
c
t 

9
8
0
 (

o
ff

)
O

a
k

2
.6

3
1

8
6

6
1
.8

A
1
7
7
3

5
8
.6

B

F
1
0
1

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

J
c
t 

9
8
0
 (

o
ff

)
I-

8
8
0
/I

-8
0
 s

p
lit

O
a
k

2
.4

3
1

8
6

6
3
.6

A
2
5
8
0

5
6
.1

B

F
1
0
2

I-
8
8
0
 -

 N
B

I-
8
8
0
/I

2
3
8
 (

s
p
lit

)
I-

8
8
0
/I

-8
0
 (

m
e
rg

e
)

O
a
k

1
.4

4
1

8
6

1
5
.2

(F
2
0
)

2
5
7
9

1
4
.9

(F
2
0
)

F
R

E
E

W
A

Y
S

 2
0

1
4

 -
P

M
P

a
g
e
 A

 -
 3

Page 25



F
ro

m
T

o
#
 R

u
n

s
S

p
e
e
d

L
O

S
S

a
m

p
le

S
p

e
e
d

L
O

S

2
0
1
4
 D

ra
ft

 L
O

S
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

F
re

e
w

a
y
s
 -

 P
M

 P
e
a
k
 P

e
ri

o
d

C
M

P
 

ID

2
0
1
4
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

C
M

P
 R

o
u

te
J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti

o
n

P
la

n
 

A
re

a

N
o

 o
f 

la
n

e
s

2
0
1
2
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

S
e
g

m
e
n

t 
L

im
it

s
L

e
n

g
th

 (
m

i)

F
1
0
3

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

I-
8
8
0
/I

-8
0
 s

p
lit

I-
8
8
0
/I

-8
0
 m

e
rg

e
O

a
k

1
.2

8
1

8
7

6
5
.0

A
2
5
9
0

5
3
.2

C

F
1
0
4

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

I-
8
8
0
/I

-8
0
 m

e
rg

e
J
c
t 

9
8
0

O
a
k

2
.5

1
1

8
7

7
2
.3

A
2
5
9
0

3
4
.0

E

F
1
0
5

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

I-
9
8
0

2
3
rd

O
a
k

2
.7

4
1

8
7

3
9
.5

E
1
7
7
5

2
6
.6

(F
3
0
)

F
1
0
6

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

2
3
rd

 S
t

H
ig

h
/4

2
n
d

O
a
k

1
.1

1
8

7
3
7
.3

E
1
7
7
5

3
3
.0

E

F
1
0
7

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

H
ig

h
/4

2
n
d

H
e
g
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r

O
a
k

2
.3

6
1

8
7

3
5
.1

E
1
7
7
5

3
3
.6

E

F
1
0
8

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

H
e
g
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r

S
R

 1
1
2
/D

a
v
is

O
a
k
 -

 S
L

1
.8

2
1

8
7

5
1
.7

C
1
7
7
5

4
3
.7

D

F
1
0
9

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

S
R

 1
1
2
/D

a
v
is

M
a
ri

n
a
 B

lv
d

O
a
k
 -

 S
L

0
.8

2
1

8
7

5
6
.4

B
1
7
7
5

5
5
.4

B

F
1
1
0

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

M
a
ri

n
a
 B

lv
d

S
R

 2
3
8
 W

B
 (

m
e
rg

e
)

O
a
k
 -

 S
L

2
.5

5
1

8
7

6
3
.7

A
1
7
7
5

5
9
.4

B

F
1
1
1

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

I-
2
3
8
 (

M
a

ri
n

a
 b

e
fo

re
 0

6
)

A
 S

t
S

L
-U

n
in

c
1
.9

1
2

8
7

5
3
.9

C
2
5
9
0

5
2
.5

C

F
1
1
2

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

A
 S

t
R

t 
9
2

H
a
y

1
.7

2
8

7
3
9
.9

E
2
5
9
0

4
8
.9

D

F
1
1
3

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

R
t 

9
2

T
e
n
n
y
s
o
n

H
a
y

1
.0

1
2

8
7

3
3
.6

E
2
5
9
0

4
5
.3

D

F
1
1
4

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

T
e
n
n
y
s
o
n

A
lv

-N
ile

s
H

a
y
  

- 
U

C
2
.6

2
8

7
4
1
.9

D
2
3
5
4

4
6
.7

D

F
1
1
5

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

A
lv

a
ra

d
o
-N

ile
s

A
lv

a
ra

d
o

U
C

 -
 F

re
1
.5

6
3

8
7

5
4
.0

C
2
3
5
8

5
4
.0

C

F
1
1
6

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

A
lv

a
ra

d
o

D
e
c
o
to

U
C

 -
 F

re
1
.1

9
3

8
7

4
2
.2

D
2
3
5
8

4
7
.9

D

F
1
1
7

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

D
e
c
o
to

S
te

v
e
n
s
o
n

F
re

4
.0

6
3

8
7

5
4
.4

C
2
5
9
4

5
6
.1

B

F
1
1
8

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

S
te

v
e
n
s
o
n

A
u
to

M
a
ll 

P
k
w

y
F

re
1
.5

2
2

8
7

6
4
.5

A
2
5
9
4

6
5
.1

A

F
1
1
9

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

A
u
to

M
a
ll 

P
k
w

y
R

t 
2
6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
F

re
2
.8

3
2

8
6

6
2
.5

A
2
5
9
4

6
6
.3

A

F
1
2
0

I-
8
8
0
 -

 S
B

S
R

 2
6
2
/M

is
s
io

n
D

ix
 L

a
n
d
in

g
(o

ff
)

F
re

1
.6

9
3

8
6

6
8
.1

A
2
5
9
4

6
5
.5

A

F
1
2
1

I-
9
8
0
 -

 W
B

S
R

 2
4
 @

 5
8
0
 

I-
8
8
0

O
a
k

2
.4

9
1

8
7

6
5
.2

A
1
7
6
4

5
7
.1

B

F
1
2
2

I-
9
8
0
 -

 E
B

I-
8
8
0

S
R

 2
4
 @

 5
8
0

O
a
k

2
.4

4
1

8
7

3
9
.4

E
1
7
7
3

4
0
.8

E

F
1
2
3

S
R

 1
3
 -

 N
B

M
o
u
n
ta

in
 O

n
C

a
rs

o
n
/R

e
d
w

o
o
d
 (

1
) 

(o
ff

)
O

a
k

1
.2

7
1

4
6

8
3
.1

A
2
2
8
8

6
2
.0

A

F
1
2
4

S
R

 1
3
 -

 N
B

C
a

rs
o

n
/R

e
d

w
o

o
d

 (
1

) 
(o

ff
)

J
o
a
q
u
in

 M
ill

e
r

O
a
k

1
.0

8
1

4
6

4
3
.3

D
2
3
7
0

5
7
.7

B

F
1
2
5

S
R

 1
3
 -

 N
B

J
o
a
 M

ill
e
r/

L
in

c
M

o
ra

g
a
 A

v
e

O
a
k

1
.8

3
1

4
6

5
6
.0

B
2
3
6
7

3
3
.7

E

F
1
2
6

S
R

 1
3
 -

 N
B

M
o
ra

g
a
 A

v
e

H
ill

e
r 

(S
ig

)
O

a
k

1
.6

3
1

4
6

1
8
.9

(F
2
0
)

1
4
2
6

1
7
.4

(F
2
0
)

F
1
2
7

S
R

 1
3
 -

 S
B

H
ill

e
r 

S
ig

M
o
ra

g
a
 A

v
e

O
a
k

1
.6

1
4

7
5
4
.1

C
1
1
0
2

4
9
.2

C

F
1
2
8

S
R

 1
3
 -

 S
B

M
o
ra

g
a
 A

v
e

J
o
a
 M

ill
e
r/

L
in

c
O

a
k

1
.8

5
1

4
7

6
9
.6

A
2
0
3
3

6
0
.3

A

F
1
2
9

S
R

 1
3
 -

 S
B

J
o
a
q
 M

ill
e
r/

L
in

c
o
ln

R
e
d
w

o
o
d

O
a
k

1
.0

7
1

4
7

6
1
.1

A
2
3
1
7

6
2
.7

A

F
1
3
0

S
R

 1
3
 -

 S
B

R
e
d
w

o
o
d

J
c
t 

I-
5
8
0
 (

E
B

 M
e
rg

e
)

O
a
k

1
.4

1
4

7
1
5
.6

(F
2
0
)

2
1
4
5

2
3
.0

(F
3
0
)

F
1
3
1

S
R

 2
4
 -

 E
B

J
c
t 

I-
5
8
0
 (

o
n
)

B
ro

a
d
w

a
y
/S

R
 1

3
O

a
k

1
.8

4
1

8
7

1
6
.0

(F
2
0
)

2
5
9
0

1
4
.9

(F
2
0
)

F
1
3
2

S
R

 2
4
 -

 E
B

B
ro

a
d
w

a
y
/S

R
 1

3
C

a
ld

e
c
o
tt

 (
e
n
te

r)
O

a
k

1
.6

5
1

8
7

1
4
.1

(F
2
0
)

2
5
9
0

1
3
.3

(F
2
0
)

F
1
3
3

S
R

 2
4
 -

 E
B

C
a
ld

e
c
o
tt

 (
e
n
te

r)
F

is
h
 R

a
n
c
h
 R

o
a
d

O
a
k

1
.0

4
1

8
7

3
5
.9

E
2
5
8
7

2
9
.8

(F
3
0
)

F
R

E
E

W
A

Y
S

 2
0

1
4

 -
P

M
P

a
g
e
 A

 -
 4

Page 26



F
ro

m
T

o
#
 R

u
n

s
S

p
e
e
d

L
O

S
S

a
m

p
le

S
p

e
e
d

L
O

S

2
0
1
4
 D

ra
ft

 L
O

S
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

F
re

e
w

a
y
s
 -

 P
M

 P
e
a
k
 P

e
ri

o
d

C
M

P
 

ID

2
0
1
4
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

C
M

P
 R

o
u

te
J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti

o
n

P
la

n
 

A
re

a

N
o

 o
f 

la
n

e
s

2
0
1
2
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

S
e
g

m
e
n

t 
L

im
it

s
L

e
n

g
th

 (
m

i)

F
1
3
4

S
R

 2
4
 -

 W
B

F
is

h
 R

a
n
c
h
 R

o
a
d
 (

C
C

)
C

a
ld

e
c
o
tt

 (
e
x
it
)

O
a
k

0
.9

9
1

8
7

5
1

C
9
2
3

4
7
.1

D

F
1
3
5

S
R

 2
4
 -

 W
B

C
a
ld

e
c
o
tt

 (
e
x
it
)

B
ro

a
d
w

a
y

O
a
k

1
.7

3
1

8
7

6
8
.8

A
2
4
9
8

5
8
.1

B

F
1
3
6

S
R

 2
4
 -

 W
B

B
ro

a
d
w

a
y

J
c
t 

I-
5
8
0
 (

o
n
)

O
a
k

1
.8

6
1

8
7

5
7
.8

B
2
5
5
2

6
0
.7

A

F
1
3
7

S
R

 8
4
 -

 E
B

S
a
n
 M

 C
L

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

F
re

m
o
n
t

3
.2

9
3

6
6

5
1
.9

C
2
5
9
4

5
7
.6

B

F
1
3
8

S
R

 8
4
 -

 E
B

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

T
h
o
rn

to
n

F
re

m
o
n
t

0
.5

4
3

6
6

5
7
.2

B
2
5
9
4

5
5
.2

B

F
1
3
9

S
R

 8
4
 -

 E
B

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 A
v
e

/P
a

s
c
o

n
 P

a
d

re
N

e
w

a
rk

 B
lv

d
/A

rd
e

n
w

o
o

d
 B

lv
d

N
e
w

a
rk

1
.1

6
3

6
6

4
5
.9

D
2
5
9
4

3
8
.0

E

F
1
4
0

S
R

 8
4
 -

 E
B

N
e

w
a

rk
 B

lv
d

/A
rd

e
n

w
o

o
d

 B
lv

d
I-

8
8
0
 N

B
 (

o
ff

)
N

e
w

a
rk

1
.2

3
6

6
1
6
.4

(F
2
0
)

2
5
9
0

1
6
.5

(F
2
0
)

F
1
4
1

S
R

 8
4
 -

 W
B

I-
8
8
0
 N

B
 (

o
ff

)
A

rd
e
n
w

o
o
d
/N

e
w

a
rk

N
e
w

a
rk

1
.2

1
3

6
6

4
7
.2

D
2
4
7
1

4
2
.8

D

F
1
4
2

S
R

 8
4
 -

 W
B

A
rd

e
n
w

o
o
d
/N

e
w

a
rk

P
a
s
e
o
 P

a
d
re

 P
k
w

y
1
.1

5
3

6
6

6
3
.4

A
1
9
2
9

6
2
.5

A

F
1
4
3

S
R

 8
4
 -

 W
B

P
a
s
e
o
 P

a
d
re

 P
k
w

y
T

o
ll 

G
a
te

0
.5

4
3

6
6

4
4
.0

D
2
5
0
8

4
6
.7

D

F
1
4
4

S
R

 8
4
 -

 W
B

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

S
a
n
 M

 C
L

F
re

m
o
n
t

3
.2

9
2

6
6

6
4
.1

A
1
8
0
3

6
1
.4

A

F
1
4
5

S
R

 9
2
 -

 E
B

S
a
n
 M

 C
L

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

U
n
in

c
  

- 
H

a
y

2
.7

8
2

6
7

4
7
.4

D
2
5
8
8

4
2
.9

D

F
1
4
6

S
R

 9
2
 -

 E
B

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

C
la

w
it
e
r

U
n
in

c
  

- 
H

a
y

1
.8

7
2

6
7

4
9
.7

C
2
5
8
8

4
0
.6

E

F
1
4
7

S
R

 9
2
 -

 E
B

C
la

w
it
e
r

I-
8
8
0

H
a
y

2
.0

7
2

6
7

5
4
.4

C
2
5
7
4

2
0
.3

(F
3
0
)

F
1
4
8

S
R

 9
2
 -

 W
B

I-
8
8
0

C
la

w
it
e
r

H
a
y

2
.0

5
2

6
6

5
9
.7

B
2
4
7
4

6
1
.9

A

F
1
4
9

S
R

 9
2
 -

 W
B

C
la

w
it
e
r

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

U
n
in

c
  

- 
H

a
y

1
.8

8
2

6
6

4
2
.2

D
2
5
6
8

5
7
.5

B

F
1
5
0

S
R

 9
2
 -

 W
B

T
o
ll 

P
la

z
a

S
a
n
 M

 C
L

U
n
in

c
  

- 
H

a
y

2
.7

9
2

6
6

6
1
.7

A
2
5
6
1

6
6
.2

A

F
1
5
1

S
R

 9
2
 -

 W
B

S
a
n
 M

 C
L

F
o
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 B

o
u
le

v
a
rd

S
M

4
.9

7
2

3
2
5
6
9

6
6
.4

A

F
1
5
2

S
R

 9
2
 -

 E
B

F
o
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 B

o
u
le

v
a
rd

S
a
n
 M

 C
L
 

S
M

4
.9

7
2

3
2
5
8
8

3
9
.8

E

F
1
5
3

S
R

 8
4
 -

 W
B

S
a
n
 M

 C
L

R
a
v
e
n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

lo
u
g
h

S
M

1
.3

1
3

3
1
7
5
0

6
1
.7

A

F
1
5
4

S
R

 8
4
 -

 E
B

R
a
v
e
n
s
w

o
o
d
 S

lo
u
g
h

S
a
n
 M

 C
L

S
M

1
.3

1
3

3
2
5
8
6

5
3
.6

C

F
1
5
5

I-
8
0
 -

 W
B

S
F

 C
o
u
n
ty

 L
in

e
F

re
m

o
n
t 

S
t 

O
ff

 R
a
m

p
S

F
3
.3

2
1

5
2
5
8
8

2
9
.0

(F
3
0
)

F
1
5
6

I-
8
0
 -

 E
B

B
ry

a
n
t 

S
t 

O
n
 R

a
m

p
S

F
 C

o
u
n
ty

 L
in

e
S

F
3
.2

9
1

5
2
5
8
6

3
5
.3

E

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

F
R

E
E

W
A

Y
S

 2
0

1
4

 -
P

M
P

a
g
e
 A

 -
 5

Page 27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 28



FR
E

E
W

A
YS

 2
01

4 
-A

M
Pa

ge
 A

 - 
6

Fr
om

To
# 

R
un

s
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

Sa
m

pl
e

Sp
ee

d
LO

S
F1

I-8
0 

- E
B

SF
 C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
To

ll 
Pl

az
a

O
ak

2.
01

1
10

7
57

.2
B

25
94

57
.3

B

F2
I-8

0 
- E

B
To

ll 
Pl

az
a

I-5
80

 S
B 

M
er

ge
O

ak
1.

3
1

10
7

55
.8

B
25

55
59

.8
B

F3
I-8

0 
- E

B
I-8

0/
I-5

80
 (M

er
ge

)
Po

w
el

l
Em

er
y 

- B
er

k
0.

54
1

10
7

72
.9

A
20

10
51

.5
C

F4
I-8

0 
- E

B
Po

w
el

l
As

hb
y

Em
er

y 
- B

er
k

0.
72

1
10

7
51

.2
C

20
10

59
.9

B

F5
I-8

0 
- E

B
As

hb
y

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
Em

er
y 

- B
er

k
1.

3
1

10
7

64
.4

A
20

10
60

.9
A

F6
I-8

0 
- E

B
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Jc
t I

-5
80

 (o
ff)

Be
rk

 - 
Al

b
1.

37
1

10
7

62
.4

A
20

13
62

.0
A

F7
I-8

0 
- E

B
Jc

t I
-5

80
 (o

ff)
C

en
tra

l (
C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
)

Be
rk

 - 
Al

b
0.

84
1

10
7

59
.4

B
20

13
63

.3
A

F8
I-8

0 
- W

B
C

en
tra

l (
C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
)

Jc
t I

-5
80

Be
rk

 - 
Al

b
0.

7
1

10
7

22
.7

(F
30

)
20

13
16

.4
(F

20
)

F9
I-8

0 
- W

B
Jc

t I
-5

80
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Be
rk

 - 
Al

b
1.

51
1

10
7

24
.9

(F
30

)
20

13
19

.8
(F

20
)

F1
0

I-8
0 

- W
B

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
As

hb
y

Em
er

y 
- B

er
k

1.
31

1
10

7
47

.7
D

20
10

35
.0

E

F1
1

I-8
0 

- W
B

As
hb

y
Po

w
el

l
Em

er
y 

- B
er

k
0.

71
1

10
7

49
.3

C
17

16
34

.4
E

F1
2

I-8
0 

- W
B

Po
w

el
l

I-8
0/

I-5
80

 (S
pl

it)
Em

er
y 

- B
er

k
0.

47
1

10
7

47
.3

D
16

94
34

.9
E

F1
3

I-8
0 

- W
B

I-5
80

 S
pl

it
To

ll 
Pl

az
a

O
ak

1.
31

1
10

7
6.

0
(F

10
)

24
64

7.
7

(F
10

)

F1
4

I-8
0 

- W
B

To
ll 

Pl
az

a
SF

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ak

2.
01

1
10

7
17

.8
(F

20
)

25
94

26
.6

(F
30

)

F1
5

I-2
38

 - 
EB

I-8
80

I-5
80

U
ni

nc
-S

an
 L

2.
59

2
6

10
60

.3
A

25
85

54
.0

C

F1
6

I-2
38

 - 
W

B
I-5

80
I-8

80
U

ni
nc

-S
an

 L
2.

48
2

6
8

20
.8

(F
30

)
25

84
20

.3
(F

30
)

F1
7

I-5
80

 - 
EB

 
I-5

80
/I-

23
8 

ch
an

ge
d 

fm
 (I

-
23

8/
Ft

hl
 O

ff)
G

ro
ve

U
ni

nc
or

p
2.

68
2

8
8

54
.8

C
25

94
53

.6
C

F1
8

I-5
80

 E
B

G
ro

ve
Ed

en
 C

an
yo

n
U

ni
nc

 - 
Pl

ea
s

2.
19

4
8

8
67

.3
A

25
94

50
.4

C

F1
9

I-5
80

 E
B

Ed
en

 C
an

yo
n

Sa
n 

R
am

on
/ F

oo
th

ill
U

ni
nc

 - 
Pl

ea
s

4.
82

4
8

8
60

.4
A

23
65

58
.7

B

F2
0

I-5
80

 E
B

Sa
n 

R
am

on
/ F

oo
th

ill
I-6

80
U

ni
nc

 - 
Pl

ea
s

0.
71

4
8

8
63

.7
A

27
19

62
.6

A

F2
1

I-5
80

 E
B

I-6
80

H
op

ya
rd

Pl
ea

0.
87

4
8

8
61

.5
A

27
19

64
.8

A

F2
2

I-5
80

 E
B

H
op

ya
rd

Sa
nt

a 
R

ita
Pl

ea
1.

9
4

8
8

66
.9

A
27

19
64

.9
A

F2
3

I-5
80

 E
B

Sa
nt

a 
R

ita
El

 C
ha

rr
o

U
ni

nc
-P

le
as

1.
25

4
8

8
67

.8
A

27
19

65
.5

A

F2
4

I-5
80

 E
B

El
 C

ha
rr

o
SR

 8
4/

Ai
rw

ay
 B

lv
d.

U
ni

nc
or

p
1.

72
4

8
8

66
.9

A
27

19
65

.3
A

F2
5

I-5
80

 E
B

SR
 8

4/
Ai

rw
ay

 B
lv

d.
Po

rto
la

U
ni

nc
or

p
1.

73
4

8
8

68
.3

A
27

19
65

.2
A

F2
6

I-5
80

 - 
EB

Po
rto

la
1s

t S
t

Li
v

2.
56

4
8

8
68

.1
A

27
19

65
.8

A

F2
7

I-5
80

 - 
EB

1s
t S

t
G

re
en

vi
lle

Li
v-

U
ni

nc
2.

13
4

8
8

56
.6

B
27

19
62

.5
A

F2
8

I-5
80

 - 
EB

G
re

en
vi

lle
N

.F
ly

nn
U

ni
nc

2.
73

4
8

8
42

.8
D

27
19

63
.4

A

F2
9

I-5
80

 - 
EB

N
.F

ly
nn

G
ra

nt
 L

in
e

U
ni

nc
4.

32
4

8
8

50
.6

C
23

62
67

.1
A

F3
0

I-5
80

 - 
EB

G
ra

nt
 L

in
e

I-2
05

 (S
J 

C
o)

 O
ff

U
ni

nc
0.

87
4

8
8

46
.7

D
25

91
66

.0
A

F3
1

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
I-2

05
 (S

J 
C

o)
G

ra
nt

 L
in

e
Li

v 
- U

ni
nc

0.
72

4
8

8
36

.7
E

25
80

50
.8

C

F3
2

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
G

ra
nt

 L
in

e
N

 F
ly

nn
Li

v 
- U

ni
nc

4.
59

4
8

8
45

.9
D

23
62

41
.9

D

20
14

 D
ra

ft 
LO

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

St
ud

y 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r F
re

ew
ay

s 
- A

M
 P

ea
k 

Pe
rio

d 
20

14
 re

su
lts

C
M

P 
ID

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
20

12
 re

su
lts

Page 29



FR
E

E
W

A
YS

 2
01

4 
-A

M
Pa

ge
 A

 - 
7

Fr
om

To
# 

R
un

s
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

Sa
m

pl
e

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

20
14

 D
ra

ft 
LO

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

St
ud

y 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r F
re

ew
ay

s 
- A

M
 P

ea
k 

Pe
rio

d 
20

14
 re

su
lts

C
M

P 
ID

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
20

12
 re

su
lts

F3
3

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
N

 F
ly

nn
G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d

Li
v 

- U
ni

nc
2.

43
4

8
8

36
.6

E
27

19
36

.1
E

F3
4

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d

1s
t S

t
Li

v 
- U

ni
nc

2.
21

4
8

8
23

.8
(F

30
)

27
19

24
.8

(F
30

)

F3
5

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
1s

t S
t

Po
rto

la
 A

ve
Li

v
2.

56
4

8
8

22
.3

(F
30

)
27

19
28

.2
(F

30
)

F3
6

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
Po

rto
la

SR
 8

4/
Ai

rw
ay

 B
lv

d
Li

v 
- P

le
a

1.
73

4
8

8
37

.4
E

27
19

28
.9

(F
30

)

F3
7

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
SR

 8
4/

Ai
rw

ay
 B

lv
d

Fa
llo

n 
R

d/
El

 C
ha

rr
o

Pl
ea

1.
73

4
8

7
40

.9
E

27
19

36
.0

E

F3
8

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
Fa

llo
n 

R
d/

El
 C

ha
rr

o
Ta

ss
aj

ar
a

Pl
ea

1.
23

4
8

7
45

.1
D

27
19

44
.1

D

F3
9

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
Ta

ss
aj

ar
a 

R
d

I-6
80

Pl
ea

2.
78

4
8

7
49

.1
C

27
19

47
.3

D

F4
0

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
I-6

80
Sa

n 
R

am
on

 R
d

Pl
ea

 - 
U

ni
nc

0.
71

4
8

7
64

.4
A

27
19

62
.2

A

F4
1

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
Sa

n 
R

am
on

 R
d

Ed
en

 C
ay

no
n

Pl
ea

 - 
U

ni
nc

4.
82

4
8

7
65

.2
A

23
65

63
.9

A

F4
2

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
Ed

en
 C

an
yo

n
C

en
te

r S
t

Pl
ea

 - 
U

ni
nc

2.
5

4
8

7
66

.9
A

25
94

59
.4

B

F4
3

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
C

en
te

r
I-5

80
/2

38
U

ni
nc

or
p

2.
26

2
8

7
47

.5
D

25
94

46
.2

D

F4
4

I-5
80

 - 
EB

I-8
0

I-9
80

O
ak

1.
27

1
8

8
49

.0
C

25
85

56
.5

B

F4
5

I-5
80

 - 
EB

I-9
80

H
ar

ris
on

O
ak

1.
02

1
8

8
66

.3
A

25
78

63
.7

A

F4
6

I-5
80

 - 
EB

H
ar

ris
on

La
ke

sh
or

e
O

ak
0.

84
1

8
8

62
.3

A
25

84
65

.0
A

F4
7

I-5
80

 - 
EB

La
ke

sh
or

e
C

oo
lid

ge
O

ak
2.

21
1

8
8

67
.6

A
25

82
64

.6
A

F4
8

I-5
80

 - 
EB

C
oo

lid
ge

SH
 1

3 
O

ff
O

ak
2.

2
1

8
8

67
.7

A
23

45
65

.2
A

F4
9

I-5
80

 - 
EB

SH
 1

3 
O

ff
M

ac
Ar

th
ur

Fo
ot

hi
ll

4.
08

1
8

8
64

.4
A

24
90

66
.7

A

F5
0

I-5
80

 - 
EB

M
ac

Ar
th

ur
I-5

80
/2

38
SL

 - 
H

ay
3.

78
2

8
8

66
.4

A
24

94
66

.8
A

F5
1

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
I-2

38
Fo

ot
hi

ll/
M

ac
A

rth
ur

O
ak

 -S
L

3.
86

2
8

7
74

.1
A

25
87

55
.3

B

F5
2

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
Fo

ot
hi

ll/
M

ac
A

rth
ur

SH
 1

3 
O

ff
O

ak
 -S

L
4.

04
1

8
7

61
.4

A
25

94
35

.6
E

F5
3

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
SH

 1
3 

O
ff

Fr
ui

tv
al

e
O

ak
2.

63
1

8
7

26
.4

(F
30

)
25

86
29

.5
(F

30
)

F5
4

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
Fr

ui
tv

al
e

H
ar

ris
on

O
ak

2.
68

1
8

7
36

.6
E

25
94

47
.2

D

F5
5

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
H

ar
ris

on
SH

 2
4 

O
n-

ra
m

p
O

ak
1.

24
1

8
7

46
.8

D
25

94
44

.3
D

F5
6

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
SH

-2
4 

O
n-

ra
m

p
I-8

0/
58

0 
Sp

lit
O

ak
1.

17
1

8
7

16
.9

(F
20

)
25

86
25

.3
(F

30
)

F5
7

I-5
80

 - 
EB

C
en

tra
l (

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

)
I-8

0 
Jc

t
Al

b
0.

7
1

4
8

27
.3

(F
30

)
0

F5
8

I-5
80

 - 
W

B
I-8

0 
Jc

t
C

en
tra

l (
C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
)

Al
b

0.
86

1
4

6
69

.2
A

0

F5
9

I-6
80

 - 
N

B
Sc

ot
t C

re
ek

 R
d

R
t 2

62
/M

is
si

on
Fr

e
2.

26
3

6
6

65
.5

A
25

91
64

.9
A

F6
0

I-6
80

 - 
N

B
R

t 2
62

/M
is

si
on

D
ur

ha
m

 R
d

Fr
e

1.
62

3
6

6
66

.2
A

25
91

66
.4

A

F6
1

I-6
80

 - 
N

B
D

ur
ha

m
 R

d
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
Bl

vd
Fr

e
1.

3
3

6
6

65
.9

A
25

91
65

.8
A

F6
2

I-6
80

 - 
N

B
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
Bl

vd
R

t 2
38

/M
is

si
on

Fr
e

1.
14

3
6

6
69

.7
A

25
91

63
.3

A

F6
3

I-6
80

 N
B

SR
 2

38
/M

is
si

on
 

Va
rg

as
 R

d
U

ni
nc

or
p

1.
1

3
6

6
62

.4
A

25
91

63
.8

A

F6
4

I-6
80

 N
B

Va
rg

as
 R

d
An

dr
ad

e 
R

d
U

ni
nc

or
p

2.
21

3
6

6
65

.2
A

27
17

64
.8

A

Page 30



FR
E

E
W

A
YS

 2
01

4 
-A

M
Pa

ge
 A

 - 
8

Fr
om

To
# 

R
un

s
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

Sa
m

pl
e

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

20
14

 D
ra

ft 
LO

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

St
ud

y 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r F
re

ew
ay

s 
- A

M
 P

ea
k 

Pe
rio

d 
20

14
 re

su
lts

C
M

P 
ID

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
20

12
 re

su
lts

F6
5

I-6
80

 N
B

An
dr

ad
e 

R
d

C
al

av
er

as
U

ni
nc

or
p

1.
15

3
6

6
64

.1
A

27
19

66
.0

A

F6
6

I-6
80

 N
B

C
al

av
er

as
R

t.8
4/

Va
lle

ci
to

s
U

ni
nc

or
p

0.
39

3
6

6
73

.4
A

27
19

64
.5

A

F6
7

I-6
80

 N
B

SR
 8

4
Su

no
l B

lv
d

Pl
ea

 - 
U

ni
nc

3.
52

4
6

6
68

.3
A

27
17

67
.3

A

F6
8

I-6
80

 N
B

Su
no

l B
lv

d.
Be

rn
al

 A
ve

Pl
ea

 - 
U

ni
nc

1.
49

4
6

6
64

.6
A

27
16

67
.2

A

F6
9

I-6
80

 N
B

Be
rn

al
 A

ve
St

on
er

id
ge

 D
r

Pl
ea

2.
53

4
6

6
65

.4
A

27
16

67
.0

A

F7
0

I-6
80

 N
B

St
on

er
id

ge
 D

r
I-5

80
Pl

ea
0.

74
4

6
6

70
.3

A
27

19
60

.3
A

F7
1

I-6
80

 - 
N

B
I-5

80
Al

co
st

a
D

ub
1.

85
4

6
6

47
.9

D
27

19
50

.6
C

F7
2

I-6
80

 - 
SB

 
Al

co
st

a
I-5

80
D

ub
1.

85
4

6
7

67
.5

A
27

19
64

.8
A

F7
3

I-6
80

 S
B

I-5
80

St
on

er
id

ge
 D

r
Pl

ea
0.

73
4

6
7

44
.5

D
27

19
47

.1
D

F7
4

I-6
80

 S
B

St
on

er
id

ge
 D

r
Be

rn
al

Pl
ea

2.
54

4
6

7
40

.5
E

27
19

40
.0

E

F7
5

I-6
80

 S
B

Be
rn

al
 A

ve
.

Su
no

l B
lv

d
U

ni
nc

or
p

1.
49

4
6

7
27

.5
(F

30
)

27
19

34
.6

E

F7
6

I-6
80

 S
B

Su
no

l B
lv

d.
SR

 8
4

U
ni

nc
or

p
3.

71
4

6
7

44
.9

D
27

19
44

.2
D

F7
7

I-6
80

 S
B

SR
 8

4 
(N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n)

An
dr

ad
e 

R
d

U
ni

nc
or

p
1.

33
3

6
7

49
.0

D
27

19
51

.2
C

F7
8

I-6
80

 S
B

An
dr

ad
e 

R
d

Sh
er

id
on

 R
d

U
ni

nc
or

p
1.

4
3

6
7

56
.7

B
27

19
49

.2
C

F7
9

I-6
80

 S
B

Sh
er

id
on

 R
d

Va
rg

as
 R

d
U

ni
nc

or
p

0.
81

3
6

7
58

.7
B

27
19

52
.3

C

F8
0

I-6
80

 S
B

Va
rg

as
 R

d
SR

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

U
ni

nc
or

p
1.

11
3

6
7

46
.7

D
25

91
56

.8
B

F8
1

I-6
80

 - 
SB

R
t 2

38
/M

is
si

on
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
Bl

vd
Fr

e
1.

14
3

6
7

50
.3

C
25

91
54

.6
C

F8
2

I-6
80

 - 
SB

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Bl
vd

D
ur

ha
m

 R
d

Fr
e

1.
35

3
6

7
51

.0
C

25
91

41
.5

D

F8
3

I-6
80

 - 
SB

D
ur

ha
m

 R
d

R
t 2

62
/M

is
si

on
Fr

e
1.

63
3

6
7

51
.3

C
25

91
43

.6
D

F8
4

I-6
80

 - 
SB

R
t 2

62
/M

is
si

on
Sc

ot
t C

re
ek

 R
d

Fr
e

2.
25

3
6

7
63

.0
A

25
91

66
.2

A

F8
5

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
D

ix
 L

an
di

ng
SR

 2
62

/M
is

si
on

Fr
e

2.
09

3
8

7
75

.5
A

25
91

66
.5

A

F8
6

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
SR

26
2/

M
is

si
on

Au
to

M
al

l P
kw

y
Fr

e
2.

43
3

8
7

68
.8

A
25

91
63

.3
A

F8
7

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
Au

to
M

al
l P

kw
y

St
ev

en
so

n
Fr

e
1.

53
3

8
7

68
.2

A
25

91
64

.5
A

F8
8

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
St

ev
en

so
n

D
ec

ot
o

Fr
e

4.
06

3
8

8
65

.9
A

25
91

61
.0

A

F8
9

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
D

ec
ot

a
Al

va
ra

do
 B

lv
d

Fr
e 

- U
n 

C
ty

1.
17

3
8

8
53

.1
C

23
62

50
.1

C

F9
0

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
Al

ca
ra

do
 B

lv
d

Al
va

ra
do

-N
ile

s 
Bl

vd
Fr

e-
 U

ni
 C

ty
1.

57
3

8
8

45
.8

D
23

62
45

.3
D

F9
1

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
Al

v-
N

ile
s

Te
nn

ys
on

U
n 

C
ty

 - 
H

ay
2.

6
3

8
8

38
.1

E
23

65
37

.7
E

F9
2

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
Te

nn
ys

on
SR

 9
2

H
ay

1.
02

2
8

8
64

.5
A

25
94

48
.6

D

F9
3

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
SR

 9
2

A 
St

H
ay

1.
68

2
8

8
53

.1
C

25
94

48
.6

D

F9
4

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
A 

St
I-2

38
 (M

ar
in

a 
be

fo
re

 0
6)

U
ni

nc
or

p
1.

95
2

8
8

57
.9

B
25

94
46

.3
D

F9
5

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
I-8

80
/I2

38
 (s

pl
it)

M
ar

in
a 

Bl
vd

O
ak

 -S
L

2.
54

2
8

8
34

.3
E

25
94

26
.6

(F
30

)

F9
6

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
M

ar
in

a 
Bl

vd
SR

 1
12

/D
av

is
O

ak
 - 

SL
0.

82
2

8
8

30
.0

(F
30

)
25

94
25

.6
(F

30
)

Page 31



FR
E

E
W

A
YS

 2
01

4 
-A

M
Pa

ge
 A

 - 
9

Fr
om

To
# 

R
un

s
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

Sa
m

pl
e

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

20
14

 D
ra

ft 
LO

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

St
ud

y 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r F
re

ew
ay

s 
- A

M
 P

ea
k 

Pe
rio

d 
20

14
 re

su
lts

C
M

P 
ID

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
20

12
 re

su
lts

F9
7

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
SR

 1
12

/D
av

is
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
O

ak
 - 

SL
1.

83
2

8
8

29
.8

(F
30

)
25

94
29

.2
(F

30
)

F9
8

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
H

ig
h/

42
nd

O
ak

2.
34

1
8

7
30

.8
E

25
94

23
.1

(F
30

)

F9
9

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
H

ig
h/

42
nd

23
rd

 (1
st

 o
n)

O
ak

1.
25

1
8

7
33

.2
E

25
94

24
.8

(F
30

)

F1
00

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
23

R
D

 (1
ST

 o
n)

Jc
t 9

80
 (o

ff)
O

ak
2.

63
1

8
7

48
.0

D
25

94
43

.6
D

F1
01

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
Jc

t 9
80

 (o
ff)

I-8
80

/I-
80

 s
pl

it
O

ak
2.

43
1

8
7

63
.7

A
25

94
62

.3
A

F1
02

I-8
80

 - 
N

B
I-8

80
/I2

38
 (s

pl
it)

I-8
80

/I-
80

 (m
er

ge
)

O
ak

1.
44

1
8

7
65

.1
A

25
94

60
.0

A

F1
03

I-8
80

 - 
SB

I-8
80

/I-
80

 s
pl

it
I-8

80
/I-

80
 m

er
ge

O
ak

1.
28

1
8

8
67

.5
A

25
92

56
.9

B

F1
04

I-8
80

 - 
SB

I-8
80

/I-
80

 m
er

ge
Jc

t 9
80

O
ak

2.
51

1
8

8
83

.0
A

25
94

56
.3

B

F1
05

I-8
80

 - 
SB

I-9
80

23
rd

O
ak

2.
74

1
8

8
60

.7
A

25
94

52
.4

C

F1
06

I-8
80

 - 
SB

23
rd

 S
t

H
ig

h/
42

nd
O

ak
1.

1
1

8
8

56
.7

B
25

94
58

.4
B

F1
07

I-8
80

 - 
SB

H
ig

h/
42

nd
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
O

ak
2.

36
1

8
8

61
.0

A
25

94
61

.3
A

F1
08

I-8
80

 - 
SB

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

SR
 1

12
/D

av
is

O
ak

 - 
SL

1.
82

1
8

8
60

.6
A

25
94

56
.4

B

F1
09

I-8
80

 - 
SB

SR
 1

12
/D

av
is

M
ar

in
a 

Bl
vd

O
ak

 - 
SL

0.
82

1
8

8
72

.2
A

25
94

50
.3

C

F1
10

I-8
80

 - 
SB

M
ar

in
a 

Bl
vd

SR
 2

38
 W

B 
(m

er
ge

)
O

ak
 - 

SL
2.

55
1

8
8

47
.2

D
25

94
39

.2
E

F1
11

I-8
80

 - 
SB

I-2
38

 (M
ar

in
a 

be
fo

re
 0

6)
A 

St
SL

-U
ni

nc
1.

91
2

8
8

22
.4

(F
30

)
25

94
23

.3
(F

30
)

F1
12

I-8
80

 - 
SB

A 
St

R
t 9

2
H

ay
1.

7
2

8
8

34
.1

E
25

94
29

.8
(F

30
)

F1
13

I-8
80

 - 
SB

R
t 9

2
Te

nn
ys

on
H

ay
1.

01
2

8
8

23
.0

(F
30

)
25

94
29

.2
(F

30
)

F1
14

I-8
80

 - 
SB

Te
nn

ys
on

Al
v-

N
ile

s
H

ay
  -

 U
C

2.
6

2
8

8
23

.5
(F

30
)

23
65

26
.1

(F
30

)

F1
15

I-8
80

 - 
SB

Al
va

ra
do

-N
ile

s
Al

va
ra

do
U

C
 - 

Fr
e

1.
56

2
8

8
24

.6
(F

30
)

23
62

24
.6

(F
30

)

F1
16

I-8
80

 - 
SB

Al
va

ra
do

D
ec

ot
o

U
C

 - 
Fr

e
1.

19
2

8
8

26
.8

(F
30

)
23

62
29

.1
(F

30
)

F1
17

I-8
80

 - 
SB

D
ec

ot
o

St
ev

en
so

n
Fr

e
4.

06
3

8
8

20
.2

(F
30

)
25

91
30

.1
E

F1
18

I-8
80

 - 
SB

St
ev

en
so

n
Au

to
M

al
l P

kw
y

Fr
e

1.
52

2
8

7
35

.5
E

25
91

41
.3

D

F1
19

I-8
80

 - 
SB

Au
to

M
al

l P
kw

y
R

t 2
62

/M
is

si
on

Fr
e

2.
83

2
8

7
32

.3
E

25
91

43
.6

D

F1
20

I-8
80

 - 
SB

SR
 2

62
/M

is
si

on
D

ix
 L

an
di

ng
(o

ff)
Fr

e
1.

69
3

8
7

46
.1

D
25

91
56

.0
B

F1
21

I-9
80

 - 
W

B
SR

 2
4 

@
 5

80
 

I-8
80

O
ak

2.
49

1
8

7
63

.7
A

25
94

57
.8

B

F1
22

I-9
80

 - 
EB

I-8
80

SR
 2

4 
@

 5
80

O
ak

2.
44

1
8

6
60

.2
A

25
93

60
.3

A

F1
23

SR
 1

3 
- N

B
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

O
n

C
ar

so
n/

R
ed

w
oo

d 
(1

) (
of

f)
O

ak
1.

27
1

4
6

85
.8

A
21

83
56

.0
B

F1
24

SR
 1

3 
- N

B
C

ar
so

n/
R

ed
w

oo
d 

(1
) (

of
f)

Jo
ag

ui
n 

M
ill

er
O

ak
1.

08
1

4
6

39
.4

E
22

66
49

.1
C

F1
25

SR
 1

3 
- N

B
Jo

a 
M

ill
er

/L
in

c
M

or
ag

a 
Av

e
O

ak
1.

83
1

4
6

35
.4

E
21

06
40

.3
E

F1
26

SR
 1

3 
- N

B
M

or
ag

a 
Av

e
H

ill
er

 (S
ig

)
O

ak
1.

63
1

4
6

23
.2

(F
30

)
12

14
35

.2
E

F1
27

SR
 1

3 
- S

B
H

ill
er

 S
ig

M
or

ag
a 

Av
e

O
ak

1.
6

1
4

6
55

.9
B

43
2

53
.2

C

F1
28

SR
 1

3 
- S

B
M

or
ag

a 
Av

e
Jo

a 
M

ill
er

/L
in

c
O

ak
1.

85
1

4
6

72
.0

A
20

24
62

.2
A

Page 32



FR
E

E
W

A
YS

 2
01

4 
-A

M
Pa

ge
 A

 - 
10

Fr
om

To
# 

R
un

s
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

Sa
m

pl
e

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

20
14

 D
ra

ft 
LO

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

St
ud

y 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r F
re

ew
ay

s 
- A

M
 P

ea
k 

Pe
rio

d 
20

14
 re

su
lts

C
M

P 
ID

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
20

12
 re

su
lts

F1
29

SR
 1

3 
- S

B
Jo

aq
 M

ill
er

/L
in

co
ln

R
ed

w
oo

d
O

ak
1.

07
1

4
6

62
.6

A
21

61
62

.9
A

F1
30

SR
 1

3 
- S

B
R

ed
w

oo
d

Jc
t I

-5
80

 (E
B 

M
er

ge
)

O
ak

1.
4

1
4

6
41

.6
D

21
08

54
.9

C

F1
31

SR
 2

4 
- E

B
Jc

t I
-5

80
 (o

n)
Br

oa
dw

ay
/S

R
 1

3
O

ak
1.

84
1

8
6

65
.2

A
25

94
62

.7
A

F1
32

SR
 2

4 
- E

B
Br

oa
dw

ay
/S

R
 1

3
C

al
de

co
tt 

(e
nt

er
)

O
ak

1.
65

1
8

6
18

.3
(F

20
)

25
94

53
.6

C

F1
33

SR
 2

4 
- E

B
C

al
de

co
tt 

(e
nt

er
)

Fi
sh

 R
an

ch
 R

oa
d

O
ak

1.
04

1
8

6
40

.2
E

25
42

45
.2

D

F1
34

SR
 2

4 
- W

B
Fi

sh
 R

an
ch

 R
oa

d 
(C

C
)

C
al

de
co

tt 
(e

xi
t)

O
ak

0.
99

1
8

8
50

.2
C

17
30

48
.4

D

F1
35

SR
 2

4 
- W

B
C

al
de

co
tt 

(e
xi

t)
Br

oa
dw

ay
O

ak
1.

73
1

8
8

60
.3

A
25

94
53

.4
C

F1
36

SR
 2

4 
- W

B
Br

oa
dw

ay
Jc

t I
-5

80
 (o

n)
O

ak
1.

86
1

8
7

49
.2

C
25

94
45

.3
D

F1
37

SR
 8

4 
- E

B
Sa

n 
M

 C
L

To
ll 

Pl
az

a
Fr

em
on

t
3.

29
3

6
6

53
.9

C
25

84
64

.7
A

F1
38

SR
 8

4 
- E

B
To

ll 
Pl

az
a

Th
or

nt
on

Fr
em

on
t

0.
54

3
6

6
58

.3
B

25
87

62
.4

A

F1
39

SR
 8

4 
- E

B
Th

or
nt

on
 A

ve
/P

as
co

n 
P

ad
re

N
ew

ar
k 

B
lv

d/
A

rd
en

w
oo

d 
B

N
ew

ar
k

1.
16

3
6

6
65

.9
A

25
84

62
.5

A

F1
40

SR
 8

4 
- E

B
N

ew
ar

k 
B

lv
d/

A
rd

en
w

oo
d 

B
lv

d
I-8

80
 N

B 
(o

ff)
N

ew
ar

k
1.

2
3

6
6

41
.8

D
25

83
45

.2
D

F1
41

SR
 8

4 
- W

B
I-8

80
 N

B 
(o

ff)
Ar

de
nw

oo
d/

N
ew

ar
k

1.
21

3
6

6
42

.7
D

25
91

38
.6

E

F1
42

SR
 8

4 
- W

B
Ar

de
nw

oo
d/

N
ew

ar
k

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e 

Pk
w

y
1.

15
3

6
6

36
.3

E
25

78
38

.1
E

F1
43

SR
 8

4 
- W

B
Pa

se
o 

Pa
dr

e 
Pk

w
y

To
ll 

G
at

e
0.

54
3

6
6

31
.0

E
25

87
30

.7
E

F1
44

SR
 8

4 
- W

B
To

ll 
Pl

az
a

Sa
n 

M
 C

L
Fr

em
on

t
3.

29
2

6
6

60
.7

A
25

91
47

.6
D

F1
45

SR
 9

2 
- E

B
Sa

n 
M

 C
L

To
ll 

Pl
az

a
U

ni
nc

  -
 H

ay
2.

78
2

6
7

65
.6

A
25

71
66

.0
A

F1
46

SR
 9

2 
- E

B
To

ll 
Pl

az
a

C
la

w
ite

r
U

ni
nc

  -
 H

ay
1.

87
2

6
7

62
.1

A
25

48
65

.4
A

F1
47

SR
 9

2 
- E

B
C

la
w

ite
r

I-8
80

H
ay

2.
07

2
6

7
67

.8
A

20
57

58
.1

B

F1
48

SR
 9

2 
- W

B
I-8

80
C

la
w

ite
r

H
ay

2.
05

2
6

6
55

.1
B

25
92

32
.5

E

F1
49

SR
 9

2 
- W

B
C

la
w

ite
r

To
ll 

Pl
az

a
U

ni
nc

  -
 H

ay
1.

88
2

6
6

35
.7

E
25

94
26

.4
(F

30
)

F1
50

SR
 9

2 
- W

B
To

ll 
Pl

az
a

Sa
n 

M
 C

L
U

ni
nc

  -
 H

ay
2.

79
2

6
6

59
.0

B
25

94
44

.7
D

Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34



A
rte

ria
l 2

01
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
A

 -1
1

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S
A

1
15

0t
h 

S
t -

 E
B

H
es

pe
ria

n
I-5

80
 

S
L

0.
49

II
2

2
13

.6
E

4
12

.4
E

A
2

15
0t

h 
S

t -
 W

B
I-5

80
H

es
pe

ria
n

S
L

0.
49

II
2

2
18

.2
C

4
12

.8
E

A
3

A
 S

tre
et

 - 
E

B
I-8

80
W

es
te

rn
H

ay
1.

08
II

2
2

18
.8

C
4

26
.3

B
A

4
A

 S
tre

et
 - 

E
B

W
es

te
rn

S
R

 1
85

H
ay

0.
31

III
2

2
5.

2
F

4
12

.0
D

A
5

A
 S

tre
et

 - 
W

B
S

R
 2

38
W

es
te

rn
H

ay
0.

54
III

2
2

10
.3

D
2

A
6

A
 S

tre
et

 - 
W

B
W

es
te

rn
I-8

80
H

ay
1.

07
II

2
2

17
.7

D
2

18
.5

C
A

7
A

tla
nt

ic
 - 

E
B

M
ai

n
W

eb
st

er
A

la
0.

81
II

1
2

19
.5

C
6

20
.6

C
A

8
A

tla
nt

ic
 - 

W
B

W
eb

st
er

M
ai

n
A

la
0.

81
II

1
2

20
.7

C
6

22
.1

C
A

9
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

E
B

S
R

 6
1

E
dg

ew
at

er
O

ak
0.

77
I

1
3

15
.9

E
2

19
.4

D
A

10
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

E
B

E
dg

ew
at

er
B

al
dw

in
O

ak
0.

73
I

1
3

20
.0

D
2

23
.8

C
A

11
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

E
B

B
al

dw
in

E
 1

4t
h

O
ak

1.
02

I
1

3
25

.5
C

2
36

.6
A

A
12

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 - 
W

B
E

 1
4t

h 
B

al
dw

in
O

ak
1.

02
I

1
3

30
.0

B
2

16
.2

E
A

13
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

W
B

B
al

dw
in

E
dg

ew
at

er
O

ak
0.

72
I

1
3

18
.1

D
2

21
.5

D
A

14
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

W
B

E
dg

ew
at

er
S

R
 6

1
O

ak
0.

77
I

1
3

19
.5

D
2

21
.4

D
A

15
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- N
B

Te
nn

ys
on

S
H

 9
2 

- W
B

H
ay

0.
49

I
2

3
14

.9
E

6
11

.0
F

A
16

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
S

H
 9

2
La

 P
la

ya
H

ay
0.

78
II

2
3

18
.3

C
6

11
.6

E
A

17
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- N
B

La
 P

la
ya

W
.W

in
to

n 
A

ve
.

H
ay

0.
43

II
2

3
11

.6
E

6
4.

4
F

A
18

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
W

.W
in

to
n 

A
ve

A
 S

t
H

ay
0.

97
II

2
3

13
.9

E
6

17
.9

D
A

19
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- N
B

A
 S

t
H

ac
ie

nd
a

U
ni

n
0.

67
II

2
2

16
.8

D
6

16
.5

D
A

20
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- N
B

H
ac

ie
nd

a
G

ra
nt

U
ni

n
0.

66
II

2
2

16
.6

D
6

22
.3

C
A

21
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- N
B

G
ra

nt
 

Ll
ew

el
lin

g
U

ni
n

0.
27

II
2

2
6.

9
F

6
9.

2
F

A
22

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

S
pr

in
gl

ak
e

U
ni

n
0.

39
II

2
2

18
.2

C
6

18
.2

C
A

23
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- N
B

S
pr

in
gl

ak
e

Fa
irm

on
t

S
L

0.
66

II
2

2
13

.5
E

6
16

.8
D

A
24

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
Fa

irm
on

t
14

th
S

L
0.

31
II

2
2

15
.0

D
6

12
.1

E
A

25
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- S
B

14
th

Fa
irm

on
t

S
L

0.
31

II
2

2
17

.5
D

6
10

.9
E

A
26

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
Fa

irm
on

t
S

pr
in

gl
ak

e
S

L
0.

66
II

2
2

17
.5

D
6

19
.1

C
A

27
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- S
B

S
pr

in
gl

ak
e

Ll
ew

el
lin

g
U

ni
n

0.
39

II
2

2
7.

9
F

6
12

.4
E

A
28

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

G
ra

nt
U

ni
n

0.
27

II
2

2
13

.5
E

6
11

.3
E

A
29

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
G

ra
nt

 
H

ac
ie

nd
a

U
ni

n
0.

66
II

2
2

26
.8

B
6

21
.5

C
A

30
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- S
B

H
ac

ie
nd

a
A

 S
t

U
ni

n
0.

67
II

2
2

19
.6

C
6

19
.3

C
A

31
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- S
B

A
 S

t
W

.W
in

to
n 

A
ve

.
H

ay
0.

97
II

22
.3

C
6

19
.2

C
A

32
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- S
B

W
.W

in
to

n 
A

ve
La

 P
la

ya
H

ay
0.

43
II

18
.4

C
6

18
.1

C
A

33
H

es
pe

ria
n 

- S
B

La
 P

la
ya

S
H

 9
2

H
ay

0.
78

II
18

.6
C

6
18

.9
C

A
34

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
S

H
 9

2 
- W

B
Te

nn
ys

on
H

ay
0.

49
I

2
3

11
.7

F
6

20
.6

D
A

35
M

ow
ry

 - 
E

B
I-8

80
Fa

rw
el

l
Fr

e
0.

28
II

3
2

17
.0

D
7

24
.4

B

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
PM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

C
M

P 
ID

   
C

M
P 

R
ou

te
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
A

rt
er

ia
l 

C
la

ss
Le

ng
th

 (m
i)

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

Pl
an

 
A

re
a

N
o 

of
 

La
ne

s
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n

Page 35



A
rte

ria
l 2

01
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
A

 -1
2

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
PM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

C
M

P 
ID

   
C

M
P 

R
ou

te
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
A

rt
er

ia
l 

C
la

ss
Le

ng
th

 (m
i)

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

Pl
an

 
A

re
a

N
o 

of
 

La
ne

s
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n

A
36

M
ow

ry
 - 

E
B

Fa
rw

el
l

S
H

 8
4

Fr
e

2.
48

II
3

2
25

.9
B

7
23

.5
C

A
37

M
ow

ry
 - 

W
B

S
H

 8
4

Fa
rw

el
l

Fr
e

2.
53

II
3

2
22

.7
C

7
21

.0
C

A
38

M
ow

ry
 - 

W
B

Fa
rw

el
l

I-8
80

Fr
e

0.
28

II
3

2
23

.9
C

7
21

.5
C

A
39

P
ar

k/
23

rd
 - 

E
B

E
nc

in
al

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

A
la

0.
23

III
1

2
11

.2
D

3
10

.0
D

A
40

P
ar

k/
23

rd
 - 

E
B

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

K
en

ne
dy

A
la

0.
68

III
1

2
13

.1
C

3
15

.4
C

A
41

P
ar

k/
23

rd
 - 

E
B

K
en

ne
dy

E
 1

1t
h

A
la

 - 
O

ak
0.

45
II

1
2

19
.8

C
3

21
.0

C
A

42
P

ar
k/

23
rd

 - 
W

B
E

 1
1t

h
K

en
ne

dy
A

la
 - 

O
ak

0.
45

II
1

2
29

.8
B

3
16

.1
D

A
43

P
ar

k/
23

rd
 - 

W
B

K
en

ne
dy

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

A
la

0.
68

III
1

2
12

.8
D

3
12

.5
D

A
44

P
ar

k/
23

rd
 - 

W
B

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

E
nc

in
al

A
la

0.
23

III
1

2
9.

7
D

3
15

.0
C

A
45

M
LK

 J
r W

ay
 - 

N
B

S
H

 2
4

A
de

lin
e

O
ak

1.
48

II
1

2
17

.4
D

6
21

.7
C

A
46

A
de

lin
e 

- N
B

M
LK

 J
r -

 S
ou

th
M

LK
 J

r -
 N

or
th

B
er

k
0.

28
II

1
2

15
.2

D
6

12
.1

E
A

47
A

de
lin

e 
- N

B
M

LK
 J

r -
 N

or
th

S
ha

ttu
ck

B
er

k
0.

61
II

1
2

15
.3

D
6

18
.9

C
A

48
S

ha
ttu

ck
 N

B
A

de
lin

e
D

w
ig

ht
B

er
k

0.
31

II
1

2
15

.7
D

6
16

.1
D

A
49

S
ha

ttu
ck

 N
B

D
w

ig
ht

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
B

er
k

0.
57

III
1

2
13

.8
C

6
15

.0
C

A
50

S
ha

ttu
ck

 S
B

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
D

w
ig

ht
B

er
k

0.
57

III
1

2
12

.8
D

6
12

.4
D

A
51

S
ha

ttu
ck

 S
B

D
w

ig
ht

A
de

lin
e

B
er

k
0.

30
II

1
2

26
.3

B
6

23
.4

C
A

52
A

de
lin

e 
- S

B
S

ha
ttu

ck
M

LK
 J

r -
 N

or
th

B
er

k
0.

61
II

1
2

13
.0

E
6

12
.6

E
A

53
A

de
lin

e 
- S

B
M

LK
 J

r -
 N

or
th

M
LK

 J
r -

 S
ou

th
B

er
k

0.
29

II
1

2
21

.5
C

6
15

.3
D

A
54

M
LK

 J
r W

ay
 - 

S
B

A
de

lin
e

S
H

 2
4

O
ak

1.
39

II
1

2
15

.3
D

6
12

.7
E

A
55

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
E

B
H

es
pe

ria
n

I-8
80

H
ay

0.
86

I
2

2
20

.1
D

6
12

.8
F

A
56

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
E

B
I-8

80
 N

B
R

t 2
38

H
ay

1.
54

II
2

2
19

.2
C

6
22

.2
C

A
57

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
W

B
R

t 2
38

I-8
80

H
ay

1.
54

II
2

2
20

.1
C

5
16

.1
D

A
58

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
W

B
I-8

80
H

es
pe

ria
n

H
ay

0.
86

I
2

2
20

.5
D

5
27

.2
C

A
59

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

E
B

I-8
0 

S
B

6t
h

B
er

k
0.

40
II

1
2

16
.9

D
6

19
.6

C
A

60
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
E

B
6t

h
S

an
 P

ab
lo

B
er

k
0.

32
II

1
2

15
.3

D
6

11
.5

E
A

61
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
E

B
S

an
 P

ab
lo

S
ac

ra
m

en
to

B
er

k
0.

56
II

1
2

18
.4

C
6

20
.8

C
A

62
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
E

B
S

ac
ra

m
en

to
M

L 
K

in
g

B
er

k
0.

49
II

1
2

16
.6

D
6

17
.5

D
A

63
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
E

B
M

L 
K

in
g

S
ha

ttu
ck

 P
l

B
er

k
0.

29
III

1
2

11
.2

D
6

21
.5

B
A

64
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
W

B
S

ha
ttu

ck
 P

l
M

L 
K

in
g

B
er

k
0.

29
III

1
2

11
.0

D
6

8.
1

E
A

65
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
W

B
M

L 
K

in
g

S
ac

ra
m

en
to

B
er

k
0.

49
II

1
2

24
.8

B
6

17
.6

D
A

66
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
W

B
S

ac
ra

m
en

to
S

an
 P

ab
lo

B
er

k
0.

56
II

1
2

9.
9

F
6

10
.4

E
A

67
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
W

B
S

an
 P

ab
lo

6t
h

B
er

k
0.

32
II

1
2

10
.2

E
6

7.
9

F
A

68
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
W

B
6t

h
I-8

0 
S

B
B

er
k

0.
40

II
1

2
37

.8
A

6
35

.6
A

A
69

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

W
B

H
ille

r
D

om
in

go
O

ak
  -

 B
er

k
0.

81
II

1
2

21
.3

C
4

22
.6

C
A

70
S

R
 1

3 
A

sh
by

 - 
W

B
D

om
in

go
C

ol
le

ge
B

er
k

0.
52

III
1

1
16

.0
C

4
20

.4
B

Page 36



A
rte

ria
l 2

01
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
A

 -1
3

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
PM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

C
M

P 
ID

   
C

M
P 

R
ou

te
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
A

rt
er

ia
l 

C
la

ss
Le

ng
th

 (m
i)

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

Pl
an

 
A

re
a

N
o 

of
 

La
ne

s
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n

A
71

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

W
B

C
ol

le
ge

Te
le

gr
ap

h
B

er
k

0.
37

III
1

1
10

.2
D

4
13

.3
C

A
72

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

W
B

Te
le

gr
ap

h
S

ha
ttu

ck
B

er
k

0.
38

III
1

1
14

.8
C

4
11

.6
D

A
73

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

W
B

S
ha

ttu
ck

M
L 

K
in

g
B

er
k

0.
26

III
1

1
7.

8
E

4
11

.4
D

A
74

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

W
B

M
L 

K
in

g
S

an
 P

ab
lo

B
er

k
0.

86
III

1
1

11
.8

D
4

12
.7

D
A

75
S

R
 1

3 
A

sh
by

 - 
W

B
S

an
 P

ab
lo

I-8
0 

R
am

ps
B

er
k

0.
64

II
1

2
18

.2
C

4
13

.3
E

A
76

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

E
B

I-8
0

S
an

 P
ab

lo
B

er
k

0.
62

II
1

2
13

.9
E

4
23

.7
C

A
77

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

E
B

S
an

 P
ab

lo
M

L 
K

in
g

B
er

k
0.

86
III

1
1

19
.5

B
4

16
.5

C
A

78
S

R
 1

3 
A

sh
by

 - 
E

B
M

L 
K

in
g

S
ha

ttu
ck

B
er

k
0.

26
III

1
1

7.
2

E
4

15
.0

C
A

79
S

R
 1

3 
A

sh
by

 - 
E

B
S

ha
ttu

ck
Te

le
gr

ap
h

B
er

k
0.

38
III

1
1

15
.8

C
4

14
.7

C
A

80
S

R
 1

3 
A

sh
by

 - 
E

B
Te

le
gr

ap
h

C
ol

le
ge

B
er

k
0.

37
III

1
1

12
.9

D
4

7.
4

E
A

81
S

R
 1

3 
A

sh
by

 - 
E

B
C

ol
le

ge
D

om
in

go
B

er
k

0.
52

III
1

1
7.

7
E

4
9.

2
D

A
82

S
R

 1
3 

A
sh

by
 - 

E
B

D
om

in
go

H
ille

r
B

er
k 

 - 
O

ak
0.

81
II

1
2

25
.4

B
4

16
.2

D
A

83
S

R
 6

1 
- S

B
A

tla
nt

ic
C

en
t/W

eb
st

er
A

la
0.

57
III

1
2

12
.7

D
6

12
.3

D
A

84
S

R
 6

1 
- S

B
C

en
t/W

eb
st

er
S

he
r/E

nc
in

o
A

la
0.

74
II

1
2

18
.9

C
6

15
.3

D
A

85
S

R
 6

1 
- S

B
S

he
r/E

nc
in

o
P

ar
k

A
la

1.
20

II
1

1
18

.7
C

6
17

.9
D

A
86

S
R

 6
1 

- S
B

P
ar

k
H

ig
h/

O
tis

A
la

1.
05

II
1

1
21

.4
C

6
16

.2
D

A
87

S
R

 6
1 

(D
oo

lit
tle

) -
 S

B
H

ig
h

Is
la

nd
 D

r
A

la
0.

44
II

1
2

20
.7

C
6

18
.9

C
A

88
S

R
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 S
B

Is
la

nd
 D

r
H

ar
bo

r B
ay

A
la

0.
51

I
1

2
29

.0
B

6
22

.4
C

A
89

S
R

 6
1 

- S
B

H
ar

bo
r B

ay
A

irp
or

t D
r

O
ak

2.
17

I
1

1
31

.1
B

6
32

.5
B

A
90

S
R

 6
1 

(D
oo

lit
tle

) -
 S

B
A

irp
or

t
D

av
is

O
ak

  -
 S

L
0.

94
I

1
2

30
.0

B
6

24
.2

C
A

91
S

R
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 N
B

D
av

is
A

irp
or

t
S

L 
 - 

O
ak

0.
94

I
2

2
30

.0
B

6
27

.2
C

A
92

S
R

 6
1 

- N
B

A
irp

or
t D

r
H

ar
bo

r B
ay

A
la

2.
17

I
1

1
36

.4
A

6
31

.4
B

A
93

S
R

 6
1 

(D
oo

lit
tle

) -
 N

B
H

ar
bo

r B
ay

Is
la

nd
 D

r
A

la
0.

51
I

1
2

32
.8

A
6

29
.0

B
A

94
S

R
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 N
B

Is
la

nd
 D

r
H

ig
h/

O
tis

A
la

0.
44

II
1

2
16

.6
D

6
19

.6
C

A
95

S
R

 6
1 

- N
B

H
ig

h/
O

tis
P

ar
k

A
la

1.
05

II
1

1
22

.8
C

6
18

.4
C

A
96

S
R

 6
1 

- N
B

P
ar

k/
E

nc
na

l
S

he
r/C

en
t

A
la

1.
20

II
1

1
17

.7
D

6
18

.9
C

A
97

S
R

 6
1 

- N
B

S
he

r/C
en

t
W

eb
/C

en
t

A
la

0.
74

II
1

2
21

.5
C

6
16

.2
D

A
98

S
R

 6
1 

- N
B

C
en

t/W
eb

A
tla

nt
ic

A
la

0.
57

III
1

2
15

.0
C

6
13

.9
C

A
99

S
R

 7
7 

(4
2n

d)
 - 

E
B

I-8
80

 N
B

E
 1

4t
h 

O
ak

0.
36

I
1

2
4

26
.6

C
A

10
0

S
R

 7
7 

(4
2n

d)
 - 

W
B

E
 1

4 
th

I-8
80

 N
B

O
ak

0.
36

I
1

2
4

32
.1

B
A

10
1

D
ec

ot
o 

- W
B

S
H

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

U
ni

on
 S

qu
ar

e
U

C
0.

86
II

3
2

17
.4

D
3

22
.2

C
A

10
2

D
ec

ot
o 

- W
B

U
ni

on
 S

qu
ar

e
A

lv
-N

ile
s 

R
d

U
C

0.
24

II
3

2
13

.7
E

3
13

.5
E

A
10

3
D

ec
ot

o 
- W

B
A

lv
-N

ile
s 

R
d

Fr
em

on
t C

L
U

C
0.

65
II

3
2

29
.0

B
3

16
.0

D
A

10
4

D
ec

ot
o 

- W
B

Fr
em

on
t C

L
I-8

80
 N

B
 (o

ff)
Fr

e
1.

15
II

3
2

23
.0

C
3

26
.8

B
A

10
5

D
ec

ot
o 

- E
B

I-8
80

 N
B

 (o
ff)

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 C

L
Fr

e
1.

15
II

3
2

16
.4

D
4

14
.8

D

Page 37



A
rte

ria
l 2

01
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
A

 -1
4

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
PM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

C
M

P 
ID

   
C

M
P 

R
ou

te
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
A

rt
er

ia
l 

C
la

ss
Le

ng
th

 (m
i)

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

Pl
an

 
A

re
a

N
o 

of
 

La
ne

s
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n

A
10

6
D

ec
ot

o 
- E

B
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 C
L

A
lv

-N
ile

s 
R

d
U

C
0.

66
II

3
2

17
.9

D
4

21
.9

C
A

10
7

D
ec

ot
o 

- E
B

A
lv

-N
ile

s 
R

d
U

ni
on

 S
qu

ar
e

U
C

0.
24

II
3

2
19

.1
C

4
15

.3
D

A
10

8
D

ec
ot

o 
- E

B
U

ni
on

 S
qu

ar
e

S
H

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

U
C

0.
85

II
3

2
21

.5
C

4
15

.5
D

A
10

9
S

R
 8

4/
M

ow
ry

 (F
re

)-
W

B
S

H
 2

38
P

er
al

ta
Fr

e
0.

81
I

3
35

.3
A

4
28

.0
B

A
11

0
S

R
 8

4/
P

er
al

ta
 (F

re
)-

W
B

M
ow

ry
Fr

em
on

t
Fr

e
1.

66
I

3
27

.9
C

4
33

.7
B

A
11

1
S

R
 8

4/
Fr

em
on

t(F
re

)-
W

B
P

er
al

ta
Th

or
nt

on
Fr

e
0.

33
II

3
10

.5
E

4
31

.5
A

A
11

2
S

R
 8

4/
Th

or
nt

on
(F

re
)-

W
B

Fr
em

on
t

I-8
80

 S
B

Fr
e

1.
26

II
3

26
.5

B
0

A
11

3
S

R
 8

4/
Th

or
nt

on
 (F

re
)-

E
B

I-8
80

 S
B

Fr
em

on
t

Fr
e

1.
26

II
3

4
24

.9
B

5
22

.8
C

A
11

4
S

R
 8

4/
Fr

em
on

t (
Fr

e)
-E

B
Th

or
nt

on
P

er
al

ta
Fr

e
0.

32
II

3
4

10
.5

E
5

23
.3

C
A

11
5

S
R

 8
4/

P
er

al
ta

 (F
re

) -
 E

B
Fr

em
on

t
M

ow
ry

Fr
e

1.
64

I
3

2
24

.6
C

5
19

.3
D

A
11

6
S

R
 8

4/
M

ow
ry

 (F
re

) -
 E

B
P

er
al

ta
S

H
 2

38
Fr

e
0.

86
I

3
4(

2)
17

.4
D

5
24

.6
C

A
11

7
1s

t S
tre

et
 - 

S
B

I-5
80

 O
ff

N
 M

in
es

Li
v

0.
60

I
21

.0
D

5
25

.5
C

A
11

8
1s

t S
tre

et
 - 

S
B

N
 M

in
es

In
m

an
Li

v
1.

06
I

31
.8

B
5

25
.9

C
A

11
9

1s
t S

tre
et

 - 
N

B
In

m
an

N
 M

in
es

Li
v

1.
06

I
30

.8
B

5
34

.3
B

A
12

0
1s

t S
tre

et
 - 

N
B

N
 M

in
es

I-5
80

 O
ff

Li
v

0.
60

I
27

.4
C

5
25

.2
C

A
12

1
S

R
 8

4 
- E

B
 

S
R

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 L

im
it

Fr
e

1.
35

41
.9

3
2

35
.8

B
A

12
2

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 L
im

it
P

al
am

or
es

Fr
e

0.
86

44
.5

3
2

41
.9

A
A

12
3

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
P

al
am

or
as

N
ile

s 
C

ny
n 

Q
ua

rr
y

Fr
e

2.
16

43
.8

3
2

43
.8

A
A

12
4

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
N

ile
s 

C
ny

n 
Q

ua
rr

y
S

un
ol

 R
d

Fr
e

1.
74

46
.7

3
2

47
.7

A
A

12
5

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
S

un
ol

 R
d

P
le

a-
S

un
ol

 R
d

Fr
e

0.
55

27
.6

3
2

4.
8

F
A

12
6

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
P

le
-S

un
ol

 R
d

S
R

 8
4 

(O
ff)

/I-
68

0
U

ni
n

0.
80

42
.9

4
2

41
.0

A
A

12
7

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
S

R
 8

4 
(O

ff)
/I-

68
0

V
al

le
ci

to
s 

Ln
U

ni
n

1.
05

50
.8

4
2

13
.6

F
A

12
8

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
V

al
le

ci
to

s 
Ln

V
al

le
ci

to
s 

N
uc

.C
nt

r 
U

ni
n

1.
13

57
.5

4
2

29
.1

E
A

12
9

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

 
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

N
uc

 C
en

te
r E

nC
ul

ve
rt 

(L
at

/L
on

g:
 3

7.
61

38
 

U
ni

n
1.

66
58

.3
4

2
43

.4
C

A
13

0
S

R
 8

4 
- E

B
 

C
ul

ve
rt 

(L
at

/L
on

g:
 3

7.
6

 
R

ub
y 

H
ill 

/K
ai

th
of

f
U

ni
n

1.
63

59
.2

4
2

56
.4

A
A

13
1

S
R

 8
4 

- E
B

R
ub

y 
H

ill.
/K

ai
th

of
f

Is
ab

el
/V

al
le

ci
to

s
U

ni
n

0.
38

I
4

2
29

.8
A

A
13

2
S

R
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

V
al

le
ci

to
s/

Is
ab

el
V

in
ey

ar
d

Li
v

1.
12

I
4

2
35

.2
A

A
13

3
S

R
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

V
in

ey
ar

d
C

on
ca

nn
on

Li
v

0.
60

I
4

2
40

.0
A

A
13

4
S

R
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

C
on

ca
nn

on
S

ta
nl

ey
Li

v
1.

05
I

4
2

37
.2

A
A

13
5

S
R

 8
4 

(L
iv

) -
 N

B
S

ta
nl

ey
W

. J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 B
lv

d.
Li

v
0.

90
I

4
2

31
.5

B
A

13
6

S
R

 8
4 

(L
iv

) -
 N

B
W

. J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 B
lv

d.
A

irw
ay

/K
itt

y 
H

aw
k

Li
v

0.
49

I
4

2
22

.0
D

A
13

7
S

R
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

A
irw

ay
/K

itt
y

I-5
80

Li
v

1.
06

I
4

2
28

.6
B

A
13

8
S

R
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

I-5
80

A
irw

ay
/K

itt
y 

H
aw

k
Li

v
1.

06
I

4
2

33
.5

B
A

13
9

S
R

 8
4 

(L
iv

) -
 S

B
A

irw
ay

/K
itt

y
W

. J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 B
lv

d.
Li

v
0.

49
I

4
2

39
.6

A
A

14
0

S
R

 8
4 

(L
iv

) -
 S

B
W

. J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 B
lv

d.
S

ta
nl

ey
Li

v
0.

90
I

4
2

44
.9

A

D
at

a 
be

in
g 

re
-c

he
ck

ed
 d

ue
 to

 
lik

el
y 

qu
al

ity
 is

su
es

. I
f n

ee
de

d,
 

re
-r

un
s 

w
ill 

be
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 n
ex

t 
w

ee
k.

  

Page 38



A
rte

ria
l 2

01
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
A

 -1
5

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
PM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

C
M

P 
ID

   
C

M
P 

R
ou

te
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
A

rt
er

ia
l 

C
la

ss
Le

ng
th

 (m
i)

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

Pl
an

 
A

re
a

N
o 

of
 

La
ne

s
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n

A
14

1
S

R
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

S
ta

nl
ey

C
on

ca
nn

on
Li

v
1.

05
I

4
2

41
.3

A
A

14
2

S
R

 8
4 

(L
iv

) -
 S

B
C

on
ca

nn
on

V
in

ey
ar

d
Li

v
0.

60
I

4
2

33
.4

B
A

14
3

S
R

 8
4 

(L
iv

) -
 S

B
V

in
ey

ar
d

Is
ab

el
/V

al
le

ci
to

s
Li

v
1.

12
I

4
2

46
.4

A
A

14
4

S
R

 8
4 

- W
B

 
Is

ab
el

/V
al

le
ci

to
s

R
ub

y 
H

ill 
/K

ai
th

of
f

Li
v

0.
38

I
4

2
45

.1
A

A
14

5
S

R
 8

4 
- W

B
 

R
ub

y 
H

ill 
/K

ai
th

of
f

C
ul

ve
rt 

(L
at

/L
on

g:
 3

7.
61

38
 

P
le

as
1.

63
55

.8
4

2
55

.7
A

A
14

6
S

R
 8

4 
- W

B
 

C
ul

ve
rt 

(L
at

/L
on

g:
 3

7.
61

3
 

V
al

le
ci

to
s 

N
uc

.C
nt

r 
U

ni
n

1.
65

56
.5

4
2

54
.7

A
A

14
7

S
R

 8
4 

- W
B

 
V

al
le

ci
to

s 
N

uc
.C

nt
r 

V
al

le
ci

to
s 

Ln
U

ni
n

1.
14

52
.5

3
2

53
.4

A
A

14
8

S
R

 8
4 

- W
B

 
V

al
le

ci
to

s 
Ln

S
R

 8
4/

I-6
80

 N
B

 O
ff

U
ni

n
0.

86
55

.3
3

2
60

.5
A

A
14

9
S

R
 8

4 
- W

B
 

S
R

 8
4/

I-6
80

 N
B

 O
ff

P
le

-S
un

ol
 R

d
Fr

e
0.

62
41

.4
3

2
43

.3
A

A
15

0
S

R
 8

4 
- W

B
 

P
le

-S
un

ol
 R

d
S

un
ol

 R
d

Fr
e

0.
55

41
.9

3
2

41
.5

A
A

15
1

S
R

 8
4 

- W
B

 
S

un
ol

 R
d

N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n 
Q

ua
rr

y
Fr

e
1.

74
48

.5
3

2
46

.6
A

A
15

2
S

R
 8

4 
- W

B
 

N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n 
Q

ua
rr

y
Fr

em
on

t C
ity

 L
im

it
Fr

e
2.

44
47

.5
3

2
44

.6
A

A
15

3
S

R
 8

4 
- W

B
 

Fr
em

on
t C

ity
 L

im
it

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 L

im
it

Fr
e

0.
59

41
.8

3
2

43
.1

A
A

15
4

S
R

 8
4 

- W
B

 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 L
im

it
S

R
 2

38
Fr

e
1.

35
31

.7
3

2
33

.9
A

A
15

5
S

R
 9

2 
- E

B
I-8

80
M

is
si

on
H

ay
1.

71
II

2
3

6.
9

F
6

14
.5

D
A

15
6

S
R

 9
2 

- W
B

M
is

si
on

I-8
80

H
ay

1.
71

II
2

3
23

.7
C

6
18

.4
C

A
15

7
S

R
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 E

B
D

oo
lit

tle
I-8

80
S

L
0.

52
II

2
2

14
.1

D
4

4.
5

F
A

15
8

S
R

 1
12

 (D
av

is
) -

 E
B

I-8
80

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

S
L

0.
99

II
2

2
26

.2
B

4
14

.1
D

A
15

9
S

R
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 E

B
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
14

th
S

L
0.

28
III

2
2

12
.1

D
4

14
.0

C
A

16
0

S
R

 1
12

 (D
av

is
) -

 W
B

E
 1

4t
h

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

S
L

0.
28

III
2

2
10

.8
D

2
7.

3
E

A
16

1
S

R
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 W

B
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
I-8

80
S

L
0.

99
II

2
2

25
.6

B
2

25
.8

B
A

16
2

S
R

 1
12

 (D
av

is
) -

 W
B

I-8
80

D
oo

lit
tle

S
L

0.
52

II
2

2
19

.5
C

2
12

.5
E

A
16

3
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
S

B
C

ar
ls

on
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
A

lb
0.

51
II

1
2

23
.8

C
4

16
.7

D
A

16
4

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

S
B

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

M
ar

in
A

lb
0.

36
III

1
2

14
.7

C
4

17
.4

C
A

16
5

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

S
B

 
M

ar
in

G
ilm

an
A

lb
  -

 B
er

k
0.

45
II

1
2

16
.4

D
4

14
.9

D
A

16
6

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

S
B

G
ilm

an
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

B
er

k
0.

81
II

1
2

16
.4

D
4

19
.7

C
A

16
7

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

S
B

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
A

lls
to

n
B

er
k

0.
19

III
1

2
13

.6
C

4
14

.1
C

A
16

8
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
S

B
A

lls
to

n
D

w
ig

ht
B

er
k

0.
38

II
20

.2
C

4
17

.5
D

A
16

9
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
S

B
D

w
ig

ht
A

sh
by

B
er

k
0.

64
II

13
.6

E
4

13
.8

E
A

17
0

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

S
B

A
sh

by
S

ta
nf

or
d

B
er

k
0.

80
II

1
2

17
.2

D
4

16
.3

D
A

17
1

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

S
B

S
ta

nf
or

d
53

rd
O

ak
0.

27
II

1
2

17
.1

D
4

18
.0

C
A

17
2

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

S
B

53
rd

P
ar

k
E

m
er

0.
34

II
1

2
17

.6
D

4
16

.6
D

A
17

3
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
S

B
P

ar
k

35
th

E
m

er
  -

 O
ak

0.
44

II
1

2
12

.7
E

4
10

.4
E

A
17

4
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
35

th
 

P
ar

k
O

ak
  -

 E
m

er
0.

42
II

1
2

12
.3

E
4

10
.0

F
A

17
5

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

N
B

P
ar

k
53

rd
E

m
er

0.
34

II
1

2
22

.9
C

4
26

.6
B

D
at

a 
be

in
g 

re
-c

he
ck

ed
 d

ue
 to

 
lik

el
y 

qu
al

ity
 is

su
es

. I
f n

ee
de

d,
 

re
-r

un
s 

w
ill 

be
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 n
ex

t 
w

ee
k.

  

Page 39



A
rte

ria
l 2

01
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
A

 -1
6

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
PM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

C
M

P 
ID

   
C

M
P 

R
ou

te
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
A

rt
er

ia
l 

C
la

ss
Le

ng
th

 (m
i)

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

Pl
an

 
A

re
a

N
o 

of
 

La
ne

s
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n

A
17

6
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
53

rd
S

ta
nf

or
d

O
ak

0.
27

II
1

2
14

.6
D

4
21

.8
C

A
17

7
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
S

ta
nf

or
d

A
sh

by
O

ak
0.

80
II

1
2

15
.0

D
4

11
.7

E
A

17
8

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

N
B

A
sh

by
D

w
ig

ht
B

er
k

0.
64

II
14

.5
D

4
14

.6
D

A
17

9
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
D

w
ig

ht
A

lls
to

n
B

er
k

0.
38

II
23

.9
C

4
15

.2
D

A
18

0
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
A

lls
to

n
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

B
er

k
0.

19
III

1
2

5.
4

F
4

11
.0

D
A

18
1

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

N
B

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
G

ilm
an

B
er

k
0.

81
II

1
2

20
.3

C
4

11
.1

E
A

18
2

S
R

 1
23

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 - 

N
B

G
ilm

an
M

ar
in

A
lb

  -
 B

er
k

0.
45

II
1

2
13

.4
E

4
14

.2
D

A
18

3
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
M

ar
in

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

A
lb

0.
36

III
1

2
23

.6
B

4
11

.8
D

A
18

4
S

R
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
C

ar
ls

on
A

lb
0.

51
II

1
2

19
.8

C
4

15
.5

D
A

18
5

S
R

 1
85

 (I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
lv

d
  42

nd
46

th
 S

t
O

ak
0.

29
II

15
.1

D
6

8.
4

F
A

18
6

S
R

 1
85

 (I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
lv

d
  46

th
 S

t
S

em
in

ar
y

O
ak

0.
78

II
21

.6
C

6
20

.8
C

A
18

7
S

R
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d

  S
em

in
ar

y
73

rd
O

ak
0.

80
II

1
2

10
.2

E
6

14
.9

D
A

18
8

S
R

 1
85

 (I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
lv

d
  73

rd
 A

ve
98

th
 A

ve
O

ak
1.

41
II

1
2

18
.1

C
6

20
.6

C
A

18
9

S
R

 1
85

 (I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
lv

d
  98

th
B

ro
ad

m
oo

r
O

ak
0.

75
II

1
2

19
.5

C
6

14
.5

D
A

19
0

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

S
B

B
ro

ad
m

oo
r

D
av

is
S

L
0.

73
II

2
2

19
.2

C
6

20
.1

C
A

19
1

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

S
B

D
av

is
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
S

L
1.

06
III

2
2

19
.3

B
6

18
.8

C
A

19
2

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

S
B

S
an

 L
 B

lv
d

H
es

pe
ria

n
S

L
0.

94
II

2
2

22
.4

C
6

20
.9

C
A

19
3

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

S
B

H
es

pe
ria

n
B

ay
fa

ir
S

L
0.

47
II

2
2

16
.7

D
6

12
.4

E
A

19
4

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

S
B

B
ay

fa
ir

17
0t

h
U

ni
n

1.
19

II
3

2
24

.1
B

6
12

.1
E

A
19

5
S

R
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
S

B
17

0t
h

Ll
ew

el
lin

g
U

ni
n

0.
20

II
3

2
23

.4
C

6
23

.8
C

A
19

6
S

R
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
S

B
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

S
un

se
t

U
ni

n
1.

05
II

3
2

27
.0

B
6

16
.4

D
A

19
7

S
R

 1
85

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
- S

B
S

un
se

t
S

R
 9

2/
23

8
H

ay
0.

84
III

2
2

9.
0

E
6

11
.7

D
A

19
8

S
R

 1
85

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
- N

B
S

R
 9

2/
23

8
S

un
se

t
H

ay
0.

84
III

2
2

10
.6

D
6

14
.6

C
A

19
9

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

N
B

S
un

se
t

Ll
ew

el
lin

g
U

ni
n

1.
05

II
3

2
24

.9
B

6
20

.7
C

A
20

0
S

R
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

17
0t

h
U

ni
n

0.
20

II
3

2
30

.4
A

6
20

.4
C

A
20

1
S

R
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
17

0t
h

B
ay

fa
ir

U
ni

n
1.

19
II

3
2

22
.8

C
6

18
.4

C
A

20
2

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

N
B

B
ay

fa
ir

H
es

pe
ria

n
S

L
0.

47
II

2
2

18
.3

C
6

18
.2

C
A

20
3

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

N
B

H
es

pe
ria

n
S

an
 L

 B
lv

d
S

L
0.

94
II

2
2

28
.1

B
6

20
.7

C
A

20
4

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

N
B

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

D
av

is
S

L
1.

06
III

2
2

15
.7

C
6

14
.2

C
A

20
5

S
R

 1
85

 (1
4t

h)
 - 

N
B

D
av

is
B

ro
ad

m
oo

r
S

L
0.

73
II

2
2

21
.3

C
6

15
.8

D
A

20
6

S
R

 1
85

 (I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
lv

d
  B
ro

ad
m

oo
r

98
th

O
ak

0.
75

II
1

2
15

.0
D

6
16

.9
D

A
20

7
S

R
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d

  98
th

 A
ve

73
rd

 A
ve

O
ak

1.
41

II
1

2
13

.9
E

6
15

.1
D

A
20

8
S

R
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d

  73
rd

 A
ve

S
em

in
ar

y
O

ak
0.

80
II

1
2

14
.5

D
6

14
.1

D
A

20
9

S
R

 1
85

 (I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
lv

d
  S
em

in
ar

y
46

th
 S

t
O

ak
0.

78
II

28
.9

B
6

22
.2

C
A

21
0

S
R

 1
85

 (I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l B
lv

d
  46

th
 S

t
42

nd
O

ak
0.

29
II

8.
7

F
6

15
.6

D

Page 40



A
rte

ria
l 2

01
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
A

 -1
7

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
PM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

C
M

P 
ID

   
C

M
P 

R
ou

te
Se

gm
en

t L
im

its
A

rt
er

ia
l 

C
la

ss
Le

ng
th

 (m
i)

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

Pl
an

 
A

re
a

N
o 

of
 

La
ne

s
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n

A
21

1
S

R
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill)
 - 

N
B

Ja
ck

so
n

C
ity

 C
en

te
r

H
ay

0.
63

III
2

3
6.

4
F

6
12

.3
D

A
21

2
S

R
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill)
 - 

N
B

C
ity

 C
en

te
r

I-5
80

U
ni

n-
H

ay
0.

73
II

3
3

21
.5

C
6

13
.5

E
A

21
3

S
R

 2
38

 (F
oo

th
ill)

 - 
N

B
I-5

80
 R

am
p

I-5
80

 M
er

ge
U

ni
n

0.
68

I
3

48
.0

A
6

36
.2

A
A

21
4

S
R

 2
38

 (F
oo

th
ill)

 - 
S

B
I-5

80
C

st
ro

 V
 B

lv
d

U
ni

n
0.

73
I

3
43

.7
A

6
52

.9
A

A
21

5
S

R
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill)
 - 

S
B

C
st

ro
 V

 B
lv

d
C

ity
 C

en
te

r
H

ay
-U

ni
n

1.
04

II
2

3
23

.1
C

6
24

.5
B

A
21

6
S

R
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill)
 - 

S
B

C
ity

 C
en

te
r

Ja
ck

so
n

H
ay

0.
63

III
2

3
8.

9
E

0
A

21
7

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 N

B
68

0 
N

B
 R

m
p

S
te

ve
ns

on
Fr

e
2.

35
I

3
2

29
.1

B
3

32
.8

B
A

21
8

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 N

B
S

te
ve

ns
on

N
ur

se
ry

Fr
e

2.
43

I
3

2
33

.4
B

3
29

.0
B

A
21

9
S

R
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 N
B

N
ur

se
ry

Ta
m

ar
ac

k
U

C
2.

63
I

3
2

27
.3

C
3

36
.6

A
A

22
0

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 N

B
Ta

m
ar

ac
k

In
du

st
ria

l
U

C
-H

ay
1.

96
I

3
2

30
.6

B
3

24
.7

C
A

22
1

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 N

B
In

du
st

ria
l

S
or

en
so

n
H

ay
1.

46
II

2
2

21
.5

C
3

15
.3

D
A

22
2

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 N

B
S

or
en

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n

H
ay

1.
83

II
2

2
11

.8
E

3
22

.4
C

A
22

3
S

R
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

Ja
ck

so
n

S
or

en
so

n
H

ay
1.

83
II

2
2

18
.7

C
6

15
.1

D
A

22
4

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 S

B
S

or
en

so
n

In
du

st
ria

l
H

ay
1.

46
II

2
2

22
.5

C
6

17
.2

D
A

22
5

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 S

B
In

du
st

ria
l

Ta
m

ar
ac

k
H

ay
-U

C
1.

96
I

2
2

30
.2

B
6

18
.2

D
A

22
6

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 S

B
Ta

m
ar

ac
k

N
ur

se
ry

U
C

2.
63

I
3

2
23

.6
C

6
18

.8
D

A
22

7
S

R
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

N
ur

se
ry

S
te

ve
ns

on
Fr

e
2.

43
I

3
2

33
.6

B
6

16
.8

E
A

22
8

S
R

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 S

B
S

te
ve

ns
on

68
0 

N
B

 R
m

p
Fr

e
2.

35
I

3
2

23
.4

C
6

15
.4

E
A

22
9

S
R

 2
60

 (T
ub

es
) -

 N
B

A
tla

nt
ic

7t
h/

W
eb

O
ak

1.
35

I
1

2
36

.5
A

6
29

.1
A

A
23

0
S

R
 2

60
 (T

ub
es

) -
 S

B
7t

h/
W

eb
A

tla
nt

ic
O

ak
1.

43
I

1
2

33
.5

A
7

23
.8

B
A

23
1

S
R

 2
62

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 E

B
I-8

80
 N

B
I-6

80
 N

B
Fr

e
1.

48
I

3
2

17
.8

D
4

12
.6

F
A

23
2

S
R

 2
62

 (M
is

si
on

) -
 W

B
I-6

80
 N

B
I-8

80
 S

B
Fr

e
1.

67
I

3
2

30
.6

B
4

20
.8

D

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-1
8

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S
A1

15
0t

h 
St

 - 
EB

H
es

pe
ria

n
I-5

80
 

SL
0.

49
II

2
2

15
.5

D
6

16
.6

D

A2
15

0t
h 

St
 - 

W
B

I-5
80

H
es

pe
ria

n
SL

0.
49

II
2

2
14

.9
D

0
13

.6
E

A3
A 

St
re

et
 - 

EB
I-8

80
W

es
te

rn
H

ay
1.

08
II

2
2

24
.0

C
1

20
.8

C

A4
A 

St
re

et
 - 

EB
W

es
te

rn
SR

 1
85

H
ay

0.
31

III
2

2
7.

5
E

1
11

.7
D

A5
A 

St
re

et
 - 

W
B

SR
 2

38
W

es
te

rn
H

ay
0.

54
III

2
2

11
.4

D
2

A6
A 

St
re

et
 - 

W
B

W
es

te
rn

I-8
80

H
ay

1.
07

II
2

2
18

.2
C

2
14

.1
D

A7
At

la
nt

ic
 - 

EB
M

ai
n

W
eb

st
er

Al
a

0.
81

II
1

2
24

C
6

23
.0

C

A8
At

la
nt

ic
 - 

W
B

W
eb

st
er

M
ai

n
Al

a
0.

81
II

1
2

28
B

6
25

.0
B

A9
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

EB
SR

 6
1

Ed
ge

w
at

er
O

ak
0.

77
I

18
.5

D
5

16
.7

E

A1
0

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 - 
EB

Ed
ge

w
at

er
Ba

ld
w

in
O

ak
0.

73
I

1
3

24
.9

C
5

25
.1

C

A1
1

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 - 
EB

Ba
ld

w
in

E 
14

th
O

ak
1.

02
I

1
3

28
.5

B
5

36
.3

A

A1
2

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 - 
W

B
E 

14
th

 
Ba

ld
w

in
O

ak
1.

02
I

1
3

35
.1

A
5

26
.4

C

A1
3

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 - 
W

B
Ba

ld
w

in
Ed

ge
w

at
er

O
ak

0.
72

I
1

3
22

.0
C

5
22

.7
C

A1
4

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 - 
W

B
Ed

ge
w

at
er

SR
 6

1
O

ak
0.

77
I

1
3

20
.9

D
5

26
.7

C

A1
5

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
Te

nn
ys

on
SH

 9
2 

- W
B

H
ay

0.
49

I
2

3
17

.8
D

6
14

.8
E

A1
6

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
SH

 9
2

La
 P

la
ya

H
ay

0.
78

II
2

3
23

.4
C

6
27

.8
B

A1
7

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
La

 P
la

ya
W

.W
in

to
n 

Av
e.

H
ay

0.
43

II
2

3
15

.7
D

6
29

.5
B

A1
8

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
W

.W
in

to
n 

Av
e

A 
St

H
ay

0.
97

II
2

3
25

.2
B

6
18

.6
C

A1
9

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
A 

St
H

ac
ie

nd
a

U
ni

n
0.

67
II

2
2

25
.4

B
6

20
.9

C

A2
0

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
H

ac
ie

nd
a

G
ra

nt
U

ni
n

0.
66

II
2

2
30

.8
A

6
22

.3
C

A2
1

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
G

ra
nt

 
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

U
ni

n
0.

27
II

2
2

9.
9

F
6

26
.4

B

A2
2

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

Sp
rin

gl
ak

e
U

ni
n

0.
39

II
2

2
24

.2
B

6
20

.6
C

A2
3

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
Sp

rin
gl

ak
e

Fa
irm

on
t

SL
0.

66
II

2
2

20
.1

C
6

18
.9

C

A2
4

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- N

B
Fa

irm
on

t
14

th
SL

0.
31

II
2

2
18

.0
D

6
18

.2
C

A2
5

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
14

th
Fa

irm
on

t
SL

0.
31

II
2

2
17

.8
D

6
13

.4
E

A2
6

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
Fa

irm
on

t
Sp

rin
gl

ak
e

SL
0.

66
II

2
2

22
.2

C
6

18
.2

C

A2
7

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
Sp

rin
gl

ak
e

Ll
ew

el
lin

g
U

ni
n

0.
39

II
2

2
10

.6
E

6
21

.8
C

A2
8

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

G
ra

nt
U

ni
n

0.
27

II
2

2
15

.2
D

6
12

.9
E

A2
9

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
G

ra
nt

 
H

ac
ie

nd
a

U
ni

n
0.

66
II

2
2

26
.9

B
6

20
.5

C

A3
0

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
H

ac
ie

nd
a

A 
St

U
ni

n
0.

67
II

2
2

17
.0

D
6

17
.7

D

A3
1

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
A 

St
W

.W
in

to
n 

Av
e.

H
ay

0.
97

II
2

3
22

.1
C

6
9.

3
F

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

Page 43



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-1
9

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

A3
2

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
W

.W
in

to
n 

Av
e

La
 P

la
ya

H
ay

0.
43

II
2

3
18

.7
C

6
12

.8
E

A3
3

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
La

 P
la

ya
SH

 9
2

H
ay

0.
78

II
2

3
18

.2
C

6
18

.9
C

A3
4

H
es

pe
ria

n 
- S

B
SH

 9
2 

- W
B

Te
nn

ys
on

H
ay

0.
49

I
2

3
13

.6
E

6
24

.0
C

A3
5

M
ow

ry
 - 

EB
I-8

80
Fa

rw
el

l
Fr

e
0.

28
II

3
2

19
.9

C
6

25
.3

B

A3
6

M
ow

ry
 - 

EB
Fa

rw
el

l
SH

 8
4

Fr
e

2.
48

II
3

2
26

.8
B

6
25

.0
B

A3
7

M
ow

ry
 - 

W
B

SH
 8

4
Fa

rw
el

l
Fr

e
2.

53
II

3
2

27
.1

B
6

21
.9

C

A3
8

M
ow

ry
 - 

W
B

Fa
rw

el
l

I-8
80

Fr
e

0.
28

II
3

2
22

.7
C

6
23

.0
C

A3
9

Pa
rk

/2
3r

d 
- E

B
En

ci
na

l
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
Al

a
0.

23
III

1
2

22
.1

B
4

19
.5

B

A4
0

Pa
rk

/2
3r

d 
- E

B
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
Ke

nn
ed

y
Al

a
0.

68
III

1
2

12
.3

D
4

9.
8

D

A4
1

Pa
rk

/2
3r

d 
- E

B
Ke

nn
ed

y
E 

11
th

Al
a 

- O
ak

0.
45

II
1

2
16

.5
D

4
20

.6
C

A4
2

Pa
rk

/2
3r

d 
- W

B
E 

11
th

Ke
nn

ed
y

Al
a 

- O
ak

0.
45

II
1

2
24

.8
B

4
22

.4
C

A4
3

Pa
rk

/2
3r

d 
- W

B
Ke

nn
ed

y
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
Al

a
0.

68
III

1
2

15
.4

C
4

18
.2

C

A4
4

Pa
rk

/2
3r

d 
- W

B
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
En

ci
na

l
Al

a
0.

23
III

1
2

12
.4

D
4

13
.9

C

A4
5

M
LK

 J
r W

ay
 - 

N
B

SH
 2

4
Ad

el
in

e
O

ak
1.

48
II

1
2

22
.9

C
6

32
.3

A

A4
6

Ad
el

in
e 

- N
B

M
LK

 J
r -

 S
ou

th
M

LK
 J

r -
 N

or
th

Be
rk

0.
28

II
1

2
12

.9
E

6
12

.9
E

A4
7

Ad
el

in
e 

- N
B

M
LK

 J
r -

 N
or

th
Sh

at
tu

ck
Be

rk
0.

61
II

1
2

20
.5

C
6

17
.3

D

A4
8

Sh
at

tu
ck

 N
B

Ad
el

in
e

D
w

ig
ht

Be
rk

0.
31

II
1

2
23

.5
C

6
16

.1
D

A4
9

Sh
at

tu
ck

 N
B

D
w

ig
ht

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
Be

rk
0.

57
III

1
2

18
.9

C
6

20
.3

B

A5
0

Sh
at

tu
ck

 S
B

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
D

w
ig

ht
Be

rk
0.

57
III

1
2

15
.4

C
5

13
.0

D

A5
1

Sh
at

tu
ck

 S
B

D
w

ig
ht

Ad
el

in
e

Be
rk

0.
30

II
1

2
29

.4
B

5
15

.3
D

A5
2

Ad
el

in
e 

- S
B

Sh
at

tu
ck

M
LK

 J
r -

 N
or

th
Be

rk
0.

61
II

1
2

17
.0

D
5

19
.5

C

A5
3

Ad
el

in
e 

- S
B

M
LK

 J
r -

 N
or

th
M

LK
 J

r -
 S

ou
th

Be
rk

0.
29

II
1

2
19

.0
C

5
11

.7
E

A5
4

M
LK

 J
r W

ay
 - 

SB
Ad

el
in

e
SH

 2
4

O
ak

1.
39

II
1

2
19

.1
C

5
14

.5
D

A5
5

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
EB

H
es

pe
ria

n
I-8

80
H

ay
0.

86
I

2
2

21
.8

D
5

20
.9

D

A5
6

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
EB

I-8
80

 N
B

R
t 2

38
H

ay
1.

54
II

2
2

20
.9

C
5

24
.4

B

A5
7

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
W

B
R

t 2
38

I-8
80

H
ay

1.
54

II
2

2
18

.1
C

3
15

.4
D

A5
8

Te
nn

ys
on

 - 
W

B
I-8

80
H

es
pe

ria
n

H
ay

0.
86

I
2

2
22

.3
C

3
22

.9
C

A5
9

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

EB
I-8

0 
SB

6t
h

Be
rk

0.
40

II
1

2
20

.8
C

7
18

.6
C

A6
0

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

EB
6t

h
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o

Be
rk

0.
32

II
1

2
17

.5
D

7
16

.7
D

A6
1

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

EB
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o

Sa
cr

am
en

to
Be

rk
0.

56
II

1
2

19
.6

C
7

18
.6

C

A6
2

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

EB
Sa

cr
am

en
to

M
L 

Ki
ng

Be
rk

0.
49

II
1

2
18

.8
C

7
21

.8
C

Page 44



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-2
0

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

A6
3

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

EB
M

L 
Ki

ng
Sh

at
tu

ck
 P

l
Be

rk
0.

29
III

1
2

18
.0

C
7

19
.5

B

A6
4

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

W
B

Sh
at

tu
ck

 P
l

M
L 

Ki
ng

Be
rk

0.
29

III
1

2
17

.3
C

7
14

.7
C

A6
5

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

W
B

M
L 

Ki
ng

Sa
cr

am
en

to
Be

rk
0.

49
II

1
2

19
.9

C
7

21
.3

C

A6
6

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

W
B

Sa
cr

am
en

to
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o

Be
rk

0.
56

II
1

2
20

.0
C

7
18

.6
C

A6
7

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

W
B

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
6t

h
Be

rk
0.

32
II

1
2

20
.3

C
7

17
.0

D

A6
8

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

W
B

6t
h

I-8
0 

SB
Be

rk
0.

40
II

1
2

38
.6

A
7

25
.6

B

A6
9

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- W
B

H
ill

er
D

om
in

go
O

ak
  -

 B
er

k
0.

81
II

1
2

19
.3

C
4

23
.3

C

A7
0

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- W
B

D
om

in
go

C
ol

le
ge

Be
rk

0.
52

III
1

1
14

.4
C

4
17

.3
C

A7
1

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- W
B

C
ol

le
ge

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Be

rk
0.

37
III

1
1

18
.0

C
4

17
.0

C

A7
2

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- W
B

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Sh

at
tu

ck
Be

rk
0.

38
III

1
1

13
.1

C
4

16
.8

C

A7
3

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- W
B

Sh
at

tu
ck

M
L 

Ki
ng

Be
rk

0.
26

III
1

1
9.

3
D

4
10

.6
D

A7
4

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- W
B

M
L 

Ki
ng

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
Be

rk
0.

86
III

1
1

18
.3

C
4

25
.4

A

A7
5

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- W
B

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
I-8

0 
R

am
ps

Be
rk

0.
64

II
1

2
16

.8
D

4
14

.6
D

A7
6

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- E
B

I-8
0

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
Be

rk
0.

62
II

1
2

19
.5

C
4

29
.1

B

A7
7

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- E
B

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
M

L 
Ki

ng
Be

rk
0.

86
III

1
1

19
.0

C
4

16
.5

C

A7
8

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- E
B

M
L 

Ki
ng

Sh
at

tu
ck

Be
rk

0.
26

III
1

1
10

.6
D

4
14

.8
C

A7
9

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- E
B

Sh
at

tu
ck

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Be

rk
0.

38
III

1
1

18
.5

C
4

17
.4

C

A8
0

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- E
B

Te
le

gr
ap

h
C

ol
le

ge
Be

rk
0.

37
III

1
1

21
.3

B
4

19
.8

B

A8
1

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- E
B

C
ol

le
ge

D
om

in
go

Be
rk

0.
52

III
1

1
20

.7
B

4
20

.8
B

A8
2

SR
 1

3 
As

hb
y 

- E
B

D
om

in
go

H
ill

er
Be

rk
  -

 O
ak

0.
81

II
1

2
30

.2
A

4
25

.6
B

A8
3

SR
 6

1 
- S

B
At

la
nt

ic
C

en
t/W

eb
st

er
Al

a
0.

57
III

1
2

17
.3

C
7

14
.4

C

A8
4

SR
 6

1 
- S

B
C

en
t/W

eb
st

er
Sh

er
/E

nc
in

o
Al

a
0.

74
II

1
2

19
.4

C
7

18
.5

C

A8
5

SR
 6

1 
- S

B
Sh

er
/E

nc
in

o
Pa

rk
Al

a
1.

20
II

1
1

21
.4

C
7

18
.6

C

A8
6

SR
 6

1 
- S

B
Pa

rk
H

ig
h/

O
tis

Al
a

1.
05

II
1

1
24

.7
B

7
19

.6
C

A8
7

SR
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 S
B

H
ig

h
Is

la
nd

 D
r

Al
a

0.
44

II
1

2
21

.9
C

7
21

.4
C

A8
8

SR
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 S
B

Is
la

nd
 D

r
H

ar
bo

r B
ay

Al
a

0.
51

I
1

2
36

.6
A

7
28

.0
B

A8
9

SR
 6

1 
- S

B
H

ar
bo

r B
ay

Ai
rp

or
t D

r
O

ak
2.

17
I

1
1

32
.6

B
7

29
.7

B

A9
0

SR
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 S
B

Ai
rp

or
t

D
av

is
O

ak
  -

 S
L

0.
94

I
1

2
27

.6
C

7
25

.2
C

A9
1

SR
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 N
B

D
av

is
Ai

rp
or

t
SL

  -
 O

ak
0.

94
I

2
2

36
.1

A
6

25
.3

C

A9
2

SR
 6

1 
- N

B
Ai

rp
or

t D
r

H
ar

bo
r B

ay
Al

a
2.

17
I

1
1

36
.6

A
6

34
.1

B

A9
3

SR
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 N
B

H
ar

bo
r B

ay
Is

la
nd

 D
r

Al
a

0.
51

I
1

2
25

.9
B

6
24

.8
B

Page 45



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-2
1

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

A9
4

SR
 6

1 
(D

oo
lit

tle
) -

 N
B

Is
la

nd
 D

r
H

ig
h/

O
tis

Al
a

0.
44

II
1

2
12

.3
E

6
15

.9
D

A9
5

SR
 6

1 
- N

B
H

ig
h/

O
tis

Pa
rk

Al
a

1.
05

II
1

1
25

.0
B

6
17

.7
D

A9
6

SR
 6

1 
- N

B
Pa

rk
/E

nc
in

al
Sh

er
/C

en
t

Al
a

1.
20

II
1

1
15

.5
D

6
16

.5
D

A9
7

SR
 6

1 
- N

B
Sh

er
/C

en
t

W
eb

/C
en

t
Al

a
0.

74
II

1
2

23
.1

C
6

16
.7

D

A9
8

SR
 6

1 
- N

B
C

en
t/W

eb
At

la
nt

ic
Al

a
0.

57
III

1
2

15
.6

C
6

13
.1

C

A9
9

SR
 7

7 
(4

2n
d)

 - 
EB

I-8
80

 N
B

E 
14

th
 

O
ak

0.
36

I
1

2
5

22
.5

C

A1
00

SR
 7

7 
(4

2n
d)

 - 
W

B
E 

14
 th

I-8
80

 N
B

O
ak

0.
36

I
1

2
4

32
.3

B

A1
01

D
ec

ot
o 

- W
B

SH
 2

38
/M

is
si

on
U

ni
on

 S
qu

ar
e

U
C

0.
86

II
3

2
20

.2
C

5
17

.2
D

A1
02

D
ec

ot
o 

- W
B

U
ni

on
 S

qu
ar

e
Al

v-
N

ile
s 

R
d

U
C

0.
24

II
3

2
23

.5
C

5
17

.6
D

A1
03

D
ec

ot
o 

- W
B

Al
v-

N
ile

s 
R

d
Fr

em
on

t C
L

U
C

0.
65

II
3

2
22

.7
C

5
14

.5
D

A1
04

D
ec

ot
o 

- W
B

Fr
em

on
t C

L
I-8

80
 N

B 
(o

ff)
Fr

e
1.

15
II

3
2

11
.1

E
5

18
.0

C

A1
05

D
ec

ot
o 

- E
B

I-8
80

 N
B 

(o
ff)

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 C

L
Fr

e
1.

15
II

3
2

26
.9

B
5

26
.2

B

A1
06

D
ec

ot
o 

- E
B

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 C

L
Al

v-
N

ile
s 

R
d

U
C

0.
66

II
3

2
21

.9
C

5
31

.1
A

A1
07

D
ec

ot
o 

- E
B

Al
v-

N
ile

s 
R

d
U

ni
on

 S
qu

ar
e

U
C

0.
24

II
3

2
11

.8
E

5
21

.8
C

A1
08

D
ec

ot
o 

- E
B

U
ni

on
 S

qu
ar

e
SH

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

U
C

0.
85

II
3

2
17

.6
D

5
14

.7
D

A1
09

SR
 8

4/
M

ow
ry

 (F
re

)-
W

B
SH

 2
38

Pe
ra

lta
Fr

e
0.

81
I

3
32

.0
C

A1
10

SR
 8

4/
Pe

ra
lta

 (F
re

)-
W

B
M

ow
ry

Fr
em

on
t

Fr
e

1.
66

I
3

29
.2

B

A1
11

SR
 8

4/
Fr

em
on

t(F
re

)-
W

B
Pe

ra
lta

Th
or

nt
on

Fr
e

0.
33

II
3

9.
5

F

A1
12

SR
 8

4/
Th

or
nt

on
(F

re
)-

W
B

Fr
em

on
t

I-8
80

 S
B

Fr
e

1.
26

II
3

23
.4

C

A1
13

SR
 8

4/
Th

or
nt

on
 (F

re
)-

EB
I-8

80
 S

B
Fr

em
on

t
Fr

e
1.

26
II

3
4

25
.3

B

A1
14

SR
 8

4/
Fr

em
on

t (
Fr

e)
-E

B
Th

or
nt

on
Pe

ra
lta

Fr
e

0.
32

II
3

4
11

.8
E

A1
15

SR
 8

4/
Pe

ra
lta

 (F
re

) -
 E

B
Fr

em
on

t
M

ow
ry

Fr
e

1.
64

I
3

2
25

.1
C

A1
16

SR
 8

4/
M

ow
ry

 (F
re

) -
 E

B
Pe

ra
lta

SH
 2

38
Fr

e
0.

86
I

3
4(

2)
20

.9
D

A1
17

1s
t S

tre
et

 - 
SB

I-5
80

 O
ff

N
 M

in
es

Li
v

0.
60

I
25

.1
C

A1
18

1s
t S

tre
et

 - 
SB

N
 M

in
es

In
m

an
Li

v
1.

06
I

29
.0

B

A1
19

1s
t S

tre
et

 - 
N

B
In

m
an

N
 M

in
es

Li
v

1.
06

I
31

.7
B

A1
20

1s
t S

tre
et

 - 
N

B
N

 M
in

es
I-5

80
 O

ff
Li

v
0.

60
I

30
.2

B

A1
21

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
SR

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 L

im
it

Fr
e

1.
35

41
.9

3
2

38
.9

A

A1
22

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 L
im

it
Pa

la
m

or
es

Fr
e

0.
86

44
.5

3
2

42
.6

A

A1
23

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
Pa

la
m

or
as

N
ile

s 
C

ny
n 

Q
ua

rr
Fr

e
2.

16
43

.8
3

2
40

.7
A

A1
24

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
N

ile
s 

C
ny

n 
Q

ua
rr

y
Su

no
l R

d
Fr

e
1.

74
46

.7
3

2
44

.8
A

D
at

a 
be

in
g 

re
-c

he
ck

ed
 d

ue
 to

 
lik

el
y 

qu
al

ity
 is

su
es

. I
f 

ne
ed

ed
, r

e-
ru

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

ne
xt

 w
ee

k.
 

Page 46



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-2
2

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

A1
25

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
Su

no
l R

d
Pl

ea
-S

un
ol

 R
d

Fr
e

0.
55

27
.6

3
2

9.
3

F

A1
26

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
Pl

e-
Su

no
l R

d
SR

 8
4 

(O
ff)

/I-
68

0
U

ni
n

0.
80

42
.9

4
2

40
.3

A

A1
27

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
SR

 8
4 

(O
ff)

/I-
68

0
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

Ln
U

ni
n

1.
05

50
.8

4
2

48
.1

A

A1
28

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

Ln
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

N
uc

.C
n

 
U

ni
n

1.
13

57
.5

4
2

53
.6

A

A1
29

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

N
uc

 C
en

te
r 

C
ul

ve
rt 

(L
at

/L
on

g
 

 
U

ni
n

1.
66

58
.3

4
2

55
.2

A

A1
30

SR
 8

4 
- E

B 
C

ul
ve

rt 
(L

at
/L

on
g:

 3
7.

6
 

R
ub

y 
H

ill
 /K

ai
th

of
U

ni
n

1.
63

59
.2

4
2

55
.7

A

A1
31

SR
 8

4 
- E

B
R

ub
y 

H
ill

./K
ai

th
of

f
Is

ab
el

/V
al

le
ci

to
s

U
ni

n
0.

38
I

4
2

38
.5

A

A1
32

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

Va
lle

ci
to

s/
Is

ab
el

Vi
ne

ya
rd

Li
v

1.
12

I
4

2
41

.8
A

A1
33

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

Vi
ne

ya
rd

C
on

ca
nn

on
Li

v
0.

60
I

4
2

32
.3

B

A1
34

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

C
on

ca
nn

on
St

an
le

y
Li

v
1.

05
I

4
2

37
.1

A

A1
35

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

St
an

le
y

W
. J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 B

Li
v

0.
90

I
4

2
38

.4
A

A1
36

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

W
. J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 B

lv
d.

Ai
rw

ay
/K

itt
y 

H
aw

k
Li

v
0.

49
I

4
2

17
.6

D

A1
37

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 N
B

Ai
rw

ay
/K

itt
y

I-5
80

Li
v

1.
06

I
4

2
32

.6
B

A1
38

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

I-5
80

Ai
rw

ay
/K

itt
y 

H
aw

k
Li

v
1.

06
I

4
2

34
.1

B

A1
39

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

Ai
rw

ay
/K

itt
y

W
. J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 B

Li
v

0.
49

I
4

2
32

.3
B

A1
40

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

W
. J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 B

lv
d.

St
an

le
y

Li
v

0.
90

I
4

2
45

.7
A

A1
41

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

St
an

le
y

C
on

ca
nn

on
Li

v
1.

05
I

4
2

36
.0

A

A1
42

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

C
on

ca
nn

on
Vi

ne
ya

rd
Li

v
0.

60
I

4
2

28
.0

C

A1
43

SR
 8

4 
(L

iv
) -

 S
B

Vi
ne

ya
rd

Is
ab

el
/V

al
le

ci
to

s
Li

v
1.

12
I

4
2

14
.6

E

A1
44

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
Is

ab
el

/V
al

le
ci

to
s

R
ub

y 
H

ill
 /K

ai
th

of
Li

v
0.

38
I

4
2

36
.5

A

A1
45

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
R

ub
y 

H
ill

 /K
ai

th
of

f
C

ul
ve

rt 
(L

at
/L

on
g

 
 

Pl
ea

s
1.

63
55

.8
4

2
18

.1
F

A1
46

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
C

ul
ve

rt 
(L

at
/L

on
g:

 3
7.

6
 

Va
lle

ci
to

s 
N

uc
.C

n
 

U
ni

n
1.

65
56

.5
4

2
41

.8
C

A1
47

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

N
uc

.C
nt

r 
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

Ln
U

ni
n

1.
14

52
.5

3
2

51
.3

A

A1
48

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
Va

lle
ci

to
s 

Ln
SR

 8
4/

I-6
80

 N
B 

O
U

ni
n

0.
86

55
.3

3
2

54
.7

A

A1
49

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
SR

 8
4/

I-6
80

 N
B 

O
ff

Pl
e-

Su
no

l R
d

Fr
e

0.
62

41
.4

3
2

34
.6

B

A1
50

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
Pl

e-
Su

no
l R

d
Su

no
l R

d
Fr

e
0.

55
41

.9
3

2
41

.7
A

A1
51

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
Su

no
l R

d
N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n 

Q
ua

Fr
e

1.
74

48
.5

3
2

47
.7

A

A1
52

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n 

Q
ua

rr
y

Fr
em

on
t C

ity
 L

im
Fr

e
2.

44
47

.5
3

2
47

.6
A

A1
53

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
Fr

em
on

t C
ity

 L
im

it
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 L
im

it
Fr

e
0.

59
41

.8
3

2
44

.6
A

A1
54

SR
 8

4 
- W

B 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 L
im

it
SR

 2
38

Fr
e

1.
35

31
.7

3
2

24
.4

C

A1
55

SR
 9

2 
- E

B
I-8

80
M

is
si

on
H

ay
1.

71
II

2
3

18
.8

C
6

25
.5

B

D
at

a 
be

in
g 

re
-c

he
ck

ed
 d

ue
 to

 
lik

el
y 

qu
al

ity
 is

su
es

. I
f 

ne
ed

ed
, r

e-
ru

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

ne
xt

 w
ee

k.
 

Page 47



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-2
3

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

A1
56

SR
 9

2 
- W

B
M

is
si

on
I-8

80
H

ay
1.

71
II

2
3

19
.1

C
6

12
.5

E

A1
57

SR
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 E

B
D

oo
lit

tle
I-8

80
SL

0.
52

II
2

2
23

.5
C

5
15

.9
D

A1
58

SR
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 E

B
I-8

80
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o
SL

0.
99

II
2

2
22

.3
C

5
18

.0
D

A1
59

SR
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 E

B
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o
14

th
SL

0.
28

III
2

2
15

.4
C

5
16

.5
C

A1
60

SR
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 W

B
E 

14
th

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o

SL
0.

28
III

2
2

12
.9

D
5

5.
9

F

A1
61

SR
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 W

B
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o
I-8

80
SL

0.
99

II
2

2
29

.3
B

5
18

.8
C

A1
62

SR
 1

12
 (D

av
is

) -
 W

B
I-8

80
D

oo
lit

tle
SL

0.
52

II
2

2
21

.1
C

5
15

.1
D

A1
63

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

C
ar

ls
on

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

Al
b

0.
51

II
1

2
24

.3
B

4
17

.2
D

A1
64

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

M
ar

in
Al

b
0.

36
III

1
2

15
.5

C
4

10
.0

D

A1
65

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

 
M

ar
in

G
ilm

an
Al

b 
 - 

Be
rk

0.
45

II
1

2
24

.6
B

4
19

.8
C

A1
66

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

G
ilm

an
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Be
rk

0.
81

II
1

2
16

.6
D

4
18

.9
C

A1
67

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
Al

ls
to

n
Be

rk
0.

19
III

1
2

29
.0

A
4

15
.0

C

A1
68

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

Al
ls

to
n

D
w

ig
ht

Be
rk

0.
38

II
1

2
22

.3
C

4
23

.8
C

A1
69

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

D
w

ig
ht

As
hb

y
Be

rk
0.

64
II

1
2

23
.2

C
4

18
.6

C

A1
70

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

As
hb

y
St

an
fo

rd
Be

rk
0.

80
II

1
2

22
.5

C
4

19
.0

C

A1
71

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

St
an

fo
rd

53
rd

O
ak

0.
27

II
1

2
21

.2
C

4
17

.9
D

A1
72

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

53
rd

Pa
rk

Em
er

0.
34

II
1

2
19

.6
C

4
28

.0
B

A1
73

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
SB

Pa
rk

35
th

Em
er

  -
 O

ak
0.

44
II

1
2

18
.3

C
4

21
.7

C

A1
74

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
35

th
 

Pa
rk

O
ak

  -
 E

m
er

0.
42

II
1

2
16

.3
D

5
14

.6
D

A1
75

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
Pa

rk
53

rd
Em

er
0.

34
II

1
2

23
.6

C
5

24
.4

B

A1
76

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
53

rd
St

an
fo

rd
O

ak
0.

27
II

1
2

33
.5

A
5

21
.0

C

A1
77

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
St

an
fo

rd
As

hb
y

O
ak

0.
80

II
1

2
20

.6
C

5
17

.1
D

A1
78

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
As

hb
y

D
w

ig
ht

Be
rk

0.
64

II
1

2
28

.4
B

5
21

.7
C

A1
79

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
D

w
ig

ht
Al

ls
to

n
Be

rk
0.

38
II

1
2

30
.9

A
5

24
.3

B

A1
80

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
Al

ls
to

n
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Be
rk

0.
19

III
1

2
21

.8
B

5
8.

8
E

A1
81

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

G
ilm

an
Be

rk
0.

81
II

1
2

26
.7

B
5

19
.3

C

A1
82

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
G

ilm
an

M
ar

in
Al

b 
 - 

Be
rk

0.
45

II
1

2
32

.5
A

5
25

.1
B

A1
83

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
M

ar
in

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

Al
b

0.
36

III
1

2
24

.8
B

5
14

.8
C

A1
84

SR
 1

23
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 - 
N

B
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
C

ar
ls

on
Al

b
0.

51
II

1
2

28
.3

B
5

24
.2

B

A1
85

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
S4

2n
d

46
th

 S
t

O
ak

0.
29

II
21

.9
C

6
11

.6
E

A1
86

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
S4

6t
h 

St
Se

m
in

ar
y

O
ak

0.
78

II
29

.6
B

6
24

.3
B

Page 48



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-2
4

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

A1
87

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
SS

em
in

ar
y

73
rd

O
ak

0.
80

II
1

2
12

.1
E

6
21

.1
C

A1
88

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
S7

3r
d 

Av
e

98
th

 A
ve

O
ak

1.
41

II
1

2
21

.8
C

6
23

.3
C

A1
89

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
S9

8t
h

Br
oa

dm
oo

r
O

ak
0.

75
II

1
2

24
.5

B
6

21
.9

C

A1
90

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
SB

Br
oa

dm
oo

r
D

av
is

SL
0.

73
II

2
2

22
.1

C
6

29
.9

B

A1
91

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
SB

D
av

is
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o
SL

1.
06

III
2

2
21

.8
B

6
19

.0
C

A1
92

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
SB

Sa
n 

L 
Bl

vd
H

es
pe

ria
n

SL
0.

94
II

2
2

22
.5

C
6

31
.2

A

A1
93

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
SB

H
es

pe
ria

n
Ba

yf
ai

r
SL

0.
47

II
2

2
28

.9
B

6
17

.3
D

A1
94

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
SB

Ba
yf

ai
r

17
0t

h
U

ni
n

1.
19

II
3

2
25

.1
B

6
12

.5
E

A1
95

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
SB

17
0t

h
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

U
ni

n
0.

20
II

3
2

25
.2

B
6

27
.3

B

A1
96

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
SB

Ll
ew

el
lin

g
Su

ns
et

U
ni

n
1.

05
II

3
2

23
.4

C
6

16
.4

D

A1
97

SR
 1

85
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

- S
B

Su
ns

et
SR

 9
2/

23
8

H
ay

0.
84

III
2

2
12

.8
D

6
14

.9
C

A1
98

SR
 1

85
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

- N
B

SR
 9

2/
23

8
Su

ns
et

H
ay

0.
84

III
2

2
17

.0
C

6
0.

1
F

A1
99

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
Su

ns
et

Ll
ew

el
lin

g
U

ni
n

1.
05

II
3

2
25

.5
B

6
16

.8
D

A2
00

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
Ll

ew
el

lin
g

17
0t

h
U

ni
n

0.
20

II
3

2
22

.5
C

6
28

.8
B

A2
01

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
17

0t
h

Ba
yf

ai
r

U
ni

n
1.

19
II

3
2

26
.4

B
6

25
.9

B

A2
02

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
Ba

yf
ai

r
H

es
pe

ria
n

SL
0.

47
II

2
2

26
.0

B
6

33
.3

A

A2
03

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
H

es
pe

ria
n

Sa
n 

L 
Bl

vd
SL

0.
94

II
2

2
23

.7
C

6
31

.7
A

A2
04

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o
D

av
is

SL
1.

06
III

2
2

19
.3

B
6

19
.8

B

A2
05

SR
 1

85
 (1

4t
h)

 - 
N

B
D

av
is

Br
oa

dm
oo

r
SL

0.
73

II
2

2
23

.5
C

6
25

.7
B

A2
06

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
NB

ro
ad

m
oo

r
98

th
O

ak
0.

75
II

1
2

16
.0

D
6

23
.7

C

A2
07

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
N9

8t
h 

Av
e

73
rd

 A
ve

O
ak

1.
41

II
1

2
20

.2
C

6
16

.2
D

A2
08

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
N7

3r
d 

Av
e

Se
m

in
ar

y
O

ak
0.

80
II

1
2

10
.8

E
6

11
.4

E

A2
09

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
NS

em
in

ar
y

46
th

 S
t

O
ak

0.
78

II
29

.8
B

6
25

.0
B

A2
10

SR
 1

85
 (I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

lv
d)

 - 
N4

6t
h 

St
42

nd
O

ak
0.

29
II

8.
8

F
6

16
.5

D

A2
11

SR
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill
) -

 N
B

Ja
ck

so
n

C
ity

 C
en

te
r

H
ay

0.
63

III
2

3
10

.6
D

6
19

.8
B

A2
12

SR
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill
) -

 N
B

C
ity

 C
en

te
r

I-5
80

U
ni

n-
H

ay
0.

73
II

3
3

19
.5

C
6

25
.9

B

A2
13

SR
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill
) -

 N
B

I-5
80

 R
am

p
I-5

80
 M

er
ge

U
ni

n
0.

68
I

3
48

.0
A

6
39

.6
A

A2
14

SR
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill
) -

 S
B

I-5
80

C
st

ro
 V

 B
lv

d
U

ni
n

0.
73

I
3

46
.4

A
6

53
.7

A

A2
15

SR
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill
) -

 S
B

C
st

ro
 V

 B
lv

d
C

ity
 C

en
te

r
H

ay
-U

ni
n

1.
04

II
2

3
23

.8
C

6
23

.3
C

A2
16

SR
 2

38
 (F

oo
th

ill
) -

 S
B

C
ity

 C
en

te
r

Ja
ck

so
n

H
ay

0.
63

III
2

3
11

.3
D

0

A2
17

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 N
B

68
0 

N
B 

R
m

p
St

ev
en

so
n

Fr
e

2.
35

I
3

2
37

.2
A

3
37

.0
A

Page 49



 

Ar
te

ria
l 2

01
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 A

-2
5

Fr
om

To
Sp

ee
d

LO
S

# 
R

un
s

Sp
ee

d
LO

S

D
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r T
ie

r 1
 A

rt
er

ia
ls

 - 
AM

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rio
d 

20
12

 R
es

ul
ts

C
M

P 
ID

Pl
an

 
Ar

ea
N

o 
of

 
la

ne
s

20
14

 R
es

ul
ts

Ar
te

ria
l 

C
la

ss
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n
   

C
M

P 
R

ou
te

Se
gm

en
t L

im
its

Le
ng

th
 (m

i)

A2
18

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 N
B

St
ev

en
so

n
N

ur
se

ry
Fr

e
2.

43
I

3
2

38
.2

A
3

37
.6

A

A2
19

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 N
B

N
ur

se
ry

Ta
m

ar
ac

k
U

C
2.

63
I

3
2

29
.8

B
3

36
.9

A

A2
20

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 N
B

Ta
m

ar
ac

k
In

du
st

ria
l

U
C

  -
 H

ay
1.

96
I

3
2

31
.8

B
3

30
.2

B

A2
21

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 N
B

In
du

st
ria

l
So

re
ns

on
H

ay
1.

46
II

2
2

24
.4

B
3

29
.9

B

A2
22

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 N
B

So
re

ns
on

Ja
ck

so
n

H
ay

1.
83

II
2

2
20

.2
C

3
32

.5
A

A2
23

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

Ja
ck

so
n

So
re

ns
on

H
ay

1.
83

II
2

2
18

.1
C

6
25

.4
B

A2
24

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

So
re

ns
on

In
du

st
ria

l
H

ay
1.

46
II

2
2

20
.4

C
6

27
.6

B

A2
25

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

In
du

st
ria

l
Ta

m
ar

ac
k

H
ay

  -
 U

C
1.

96
I

2
2

31
.7

B
6

28
.0

B

A2
26

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

Ta
m

ar
ac

k
N

ur
se

ry
U

C
2.

63
I

3
2

22
.5

C
6

33
.2

B

A2
27

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

N
ur

se
ry

St
ev

en
so

n
Fr

e
2.

43
I

3
2

29
.8

B
6

22
.6

C

A2
28

SR
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 S
B

St
ev

en
so

n
68

0 
N

B 
R

m
p

Fr
e

2.
35

I
3

2
28

.5
B

6
15

.8
E

A2
29

SR
 2

60
 (T

ub
es

) -
 N

B
At

la
nt

ic
7t

h/
W

eb
O

ak
1.

35
I

1
2

18
.0

C
6

25
.9

A

A2
30

SR
 2

60
 (T

ub
es

) -
 S

B
7t

h/
W

eb
At

la
nt

ic
O

ak
1.

43
I

1
2

15
.4

C
6

33
.0

A

A2
31

SR
 2

62
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 E
B

I-8
80

 N
B

I-6
80

 N
B

Fr
e

1.
48

I
3

2
28

.7
B

4
36

.3
A

A2
32

SR
 2

62
 (M

is
si

on
) -

 W
B

I-6
80

 N
B

I-8
80

 S
B

Fr
e

1.
67

I
3

2
21

.6
D

4
12

.8
F

Page 50



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\5.2_GoodsMvmt\5.2_GoodsMvmt_VisionGoals.docx  
 

Memorandum 5.2 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: Countywide Goods Movement Plan Vision and Goals 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Countywide Goods Movement Plan Vision and Goals 

 

Summary  

Goods movement is critical to a strong economy and a high quality of life in Alameda 

County. The central location of the county in the Bay Area, combined with significant freight 

transportation assets, such as major interstates, the Port of Oakland and two major rail lines,   

position it as a goods movement hub for Northern California.  Alameda CTC is developing a 

Countywide Goods Movement Plan that will outline a long-range strategy for how to move 

goods efficiently, reliably, and sustainably within, to, from and through Alameda County by 

roads, rail, air and water.  The vision and goals guide the plan development process, 

including the later identification and evaluation of projects, programs, and policies.   

Attachment A presents the Draft Countywide Goods Movement Plan vision and goals and 

provides supporting documentation explaining how these were developed.  The vision and 

goals are consistent with the priorities in related plans and policies, including the Alameda 

Countywide Transportation Plan, Plan Bay Area, and the vision and goals from the California 

Freight Mobility Plan.  The vision and goals encapsulate a series of issues identified through 

broad-based stakeholder outreach to assess goods movement needs and opportunities.  The 

vision and goals are identical to the draft vision and goals for the MTC Regional Goods 

Movement Plan which is being developed concurrently with the Alameda Countywide 

Goods Movement Plan, thereby ensuring that these two plans are aligned. 

The vision and goals were initially brought to the Alameda County Technical Advisory 

Committee for review and discussion in April.  Approval is sought for the revised version which 

incorporates ACTAC comments. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact due to this item. 

  

Page 51



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\5.2_GoodsMvmt\5.2_GoodsMvmt_VisionGoals.docx  

 

Attachments: 

A. Alameda County and MTC Goods Movement Plans – Vision and Goals Technical 

Memorandum 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

 

Page 52

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


 

555 12th St reet ,  Sui te  1600  
Oakland,  CA  94607  

 te l  510-873-8700  www.camsys.com  fax  510-873-8701  

Technical Memorandum 

TO: Tess Lengyel, Alameda CTC and Carolyn Clevenger, MTC 

FROM: Cambridge Systematics 

DATE: April 25, 2014 

RE: Alameda County and MTC Goods Movement Plans –Vision and Goals 

Introduction 

The vision and goals of the Alameda Countywide Goods Movement Plan and the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional Goods Movement Plan will guide the Alameda 
County Transportation Commission (CTC), MTC and their partners in creating plans that 
address key issues in the county and the region.  The vision and goals will align these Goods 
Movement Plans with priorities identified in the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan 
(CWTP), the MTC Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy 
(RTP/SCS), material developed for the California Freight Advisory Committee and California 
Freight Mobility Plan (FMP), and other relevant plans and policies. After reviewing these 
documents, and based on an initial assessment of needs and issues in the County and 
throughout the region, we believe that the vision and goals of the Countywide Transportation 
Plan and the Regional Transportation Plan should be the same.  This memorandum proposes a 
draft vision statement and goals, followed by a brief discussion about how the goals relate to 
the CWTP, RTP/SCS and FMP. 

Draft Goods Movement Plan Vision and Goals 

The vision lays out the strategic direction for each agency.  

The goods movement system will be safe and efficient, provide integrated 
connections to international and domestic markets to enhance economic 
competitiveness, and promote innovation while reducing environmental impacts 
and improving residents’ and employees’ quality of life. 

5.2A

Page 53



-  2 -  

This vision is supported by goals that rely on collaboration with public and private sector and 
community partners to maintain, operate and invest in the goods movement system to:  

1. Preserve and strengthen an integrated and connected, multimodal goods movement 
system that supports freight mobility and access, and is coordinated with passenger 
transportation systems and local land use decisions. 

2. Provide safe, reliable, efficient, resilient, and well-maintained goods movement facilities 
and corridors. 

3. Increase jobs and economic opportunities that support residents and businesses. 

4. Reduce and mitigate impacts from goods movement operations to create a healthy and 
clean environment, and support improved quality of life for people most burdened by 
goods movement. 

5. Promote innovative technology and policy strategies to improve the efficiency of the 
goods movement system. 

Supporting Material 

The recommended vision and goals relate directly to the Alameda CTC CWTP and MTC 
RTP/SCS and other planning efforts around the Bay Area. These guiding statements also 
support the key goods movement issues identified in the Goods Movement Plan outreach 
activities to-date. This section summarizes these goals and issues.  

Our analysis shows that the CWTP, RTP/SCS and FMP goals – and the region/county goods 
movement issues – map well to the draft Goods Movement Plans goals.  Table 1 shows how the 
recommended goals relate to the CWTP goals.   

Page 54



-  3 -  

Table 1 Comparison of draft Goods Movement Plan goals to other plans and issues 

# Draft Goods Movement Plan Goal 

Relevant goals from related plans and issues 

CWTP RTP/SCS 
CFAC / 

FMP 

Goods 
Movement 

Issues 

1. Preserve and strengthen an integrated and 
connected, multimodal goods movement system 
that supports freight mobility and access, and is 
coordinated with passenger transportation 
systems and local land use decisions. 

1,3,7 7 2 a, b, c, d, e, 
i, w 

2. Provide safe, reliable, efficient and well-
maintained goods movement facilities. 

5,7 7 2, 4, 5 f, j, k, m, o, 
p, q, x 

3. Increase economic growth and prosperity that 
supports communities and businesses. 

6 6 1 f, g, h, k, m 

4. Reduce environmental and community impacts 
from goods movement operations to create a 
healthy and clean environment, and support 
improved quality of life for those communities 
most burdened by goods movement. 

8,2 3,5 3 r, s, t, u, v 

5. Promote innovative technology strategies to 
improve the efficiency of the goods movement 
system. 

4,5,6,8,9 1,3, 7 5, 6 i, l, n, o,p, q 
r, s, t, u 

Note:  The numbers and letters in table columns refer to goals and issues described in the following 
sections.  

The remainder of the memorandum documents the goals collected from each of the relevant 
plans, and issues compiled as part of the Alameda CTC Goods Movement Plan.  

  

Page 55



-  4 -  

CWTP Vision and Goals 

The CWTP includes a vision statement and nine goal categories or statements describing 
Alameda CTC’s ideal transportation system.  The CWTP vision and goals statement reads:  

Alameda County will be served by a premier transportation system that supports a 
vibrant and livable Alameda County through a connected and integrated 
multimodal transportation system promoting sustainability, access, transit 
operations, public health and economic opportunities.  Our vision recognizes the 
need to maintain and operate our existing transportation infrastructure and services 
while developing new investments that are targeted, effective, financially sound and 
supported by appropriate land uses. Mobility in Alameda County will be guided by 
transparent decision making and measureable performance indicators and will be 
supported by the goals: 

1. Multimodal 

2. Accessible, Affordable and Equitable for people of all ages, incomes, abilities and 
geographies 

3. Integrated with land use patterns and local decision-making 

4. Connected across the country, within and across the network of streets, 
highways and transit, bicycle and pedestrian routes 

5. Reliable and Efficient 

6. Cost Effective 

7. Well Maintained 

8. Safe 

9. Supportive of a Healthy and Clean Environment 

  

Page 56



-  5 -  

Plan Bay Area Goals 

Plan Bay Area, the region’s RTP/SCS, has seven goals or outcomes guiding the evaluation of 
regional transportation and land use planning. Two of the goals (climate and housing) were 
mandated by state law. MTC considered the other five voluntary. Each goal or outcome was 
matched to performance measures: healthy and safe communities were defined by  three 
measures, transportation system effectiveness were defined by two measures, and all others 
were defined by one performance measure.  

1. Climate Protection 

2. Adequate Housing 

3. Healthy and Safe Communities 

4. Open Space and Agricultural Land 

5. Equitable Access 

6. Economic Vitality 

7. Transportation System Effectiveness 

 

California Freight Advisory Committee Goals 

The CFAC was commissioned to advise on the development of state freight performance 
measures and provide input to the state’s FMP consistent with MAP-21.  In November 2013, the 
Committee reviewed draft performance measures tied to six goals.  While the goals have been 
solidified, the specific measures are still under review.  The six goals that were developed as 
part of this process are described below: 

1. Economic Contribution – Improve the contribution of the California freight 
transportation system to economic efficiency, productivity, and competitiveness.  The 
performance measures that are being developed to support this goal track factors on the 
cost of moving goods, the State’s market share and the value of international trade. 

2. Congestion Relief – Manage congestion on the freight transportation system.  
Performance measures related to this goal track the extent of congestion and delay on 
the network.  They measure cumulative delay and system reliability. 

3. Safety and Security – Improve the safety, security, and resilience of the freight 
transportation system.  These performance measures track the number of crashes, 
injuries, and fatalities associated with different freight types. 

Page 57



-  6 -  

4. System Infrastructure and Preservation – Improve the state of good repair of the freight 
transportation system.  Performance measures tied to this goal will track the condition of 
pavement, bridges, rail tracks, and channels. 

5. Innovative Technology and Practices – Use technology and innovation to develop, 
operate, maintain, and optimize the efficiency of the freight transportation system and to 
reduce its environmental and community impacts.  Performance measures within this 
category are tied to the rate of implementation of new technologies or practices that 
improve performance. 

6. Environmental Stewardship – Reduce adverse environmental and community impacts 
of the freight transportation system.  Performance measures in this category include 
reductions in criteria pollutants, noise impacts, and impacts to threatened species. 

  

Page 58



-  7 -  

Alameda County Goods Movement Issues 

We developed an “issues matrix” to track and categorize goods movement issues most relevant 
to Alameda CTC and the Countywide Goods Movement Plan. The matrix consolidated 
Alameda County goods movement issues and opportunities; clarified goods movement issues 
and opportunities by providing a link between the issues and modes, geography, and 
stakeholder groups; and helped our team prepare for stakeholder interviews. 

We reviewed studies and plans to compile the matrix, including the MTC Goods 
Movement/Land Use Study, the Bay Conservation Development Commission Living with a 
Rising Bay Study, the Alameda County Truck Parking Study, The Pacific Institute’s Crossroads 
for Health Study, and the East Oakland Truck Study. We also compiled our team’s local 
knowledge, port plans, Bay Area Freight Mobility Study outreach, and other Bay Area Freight 
Mobility Study data sources.   

The issues identified included:  

a. Rail capacity 
b. Roadway capacity 
c. Truck Access  
d. Truck parking 
e. Peak/Off-peak delivery 
f. Supply Chain (JIT, ecommerce) 
g. Economic - keep pace with trends and 

changes  
h. Economic - attract investment and 

partners 
i. Coordination (planning) 
j. Industrial land capacity 
k. Industrial, commercial, residential, 

recreational land use conflicts 
l. Last-Mile Connections  

m. Competition at Port of Oakland and 
other International Gateways 

n. Information technology 
o. Port of Oakland - increase capacity 
p. Funding 
q. Monitoring 
r. Pavement condition and maintenance 
s. Safety / crashes 
t. Air quality 
u. Noise 
v. Pollution  
w. Climate change effect on available 

infrastructure and land use 
x. Water ways and waterborne capacity 
y. Rural roadway maintenance 
z. Data availability and quality

 

Page 59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 60



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.1_MonitoringReports\6.1_Monitoring_Reports_AR.docx    

 

Memorandum 6.1 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC At Risk Monitoring Reports 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Federal 

Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 

(STP/CMAQ), and Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) At Risk 

monitoring reports, dated May 31, 2014. 

 
Summary  

The Alameda CTC monitors the projects programmed with State Transportation Improvement 

Program (STIP), Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 

(STP/CMAQ), and Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) County Program Manager funds for 

compliance with the respective program requirements and provides periodic updates to the 

Commission.  The attached At Risk reports are dated May 31, 2014.  

Background 

Project sponsors are responsible for meeting the milestone deadlines associated with each of 

the monitored fund sources.  The At Risk reports assign projects to zones of risk based on the 

status of the monitored activities at the time of the report date.  Red zone projects are 

considered at a relatively high risk of non-compliance with the requirements. Yellow zone 

projects are considered at moderate risk, and Green zone at low risk. The durations 

included in the criteria are intended to provide adequate time for project sponsors to 

perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s). If a project has multiple risk 

factors that indicate multiple zones, it is listed in the zone of higher risk.  

Draft At Risk monitoring reports (Timely Use of Funds, or “TUF” reports) are provided to the 

Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC) one month ahead of the At Risk 

reports to allow project sponsors an opportunity to review and provide updates. The STIP and 

STP/CMAQ At Risk reports are based on the information provided to the Alameda CTC’s 

project monitoring team by project sponsors as well as information made available by 

other funding agencies such as the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and 

Caltrans Local Assistance. For these reports, the Alameda CTC requests project sponsors 

provide copies of certain documents related to the required activities to verify that the 

deadlines have been met.  The requested documentation may include copies of 

documents submitted by the sponsor to agencies such as MTC, Caltrans and the 

Page 61



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.1_MonitoringReports\6.1_Monitoring_Reports_AR.docx  

 

California Transportation Commission (CTC).  The TFCA At Risk report is based upon the 

status information on file with the Alameda CTC.  

May 2014 At Risk Monitoring Reports 

STIP Report 

The STIP At Risk report (Attachment A) includes projects monitored for compliance with the 

STIP “Timely Use of Funds” provisions. The criteria for determining the project zones are 

listed near the end of the report.  The risk zone associated with each risk factor is 

indicated in the tables following the report.  Note that for the STIP “Complete 

Expenditures” deadline, sponsors must provide documentation supported by their 

accounting department as proof that the Complete Expenditures deadline has been 

met. The 2014 STIP was approved by the CTC April 2014 and is reflected in the report.  

Federal STP/CMAQ Report 

The Federal STP/CMAQ At Risk report (Attachment B) includes locally-sponsored, 

federally-funded projects monitored for compliance with the requirements set forth in 

MTC’s Regional Project Delivery Policy (MTC Resolution 3606, revised January 2014). 

Appendix B of the report provides the Resolution 3606 deadlines associated with each of 

the required activities.  Sponsors of federally-funded STP/CMAQ projects are requested to 

note the following: 

 Projects are to request a Field Review within one year of approval in the Federal 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), but no less than 12 months prior to the 

obligation deadline of construction funds. 

 For projects programmed in Federal FY 2013/14, the deadline to submit a request 

for authorization (RFA) was February 1, 2014 and the deadline to obligate funding 

(receive E-76 or FTA transfer) was April 30, 2014.   

 For projects in the three local federal Safety Programs: Highway Safety 

Improvement Program (HSIP), High Risk Rural Roads Program (HR3), and Safe Routes 

to School Program (SRTS) are included in the STP/CMAQ report. As of November 

2010, MTC has been applying the provisions of MTC Resolution 3606 to all local 

safety programs. 

 The following deadlines are included in Resolution 3606, but are not tracked or 

reported in the monitoring reports: Environmental submittal, Program Supplement 

Agreement (PSA), and regional invoicing and reimbursement.  

TFCA At Risk Report 

The attached TFCA At Risk report (Attachment C) includes active and recently completed 

projects programmed with Alameda County TFCA Program Manager funds and 

monitored for TFCA program compliance. In this report, no projects are in the red or 

yellow zones. There are 24 projects in the green zone with no required activities due for at 

least eight months. The five projects reported as complete have met the TFCA 

Page 62



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.1_MonitoringReports\6.1_Monitoring_Reports_AR.docx  

 

requirements monitored through the At Risk report and will be removed from future 

reports. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget expected to 

result from the recommended action. 

Attachments 

A. STIP At Risk Report 

B. Federal (STP/CMAQ) At Risk Report 

C. TFCA County Program Manager Fund At Risk Report 

Staff Contacts 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

James O’Brien, Project Controls Team 

Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

 

 

Page 63

mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org
mailto:jobrien@alamedactc.org
mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 64



STIP At St ay Risk Report atus Date: M  31, 2014
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Projects
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Required Activity Date Req’d 
By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

1 2100F Alameda Co. Cherryland/Ashland/Castro Valley Sidewalk Imps.
RIP-TE $1,150 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 11/1/14 R $1,150 Allocated 5/12/11

Awarded Nov 2011
G

2 2103 BART Oakland Airport Connector
RIP $20,000 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 9/1/14 R App'd into STIP and 

allocated 9/23/10
Awarded Oct 2010

G

3 0057J Caltrans SR-24 Caldecott Tunnel 4th Bore Landscaping
RIP $500 Con 13/14 Award Contract 9/20/14 R $500K Allocated 3/20/14 R
RIP $1,100 CE 13/14 $1,100K Allocated 3/20/14

RIP $400 PSE 12/13 Complete Expend 6/30/15 G $400K Allocated 6/11/13

4 2014U GGBHTD SF Golden Gate Bridge Barrier
RIP $12,000 Con 11/12 Award Contract 6/11/14 R $12M Allocated 12/11/13

18-Mo Ext App'd May 12
$20M Total RIP - $12M Ala

R

5 2140S LAVTA Rideo Bus Restoration Project
RIP-TE $200 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 8/10/14 R $200 Allocated 5/12/11 from 

SM County Reserve
Contract Awd 8/10/11

G

6 2009K LAVTA Satellite Bus Operating Facility (Phases 1 & 2)
RIP $4,000 Con 11/12 Accept Contract 11/7/14 R Note 3

$4M Alloc'd 6/23/11 PTA
Contract Awd 11/7/11

G

End of Red Zone

Yellow Zone Projects
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Required Activity Date Req’d 
By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

No Yellow Zone Projects

End of Yellow Zone

Page 1 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

6.1A

Page 65



STIP At St ay Risk Report atus Date: M  31, 2014
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Required Activity Date 
Req’d By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

7 2009Z AC Transit East Bay Bus Rapid Transit
RIP $7,995 Con 15/16 Allocate Funds 6/30/16 G New Project in 2014 STIP NA

8 2103C BART Daly City BART Station Intermodal Improvements
RIP $200 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G New Project in 2014 STIP NA

9 2103B BART Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza/Transit Area Improvements
RIP $3,726 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G New Project in 2014 STIP NA

10 0044C Alameda CTC I-880 Reconstruction, 29th to 23rd
RIP $2,000 PSE 10/11 Final Invoice/Report NA R

11 0081H Alameda CTC RT 84 Expressway Widening (Segment 2)
RIP $47,030 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G G

12 0081J Alameda CTC East-West Connector in Fremont
RIP $12,000 Con 18/19 Allocate Funds 6/30/19 G New Project in 2014 STIP NA

13 0139F Alameda CTC Rt 580, Landscaping, San Leandro Estudillo Ave - 141st
RIP-TE $350 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 7/26/15 G $350K Allocated 10/27/11

3-Mo Ext for Awd 5/23/12
Contract Awarded 7/26/12

G

1414 2100K2100K Alameda CTCAlameda CTC I-880 Landscape/Hardscape Improvements in San LeandroI-880 Landscape/Hardscape Improvements in San Leandro
RIP-TE $400 PSE 09/10 Final Invoice/Report NA $400K Allocated 6/30/10

12-Mo Ext App'd April '12
R

15 2179 Alameda CTC Planning, Programming and Monitoring (Note 2)
RIP $1,563 Con 12/13 Complete Expend 6/30/15 G $1,563 Allocated 6/28/12 G
RIP $750 Con 13/14 Complete Expend 6/30/16 G $750K Allocated 8/6/13

effective 7/1/13 (SB184)

RIP $886 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G
RIP $750 Con 17/18 Allocate Funds 6/30/18 G
RIP $565 Con 18/19 Allocate Funds 6/30/19 G

16 9051A BATA Improved Bike/Ped Connectivity to East Span SFOBB
RIP-TE $3,063 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP G

17 2100G Berkeley Berkeley Bay Trail Project, Seg 1
RIP-TE $1,928 Con 10/11 Final Invoice/Report NA $1,928 Allocated 12/15/11

Awarded 5/29/12
G

18 2100H Dublin Alamo Canal Regional Trail, Rt 580 undercrossing
RIP-TE $1,021 Con 10/11 Final Invoice/Report NA $1,021 Allocated 8/11/11

Contract Awd 2/7/12
Accepted 2/19/13

G

Page 2 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 66



STIP At St ay Risk Report atus Date: M  31, 2014
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title 

Source Prog’d Amount
($x 1,000)

Phase FY Required Activity Date 
Req’d By

Zone Notes Prev
Zone

19 2100 MTC Planning, Programming and Monitoring 2

RIP $114 Con 12/13 Complete Expend 6/30/15 G $114 Allocated 6/27/12
effective 7/1/12 (SB184)

G

RIP $122 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G
RIP $118 Con 13/14 Complete Expend 6/30/16 G $118K Allocated 6/11/13

effective 7/1/13 (SB184)

RIP $126 Con 15/16 Allocate Funds 6/30/16 G
RIP $131 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G
RIP $135 Con 17/18 Allocate Funds 6/30/18 G
RIP $140 Con 18/19 Allocate Funds 6/30/19 G

20 2103A Oakland Oakland Coliseum TOD
RIP-TE $885 Con 10/11 Final Invoice/Report NA $885 Allocated 6/23/11

Contract Awd 11/10/11
Completed 3/13/13

Y

End of Green Zone

Report Notes
 Notes:    

1 The "Date Req'd By" for the required activity is before the status date of this report.  Sponsor is working with 
Caltrans, MTC and Alameda CTC to expedite/complete the required activity and/or satisfy the requirement.

2 PPM funds programmed in the Con phase are not subject to the typical construction phase requirements.  
Once PPM funds are allocated, the next deadline is "Complete Expenditures."

3 Transit projects receiving State-only funds are subject to project specific requirements in agreements with 
Caltrans (Federal funds are typically transferred to FTA grant).

Page 3 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 67



STIP At St Risk Report atus Date: May 31, 2014
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

2014 STIP -Timely Use of Funds Provisions
The Timely Use of Funds and At Risk reports monitor the STIP Timely Use of Funds Provisions included in the current STIP 
Guidelines as adopted by the CTC. The current Timely Use of Funds Provisions are as follows:

Required Activity Timely Use of Funds Provision
Allocation For all phases, by the end (June 30th) of the fiscal year identified in the STIP.

Construction Contract Award 1 Within six (6) months of allocation.

Accept Contract (Construction) Within 36 months of contract award.

Complete Expenditures For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, costs must be expended by the end of the second FY 
following the FY in which the funds were allocated.

Final Invoice/Project Completion
(Final Report of Expenditures)

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, within 180 days (6 months) after the end of the FY in which 
the final expenditure occurred.
For Con funds, within 180 Days (6 months) of contract acceptance. 

Zone Criteria 
The Timely Use of Funds and At Risk reports utilize the deadlines associated with each required activity of the STIP Timely use of 
Funds Provisions to assign a zone of risk. The following zone criteria was developed for each of these risk zones (Red, Yellow,  & 
Green). For the Final Invoice, this activity is tracked but no zone of risk is assigned.

Required Activity
Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
 Allocation -Env Phase within four months within four to eight months All conditions other than Red 

or Yellow Zones
Allocation -PS&E Phase within six months within six to ten months All conditions other than Red 

Y ll Zor Yellow Zones
Allocation -Right of Way Phase within eight months within eight to twelve 

months
All conditions other than Red 
or Yellow Zones

Allocation -Construction Phase within eight months within eight to twelve 
months

All conditions other than Red 
or Yellow Zones

Construction Contract Award within six months within six to eight months All conditions other than Red 
or Yellow Zones

Accept Contract within six months within six to twelve  months All conditions other than Red 
or Yellow Zones

Complete Expenditures within eight months within eight to twelve 
months

All conditions other than Red 
or Yellow Zones

Final Invoice/Project Completion
(Final Report of Expenditures)

NA NA NA

Other Zone Criteria

Yellow Zone STIP /TIP Amendment  pending

Red Zone Extension Request pending

Notes:
1.  Statute requires encumbrance by award of a contract for construction capital and equipment purchase within twelve months of 
allocation.  CTC Policy is six months. 

Page 4 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 68



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

1 AC Transit
CMAQ $2,155 Con 13/14 Transfer to FTA Note 1 R TIP Amend 13-12

Req for Transfer submitted
NA

2 HSIP4-04-002 Alameda
HSIP $68 PE 11/12 Liquidate Funds 06/30/14 R $68 Obligated 1/18/12 R

HSIP $348 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 06/30/16 G See Note 2

$348 Obligated 3/5/14

3 HSIP4-04-010 Alameda
HSIP $607 Con 11/12 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

HSIP $126 PE Liquidate Funds 06/30/14 R $126 Obligated 1/18/12

4 ALA090069 Ala County
STP $1,815 Con 11/12 Award Contract Note 1 R $1,815 Obligated 4/4/12 R

Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G

STP $320 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/16/17 G $320 Obligated 3/16/11

5 ALA110026 Ala County
STP $1,071 Con 11/12 Award Contract Note 1 R $1,071 Obligated 4/4/12 R

Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G

Alameda Co - Central Unincorporated Pavement Rehab

Red Zone Projects
Project Title 

Shoreline Dr - Westline Dr - Broadway Improvements

Park Street Operations Improvements

Alameda County: Rural Roads Pavement Rehab

Enhanced Bus - Telegraph/Intl/East 14th

STP $50 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/23/17 G $50 Obligated 3/23/11

6 H3R1-04-031 Ala County
HRRR $717 Con 12/13 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

HRRR $101 PE Prior Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G $101 Obligated 12/19/08

7 HSIP2-04-024 Ala County
HSIP $577 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Obligated 9/19/12

HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 8/14/09

HSIP $63 R/W Prior Obligated 2/15/11

8 HSIP2-04-027 Ala County
HSIP $427 Con 10/11 Complete Closeout 09/30/14 R See Note 2

Con Obligated 8/11/13
R

HSIP $59 PE Prior PE Obligated 2/23/09

9 SRTS1-04-001 Ala County
SRTS $508 Con 10/11 Complete Closeout Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Obligated 9/19/12

SRTS $77 PE Prior Obligated 1/29/09

Page 1 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Remove Permanent Obstacle along Shoulder (Foothill Road)

Fairview Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Patterson Pass Road - PM6.4 Widen or Improve Shoulder

Castro Valley Blvd - Wisteria St Intersection and Frontage Improvements

6.1B

Page 69



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

10 ALA130032 BART
STP $1,539 PE 13/14 Transfer to FTA Note 1 R TIP Amend 13-14 NA

STP $1,920 Con 13/14 Transfer to FTA Note 1 R Proj Dev & Con  Same FY

11 ALA110007 Berkeley
CMAQ $10 Con 11/12 Obligate Funds Note 1 R Working with Caltrans and

MTC to add to PE
See Note 3

R

CMAQ $1,990 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G $1,990 Obligated 2/22/11

12 ALA110024 Dublin
STP $547 Con 11/12 Award Contract Note 1 R $547 Obligated 3/16/12 R

Liquidate Funds 03/16/18 G

13 SRTS3-04-007 Emeryville
SRTS $696 Con 13/14 Obligate Funds 06/17/14 R See Note 2 R

SRTS $52 PE 11/12 G $52 Obligated 5/4/12

14 ALA110012 Fremont
CMAQ $1,114 Con 11/12 Award Contract Note 1 R $1,114 Obligated 3/27/12 R

Liquidate Funds 03/27/18 G

CMAQ $432 Con 10/11 Project Complete NA $432 Obligated 4/13/11

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Fremont CBD/Midtown Streetscape

San Pablo Avenue 43rd to 47th Pedestrian Safety

Dublin Citywide Street Resurfacing

City of Berkeley Transit Action Plan - TDM

Metro Priority Track Elements

CMAQ $54 Con 10/11 Project Complete NA $54 Obligated 6/13/11

15 ALA130020 Fremont Fremont Various Streets and Roads Preservation
STP $2,105 Con 13/14 Advertise Contract 07/16/14 R $2,105 Obligated 4/16/14 R

Award Contract 10/16/14 R

16 ALA130025 Fremont Fremont City Center Multi-Modal Improvements
STP $5,333 Con 13/14 Advertise Contract 06/21/14 R TIP Amend 13-04 R

Award Contract 09/21/14 R $4,481 Obligated 3/21/14

STP $1,374 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y FY13/14 Balance added
to FY 14/15

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G See Note 3

17 HSIP1-04-005 Fremont
HSIP $164 Con 11/12 Complete Closeout Note 1 R See Note 2

$164 Obligated 3/7/13
R

HSIP $35 PE Prior Obligated 11/28/07

18 HSIP2-04-018 Fremont
HSIP $183 Prior Complete Closeout Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Con Obligated 4/19/11
PE Obligated 4/8/09

Page 2 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Replace Concrete Poles with Aluminum in Median (Paseo Parkway)

Install Median Barrier, Install Raised Median and Improve Delineation (Mowry)

Page 70



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

19 HSIP3-04-005 Fremont
HSIP $120 Con 12/13 Liquidate Funds 06/02/14 R See Note 2

Con Obligated 2/16/12
Y

HSIP $23 PE Prior PE Obligated 11/18/10

20 HSIP3-04-006 Fremont
HSIP $458 Con 12/13 Liquidate Funds 06/02/14 R See Note 2

$458 Obligated 4/11/13
Y

HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 11/22/10

21 ALA110019 Hayward
STP $1,336 Con 10/11 Award Contract Note 1 R $1,336 Obligated 2/23/11 R

Liquidate Funds 02/23/17 G

22 ALA110035 Hayward
CMAQ $1,540 Con 11/12 Award Contract Note 1 R $1,264 Obligated 4/4/12 R

Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G Amounts per Phase Adjusted

CMAQ $260 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 01/18/17 G $536 Obligated 1/18/11

23 ALA130010 Livermore Livermore Various Streets Preservation
STP $1,053 CON 13/14 Advertise Contract 06/04/14 R TIP Amend 13-04 R

A d C 09/04/14 R $1 053 Obli d 3/4/14

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Hayward Various Arterials Pavement Rehab

South Hayward BART Area/Dixon Street Streetscape

Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut Ave and Argonaut Way

Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut to Washington - Replace Poles

Award Contract 09/04/14 R $1,053 Obligated 3/4/14

Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G

24 ALA130016 Oakland Oakland Complete Streets
CMAQ $467 PE 13/14 Obligate Funds Note 1 R TIP Amend 13-04

RFA Pkg Submitted
R

CMAQ $3,384 Con 15/16 Submit Req for Auth 11/01/15 G

Obligate Funds 01/31/16 G

25 HSIP2-04-004 Oakland
HSIP $223 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Complete Closeout 09/30/14 Y Obligated 6/30/11

26 HSIP2-04-005 Oakland
HSIP $81 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Complete Closeout 09/30/14 Y Obligated 7/8/11

27 HSIP5-04-011 Oakland
HSIP $125 PE 12/13 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

HSIP $574 CON 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 08/23/15 G

Obligate Funds 11/23/15 G

Page 3 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

West Grand at Market, Macarthur at Fruitvale & Market at 55th Improvements

Various Intersections Pedestrian Improvements

W. MacArthur Blvd. between Market & Telegraph

Page 71



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

28 HSIP5-04-012 Oakland
HSIP $99 PE 12/13 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

HSIP $558 CON 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 08/23/15 G

Obligate Funds 11/23/15 G

29 HSIP5-04-013 Oakland
HSIP $103 PE 12/13 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

HSIP $541 CON 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 08/23/15 G

Obligate Funds 11/23/15 G

30 SRTS1-04-014 Oakland
SRTS $613 Prior Complete Closeout Note 1 R See Note 2 R

PE Obligated 3/2/08
Con Obligated 8/18/11

31 SRTS2-04-007 Oakland
SRTS $753 Con 11/12 Complete Closeout Note 1 R See Note 2

Con Obligated 2/3/12
R

SRTS $118 PE Prior PE Obligated 1/26/10

32 ALA110010 Port

Multiple School (5 Schools) Improvements Along Major Routes

Shore Power Initiative

Market Street between 45th & Arlington

98th Avenue Corridor

Intersection Improvements at Multiple School (5 Elem. + 1 Middle)

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

CMAQ $3,000 Con 11/12 Award Contract Note 1 R $3,000 Obligated 2/16/12 R

Liquidate Funds 02/16/18 G

33 ALA110027 San Leandro
CMAQ $4,298 Con 11/12 Award Contract Note 1 R $4,298 Obligated 2/28/12 R

CMAQ $312 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 12/21/16 G $312 Obligated 12/21/10

34 HSIP4-04-015 San Leandro
HSIP $307 Con 13/14 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

$66 PE Prior Obligated 12/15/11

35 ALA090015 Union City
CMAQ $8,692 CON 13/14 Advertise Contract Note 1 R $8,692 Obligated 12/12/13 R

Award Contract 06/12/14 R

Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G

Page 4 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

End of Red Zone

Washington Ave / Monterey Blvd 

Union City Intermodal Station Infrastructure

San Leandro Downtown-BART Pedestrian Interface

Page 72



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

36 ALA130022 Alameda Alameda City Complete Streets
STP $505 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G

STP $130 PE 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G $130 Obligated 1/30/14

37 ALA030002 Ala County
STP $235 ROW 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G

STP $1,785 Con 09/10 Liquidate Funds 08/31/16 G $1,785 Obligated 8/31/10
Contract awarded 6/7/11

STP $478 PE 12/13 Liquidate Funds 04/17/19 G $478 Obligated 4/17/13

38 ALA050035 Ala County
CMAQ $300 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-03

CMAQ $130 PE 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G $130 Obligated 4/9/14

39 SRTS1-04-002 Ala County
SRTS $450 Con 12/13 Liquidate Funds 11/01/14 Y See Note 2

Obligated 9/19/12
G

SRTS $50 PE P i G Obli d 12/7/10

Yellow Zone Projects
Project Title

Vasco Road Safety Improvements Phase 1A

Marshall Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Cherryland/Ashland/CastroValley/Fairview SidwlkImp

SRTS $50 PE Prior G Obligated 12/7/10

40 ALA110032 BART
CMAQ $340 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

CMAQ $706 PE 10/11 $706 Obligated 3/16/11

CMAQ $1,099 Con 10/11 $1,099 Obligated 3/16/11

Transferred to FTA Grant

41 ALA110121 BART
STP $1,493 CON 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

42 ALA130026 Berkeley
STP $2,777 CON 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-08

43 ALA130012 Dublin Dublin Boulevard Preservation
STP $470 CON 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

Page 5 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza/Transit Area Imps.

BART Train Car Accident Repair Project

Shattuck Complete Streets and De-couplet

Page 73



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

44 ALA130021 Emeryville Emeryville - Hollis Street Preservation
STP $100 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

45 ALA130018 Ala County Alameda Co-Various Streets and Roads Preservation
STP $1,565 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

STP $100 PE 13/14 Liquidate funds 06/30/18 G $100 Obligated 4/9/14

46 ALA130013 Hayward Hayward - Industrial Boulevard Preservation
STP $1,265 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G

STP $70 PE 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G $70 Obligated 1/23/14

47 ALA130011 Livermore Livermore Relocation and Restoration of R/R Depot
STP $2,500 CON 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

48 ALA130027 Newark Enterprise Drive Complete Streets and Road Diet
STP $454 CON 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-08

Yellow Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

49 ALA130015 Oakland Lake Merritt BART Bikeways
STP $571 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-12

50 ALA130017 Oakland Oakland - Peralta and MLK Blvd Streetscape Phase I
CMAQ $5,452 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

51 ALA130024 Oakland Lakeside Complete Streets and Road Diet
STP $4,446 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-10

CMAQ $4,754 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G

52 ALA130009 Pleasanton Pleasanton Complete Streets
STP $832 CON 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-04

53 ALA130008 San Leandro San Leandro Boulevard Preservation
STP $804 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G TIP Amend 13-06

Page 6 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 74



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

54 ALA130023 Union City Whipple Road Pavement Rehabilitation
STP $651 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 Y See Note 3 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G

STP $18 PE 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G $18 Obligated 11/27/13

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

55 ALA110119 AC Transit AC Transit: Spectrum Ridership Growth
CMAQ $1,803 Con 14/15 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G See Note 3

$1,803 Obligated 12/12/13
G

56 ALA110025 Alameda
STP $837 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G $837 Obligated 3/8/11

Awarded 5/17/11
G

Yellow Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title

End of Yellow Zone

Green Zone Projects
Project Title 

Alameda - Otis Drive Rehabilitation

57 ALA110009 Alameda CTC
CMAQ $500 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G $500 Obligated 3/29/11

Obligated w/ALA110033
G

58 ALA110033 Alameda CTC
CMAQ (OBAG) $2,000 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G TIP Amend 13-05 G

CMAQ (RSRTS) $2,673 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G

STP (RSRTS) $1,000 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G $5,673 Obligated 10/24/13

CMAQ (RSRTS) $620 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G

CMAQ $1,669 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G $2,689 Obligated 3/29/11

STP $400 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G Obligated w/ALA110009

59 ALA110122 Alameda CTC Local PDA Planning - Alameda
STP $3,905 Con 15/16 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G $3,905 Obligated 10/29/13

TIP Amend 13-06
G

60 ALA110030 Albany
CMAQ $1,702 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 06/01/18 G $1,702 Obligated 6/1/12

Contract Awd 10/15/12
1st Invoice dated 5/14/13
Fed-Aid No. 5178(012)

G

Page 7 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Albany - Buchanan Bicycle and Pedestrian Path

Bikemobile - Bike Repair and Encouragement Vehicle

Alameda County Safe Routes to School

Page 75



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

61 ALA110039 Albany
STP $117 Con 10/11 Project Being Removed from Report G

Final Invoice/ROE dated June 2012 Contract Awd 7/12/11
$117 Obligated 5/2/11

62 ALA090068 BART
CMAQ $626 Con 10/11 $626 Obligated 3/16/11 G

Transferred to FTA Grant

63 ALA110038 BART
CMAQ $21 PE 10/11 $21 Obligated 2/2/11 G

CMAQ $839 Con 10/11 $839 Obligated 2/2/11
Transferred to FTA Grant

64 ALA110022 Berkeley
STP $955 Con 10/11 Project Being Removed from Report G

Final Invoice/ROE dated Aug 2012 $955 Obligated 3/18/11
Contract Awd 7/19/11

65 ALA130028 Berkeley
STP $2,156 Con 15/16 Submit Req for Auth 11/01/15 G TIP Amend 13-12 R

Obligate Funds 01/31/16 G

66 ALA130035 Berkeley

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Albany - Pierce Street Pavement Rehabilitation

MacArthur BART Plaza Remodel

BART - West Dublin BART Station Ped Access Imps

Berkeley - Sacramento St Rehab - Dwight to Ashby

Hearst Avenue Complete Streets

Bay Trail Shoreline Access Staging Area Project
STP $500 Con 15/16 Submit Req for Auth 11/01/15 G TIP Amend 13-16 R

Obligate Funds 01/31/16 G

67 ALA110034 Dublin
CMAQ $580 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 06/01/18 G $580 Obligated 6/1/12

Contract Awd 9/18/12
R

CMAQ $67 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/18/17 G $67 Obligated 3/18/11

68 HSIP4-04-020 Fremont
HSIP $275 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/16 G See Note 2

$275 Obligated 1/24/14
R

$41 PE Prior Obligated 11/8/11

69 HSIP4-04-022 Fremont
HSIP $348 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/16 G See Note 2

$348 Obligated 12/31/13
R

$43 PE Prior Obligated 11/8/11

70 HSIP5-04-007 Hayward
HSIP $139 CON 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 08/23/15 G See Note 2

Obligate Funds 11/23/15 G

HSIP $22 PE 12/13 Liquidate Funds 06/30/18 G $22 Obligated 2/18/14 R

Page 8 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

West "A" Street between Hathaway and Garden

Fremont Blvd / Eggers Dr

West Dublin BART Golden Gate Drive Streetscape

Fremont Blvd / Alder Ave

Page 76



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

71 ALA110013 Livermore
CMAQ $1,566 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G $1,241 Obligated 4/4/12

Contract Awd 7/23/12
First Invoice Dated 2/8/13
TLC Project Fed Aid (025)

G

72 ALA110015 Livermore
CMAQ $176 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/04/17 G $176 Obligated 4/4/11

Billing 1 dated 2/22/12
Fed Aid (024)

G

73 ALA110023 Livermore
STP $1,028 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/21/17 G $1,028 Obligated 3/21/11

Billing 1 dated 2/22/12
Fed Aid (023)

G

74 ALA110016 Newark
STP $682 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 02/17/18 G $682 Obligated 2/17/12

1st Invoice 11/28/12
G

75 ALA110006 Oakland
STP $3,492 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 02/16/18 G $3,492 Obligated 2/16/12

Awd 12/4/12
G

STP $560 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G $560 Obligated 2/22/11

76 ALA110029 Oakland
CMAQ $2,200 Con 11/12 Project Being Removed from Report R

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Livermore - 2011 Various Arterials Rehab

Newark - Cedar Blvd and Jarvis Ave Pavement Rehab

Various Streets Resurfacing and Bikeway Facilities

Oakland Foothill Blvd Streetscape

Livermore Downtown Lighting Retrofit

Iron Horse Trail Extension in Downtown Livermore

CMAQ $2,200 Con 11/12 Project Being Removed from Report R

Funds transferred to ALA130024

77 ALA110014 Oakland
CMAQ $1,700 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/27/17 G $1.7M Obligated 4/27/11 G

Contract Dated 8/19/11

78 ALA130014 Oakland 7th Street West Oakland Transit Village, Phase II
CMAQ $3,288 Con 15/16 Submit Req for Auth 11/01/15 G TIP Amend 13-04 G

Obligate Funds 01/31/16 G

79 HSIP4-04-005 Oakland
HSIP $345 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/16 G See Note 2

$345 Obligated 2/20/14
R

$71 PE Prior Obligated 1/23/12

80 HSIP4-04-011 Oakland
HSIP $398 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/16 G See Note 2

$398 Obligated 2/20/14
R

$87 PE Prior Obligated 1/23/12

81 HSIP4-04-012 Oakland
HSIP $738 Con 13/14 Liquidate Funds 06/30/16 G See Note 2

$738 Obligated 2/20/14
R

$162 PE Prior Obligated 1/25/12

Page 9 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Oakland - MacArthur Blvd Streetscape

San Pablo Ave - West St - W. Grand Ave Intersections

Bancroft Ave - 94th Ave Improvements

Hegenberger Rd Intersections

Page 77



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

82 ALA130019 Piedmont Piedmont Complete Streets (CS)
STP $129 Con 14/15 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 G See Note 3

TIP Amend 13-04
R

Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G Funds Moving to FY1415
in 2015 TIP

83 ALA110021 Pleasanton
STP $876 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/14/17 G $876 Obligated 4/14/11

Final Inv/Rep 10/30/12
Final Rep returned
Prog Billing Dated 4/30/13

G

84 ALA110031 Pleasanton
CMAQ $709 Con 12/13 Liquidate Funds 05/01/19 G $709 Obligated 5/1/13

Contract Awd 8/20/13
R

85 ALA110020 San Leandro
STP $807 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G $807 Obligated 3/29/11 G

Contract Awd 5/5/11

86 HSIP5-04-019 San Leandro
HSIP $380 Con 15/16 Submit Req for Auth 08/23/15 G See Note 2 G

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Pleasanton - Foothill/I-580/IC Bike/Ped Facilities

Bancroft Ave/ Sybil Ave

San Leandro - Marina Blvd Rehabilitation

Pleasanton Various Streets Pavement Rehab

Obligate Funds 11/23/15 G See Note 3

Liquidate Funds 05/23/17 G

Complete Closeout 11/23/17 G

HSIP $69 PE 12/13 $69 Obligated 7/16/13

87 SRTS3-04-017 San Leandro
SRTS $410 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 03/06/16 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 09/06/16 G $410 Obligated 3/22/12

88 ALA110017 Union City
STP $861 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/13/17 G $861 Obligated 4/13/11

Contract Awd 6/14/11
G

89 ALA110028 Union City
CMAQ $860 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 03/22/18 G $860 Obligated 3/22/12

Contract Awd 6/12/12
G

90 ALA110036 Union City
CMAQ $4,450 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/02/17 G $4,450 Obligated 2/2/11 G

Contract Awd 6/28/11
FTA CA-95-X157

Page 10 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Union City BART East Plaza Enhancements

Union City - Dyer Street Rehabilitation

Multiple Schools Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety 

Union City Blvd Corridor Bicycle Imp. Phase 1

Page 78



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Required Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone

91 HSIP5-04-030 Union City
HSIP $288 CON 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 08/23/15 G See Note 2 R

Obligate Funds 11/23/15 G

HSIP $62 PE 12/13 Liquidate Funds 06/30/16 G $62 Obligated 11/27/13

 Notes:    
1

2

Monitoring Report Notes

MTC Reso 3606 deadline or the Safety Program Monitoring date is before the status date of this report.  
Sponsor is working with Caltrans, MTC and Alameda CTC to expedite/complete the required activity.

HSIP, SRTS and HRRR projects (aka "local safety projects") are subject to the provisions included in 
Project Delivery Requirements for Local Safety Programs adopted by Caltrans Division of Local 
Assistance.  The most recent update of the requirements is dated November 6, 2013 and included the 
removal of the "Project Closeout" requirement which had been included in previous versions.   The Local 
Assistance requirements for local safety projects may be different than the timely use of funds provisions 
included in MTC Reso 3606.  The values for "Date Req'd By" shown in this report are based on the Safety 
Progam Delivery Status Reports - Complete Project Listing available from Caltrans Local Programs at 

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Alvarado Road between Decoto & Mann

End of Green Zone

3

Page 11 of 11

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

g y p p j g g
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/HSIP/delivery_status.htm.  For the purposes of this monitoring report, 
the Submit Request for Authorization dates are set to three months prior to the date shown for 
authorization in the Safety Program Delivery Status Reports.  The November 2013 update of the project 
delivery requirements replaced the Project Closeout requirement with the following provision, "Agencies 
should following Office of Project Delivery and Accountability’s guidance regarding inactive projects and 
close out safety projects on time."  The guidance referenced, along with the November 2013 update of the 
project delivery requirements are available via links on the same web page as the delivery status reports.  
For the purposes of this monitoring report, the Liquidate Funds date is set to two State fiscal years 
following the fiscal year during which the funds were obligated.

Funds approved prior to January 22, 2014 and programmed in federal fiscal years prior to FFY 15/16 are 
not subject to the revised deadlines for Request For Authorization (RFA)/ FTA Transfer Submittal or 
Obligation/Authorization/Transfer to FTA approved with Resolution 3606 (Revised) on January 22, 2014.  
For these funds, the submittal deadline for RFA/FTA Transfer packages will remaing February 1 of the 
FFY in which the funds are programmed, and the Obligation/Transfer deadline will remain April 30 of the 
FFY in which the funds are programmed.  All other funds, including currently approved funds in FFY 
15/16 or later and funds approved after January 22, 2014, are subject to all of the provisions of Resolution 
3606 (Revised) approved on January 22, 2014.

Page 79



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
 Request Project Field Review Project in TIP 

 for more than nine (9) 
months, or obligation deadline 

for Con funds within 15 
months. 

Project in TIP for less than 
nine (9) months, and 

obligation deadline for Con 
funds more than 15 months 

away. 

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Environmental Package NA NA NA

 Approved DBE Program and  
 Methodology

NA NA NA

 Submit Request for Authorization (PE) within three (3) months within three (3) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (R/W) within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (Con) within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Obligation/ FTA Transfer within two (2) months within two (2) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Advertise Construction Contract within three (3) months within three (3) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

Award Contract within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) All conditions other than

Appendix A
Federal At Risk Report Zone Criteria

Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (Revised January 22, 2014)

Required Activities 
Monitored by CMA (1)

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

 Award Contract within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Award into FTA Grant within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Liquidate Funds within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones
Move to Appendix D

 Project Closeout within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

Red Zone

Yellow Zone

Page A1 of A1

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

 Notes:    1 See Apendix B for more information about the Required Activities and Resolution 3606.

Other Zone Criteria

Projects with funds programmed in the same FY for both a project development phase (i.e. 
Env or PSE) and a capital phase (i.e. R/W or Con) without the project development 
phase(s) obligated.

Projects with an Amendment to the TIP pending.

Page 80



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index MTC Resolution 3606 Requirement (as adopted January 22, 2014)

1

2

3

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised January 22, 2014)

Request Project Field Review (Req Field Rev)

Environmental Submittal Deadline (Sub ENV package) (See Note 2)

Request For Authorization (RFA) or FTA Transfer Submittal Deadline (Sub Req for Auth) (See Note 3)

Implementing agencies are required to submit a Request for Field Review from Caltrans Local Assistance within 12 
months of approval of the project in the TIP (See Note 1), but no less than 12 months prior to the obligation deadline 
of construction funds. This policy also applies to federal-aid projects in the STIP. The requirement does not apply to 
projects for which a field review would not be applicable, such as FTA transfers, regional operations projects and 
planning activities. Completed field review forms must be submitted to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local 
Assistance procedures.

Implementing agencies are required to submit a complete Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) form with 
attachments to Caltrans for all projects no later than twelve months prior to the obligation deadline for right of way or 
construction funds.  If the environmental process, as determined at the field review, will take longer than 12 months 
before obligation, the implementing agency is responsible for delivering the complete environmental submittal in a 
timely manner. 

Implementing agencies are required to submit a complete Request for Authorization (RFA), or Request for FTA 
Transfer, package to Caltrans Local Assistance by November 1 of the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) in which the federal 
funds are programmed in the TIP.

4

5

6

Page B1 of B2

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Obligation/Authorization or Transfer to FTA Deadline (Obligate Funds)  (See Note 3)

Implementing agencies must advertise construction or equipment purchase contracts within 3 months of the obligation 
date, and award the construction or equipment purchase contract within 6 months of the obligation date (or allocation 
date for funds administered by the CTC).  Agencies must submit the complete award package immediately after 
contract award and prior to submitting the first invoice to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance 
procedures.  For FTA projects, funds must be approved/awarded in an FTA Grant within one federal fiscal year 
following the federal fiscal year in which the funds were transferred to FTA.

Construction Advertisement/Award Deadline (Advertise Contract) and (Award Contract)

Federal Regional Discretionary Funding must be obligated/authorized, or transferred to a FTA grant, by January 31 of 
the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) in which the federal funds are programmed in the TIP.

Implementing agencies must execute and return the Program Supplement Agreement (PSA) to Caltrans within 60 days 
following receipt of the PSA from Caltrans.  It is expected that Caltrans will initiate the PSA within 30 days of 
obligation. The implementing agency should contact Caltrans if the PSA is not received from Caltrans within 30 days 
of the obligation.   The PSA must be fully executed within six months from the date of obligation. This requirement 
does not apply to FTA transfers.

Program Supplement Agreement (PSA) Deadline (See Note 2)

Page 81



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2014
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index MTC Resolution 3606 Requirement (as adopted January 22, 2014)

7

8

9

Implementing agencies are required to submit a request for reimbursement at least once every 6 months from the 
time of obligation (E-76 authorization).  Projects that have not received a reimbursement of federal funds in the 
previous 12 months are considered inactive with the remaining un-reimbursed balance subject to de-obligation by the 
FHWA with no guarantee the funds will be available to the project sponsor.

Implementing agencies must liquidate obligated funds in accordance with California Government Codes 16304.1, 
16304.3, and the Local Assistance Procedures Manual.  Generally, federal funds must be liquidated (i.e. fully 
expended, invoiced and reimbursed) within 4 state fiscal years following the fiscal year in which the funds were 
appropriated.  CTC-administered funds must be expended within 2 state fiscal years following the fiscal year in 
which the funds were allocated. This requirement does not apply to FTA transfers.

Implementing agencies must fully expend federal funds on a phase one year prior to the estimated completion date 
for the phase provided to Caltrans in the Request for Authorization Package.  Implementing agencies must submit a 
Federal Report of Expenditures/Final Invoice package within six months of project completion.  Projects must 
proceed to right of way acquisition or construction within 10 years of federal authorization of the initial phase. Note 
that funds managed and allocated by the CTC may have different and more stringent funding deadlines. A CTC

Appendix B (cont.)
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised January 22, 2014)

Regional Invoicing and Reimbursement Deadlines - Inactive Projects (See Note 2)

State Liquidation Deadline (Liquidate Funds)

Project Completion / Closeout Deadline (Complete Project)

Notes:
1

2

3

Page B2 of B2

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

This required activity is not monitored or tracked in the monitoring reports prepared by the Alameda CTC.

that funds managed and allocated by the CTC may have different and more stringent funding deadlines. A CTC 
allocated-project must fully expend those funds within 36 months of the CTC funding allocation.

Funds approved prior to January 22, 2014 and programmed in federal fiscal years prior to FFY 15/16 are not subject 
to the revised deadlines for Request For Authorization (RFA)/ FTA Transfer Submittal or 
Obligation/Authorization/Transfer to FTA approved with Resolution 3606 (Revised) on January 22, 2014.  For these 
funds, the submittal deadline for RFA/FTA Transfer packages will remaing February 1 of the FFY in which the funds 
are programmed, and the Obligation/Transfer deadline will remain April 30 of the FFY in which the funds are 
programmed.  All other funds, including currently approved funds in FFY 15/16 or later and funds approved after 
January 22, 2014, are subject to all of the provisions of Resolution 3606 (Revised) approved on January 22, 2014.

Approval in the TIP: For administrative/ minor TIP Amendments, the approval date is the date of Caltrans approval.  
For formal TIP Amendments, the approval date is the date of FHWA approval.

Page 82



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  May 31, 2014

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances Required

Activity
Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 

(Date or Y/N)
Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/16/08
420,000$            Project Start Jan-09 Jun-09

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/13 Yes
236,372$            Final Report Dec-14

Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09

400,000$            Project Start Oct-09 Jul-09
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/13 Yes

327,145$            Final Report Dec-14
Final Reimbursement 12/31/14

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 07/09/10
100,000$            Project Start Mar-11 Jul-10

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12 Yes
100,000$            Final Report Jul-15

Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 Oct-12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/26/11

614,000$            Project Start Mar-11 Dec-10
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/13 Yes

614,000$            Final Report Sep-15
Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 Jan-13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/13/12
230,900$            Project Start Dec-12 Dec-12

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/14
-$                        Final Report Feb-15

Final Reimbursement 12/31/15
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 01/24/12

40,000$              Project Start Dec-12 Dec-12
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/14

11,500$              Final Report Feb-15
Final Reimbursement 12/31/15

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/01/12
50,300.00$         Project Start Dec-12 Feb-12

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/14
-$                        Final Report Sep-15

Final Reimbursement 12/31/15

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 02/27/12
190,000.00$       Project Start Dec-12 Feb-12

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13 Yes
-$                        Final Report Feb-14 Jan-14

Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 03/08/12

125,000$            Project Start Dec-12 May-12
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/14

36,489$              Final Report Feb-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/15

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 4/23/14
90,000$              Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/16
-$                        Final Report Jan-17

Final Reimbursement 12/31/17

Traffic Signal Controller 
Upgrade and 
Synchronization

Post-project Monitoring/
Retiming activities for 
Arterial Mgmt project 
10ALA04

Mattox Road 
Bike Lanes

Alameda 
County

Fairmont Rd Class II 
Bike Lanes

Expenditure deadline Oct '16
3-year expenditure period 
approved 
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '17

09ALA01 Alameda CTC Webster St SMART 
Corridors

2nd extension approved Sept '12
Expenditures complete
Final Invoice to be received
Final Report due Jun '14

Expenditures complete
Final invoice paid
Final Report due July '15, after 
overall I-80 ICM project is 
operational. 

08ALA01 3rd extension approved Sept '12
Expenditures complete
Final Invoice to be received
Final Report due Jun '14

Alameda CTC10ALA02 I-80 Corridor Arterial 
Management

1st extension approved Oct '13
Expenditure deadline Nov '14
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Feb '15

1st extension approved 9/27/12
Expenditures complete
Final Report due Sept '15
(2 years post-project)

Hayward

11ALA08 Clawiter Road Arterial 
Management 

1st extension approved Oct '13
Expenditure deadline Nov '14
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Sept '15

11ALA07

Traffic Signal 
Synchronization along 
Martin Luther King Jr. 
Way

1st extension approved Oct '13
Expenditure deadline Nov '14
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Feb '15

10ALA04

Expenditures complete
Final Invoice to be received
Final Report received

Hayward

Alameda

11ALA02

Park Street Corridor 
Operations Improvement

11ALA01

Alameda 
County

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months)

1st extension approved Oct '13
Expenditure deadline Nov '14
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due date Feb '16
(2 years post-project)

11ALA09 Oakland

Hayward

14ALA01

Webster Street Corridor 
Enhancements Project

Alameda CTC

Page 1 of 3

6.1C

Page 83



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  May 31, 2014

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances Required

Activity
Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 

(Date or Y/N)
Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 3/20/14
155,000$            Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15
-$                        Final Report Jan-16

Final Reimbursement 12/31/16
TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 11/8/13

180,000$            Project Start Dec-14 Jul-13
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15

-$                        Final Report Jan-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/16

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 2/4/14
76,000$              Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15
-$                        Final Report Jan-16

Final Reimbursement 12/31/16
TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 4/23/14

190,000$            Project Start Dec-14
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15

-$                        Final Report Jan-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/16

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 3/20/14
51,000$              Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15
-$                        Final Report Jan-16

Final Reimbursement 12/31/16
TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 3/20/14

88,000$              Project Start Dec-14
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15

-$                        Final Report Jan-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/16

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 7/1/13
142,000$            Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15
-$                        Final Report Jan-16

Final Reimbursement 12/31/16
TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 3/20/14

118,000$            Project Start Dec-14
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15

-$                        Final Report Jan-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/16

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 3/20/14
60,000$              Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15
-$                        Final Report Jan-16

Final Reimbursement 12/31/16
TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 4/23/14

123,821$            Project Start Dec-14
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15

-$                        Final Report Jan-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/16

14ALA06 Oakland

14ALA10 San Leandro San Leandro LINKS 
Shuttle
(FYs 13/14 and 14/15)

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Sept '15

East Bay Greenway

14ALA05 Hayward "A" Street Signal 
Upgrade and 
Coordination

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued

Adeline St Bikeway Gap 
Closure 

Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program 
(FYs 13/14 and 14/15)

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

14ALA11 AC Transit Route 51 Transit Signal 
Priority (TSP)

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

14ALA07 Oakland

14ALA08 Alameda CTC

CityRacks Bicycle 
Parking Program Phase 
10

14ALA03 East Bay 
Regional Park 
District

Iron Horse Trail 
Dublin/Pleasanton BART 
Santa Rita Road

Berkeley Citywide 
Bicycle Parking Project

14ALA04 Fremont Arterial Management 
Stevenson Blvd

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

14ALA09 Pleasanton

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Jan '16

14ALA02 Berkeley

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Sept '15

Page 2 of 3 Page 84



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  May 31, 2014

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances Required

Activity
Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 

(Date or Y/N)
Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 7/1/13
270,000$            Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15
-$                        Final Report Jan-16

Final Reimbursement 12/31/16
TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 1/27/14

130,000$            Project Start Dec-14
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15

-$                        Final Report Jan-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/16

TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 1/21/14
120,000$            Project Start Dec-14

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15
-$                        Final Report Jan-16

Final Reimbursement 12/31/16
TFCA Award Agreement Executed Jan-14 1/21/14

47,000$              Project Start Dec-14
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/29/15

-$                        Final Report Jan-16
Final Reimbursement 12/31/16

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09
350,000$            Project Start Sep-09 Nov-09

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/13 Yes
335,703$            Final Report Apr-13 Apr-13

Final Reimbursement 01/31/14 Mar-14
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 01/04/12

256,000$            Project Start Dec-12 Nov-12
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13 Yes

171,830$            Final Report Feb-14 Feb-14
Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 Mar-14

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/01/12
100,000$            Project Start Dec-12 Oct-12

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13 Yes
100,000$            Final Report Feb-14 Mar-14

Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 04/30/14
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 07/05/11

245,000$            Project Start Dec-12 Jan-12
TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13 Yes

234,096$            Final Report Feb-14 Feb-14
Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 May-14

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/1/13 2/6/13
57,507$              Project Start Dec-13 Jul-12

TFCA Expended Expend Deadline Met? 10/17/14 Yes
57,507$              Final Report Jan-14 Feb-14

Final Reimbursement 12/31/15 Apr-14

Report Milestone Notes
Agreement Executed = Date TFCA Agreement executed by Alameda CTC
Project Start = Date of project initiation 
Expend Deadline Met? = Expenditures were completed by established deadline (Yes/No)
Final Report = Date final project report received by Alameda CTC
Final Reimbursement = Date final invoice paid by Alameda CTC

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
FMR due Jan '16

Expenditures complete
Final Invoice paid
$84,170 relinquished
Final Report received

14ALA13 Cal State - 
East Bay

11ALA03

Fremont

1st extension approved Oct '11
Expenditures complete
Final Invoice paid
$14,297 relinquished
Final Report received

09ALA07 AC Transit

Expenditures complete
Final Invoice paid
Final Report received

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Sept '15

Completed Projects (will be removed from the next monitoring report)

Second BART to 
Campus Shuttle
(FY 13/14)

12ALA02 Pleasanton Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program 
(FY 12/13)

Expenditures complete
Final Invoice paid
Final Report received

11ALA13 Alameda County 
Guaranteed Ride Home 
(GRH) Program 
(FYs 11/12 & 12/13)

Albany

Expenditures complete
Final Invoice paid
$10,904.12 relinquished
Final Report received

Buchanan Bike Path

Alameda CTC

Easy Pass Transit 
Incentive Program

11ALA06

Alameda CTC Alameda County 
Guaranteed Ride Home 
and Transportation 
Demand Management 
Services Information
(FYs 13/14 and 14/15)

14ALA15 LAVTA Rte 54 Ace to BART 
Shuttle
(FYs 13/14 and 14/15)

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued
14ALA12

North Fremont Arterial 
Management 

14ALA14 LAVTA Rte 53 Ace to BART 
Shuttle
(FYs 13/14 and 14/15)

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Sept '15

Expenditure deadline Oct '15
Expenditures not complete
Final Report due Sept '14

Page 3 of 3 Page 85



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 86



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.2_ComplianceSummary\6.2_FY12_13_Compliance_Rpts.docx 

Memorandum 6.2 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: FY 2012-2013 Measure B and Vehicle Registration Fee Program 

Compliance Reports 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the FY 2012-2013 Measure B and Vehicle 

Registration Fee Program Compliance Reports. 

 

Summary  

The Master Programs Funding Agreement (MPFA) requires all recipients of Measure B and 

Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Direct Local Program Distribution funds to submit a 

compliance report and Audited Financial Statement to Alameda CTC annually. These 

reports document Measure B/VRF Direct Local Program Distribution revenues and 

expenditures of the $64.8 million of Measure B funds and $6.9 million of VRF funds for 

programs that fund locally prioritized bicycle and pedestrian, streets and roads, mass 

transit, and paratransit programs in Alameda.  

The MPFA’s Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Fund Policies strengthen the requirements for 

agencies to expend the available funds and will result in a lower balance of unexpended 

funds. In order to meet the requirements of the MPFA, an implementation plan detailing a 

plan to utilize unexpended balance consistent with the Timely Use of Funds Policy is 

required through the compliance reporting process. The Timely Use of Funds Policy 

dictates that Measure B/VRF funds must be spent expeditiously, and limits the 

unexpended funds allowed beyond those included in allowable reserves. 

To guide the administration of the Direct Local Program Distribution funds program, the 

Commission approved the Measure B/VRF Compliance Reserve Policies and Monitoring 

Procedures in October 2013 that provided further detail regarding the approach towards 

implementing the MPFA’s provisions. This document defines approval processes for 

unexpended annual balances of the Planned Projects and Capital Fund Reserves at the 

Timely Use of Fund milestones and any actions (administrative or formal) that may be 

required. The policy supports the expeditious expenditure of reserve balances, and 

defines the review process for recipients that may have unexpended fund balances.  

For the Fiscal Year 2012-13 reporting year, all Measure B/VRF recipients submitted 

compliance reports and audited financial statements that complied with the MPFA 

requirements. From this information, the Alameda CTC prepared Measure B and VRF 

Page 87



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.2_ComplianceSummary\6.2_FY12_13_Compliance_Rpts.docx 

Compliance Summary Reports that describe the FY 2012-13 Direct Local Program 

Distributions and year’s expenditures on Alameda County’s transportation system 

(Attachment A and B). 

Background 

Since the 2000 Measure B sales tax collections began on April 1, 2002, Alameda CTC has 

distributed approximately $640.0 million in Measure B Direct Local Program Distribution to 

twenty eligible jurisdictions in Alameda County through June 2013.  In FY 2012-13 Measure 

B generated approximately $115 million in net revenues, of which approximately 60 

percent is provided directly to 20 jurisdictions as Direct Local Program Distribution funds 

for bicycle and pedestrian, local transportation (streets and roads), mass transit, and 

paratransit programs. Approximately $64.8 million was distributed to eligible jurisdictions as 

Direct Local Program Distribution funds in FY 2012-13 to the following specific programs: 

 Millions 

Local Transportation (Streets and Roads) Program $ 25.7 

Mass Transit Program $ 24.4 

Paratransit Programs $ 10.4 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Program $ 4.3 

Since Vehicle Registration Fee collections began in May 2011, Alameda CTC has 

distributed approximately $14.4 million in VRF Direct Local Program Distributions through 

June 2013. In FY 2012-13 VRF generated approximately $11.0 million in net revenues, of 

which 60 percent is provided directly to 15 jurisdictions as Direct Local Program 

Distributions funds for their Local Road Repair and Improvement Programs. Approximately 

$6.9 million was distributed in VRF Direct Local Program Distribution funds to recipients in 

FY 2012-13. 

MPFA and Reporting Requirements 

In spring 2012, Measure B/VRF Direct Local Program Distribution recipients entered into a 

new MPFA with Alameda CTC.  The MPFA and its associated Implementation Guidelines 

outlined the Direct Local Program Distributions, eligible expenditures, recipient reporting 

requirements, and policies on the timely use of funds and establishment of fund reserves. 

The Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Fund Policies strengthen the requirements for 

agencies to expeditiously expend the available funds and will result in a lower balance of 

unexpended funds. 

Each year, Measure B/VRF recipients are required to submit audited financial statements 

and compliance reports to Alameda CTC. These reports describe the Measure B/VRF 

Direct Local Program Distribution fund revenues and expenditures for the four Measure B 

programs (bicycle/pedestrian, local transportation (streets and roads), mass transit, and 

paratransit), and the VRF Local Road Improvement and Repair Program.  The compliance 

Page 88



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.2_ComplianceSummary\6.2_FY12_13_Compliance_Rpts.docx 

reports also capture Measure B/VRF recipients’ annual reporting deliverables including 

reports on: 

• Number of road miles served within the agency’s jurisdictions  

• Publication of a newsletter article 

• Website coverage of Measure B/VRF usage and benefits  

• Documentation of project signage  

• Current Pavement Condition Index for the agency’s roadways 

• Confirmation on Complete Streets Policy Adoption by June 2013 

• Implementation plan using fund balance and projected annual revenue  

For FY 2012-13, the Audited Financial Statements of the jurisdictions’ revenues and 

expenditures, were due to Alameda CTC on December 27, 2013, and the compliance 

reports were due on December 31, 2013. Jurisdictions reported revenues and 

expenditures of Measure B grant funds, in addition to Measure B/VRF Direct Local 

Program Distributions funds, to provide a comprehensive picture of overall usage of funds. 

In January 2014, Alameda CTC staff, in collaboration with the Citizens’ Watchdog 

Committee (CWC) reviewed the audited financial statements and compliance reports 

submitted by the jurisdictions.  From this review, Alameda CTC staff sent Request for 

Information letters to all the jurisdictions to confirm their compliance status, gather 

additional information on reported expenditures, and clarify fund reserve implementation 

plans.  All 20 agencies/jurisdictions responded with additional information and updated 

their reports.  

Alameda CTC staff prepared comprehensive Measure B and VRF compliance summary 

reports that describe Alameda CTC Direct Local Program Distribution and expenditures in 

FY 2012-13.  The compliance summary reports also summarize the jurisdictions’ planned 

expenditures and reserve designations for the unexpended Measure B/VRF funds. The 

Measure B report provides an overview of the revenues and expenditures for the 

bicycle/pedestrian, local transportation (local streets and roads), mass transit, and 

paratransit programs. Similarly, the VRF report depicts this information as it pertains to VRF  

Local Road Improvement and Repair Program.  

The FY 2011-12 Compliance Report process was the first year of implementing the new 

MPFA and the Timely Use of Funds policy. The FY 2012-13 Compliance Report is the 

second year, which now includes monitoring the projects identified to be completed from 

the FY 2011-12 process. Overall the Measure B fund balance has been reduced by over 

10% and further reductions are projected over the next few years. The Timely Use of Funds 

Policy also includes a Capital Reserve fund which involves a multi-year window for 

expenditure. Based on the structure of this reserve, we expect the balance of 

unexpended funds to continue to drop through FY 2015-16 (based on the 4 year 

“window” of expenditure requirement). FY 2011-12, the first year of the reserve 

Page 89



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.2_ComplianceSummary\6.2_FY12_13_Compliance_Rpts.docx 

requirements, had an initial large balance ($41.9 million) with the 2012-13 reports only 

including less than 50% of that amount ($19.8 million).  

The Alameda CTC uses the Measure B/VRF Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures 

(approved in October 2013) to guide administration and review of the Compliance 

Report process. Per the MPFA and the Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures, 

recipients are required to 1) identify specific projects and/or reserves with the funds 

identified to be available, and 2) meet an actual expenditure threshold of 70 percent or 

greater of the annual implementation plan (identified in the prior compliance report).  

For the FY 2012-13 reporting year, Alameda CTC received seven Requests for Exemptions 

from jurisdictions who did not meet these requirements.  

The San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) submitted a Request for Exemption 

Letter from the Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policies.  The MPFA permits a maximum of 

50 percent of annual revenues be allocated to Operational Reserves. SJRRC is requesting 

an exception to exceed the maximum Operational Fund Reserve by $0.6 million. A 

funding agreement defines the amount of contributions from Alameda County required 

for the Altamont Corridor Service that is operated by SJRRC. The funding is provided 

through the Measure B Local Distribution funds. This agreement defines an annual 

contribution that is based on 2002 operating costs that are escalated annually by a 

Consumer Price Index factor, and then split among the three participating counties 

(Alameda, San Joaquin and Santa Clara). The Alameda County share is 33% based on 

ridership from the four Alameda stations. In the initial years of operation, annual expenses 

were less than annual Measure B revenues, and a balance of funds has accumulated. 

The cost of the Alameda County portion of the annual operations for FY 2013-14 and 

forward exceed the annual Measure B revenue and the balance of unexpended funds 

are being reduced and expected to be exhausted over the next four to years. SJRRC is 

requesting an exception to the reserve policy in order to allocate $1.8 million to the 

operating reserve, a sum beyond the 50% of the annual revenue limit.  

The Measure B/VRF Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures require jurisdictions to 

provide justifications of annual balances greater than 30 percent of the reported Planned 

Projects (cumulatively across all programmatic types) for Commission approval. There are 

six agencies that exceeded this threshold as noted in Attachment C.  Each agency has 

provided a Request for Exemption Letter that explains their fund balances and 

anticipated expenditure plans in the following fiscal year (FY 2013-14). The jurisdiction’s 

compliance reports further describe specific planned FY 2013-14 expenditures associated 

with the prior year’s fund balance that will be consistent with the Timely Use of Funds 

goals.  

 

 

Page 90



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.2_ComplianceSummary\6.2_FY12_13_Compliance_Rpts.docx 

The most common reasons for the fund balances and justifications include: 

1. Project Delays 

2. Revised Implementation Plan to implement other future projects 

3. Expenditures incurred, but not accrued, in FY2012-13 and will be expensed in 

FY2013-14 

4. Project Savings 

5. Project scope reduced due to unforeseen issues i.e. funding issues, community 

concern, etc.   

Staff recommends the Commission approve the seven Requests for Exemption from the 

Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policies to allow exceeding the maximum operational 

fund reserve limit for FY 2013-14 (SJRRC), and to permit annual balances greater than 30 

percent threshold for planned projects (as listed in Attachment C) to carry over to FY 

2013-14. The Request for Exemption Letters (Attachment D) and the jurisdictions’ 

compliance report describe plans to utilize all the funds. Upon the approval of the 

exemption requests, the Measure B/VRF Direct Local Program Distribution recipients are 

found to be in compliance with the programs’ requirements. Additional timely use of 

funds requirements will be evaluated in future years, such as the Capital Reserve projects, 

with the first review period ending in FY 2015-16.  

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact due to this item. 

Attachments 

A. Measure B Program Compliance Report FY 2012-13 

B. Vehicle Registration Fee Program Compliance Report FY 2012-13 

C. Summary of Exemptions for Agencies with Balances of greater than 30 percent 

D. Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy Exemption Request Letters 

E. Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures 

 

Staff Contact 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

 

Page 91

mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 92



Alameda County Transportation Commission
1111 Broadway Suite 800
Oakland, CA 94607
www.AlamedaCTC.org

Measure B Program 
Direct Local Program Distributions 

Compliance Report

Fiscal Year 2012-2013

 June 2014

DRAFT May 7, 2014

6.2A

Page 93



2  |  ALAMEDA CTC

FY 12-13 Measure B Program Compliance Report

Introduction  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     3
Direct Local Program Distributions Revenues   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     4
Direct Local Program Distributions Expenditures   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     5
Expenditures .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     6
Revenues and Expenditure Trends  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     7
Expenditures by Transportation Mode  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .    8
Expenditures by Project Phase   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .    9
Expenditures by Project Type   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   11
Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     14
Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     16
 Capital Fund Reserve Summary   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   16
 Capital Fund Reserve Window Fund Balances  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   17
 Local Streets and Roads Capital Fund Reserve  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   18
 Bicycle and Pedestrian Capital Fund Reserve  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   19
 Measure B Fund Balances   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     20
 Local Streets and Roads  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   20
 Bicycle and Pedestrian  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   21
 Mass Transit  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   22
 Paratransit  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   23

Table of Contents

Page 94



MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   3

Introduction

In 1986, Alameda County voters approved the Measure B Transportation 
Expenditure Plan, which authorized the collection of a half-cent 
transportation sales tax to finance transportation improvements throughout 
the county . With the revenue generated through the sales tax, Alameda 
County became one of the first “self-help” counties in California. As the 
1986 expenditure plan neared expiration, in November 2000, approximately 
81 .5 percent of Alameda County voters reauthorized the Measure B 
Transportation Expenditure Plan to continue sales tax collections through 
2022 . Alameda CTC distributes approximately 60 percent of net Measure B 
revenues to local Alameda County jurisdictions on a monthly basis as Direct 
Local Program Distributions .

In FY 12-13, Alameda CTC distributed approximately $64 .8 million to the twenty local jurisdictions in Alameda County . 
Each fiscal year, Alameda CTC requires these recipients to report on their Measure B Direct Local Program Distribution 
fund expenditures .

Alameda County jurisdictions rely on Measure B funds for numerous types of projects including bikeways, bicycle 
parking facilities, pedestrian crossing improvements, intersection and signal improvements, guardrails, street 
resurfacing and maintenance, bus and ferry operations, rail services, shuttle and fixed transit operations, and 
programs for seniors and people with disabilities . 

This Compliance Report provides a summary of FY 12-13 revenues and expenditures reported by Measure B recipients, 
as required by a Master Programs Funding Agreement (MPFA) that was executed between Alameda CTC and 
the local jurisdictions in 2012 . The MPFA outlines the funding distribution to the recipients, eligible expenditures, and 
reporting requirements pertaining to the use of the transportation sales tax.

Measure B recipients are required to submit an audited financial statement and complete a compliance reporting 
process, including submitting the following deliverables annually to Alameda CTC:

• Road miles: The number of maintained road miles within the city’s jurisdiction .
• Population: The number of people the jurisdiction’s transportation program serves in the fiscal year.
• Newsletter: Documentation of a published article that highlights the Measure B funded improvements .
• Website: Documentation of program information on the agency's website including a link to Alameda CTC's website .
• Signage: Documentation of the public identification of the program improvements as a benefit of Measure B.
• Pavement Condition Index: Documentation of the agency’s Pavement Condition Index (PCI) to provide a frame of  

reference for the condition of their local streets and roads as applicable to the Local Streets and Road Program .
• Complete Streets Policy: Confirmation that local jurisdictions have developed a Complete Streets policy by June 30, 2013.
• Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy: Provide an implementation plan using unexpended fund balances . Per the 

MPFA, local jurisdictions must expend Measure B funds in an expeditious manner, and no unexpended funds beyond 
those identified in specified reserve categories are permitted. If Measure B recipients do not meet the Timely Use of Funds 
requirements, unspent funds may be subject to rescission.

Introduction

Page 95



4  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Allocations and Revenues

The Alameda CTC disburses Measure B Direct Local Program Distribution 
funds on a monthly basis to local Alameda County jurisdictions for their 
transportation programs based on distribution formulas identified in the 2000 
Measure B Transportation Expenditure Plan . This report summarizes the total 
Alameda CTC Measure B allocations and agency expenditures for fiscal 
year 2012-2013 (FY 12-13).

The data within this report is based on information included in compliance 
and audited financial statement reports that the jurisdictions submitted. The 
individual reports and audits are available for review online at http://www .
alamedactc .org/app_pages/view/4135 .

Measure B Direct Local Program Distributions
In FY 12-13, Alameda CTC provided approximately $64 .8 million in Measure 
B Direct Local Program Distributions to four transportation programs:

1) Local Streets and Roads ($25.7 million)
2) Mass Transit Services ($24.4 million)
3) Special Transportation Services for Seniors and People with Disabilities 

(paratransit) ($10.4 million)
4) Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety ($4.3 million)

The agencies reported the receipt of $64 .8 million in Direct Local Program 
Distributions, and leveraged these revenues for overall total project 
expenditures of $435 .6 million .

Measure B 
Direct Local Program Distributions Revenues

Measure B Direct Local Program Distributions 

Dollars in millions

1 Local Streets and Roads  $25 .7 40% 

2 Mass Transit  $24 .4 38% 

3 Paratransit $10 .4 16%

4 Bicycle and Pedestrian $4 .3 6% 

Total Distributions $64.8 100%

Page 96



Jurisdiction

11-12 MB                 
Balance

12-13 MB              
Revenue

12-13 MB                     
Interest

12-13 MB               
Expended

Ending MB                 
Balance

AC Transit $0 $24,656,883 $0 $24,656,883 $0

BART $0 $1,714,361 $0 $1,714,361 $0

LAVTA $0 $943,706 $0 $943,706 $0

WETA $2,502,463 $897,451 $1,743 $218,426 $3,183,231

ACPWA $3,947,320 $2,927,165 $16,718 $6,141,952 $749,251

ACE $2,649,530 $2,439,225 $3,228 $2,613,047 $2,478,936

City of Alameda $3,955,235 $1,963,870 $23,558 $2,934,633 $3,008,030

City of Albany $24,854 $462,127 $447 $58,615 $428,813

City of Berkeley $2,472,156 $3,248,860 $2,881 $4,175,224 $1,548,673

City of Dublin $1,211,812 $501,428 $7,984 $840,550 $880,674

City of Emeryville $419,025 $291,335 $1,210 $558,543 $153,027

City of Fremont $4,800,977 $3,454,400 $40,833 $4,102,207 $4,194,003

City of Hayward $1,904,997 $3,168,714 $1,281 $2,912,685 $2,162,307

City of Livermore $1,711,128 $1,136,673 -$6,023 $962,115 $1,879,663

City of Newark $558,235 $695,020 $166 $1,008,716 $244,705

City of Oakland $10,718,266 $11,585,004 -$10,124 $10,325,085 $11,968,061

City of Piedmont $418,160 $415,774 $702 $278,689 $555,947

City of Pleasanton $2,358,055 $1,009,922 -$7,776 $1,070,300 $2,289,901

City of San Leandro $3,059,396 $1,770,488 $6,041 $1,363,699 $3,472,226

City of Union City $2,277,119 $1,529,641 $7,950 $2,613,437 $1,201,273

Total $44,988,728 $64,812,047 $90,819 $69,492,873 $40,398,721

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   5

Reserves and Expenditures

Measure B 
Direct Local Program Distribution Expenditures

Each fiscal year, local jurisdictions utilize Direct Local Program Distribution 
revenue to implement their projects and programs . In FY 12-13, jurisdictions 
expended $69 .5 million on transportation improvements in Alameda 
County . That is approximately $4 .7 million more in expenditures than the 
FY 12-13 annual revenue received by the jurisdictions, indicating the use of 
prior balances to finance projects and programs.  

The overall Measure B fund balance is decreasing relative to prior fiscal 
years as jurisdictions are expending their fund balances and implementing 
more transportation enhancements .  

See the chart below for more information on Measure B Direct Local 
Program Distribution fund balances, annual revenue distribution, and 
expenditures in FY 12-13 . 

FY 12-13 Measure B Expenditures and Fund Balances

Notes:
1. The table above reflects total Measure B revenue and expenditures reported by the jurisdictions.
2. Revenue and expenditure figures throughout this report may vary due to number rounding.
3. Negative interest are reflective of GASB 31 accounting adjustments.
4 . The Ending MB Balance includes interest on Measure B funds .

Page 97



6  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Measure B Expenditures

As part of the Annual Program Compliance Reporting process, agencies 
provided expenditure details on their Measure B expenses . This includes 
reporting on Measure B Direct Local Program Distribution expenses and 
project/program financing using “Other Measure B” funds such as Measure 
B discretionary grant awards .

In FY 12-13, agencies reported a total of $71 .3 million of Measure B 
expenditures . This includes $69 .5 million in Measure B Direct Local Program 
Distribution fund expenditures and $1.8 million in “Other Measure B” 
funds. These expenditures financed infrastructure improvements on 
local roadways, bicycle and pedestrian routes, and provided support to 
paratransit and mass transit operations . 

By program type, agencies spent 40 percent of total Measure B funds 
on local streets and roads, 35 percent on mass transit, 15 percent on 
paratransit, and 10 percent on bicycle and pedestrian projects . 

Measure B Direct Local Program Distribution Expenditures

Of the reported $69 .5 million of Measure B Direct Local Program Distribution 
expenditures, local jurisdictions used a portion of their previous year’s fund 
balance ($45.0 million) and their FY 12-13 Measure B Direct Local Program 
Distribution funds ($64.8 million) to finance FY 12-13 improvements. 

Other Measure B Discretionary Fund Expenditures

Discretionary Measure B funds that are awarded through Alameda CTC's 
grant programs are distributed to local jurisdictions on a reimbursement 
basis . In FY 12-13, agencies reported approximately $1 .8 million in Other 
Measure B expenditures, across the four discretionary grant programs: 

• Express Bus Service Grant Program ($0.7 million),
• Paratransit Gap Grant Program ($0.7 million),
• Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund Grant Program 

($0.3 million),
• Transit Center Development Grant Program ($0.1 million).  

Measure B grant fund recipients receive payment after submitting a request 
for reimbursement for costs already incurred . As such, recipients reported 
their grant fund expenditures on an accrual basis, according to invoices 
submitted during FY 12-13 .

Measure B Direct Local Program Distributions and 
Discretionary Fund Expenditures

Total Measure B Funds Expended

Dollars in millions

1 Local Streets and Roads $28 .7 40%

2 Mass Transit $24 .6 35%

3 Paratransit $10 .6 15%

4 Bicycle and Pedestrian $7,4 10%

Total Expended $71.3 100%

Total Measure B Funds Expended by Type

Dollars in millions

1 MB Direct Local Program $69 .5 97%

2 MB Other Discretionary $1 .8 3%

Total Expended $71.3 100%

Page 98



$58 .6 

$52 .3 

$56 .2 

$70 .2 $69 .5 

$6 .8 
$2 .4 

$7 .2 
$2 .5 

$1 .8 

$65 .4 

$54 .7 

$63 .4 

$72 .7 
$71 .3 

$-

$10.0 

$20.0 

$30.0 

$40.0 

$50.0 

$60.0 

$70.0 

$80.0 

FY 08-09 FY 09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13

$96 .8 

$90 .2 

$100 .7 
$107 .5 

$115 .6 

$-

$20.0 

$40.0 

$60.0 

$80.0 

$100.0 

$120.0 

$140.0 

FY 08-09 FY 09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13

$96 .8 

$90 .2 

$100 .7 
$107 .5 

$115 .6 

$-

$20.0 

$40.0 

$60.0 

$80.0 

$100.0 

$120.0 

$140.0 

FY 08-09 FY 09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   7

Expenditure Comparison 

Each year, the state of the economy directly affects the amount of 
transportation sales tax revenue generated in Alameda County . Since 
the events in 2007 that precipitated an economic downturn, the annual 
net sales tax revenue has steadily increased, as shown in the chart below . 
The progressive growth in sales tax revenues has resulted in an increase of 
overall Measure B program distributions to the jurisdictions .

Measure B Net Revenue Trends
FY 08-09 through FY 12-13

In FY 12-13, Measure B expenditure trends by the jurisdictions were 
consistent with the prior year's reported expense amounts . Expenditures 
were approximately $4 .7 million more than the annual revenue received 
for the fiscal year indicating use of prior year fund balances and the new 
annual revenue . The chart below details Measure B funds expended over 
the last five fiscal years.

Measure B Expenditures Trends
FY 08-09 through FY 12-13

Measure B Revenues and Expenditure Trends

Note: "Other Measure B" includes Measure B discretionary grants . 

Dollar in millions

Total Measure B  Expenditures                                               

Measure B  Direct Local Program Distribution Expenditures                                               

Other Measure B Expenditures                                       

Dollar in millions

Measure B Net Revenues                                           

Page 99



8  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Expenditures by Transportation Mode

In FY 12-13, jurisdictions used $71 .3 million in Measure B funds to support the 
following transportation modes within each program: 

•  Bicycle and pedestrian: Of the $7 .4 million used, local agencies spent:
  • 48 percent on bicycle and pedestrian improvements;
  • 43 percent on direct pedestrian improvements; and
  •   9 percent on direct bicycle improvements.
•  Local streets and roads: Of the $28 .7 million used, local agencies spent:
  • 91 percent on local road improvement projects;
  •   8 percent  on bicycle and pedestrian projects; and
  •   1 percent on other projects including paratransit services, bus  

       facilities improvements, general program administration, and 
        traffic management.
•  Mass transit: Of the $24 .7 million used, local agencies spent: 
  • 88 percent on bus operations; 
  • 11 percent on rail operations; and
  •   1 percent on ferry operations.
•  Paratransit: Of the $10 .6 million used, local agencies spent
  • 63 percent on services for people with disabilities;
  • 36 percent on services for seniors and people with disabilities; 
  •   1 percent on other senior transportation services.

Transportation Modes: 
Transit, Local Streets, and Bicycle and Pedestrian

Note:  Measure B expenditures by mode include both Direct Local Program Distributions and grant funds .

Bicycle
Bicycle and Pedestrian
Pedestrian
Local Streets and Roads
Bus
Ferry
Rail
Disabled Services
Meals on Wheels
Seniors and Disabled Services
Senior Services
Other
Total

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Fund

$662,766
$3,523,243
$3,173,713

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$7,359,722

Local Streets and 
Roads Fund

$0
$2,177,003

$0
$26,172,899

$27,115
$0
$0
$0
$0

$150,000
$0

$196,284
$28,723,301

Mass Transit 
Fund

$0
$0
$0
$0

$21,820,136
$218,426

$2,613,047
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$24,651,609

Paratransit 
Fund

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$6,677,753
$7,334

$3,763,782
$151,837

$0
$10,600,706

Total  
Expenditures

$662,766
$5,700,246
$3,173,713

$26,172,899
$21,847,251

$218,426
$2,613,047
$6,677,753

$7,334
$3,913,782

$151,837
 $196,284

$71,335,338

Measure B Expenditures by Transportation Mode

Page 100



Local Streets & Roads Expenditures by Phase
Dollars in millions

1 Construction $14 .1 49%

2 Maintenance $7 .0 24%

3 Project Completion/
   Closeout $3 .0 10%

4 Scoping, Feasibility
   & Planning $2 .1 8%

5 PS&E $1 .1 4%

6 Operations $1 .1 4%

7 Other $0 .3 1%

Total Expenditures $28.7 100%

Dollars in millions

1 Operations $36 .2 51%

2 Construction $20 .0 28%

3 Maintenance $7 .5 11%

4 Project Completion /  

   Closeout $3 .1 4%

5 Scoping, Feasibility and  
   Planning $2 .6 3%

6 PS&E $1 .5 2%

7 Other $0 .4 1%

Total Expenditures $71.3 100%

Expenditures by Project Phase

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   9

Measure B Expenditures by Project Phase

Measure B funds are invested in a wide variety of projects across Alameda 
County to improve and maintain the transportation infrastructure .  By 
project phase, the twenty Direct Local Program Distribution fund recipients 
reported expenditures of 51 percent of Measure B funds on operations . 
These dollars helped agencies to maintain roadways, bicycle trails, and 
transit operations to create greater access, safety and travel convenience 
to commuters and residents .

Other top expenditures by phase include:

• Construction ($20.0 million)
• Maintenance ($7.5 million)
• Project Completion / Closeout ($3.1 million)
• Scoping, Feasibility and Planning ($2.6 million)

Local Streets and Roads Expenditures by Project Phase

In FY 12-13, agencies reported $28 .7 million in Local Transportation Program 
expenditures .  Of this amount, $28 .4 million were spent on projects 
that directly improved road and bicycle/pedestrian facilities, while the 
remaining $0 .3 million funded transit infrastructure and services . 

By Project Phase, the majority of the expenses were reported in the 
Construction Phase in the amount of $14.1 million (49%). Construction 
projects include street resurfacing, street reconstruction and overlay, 
drainage improvements, turn lanes, curb ramps, and stair repairs . An 
additional $7.0 million (24%) was spent on the Maintenance Phase which 
includes pot hole repair, traffic signal repair services, and trail maintenance.

Other top local streets and roads expenditures by phase include: 

• Project Completion / Closeout ($3.0 million)
• Scoping, Feasibility and Planning ($2.1 million)

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• The City of Berkeley constructed over 700 linear feet of concrete 

path on West Street Boulevard - Ohlone Greenway to Delaware, and 
between University to Addison .

• The City of Hayward performed 1.3 million square feet of structural 
repairs on streets with deteriorating pavement .

• The City of Pleasanton resurfaced and maintained 2.3 million square 
feet of roadway with slurry seals and new layers of asphalt .

Total Measure B Expenditures by Phase

Page 101



Mass Transit Expenditures by Phase

Bicycle and Pedestrian Expenditures by Phase

Dollars in millions

1 Operations  $24 .4  99%
2 Other $0 .2  1%
Total Expenditures $24.6 100%

Paratransit Expenditures by Phase
Dollars in millions

1 Operations  $10 .6  100%
Total Expenditures $10.6 100%

Dollars in millions

1 Construction $5 .7 77%
2 Scoping, Feasibility 
   & Planning $0 .5 7%
3 PS&E $0 .4  6%
4 Maintenance $0 .4 6%
5 Other $0 .2 2%
6 Operations $0 .1 1%
7 Project Completion/ $0 .1 1%
   Closeout
Total Expenditures $7.4 100%

10  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Expenditures by Project Phase

Transit agencies expended 99% of Measure B Mass Transit funds on service 
operations in the amount of $24 .4 million . 

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• Measure B funds supported AC Transit's fixed route transit operations 

to provide over 46 .6 million one-way trips .
• LAVTA used a combination of Measure B Direct Local Program Distri-

butions and discretionary grant funds to provide 1 .8 million one-way 
trips for Tri-Valley residents and commuters . 

Paratransit Expenditures by Project Phase

Agencies spent 100 percent of the $10 .6 million in Measure B paratransit 
funds on operations to provide convenient transportation options  and 
community services to seniors and people with disabilities .

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• The City of Albany funded the Albany Senior Center Community 

Shuttle and provided over 4,000 group trips for recreational, fitness, 
and social excursions .

•  The City of Fremont provided 15,280 trips through its Measure B funded 
door-to-door transportation services for seniors and persons with              
disabilities . 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Expenditures by  
Project Phase

Agencies reported total expenditures of $7 .4 million on bicycle and 
pedestrian projects . The majority of these expenditures funded construction 
of capital projects such as lanes and pathways for bicyclists and 
pedestrians, sidewalk and ramp repair, and bicycle facilities . Many of the 
improvements from Measure B funding made intersections and walkways 
safer and more accessible for pedestrians and bicyclists .

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• Alameda County Public Works Agency performed pedestrian access 

improvements as part of the 163rd and 14th Street Traffic Signal 
Improvement Project .

•  The City of Dublin completed the Alamo Canal Trail/I-580 Under-
crossing Project using Measure B Direct Local Program Distributions 
and grant funds for 700 linear feet of new trail to close a gap in the 
regional bicycle/pedestrian network .

Mass Transit Expenditures by Project Phase

Page 102



Local Streets & Roads Expenditures by Type

Mass Transit Expenditures by Type
Dollars in millions

1 Operations  $24 .4 99%

2 Other $0 .2 1%

Total Expenditures $24.6 100%

Dollars in millions

1  Street Resurfacing
    & Maintenance $14 .0 49%

2  Staffing $6.2 21%

3  Signals $2 .3 8%

4  Sidewalk and Ramps $1 .9 7%

5  Bridges and Tunnels $1 .7 6%

6  Other $1 .1 4%

7  Bikeways & Multiuse Paths $0 .7 2%

8  Traffic Calming $0.4 1%

9  Operations $0 .3 1%

10 Pedestrian Crossing

    Improvements $0 .1 1%

11 Education $- -%

12 Bike Parking $- -%

Total Expenditures $28 .7 100%

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   11

Expenditures by Project Type

Local Streets and Roads Expenditures by Project Type

Jurisdictions reported a total of $28.7 million in local street and road 
expenditures for transportation improvements . By project type,  
approximately $14 .0 million went to street resurfacing and maintenance, 
$6.2 million financed staffing program administration, and $2.3 million were 
used for signal improvements. The other expenditures including financing 
a wide variety of improvements such as sidewalk and ramp repairs, 
equipment and field supplies for street projects, guardrails, and bicycle 
safety education training .

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• The City of Emeryville resurfaced 376,000 square feet of roadway and 

performed another 372,000 square feet of slurry seal on city streets. 
•  The City of Newark completed 1.1 million square feet of cape seal 

and slurry seals as part of their annual street maintenance program .
•  The City of Union City reconfigured the Alvarado Blvd./Union City Blvd. 

intersection to improve vehicular and pedestrian safety .

Mass Transit Expenditures by Project Type

Of the $24 .6 million Mass Transit Program expenditures by transit agencies, 
by project type approximately 99% of funds went to operations and 
the remaining amount was used for equipment purchases and facilities 
maintenance .  

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• Measure B discretionary grant funds financed LAVTA's WHEELS Express 

Bus Shuttle Routes 12v, 20x and 70x and provided over 450,000 one-
way trips .

• The San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation                             
Authority completely refurbished the hull and passenger cabin of the 
Bay Breeze ferry using Measure B Direct Local Program Distributions .

• Union City Transit provided 496,000 one-way passenger trips in FY 12-13.

Measure B Expenditures by Project Type

Page 103



Paratransit Expenditures by Type

Dollars in millions

  1 ADA-mandated Services $6 .9 65%
  2 City-Based Door to Door $1 .2 10%
  3 Same Day/Taxi Program $0 .5 5%
  4 Shuttle or Fixed Route Trips $0 .4 4%
  5 Other $0 .4 4%
  6 Customer Service/Outreach $0 .3 3%
  7 Management/Staffing $0.3 3%
  8 Group Trips $0 .2 2%
  9 Mobility Mgmt/Travel Training $0 .2 2%  
10 Meal Delivery $0 .1 1%
11 Volunteer Drivers Program $0 .1 1%
Total Expenditures $10.6 100%

12  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Expenditures by Project Type

By project type, agencies reported the majority of the $10 .6 million in 
Measure B Paratransit program expenditures for Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA) mandated service, which includes approximately $6.4 million in 
AC Transit and BART ADA-mandated paratransit services provided through 
the East Bay Paratransit Consortium . Other paratransit expenditures by type 
include $1 .2 million for city-based door-to-door programs and $500,000 for 
same-day taxi programs .

These expenditures also include a number of Paratransit Gap Grant 
projects that provide travel training, transportation services for people 
with dementia, volunteer drivers and escorts, on-demand shuttle, and 
scholarships .

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• The City of Alameda's Paratransit Shuttle provided over 5,000 one-way 

trips funded exclusively with Measure B funds .
• The City of Oakland's Taxi Scrip Program and Van Voucher Program 

provided over 30,000 one-way trips .
• The City of Pleasanton's Door-to-Door program provided 10,000 trips to 

areas within Pleasanton and to the surrounding unincorporated areas .

Paratransit Expenditures by Project Type

Page 104



Bicycle and Pedestrian Expenditures by Type

Dollars in millions

  1 Sidewalks and Ramps  $2 .0 27%
  2 Pedestrian Crossings $1 .3 18%
  3 Safety Improvements $1 .0 14%
  4 Bikeways (non-Class 1) $0.9 12%
  5 Multiuse Paths (Class 1) $0.6 8%
  6 Staffing $0.4 6%
  7 Signals $0 .3 4%
  8 Traffic Calming $0.3 4%
  9 Education and Promotion $0 .2 3%
10 Master Plan $0 .2 2%
11 Other $0 .2 2%

 Total Expenditures $7.4 100%

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   13

Expenditures by Project Type

By project type, the majority of Measure B expenditures were for sidewalk 
and ramp projects ($2.0 million), pedestrian crossing improvements ($1.3 
million) and safety improvements ($1.0 million). These projects continue 
to be among the annual reoccurring expenditures financed through the  
Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Program .

FY 12-13 Program Highlights:
• The City of Albany matched Measure B dollars to the Safe Routes 

to School program to implement the Marin Sante Fe Intersection 
Improvements .

• The City of Dublin updated and developed the Bicycle and             
Pedestrian Master Plan to enhance safety and access for users .

• The City of Livermore constructed 1.5 miles of trail on the Livermore to 
Pleasanton Arroyo Trail segment from Jack London Blvd. to El Charro 
Road .

• Union City installed three stamped color concrete sidewalks and          
flashing pedestrian signs on Smith Street to facilitate pedestrian travel 
in this areas . 

Measure B Program Administration

Per the Master Programs Funding Agreement, Measure B is eligible to 
fund activities that support the implementation and construction of 
transportation related improvements . Each year Measure B recipients 
expend funds not only on construction activities, but also on staffing 
activities associated with program administration and project 
development .

In FY 12-13, approximately 10 percent of Measure B expenditures supported 
the following program administration activities:
• Engineering development
• Transportation planning
• Street resurfacing and maintenance, traffic operations services, 
 electrical services, pavement rehabilitation, pothole repair, and
 preventative maintenance
• Information technology services
• Customer service and outreach
• Bicycle/pedestrian planning
• Paratransit program management

Bicycle and Pedestrian Expenditures by Project Type

Page 105



Reserve Category

Capital Fund Reserve
Recipients may establish a 
specific capital fund reserve 
to fund specific large capital 
project(s) that could otherwise 
not be funded with a single’s 
year revenue of Measure B 
funds .

Operations Fund Reserve
Recipients may establish and 
maintain a specific reserve 
to address operational issues, 
including fluctuations in  
revenues, and to help maintain 
transportation operations .

Undesignated Fund Reserve
Recipients may establish and 
maintain a specific reserve for 
transportation needs over a 
fiscal year for grants, studies, 
contingency, etc .

Maximum Funding
Allotment

None .

50 percent of 
anticipated annual 
Measure B Direct 
Local Program 
Distribution  
revenue

10 percent of 
anticipated annual 
Measure B Direct 
Local Program 
Distribution  
revenue

Timely Use of Funds
Requirement

(1) Recipients shall expend 
all reserve funds by the 
end of three fiscal years 
following the fiscal year 
during which the reserve 
was established .

(1) Revolving fund
(2) Unexpended funds may 

be reassigned in the 
subsequent fiscal year.

(1) Unexpended funds may 
be reassigned in the 
subsequent fiscal year.

14  |  ALAMEDA CTC

In order to ensure agencies are expending Measure B funds expeditiously 
on local transportation improvements, the MPFA’s Timely Use of Funds 
Policy requires jurisdictions to report anticipated use of all Measure B funds 
for each of their programs . As part of the annual compliance reporting 
process, jurisdictions provide information on planned uses of Measure B 
funds and anticipated projects . 

Per the MPFA's Fund Reserve Policy, jurisdictions can establish certain fund 
reserves to account for unexpended balances . The types of fund reserves 
and their eligibilities are noted in the following chart .

Fund Reserve Categories

Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy

Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy

Page 106



MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   15

As part of the annual compliance report, Measure B recipients are required 
to provide an implementation plan using uncommitted fund balances and  
anticipated annual revenue.  Over the subsequent annual compliance 
reports, Alameda CTC will utilize the reported information to track reported 
expenditures and to monitor the implementation plans for compliance with 
the MPFA’s Timely Use of Funds Policy .  

Last year, Alameda CTC implemented the first year of monitoring and 
tracking fund reserves as part of the FY 11-12 Annual Compliance Report .  
In that report, jurisdictions provided implementation plans .

In this year's compliance reporting evaluation, Alameda CTC will:

1 .  Monitor jurisdictions' implementation plans to ensure jurisdictions 
are actively expending Measure B funds and enhancing the local 
transportation system throughout Alameda County .

2 . Review jurisdictions' updated implementation plans which include the  
identification of uncommitted fund balances and anticipated annual 
revenue for the FY 13-14 period .

The charts on the following pages provides a monitoring summary of 
Capital Fund Reserve balances and a review of the jurisdictions' Measure B 
Direct Local Program Distribution fund balances, and reported expenditures 
by reserve category .  

Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy

Monitoring Timely Use of Funds and Reserves

Page 107



Reserve 
Window FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

FY 13-16 
Window

$41.9 million committed
                                           $26.6 million remaining

FY 14-17 
Window

$19.8 million committed
                                         $19.8 million remaining

FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17
FY 13-16 WINDOW $26,549,464 $15,034,705 $4,261,837 $-
FY 14-17 WINDOW $13,550,712 $7,221,851 $102,305 $-

$-

$5 

$10 

$15 

$20 

$25 

$30 

16  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Measure B Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring

Measure B Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring 
Window Summary

As part of the FY 11-12 reporting, jurisdictions identified a plan to use all 
Measure B funds available in FY 12-13. Jurisdictions could establish a Capital 
Fund Reserve Plan that spans from FY 12-13 through FY 15-16 . This is referred 
to as the FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window (FY 13-16 Window). In total, 
jurisdictions identified $41.9 million in this window and have expended $15.3 
million as of the end of FY 12-13. Jurisdictions have until the end of FY 15-16 
to expend the remaining $26 .6 million . 

As part of the FY 12-13 reporting, jurisdictions identified a plan to use all 
Measure B funds (not already identified in a Capital Reserve) for FY 13-14. 
Jurisdictions were allowed to establish a Capital Fund Reserve Plan that 
spans from FY 13-14 through FY 16-17 . This is referred to as the FY 14-17 
Capital Fund Reserve Window (FY 14-17 Window). In total, jurisdictions 
identified $19.8 million and must expend these funds by the end of FY 16-17. 

Capital Reserve Window Summary 

Alameda CTC will monitor the projects and funding plans identified in these 
reserve windows and the overall compliance status of the identified funds. 
Over the next three years of implementing the Timely Use of Funds and 
Reserve Policy, Alameda CTC anticipates a further reduction of overall 
Measure B fund balances . The anticipated expenditure of the Capital Fund 
Reserve balance is depicted below .

Anticipated Year End Capital Fund Reserve Balance
Dollars in millions

FY 13-16 Initial Commitment = $41 .9 million

FY 14-17 Initial Committment = $19 .8 million

Page 108



Committed Amount $41,869,185
Expended Amount $15,310,721
Balance Remaining $26,549,464

FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window

Committed Amount $19,787,584
Anticipated FY 13-14 Expenses $6,236,872
Anticipated Balance $13,550,712

FY 14-15 Capital Fund Reserve Window

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   17

Notes:
1. Committed Amount as identified by jurisdictions in the FY 11-12 Compliance Report.
2 . Expended amount as reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . Remaining amount to be expended by the end of FY 15-16 .
4 . Figures may vary due to number rounding .

 
 Committed Expended Remaining Percent 
Jurisdiction Amount1 Amount2 Balance3 Remaining 

AC Transit  $0  $0   $0  0%

BART  $0   $0   $0  0% 

LAVTA  $0   $0   $0   0%

WETA  $2,502,463  $0   $2,502,463  100% 

ACE  $0  $0   $0   0% 

ACPWA  $5,874,262   $5,413,343   $460,919   8% 

City of Alameda  $4,848,000   $2,494,374   $2,353,626   49% 

City of Albany  $0   $0   $0  0% 

City of Berkeley  $713,370  $3,478   $709,892   99% 

City of Dublin  $296,353   $0   $296,353   100% 

City of Emeryville  $426,459   $309,114   $117,345   28%  

City of Fremont  $5,285,131  $2,915,254   $2,369,877   45%  

City of Hayward  $693,672   $0   $693,672   100%  

City of Livermore  $1,560,382   $45,550   $1,514,832   97%  

City of Newark  $1,024,214   $838,384   $185,830   18%  

City of Oakland   $10,659,000  $1,687,483   $8,971,517   84%

City of Piedmont  $778,266   $278,689   $499,577   64% 

City of Pleasanton  $1,664,943  $10,532   $1,654,411   99%

City of San Leandro  $4,282,857   $934,462  $3,348,395   78% 

City of Union City  $1,250,813  $380,058   $870,755   70% 

Total  $41,860,185  $15,310,721  $26,549,464   63% 

Measure B Capital Fund Reserve 
Window Fund Balances

FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window

In the first year of implementation of the MPFA's Timely Use of Funds Policy, 
jurisdictions identified $41.9 million in the FY 13-16 Window.  At the end of 
FY 12-13, jurisdictions' collective FY 13-16 Window balance is approximately 
$26.6 million. The balance is required to be expended by the end of the 
reserve window (FY 15-16).

FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window Balance

FY 14-17 Capital Fund Reserve Window

In this year's compliance report, jurisdictions identified $19.8 million in the FY 
14-17 Window. Jurisdictions anticipate $6.2 million in FY 13-14 expenditures. 
Alameda CTC will monitor the expenses in future compliance reports .

Measure B Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring

Page 109



18  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Measure B Local Streets and Roads Program 
Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring 
Fund Balance

For the Measure B local streets and roads program (local transportation), 
jurisdictions identified $26.3 million in FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window.  
Of that amount, $11 .4 million was expended as of the end of FY 12-13 on 
local transportation improvements throughout county. Jurisdictions are 
expected to expend all remaining reserve balances by the end of FY 15-16 . 
Below is a summary of the Capital Reserve Window for the local street and 
road program and the balance at the end of FY 12-13 .

Local Streets and Roads: FY 13-16 Window Fund Balance

Notes:
1. Committed Amount as identified by jurisdictions in the FY 11-12 Compliance Report.
2 . Expended amount as reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . Remaining amount to be expended by the end of FY 15-16 .
4 . Figures may vary due to number rounding .

 
 Committed Expended Remaining Percent 
Jurisdiction Amount1 Amount2 Balance3 Remaining 

ACPWA  $3,857,380  $3,857,380  $0  0% 

City of Alameda  $4,209,479   $1,898,630   $2,310,849   55% 

City of Albany  $0   $0   $0 0% 

City of Berkeley  $440,100  $0   $440,100   100% 

City of Dublin  $296,353   $0   $296,353   100% 

City of Emeryville  $299,292  $299,292   $0   0%  

City of Fremont  $2,919,172  $2,078,531   $840,641   29%  

City of Hayward  $533,215   $0   $533,215   100%  

City of Livermore  $805,600   $0   $805,600   100%  

City of Newark  $797,547   $754,714   $42,833   5%  

City of Oakland   $7,135,000  $1,385,746   $5,749,254   81%

City of Piedmont  $622,020   $268,079   $353,941   57% 

City of Pleasanton  $435,000  $0   $435,000   100%

City of San Leandro  $3,091,233   $628,897  $2,462,336   80% 

City of Union City  $818,481  $178,481   $640,000   78% 

Total  $26,259,872  $11,349,750  $14,910,122   57% 

Measure B Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring

Page 110



MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   19

Measure B Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring

Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Program 
Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring 
Fund Balance

For the Measure B bicycle and pedestrian program, jurisdictions identified 
$12 .9 million in the FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window . Of that amount, 
$3 .8 million was expended as of the end of FY 12-13 on bicycle/pedestrian 
projects across Alameda County. Jurisdictions are expected to expend all 
remaining reserve balances by the end of FY 15-16 . Below is a summary of 
the Capital Reserve Window for the bicycle and pedestrian program and 
the balance at the end of FY 12-13 .

Bicycle and Pedestrian: FY 13-16 Window Fund Balance

Notes:
1. Committed Amount as identified by jurisdictions in the FY 11-12 Compliance Report.
2 . Expended amount as reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . Remaining amount to be expended by the end of FY 15-16 .
4 . Figures may vary due to number rounding .

 
 Committed Expended Remaining Percent 
Jurisdiction Amount1 Amount2 Balance3 Remaining 

ACPWA  $2,016,882   $1,555,963   $460,919  23% 

City of Alameda  $475,491   $440,443   $35,048   7% 

City of Albany  $0   $0   $0  0% 

City of Berkeley  $273,270  $3,478   $269,792   99% 

City of Dublin  $0   $0   $0   0% 

City of Emeryville  $127,167  $9,822   $117,345   92%  

City of Fremont  $2,365,959  $836,723   $1,529,236   64%  

City of Hayward  $160,457   $0   $160,457   100%  

City of Livermore  $754,782   $45,550   $709,232   94%  

City of Newark  $226,667   $83,670   $142,997   64%  

City of Oakland   $3,524,000  $301,737   $3,222,263   91%

City of Piedmont  $156,246   $10 .610   $145,636   93% 

City of Pleasanton  $1,229,943  $10 .532   $1,219,411   99%

City of San Leandro  $1,191,624   $305,565  $886,059   74% 

City of Union City  $432,332  $201,577   $230,755   53% 

Total  $12,934,820  $3,805,670  $9,129,150   71% 

Page 111



 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 Total
 Ending Balance Estimated Available Anticipated Anticipated
Jurisdiction  Revenue1 To Expend Expenditures2 Balance3

Alameda County  $242,568   $2,434,971   $2,677,539   $1,757,980   $919,559 

City of Alameda  $2,871,537   $1,575,137   $4,446,675   $2,712,814   $1,733,861 

City of Albany  $371,660   $368,220   $739,880   $739,880   $0 

City of Berkeley  $990,951   $2,648,177   $3,639,129   $3,249,029   $390,100 

City of Dublin  $874,161   $370,976   $1,245,137   $1,155,258   $89,879 

City of Emeryville  $18,866   $238,868   $257,734   $257,734   $0 

City of Fremont  $2,026,965   $2,044,741   $4,071,707   $3,536,699   $535,008 

City of Hayward  $859,376   $2,037,796   $2,897,172   $2,496,525   $400,647 

City of Livermore  $1,139,361   $915,119   $2,054,480   $742,847   $1,311,633 

City of Newark  $57,559   $413,680   $471,239   $300,000   $171,239 

City of Oakland  $8,504,010   $9,445,073   $17,949,083   $7,704,580   $10,244,503 

City of Piedmont  $406,220   $380,239   $786,459   $509,590   $276,869 

City of Pleasanton  $929,963   $703,279   $1,633,241   $1,466,377   $166,864 

City of San Leandro  $2,513,547   $1,248,832   $3,762,379   $587,123   $3,175,256 

City of Union City  $838,441   $648,523   $1,486,964   $846,964   $640,000 

Total  $22,645,186   $25,473,632   $48,118,817   $28,063,401   $20,055,417 

20  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Notes:
1 . FY 13-14 Estimated Revenue is based on May 2013 Measure B projections .
2 . The FY 13-14 Planned Expenditures column consists of anticipated transportation related 

expenditures reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . The Anticipated Balance is the estimated FY 14-15 beginning balance .
4. Revenue and expenditure figures may vary due to number rounding.

Measure B Fund Balances

Measure B Local Streets and Roads Program 
Fund Balance

For the Measure B local streets and roads program (local transportation), 
jurisdictions reported an ending FY 12-13 Measure B balance of $22 .7 million . 
After including FY 13-14 estimated revenue and accounting for anticipated 
FY 13-14 expenditures, the expected balance at the end of FY 13-14 is 
projected to be approximately $20 .1 million . This is about $2 .6 million less 
than the prior fiscal year and illustrates a decline in Measure B balances 
across the jurisdictions for the local streets and roads program .

FY 13-14 Ending Fund Balances

Page 112



 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 Total
 Ending Balance Estimated Available Anticipated Anticipated
Jurisdiction  Revenue1 To Expend Expenditures2 Balance3

Alameda County  $506,683  $398,627   $905,310   $875,017  $30,293 

City of Alameda  $44,159   $208,310   $252,469   $200,000   $52,469 

City of Albany  $41,606   $51,605   $93,211   $93,211   $0 

City of Berkeley  $421,324   $320,491   $741,814   $419,241   $322,573 

City of Dublin  $6,513   $130,582   $137,095   $132,186   $4,909 

City of Emeryville  $118,679   $28,464   $147,143   $92,965   $54,178 

City of Fremont  $1,784,847   $607,560   $2,392,407   $1,795,137   $597,271 

City of Hayward  $339,249   $410,570   $749,819   $588,591   $161,228 

City of Livermore  $740,302   $229,964   $970,266   $250,071   $720,195 

City of Newark  $147,284   $120,120   $267,404   $230,000   $37,404 

City of Oakland  $3,305,944   $1,103,341   $4,409,286   $1,795,809   $2,613,477 

City of Piedmont  $149,727   $30,161   $179,888   $105,696   $74,192 

City of Pleasanton  $1,359,938   $198,898   $1,558,836   $464,478   $1,094,358 

City of San Leandro  $896,043   $240,159   $1,136,202   $430,171   $706,031 

City of Union City  $362,832   $197,160   $559,992   $168,182   $391,810 

Total  $10,225,130   $4,276,013   $14,501,143   $7,640,754   $6,860,389

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   21

Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Program
Fund Balance

For the Measure B bicycle and pedestrian program, jurisdictions reported 
an ending FY 12-13 Measure B balance of $10 .2 million . After including 
FY 13-14 estimated revenue, and accounting for anticipated FY 13-14 
expenditures, the expected balance at the end of FY 13-14 is projected to 
be approximately $6 .9 million . This is approximately $3 .3 million less than the 
prior fiscal year and illustrates a decline in Measure B balances across the 
jurisdictions for the bicycle and pedestrian program .

FY 13-14 Ending Fund Balances

Measure B Fund Balances

Notes:
1 . FY 13-14 Estimated Revenue is based on May 2013 Measure B projections .
2 . The FY 13-14 Planned Expenditures column consists of anticipated transportation related 

expenditures reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . The Anticipated Balance is the estimated FY 14-15 beginning balance .
4. Revenue and expenditure figures may vary due to number rounding.

Page 113



 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 Total
 Ending Balance Estimated Available Anticipated Anticipated
Jurisdiction  Revenue1 to Expend Expenditures2 Balance3

AC Transit  $0   $19,715,268   $19,715,268   $19,715,268   $0 

ACE  $2,478,937  $2,417,372   $4,896,309   $2,820,948   $2,075,361

LAVTA  $0   $786,786   $786,786   $786,786   $0 

WETA  $3,183,230   $889,411   $4,072,641   $801,581   $3,271,060 

Union City Transit  $0   $387,692   $387,692   $387,692   $0 

Total  $5,662,167   $23,196,529   $28,648,391   $23,683,259   $5,346,421 

22  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Measure B Mass Transit Program 
Fund Balance

For the Measure B mass transit program, jurisdictions reported a total 
ending FY 12-13 Measure B balance of $5 .7 million . After including FY 13-14 
estimated revenue and accounting for anticipated FY 13-14 expenditures, 
the expected balance at the end of FY 13-14 is projected to be 
approximately $5.4 million.  This is about $0.3 million less than the prior fiscal 
year and illustrates a decline in Measure B balances across the jurisdictions 
for the mass transit program .  

It is important to note that jurisdictions regularly using mass transit funds on 
operations in their entirety each year .  The anticipated revenue balance 
of $5 .4 million is indicative of ACE’s operating agreement structure which 
specifies the Alameda County share of service costs relative to the shares of 
other participating counties, and WETA’s planned capital expenditures of 
Measure B funds on major ferry vessel upgrades in subsequent fiscal years.

FY 13-14 Ending Fund Balances

Notes:
1 . FY 13-14 Estimated Revenue is based on May 2013 Measure B projections .
2 . The FY 13-14 Planned Expenditures column consists of anticipated transportation related 

expenditures reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . The Anticipated Balance is the estimated FY 14-15 beginning balance .
4. Revenue and expenditure figures may vary due to number rounding.

Measure B Fund Balances

Page 114



 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 Total
 Ending Balance Estimated Available Anticipated Anticipated
Jurisdiction  Revenue1 to Expend Expenditures2 Balance3

AC Transit  $0   $4,720,718   $4,720,718   $4,720,718   $0 

BART  $0   $1,699,002   $1,699,002   $1,699,002   $0 

LAVTA  $0   $147,543   $147,543   $147,543   $0 

City of Alameda  $92,331   $160,095   $252,426   $252,426   $0 

City of Albany  $15,548   $31,033   $46,581   $46,581   $0 

City of Berkeley  $136,398   $252,178   $388,576   $363,358   $25,218 

City of Emeryville  $15,472   $23,148   $38,620   $34,620   $4,000 

City of Fremont  $382,192   $779,649   $1,161,841   $1,083,876   $77,965 

City of Hayward  $963,681   $723,835   $1,687,516   $1,383,500   $304,016 

City of Newark  $39,862   $157,057   $196,919   $196,919   $0 

City of Oakland  $158,107   $947,481   $1,105,588   $1,105,588   $0 

City of Pleasanton  $0   $91,914   $91,914   $91,914   $0 

City of San Leandro  $62,636   $279,603   $342,239   $342,239   $0 

City of Union City  $0   $271,980   $271,980   $271,980   $0 

Total  $1,866,227  $10.285,235   $12,151,463   $11,740,264   $411,199 

MEASURE B PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   23

Notes:
1 . FY 13-14 Estimated Revenue is based on May 2013 Measure B projections .
2 . The FY 13-14 Planned Expenditures column consists of anticipated transportation related 

expenditures reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . The Anticipated Balance is the estimated FY 14-15 beginning balance .
4. Revenue and expenditure figures may vary due to number rounding.

Measure B Paratransit Program 
Fund Balance

For the Measure B paratransit program, jurisdictions reported a total 
ending FY 12-13 Measure B balance of $1 .9 million . After including FY 13-14 
estimated revenue and accounting for anticipated FY 13-14 expenditures, 
the expected balance at the end of FY 13-14 is projected to be 
approximately $0.4 million. This is about $1.5 million less than the prior fiscal 
year and illustrates a significant decline in Measure B balances across the 
jurisdictions for the paratransit program .  

FY 13-14 Ending Fund Balances

Measure B Fund Balances

Page 115



www .AlamedaCTC .org

Page 116



 

Alameda County Transportation Commission
1111 Broadway, Suite 800
Oakland, CA 94607
www.AlamedaCTC.org

Vehicle Registration Fee
Direct Local Program Distributions

Compliance Report

 Fiscal Year 2012-2013

 June 2014

DRAFT May 7, 2014

6.2B

Page 117



2  |  ALAMEDA CTC

FY 12-13 Vehicle Registration Fee Program Compliance Report

Introduction  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     3
Direct Local Program Distributions Revenues   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     4
Direct Local Program Distributions Expenditures   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     5
 Expenditures by Project Phase  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   6
 Expenditures by Project Type   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   6
Revenues and Expenditures Trends   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     7
Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     8
Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .     10
 Capital Fund Reserve Summary   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   10
 Capital Fund Reserve Windows Fund Balances  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   11
Fund Balances and Program Highlights
 VRF Program Fund Balance   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   12
 VRF Program FY 12-13 Highlights   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   13

Table of Contents

Page 118



VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   3

Introduction

In November 2010, Alameda County voters approved the 
Measure F Vehicle Registration Fee to authorize the annual 
collection of a $10 per vehicle registration fee (VRF) . Vehicles 
subject to the VRF include all motorized vehicles (unless vehicles 
are expressly exempt) . Six months after the Measure’s approval, 
VRF fee collection began. In Spring 2012, the first VRF distributions 
were allocated to eligible recipients .

The VRF Program allocates 60 percent of net fund receipts to 
local road improvements and repairs in Alameda County . The 
goal of this program is to support transportation investments to 
sustain the County’s transportation network and reduce traffic 
congestion and vehicle-related pollution . The VRF's Local Road 

and Repair Program is part of an overall strategy to finance transportation capital improvements intended to maintain 
and improve local streets and roads as well as a broad range of facilities in Alameda County (from local to arterial 
facilities) .

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) maintains Master Programs Funding Agreements 
(MPFA) with fifteen jurisdictions eligible to receive VRF funds known as “Direct Local Program Distribution funds”.
Through the MPFA, Alameda CTC outlines specific requirements tied to eligible usage of VRF funds, and reporting 
requirements. This Compliance Report provides a summary of FY 12-13 revenues and expenditures reported by VRF 
recipients .

VRF recipients are required to submit an audited financial statement and complete a compliance reporting process, 
including submitting the following deliverables annually to Alameda CTC:

• Road miles:  The number of maintained road miles within the city’s jurisdiction .
• Population: The number of people the jurisdiction’s transportation program serves in the fiscal year.
• Newsletter: Documentation of a published article that highlights the VRF funded improvements .
• Website: Documentation of program information on a local agency website with a link to Alameda CTC’s website .
• Signage: Documentation of public identification of program improvements as a benefit of using the VRF program.
• Pavement Condition Index: Documentation of the agency’s Pavement Condition Index (PCI) to provide a frame of 

reference for the conditions of their local streets and roads .
• Complete Streets Policy: Confirmation that local jurisdictions adopted a Complete Streets Policy by June 30, 2013.
• Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy: Provide an implementation plan using unexpended fund balances . Per 

the MPFA, local jurisdictions must expend VRF funds in an expeditious manner, and no unexpended funds beyond 
those included in specified reserve categories may be permitted. If VRF recipients do not meet the timely use of 
funds requirements, unspent funds may be subject to rescission.

Introduction

Page 119



4  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Allocations and Revenues

The Alameda CTC disburses VRF Direct Local Program Distribution funds on 
a monthly basis to the eligible jurisdictions for their local road improvement 
and repair programs . This report summarizes the total Alameda CTC VRF 
fund allocations and agency expenditures for fiscal year 2012-13 (FY 12-13).

The data within this report is based on information included in 
compliance and audited financial statements reports that the jurisdictions 
submitted at the end of the year . The individual reports and audits are 
available for review online at http://www .alamedactc .org/app_pages/
view/9863 .

VRF Direct Local Program Distributions

From the start of the VRF Program distributions in Spring 2012, program 
receipts and Alameda CTC's funding distributions have been consistent 
each year .  Annually, Alameda CTC collects approximately $11 .0 
million in VRF receipts each year . Approximately 60 percent of net VRF 
program funds are allocated to local jurisdictions as Direct Local Program 
Distributions . 
 
In FY 12-13 Alameda CTC provided approximately $6 .9 million in VRF Direct 
Local Program Distributions to jurisdictions for their local streets and roads 
programs . In turn, the jurisdictions used the VRF funds in tandem with other 
revenue streams such as the Measure B half-cent sales tax to implement 
projects totalling approximately $19 .3 million in transportation improvements 
in FY 12-13 .  

 

VRF Direct Local 
Program Distributions Revenues

Alameda CTC VRF Program Distribution 

Dollars in millions

1 Local Streets and Roads  $6 .9 100%

Total Distributions $6.9 100%

Page 120



VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   5

Reserves and Expenditures

VRF Direct Local 
Program Distributions Expenditures

FY 12-13 is the second full fiscal year of VRF distributions to the fifteen eligible 
recipients in Alameda County and VRF funded improvements are now 
coming into fruition . In FY 12-13, jurisdictions expended approximately $4 .6 
million on local road improvements and maintenance activities . This is $4 .5 
million more in expenditures than in the prior fiscal year. Over the next three 
fiscal years jurisdictions anticipate an increase in VRF funded activities 
as jurisdictions incorporate VRF funding into their annual programs and 
budgeting processes . 

See the chart below for more information on VRF Direct Local Program 
Distribution fund balances, new revenue, and expenditures in FY 12-13 . 

FY 12-13 VRF Expenditures and Fund Balances
Jurisdiction 11-12 VRF 12-13 VRF 12-13 VRF 12-13 VRF Ending VRF
 Balance Revenue Interest Expended Balance
Alameda County $683,581 $681,786 $9,936 $1,375,303 $0
City of Alameda $331,303 $310,807 $3,309 $1,270 $644,149
City of Albany $74,674 $76,985 $112 $144,677 $7,094
City of Berkeley $474,334 $478,124 $0 $56,743 $895,715
City of Dublin $250,726 $225,031 $2,796 $196,965 $281,588
City of Emeryville $44,867 $42,474 $130 $87,471 $0
City of Fremont $1,067,554 $998,013 $13,744 $650,000 $1,429,311
City of Hayward $731,460 $701,802 $1,253 $944,854 $489,661
City of Livermore $437,264 $396,335 $0 $311,179 $522,420
City of Newark $217,184 $197,315 $709 $200,000 $215,208
City of Oakland $1,891,353 $1,646,231 -$3,210 $122,666 $3,411,708
City of Piedmont $49,408 $45,001 $0 $0 $94,409
City of Pleasanton $362,934 $342,796 -$1,512 $207,894 $496,324
City of San Leandro $425,278 $410,515 $0 $6,135 $829,658
City of Union City $367,037 $323,866 $2,179 $242,258 $450,824
Total $7,408,957 $6,877,081 $29,446 $4,547,415 $9,768,069

Notes:
1. The table above reflects total VRF revenue and expenditures reported by the jurisdictions.
2. Revenue and expenditure figures throughout this report may vary due to number rounding.
3. Negative interest are reflective of GASB 31 accounting adjustments.
4 . The Ending VRF Balance includes interest on VRF funds .

Page 121



6  |  ALAMEDA CTC

VRF Expenditures Details

Per the MPFA's Local Streets and Roads Implementation Guidelines, the VRF 
Local Road Improvement and Repair Program funds are eligible for capital 
improvements for surface streets and arterial roads, including maintenance 
and upkeep efforts of local streets .  VRF funding may be also used for 
improving, maintaining, and rehabilitating local roadways and traffic 
signals .  Projects and activities designed to incorporate a Complete Streets 
practice that makes local roads safe for all modes, including bicyclists, 
pedestrians, and accommodation for transit are also eligible VRF expenses .  

In FY 12-13, the jurisdictions reported $4 .6 million in VRF expenditures that 
supported local roadway and complete streets improvements . Of those 
total expenditures, $4 .5 million directly funded street and roads projects and 
the remaining $0 .1 million funded bicycle and pedestrian improvements 
related to streets and roads .

Total VRF Expenditures by Project Phase

VRF funds support local transportation improvements through various 
project phases . This includes initial planning/project scoping, environmental 
review, construction, maintenance and operational activities, and project 
close-out . The jurisdictions perform ongoing road maintenance and safety 
enhancements to provide residents with improved roadway conditions .

In FY 12-13, $4.0 million financed construction projects throughout 
Alameda County. Jurisdictions combined VRF funds and Measure B 
funds to implement road rehabilitation projects, slurry seals, and other 
maintenance activities to maintain and improve local roadways . The other 
$0 .6 million in expenditures included general maintenance, initial planning/
project scoping, and preliminary engineering activities in preparation 
for the following year's local street and road projects and infrastructure 
enhancement efforts . These expenditures help improve Alameda County’s 
transportation infrastructure by improving, maintaining, and rehabilitating 
local roads .

Total VRF Expenditures by Project Type

VRF Direct Local Program Distributions are eligible for local street and road 
improvements including improvements that meet the Complete Streets 
practice to make transportation safe and accessible to all modes, including 
bicycle, pedestrian and transit .

In FY 12-13, by Project Type jurisdictions expended the majority of the $4 .6 
million in expenditures on street resurfacing and maintenance ($3 .9 million) .  
The remaining $0 .7 million in expenditures included signal construction, 
bicycle safety enhancements, and pedestrian crossing improvements . 

VRF Direct Local Program Distribution Expenditures

Total VRF Funds Expended

Dollars in millions

1 Local Streets and Roads $4 .6 100%

Total Expenditures $4.6 100%

Total VRF Expenditures by Phase

Dollars in millions

1 Construction $4 .0 87%

2 Maintenance $0 .3 7%

3 PS&E $0 .1 2%

4 Scoping/Planning $0 .1 2%

5 Other $0 .1 2%

Total Expenditures $4.6 100%

Page 122



VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   7

$0 .5 

$7 .0 $6 .8 

$-
$0 .1 

$4 .6 

$-

$1.0 

$2.0 

$3.0 

$4.0 

$5.0 

$6.0 

$7.0 

$8.0 

FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13

VRF Revenue and Expenditures Trends

Since the start of the VRF program in 2011, the total receipts generated 
from vehicle registration fees have remained consistent . Each year, 
Alameda CTC receives approximately $11 .0 million in receipts, of which 
approximately $7.0 million (60 percent) is allocated directly to the fifteen 
eligible VRF recipients via Direct Local Program Distributions . The VRF 
program currently contains only two full years of funding distributions and 
jurisdictions are beginning to expend more VRF funds as part of their annual 
program plans . 

In FY 12-13, VRF expenditures have increased significantly from the prior 
year and are anticipated to continue along this expenditure trend . The 
chart below details the VRF program's annual revenues and expenditures 
since the start of the VRF program .

VRF Annual Revenues and Expenditures Trends
FY 10-11 through FY 12-13

VRF Revenues and Expenditure Trends

Dollar in millions

VRF Direct Local Program Distribution Revenues                                             

VRF Direct Local Program Distribution Expenditures                                               

Page 123



8  |  ALAMEDA CTC

In order to ensure agencies are expending VRF funds expeditiously on 
local road improvements, the MPFA’s Timely Use of Funds Policy requires 
jurisdictions to report anticipated use of all VRF funds for their VRF local 
road improvement and repair program . As part of the annual compliance 
reporting process, jurisdictions provide detailed information regarding 
planned uses of VRF funds and preliminary information regarding 
anticipated project deliverables . 

Per the MPFA's Fund Reserve Policy, jurisdictions can establish certain fund 
reserves to account for unexpended balances . The types of fund reserves 
and their eligibilities are noted in the following chart .

Fund Reserve Categories

Reserve Category

Capital Fund Reserve
Recipients may establish a 
specific capital fund reserve 
to fund specific large capital 
project(s) that could otherwise 
not be funded with a single’s 
year revenue of VRF funds .

Operations Fund Reserve
Recipients may establish and 
maintain a specific reserve 
to address operational issues, 
including fluctuations in  
revenues, and to help maintain 
transportation operations .

Undesignated Fund Reserve
Recipients may establish and 
maintain a specific reserve for 
transportation needs over a 
fiscal year for grants, studies, 
contingency, etc .

Maximum Funding
Allotment

None .

50 percent of 
anticipated annual 
VRF Direct Local 
Program Distribution  
revenue

10 percent of 
anticipated annual 
VRF Direct Local 
Program Distribution 
revenues

Timely Use of Funds
Requirement

(1) Recipients shall expend 
all reserve funds by the 
end of three fiscal years 
following the fiscal year 
during which the reserve 
was established .

(1) Revolving fund
(2) Unexpended funds may 

be reassigned in the 
subsequent fiscal year.

(1) Unexpended funds may 
be reassigned in the 
subsequent fiscal year.

Timely Use of Funds and Reserves Policy

Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy

Page 124



VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   9

As part of the annual compliance report, VRF recipients are required to 
provide an implementation plan using all available VRF funds . Over the 
subsequent annual compliance reports, Alameda CTC will utilize the 
reported information to track reported expenditures and to monitor the 
implementation plans for compliance with the MPFA’s Timely Use of Funds 
Policy .

Last year, Alameda CTC implemented the first year of monitoring and 
tracking fund reserves as part of the FY 11-12 Annual Compliance Report .  
In that report, jurisdictions provided implementation plans .

In this year's compliance reporting evaluation, Alameda CTC will:

1 .  Monitor jurisdictions' implementation plans to ensure jurisdictions are 
actively expending VRF funds and enhancing the local transportation 
system throughout Alameda County .

2 . Review jurisdictions' updated implementation plans which include the  
identification of uncommitted fund balances and anticipated annual 
revenue for the FY 13-14 period .

The charts on the following pages provides a monitoring summary 
of Capital Fund Reserve balances and a review of the jurisdictions' 
anticipated VRF Direct Local Program Distribution fund balances at the end 
of FY 13-14 .

Monitoring Timely Use of Funds and Reserves

Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy

Page 125



10  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Capital Fund 
Reserve FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

FY 13-16
Window

$10.8 million committed
                                           $8.2 million remaining

FY 14-17 
Window

$4.9 million committed
                                         $4.9 million remaining

VRF Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring

As part of the FY 11-12 reporting,  jurisdictions identified a plan to use all 
VRF funds available in FY 12-13. Jurisdictions could establish a Capital Fund 
Reserve Plan that spans from FY 12-13 through FY 15-16 .  This is refered 
to as the FY 13-16 Capital Reserve Window (FY 13-16 Window) . In total, 
jurisdictions identified $10.8 million and have expended $2.6 million as of the 
end of FY 12-13. Jurisdictions have until the end of FY 15-16 to expend the 
remaining $8 .2 million . 

As part of the FY 12-13 reporting, jurisdictions identified a plan to use all VRF 
funds (not already identified in a Capital Reserve) for FY 13-14. Jurisdictions 
were allowed to establish a Capital Fund Reserve Plan that spans from 
FY 13-14 through FY 16-17 . This is referred to as the FY 14-17 Capital Fund 
Reserve Window (FY 14-17). In total, jurisdictions identified $4.9 million and 
must expend these funds by the end of FY 16-17 .

The  Capital Fund Reserve Windows are illustrated below .

Capital Reserve Window Summary 

Alameda CTC will monitor the projects and funding plans identified in 
these reserve windows  and the overall compliance status of the identified 
Capital Fund Reserves . Over the next three years of implementing the 
Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Policy, Alameda CTC anticipates a further 
reduction of overall VRF fund balances . The anticipated expenditure of the 
Capital Fund Reserve balance is depicted below .

Anticipated Year End Capital Fund Reserve Balance
Dollars in millions

VRF Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring

FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17
FY 13-16 WINDOW $8,236,456 $5,071,990 $1,030,000 $-
FY 14-17 WINDOW $3,090,883 $1,448,118 $- $-

$-

$1 

$2 

$3 

$4 

$5 

$6 

$7 

$8 

$9 
FY 13-16 Initial Commitment  = $10 .8 million

FY 14-17 Initital Commitment= $4 .9 million

Page 126



VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   11

VRF Capital Fund Reserve Monitoring 

Committed Amount $10,781,374
Expended Amount $2,544,918
Balance Remaining $8,236,456

FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window

Committed Amount $4,914,292
Anticipated FY 13-14 Expenses $1,823,409
Anticipated Balance $3,090,883

FY 14-17 Capital Fund Reserve Window

Notes:
1. Committed Amount as identified by jurisdictions in the FY 11-12 Compliance Report.
2 . Expended amount as reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . Remaining amount to be expended by the end of FY 15-16 .
4 . Figures may vary due to number rounding .

 
 Committed Expended Remaining Percent 
Jurisdiction Amount1 Amount2 Balance3 Remaining 

Alameda County  $1,379,214   $1,375,303   $3,911   1% 

City of Alameda  $635,006   $1,270   $633,736   99% 

City of Albany  $145,485   $144,677   $808  1% 

City of Berkeley  $819,132  $0   $819,132   100% 

City of Dublin  $0   $0   $0   0% 

City of Emeryville  $44,867   $44,867   $0   0%  

City of Fremont  $1,502,773  $650,000   $852,773   57%  

City of Hayward  $424,724   $0   $424,724   100%  

City of Livermore  $493,272   $0   $493,272   100%  

City of Newark  $438,557   $200,000   $238,557   54%  

City of Oakland   $3,539,000  $122,666   $3,416,334   97%

City of Piedmont  $91,575   $0   $91,575   100% 

City of Pleasanton  $150,000  $0   $150,000   100%

City of San Leandro  $859,062   $6,135  $852,927   99% 

City of Union City  $258,707  $0   $258,707   100% 

Total  $10,781,374  $2,544,918  $8,236,456   76% 

VRF Capital Fund Reserve 
Window Fund Balances

FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window

In the first year of implementing in the MPFA's Timely Use of Funds Policy, 
jurisdictions identified $10.8 million in the FY 13-16 Window. At the end of FY 
12-13, jurisdictions' collective FY 13-16 Window Balance is approximately 
$8.2 million. The balance is required to be expended by the end of the 
reserve window (FY 15-16) .

FY 13-16 Capital Fund Reserve Window Balance

FY 14-17 Capital Fund Reserve Window

In this year's compliance report, jurisdictions identified $4.9 million in the  FY 
14-17 Capital Fund Reserve Window. Jurisdictions anticipate $1.8 million 
in FY 13-14 expenditures . Alameda CTC will monitor the expenses in future 
compliance reports .

Page 127



12  |  ALAMEDA CTC

VRF Local Road Improvement and Repair Program 
Fund Balance

For the VRF Local Road Improvement and Repair Program, jurisdictions 
reported an ending FY 12-13 VRF balance of approximately $9 .8 million . 
After including FY 13-14 estimated revenue and accounting for anticipated 
FY 13-14 expenditures, the expected balance at the end of FY 13-14 is 
projected to be approximately $9 .2 million . This is a $0 .6 million estimated 
decrease in fund balances from the prior fiscal year, which indicates local 
jurisdictions are incorporating more VRF funds into their budget and project 
implementation process. Over the next three fiscal years, jurisdictions 
anticipate delivering more improvement projects to enhance Alameda 
County's transportation system using VRF revenues .  

FY 13-14 Ending Fund Balances

Notes:
1 . FY 13-14 Estimated Revenue is based on May 2013 VRF projections .
2 . The FY 13-14 Planned Expenditures column consists of anticipated transportation related expenditures 

reported in the FY 12-13 Compliance Report .
3 . The Anticipated Ending Balance is the estimated FY 13-14 beginning balance .
4. Revenue and expenditure figures may vary due to number rounding.

 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 FY 13-14 
 Ending Estimated Available Planned Ending
Jurisdiction Balance Revenue1 to Expend Expenditures2 Balance3

Alameda County  $0   $649,854   $649,854   $649,854   $0 

City of Alameda  $644,149   $296,246   $940,395   $633,736   $306,659 

City of Albany  $70,94   $73,390   $80,484   $80,484   $0

City of Berkeley  $895,715   $455,783   $1,351,497   $832,737   $518,760 

City of Dublin  $281 .589   $214,510   $496,098   $474,647  $21,451

City of Emeryville  $0   $40,480   $40,480   $40,480   $0 

City of Fremont  $1,429,311   $951,260   $2,380,571   $1,509,874 $870,697

City of Hayward  $489,661   $668,930   $1,158,591   $1,158,591   $0 

City of Livermore  $522,419   $377,766   $900,185   $765,272   $134,913 

City of Newark  $215,208   $188,072   $403,280   $160,000   $243,380 

City of Oakland  $3,411,707   $1,569,106   $4,980,813   $350,000   $4,630,813 

City of Piedmont  $94,409   $42,893   $137,302   $131,000   $6,302 

City of Pleasanton  $496,658   $326,733   $823,057   $765,461    $57,596 

City of San Leandro  $829 .658   $391,283   $1,220,941   $10,000   $1,210,941 

City of Union City  $450,823   $308,695   $759,518   $249,621   $509,987 

Total  $9,768,066   $6,555,000   $16,323,066   $7,811,757 $9,145,046

VRF Program Fund Balance

Page 128



VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE REPORT   |   13

VRF Local Road Improvement and Repair Program
FY 12-13 Program Highlights

In FY 12-13, jurisdictions implemented approximately $4 .6 million in local 
road improvements and repairs to make Alameda County's transportation 
system safer, accessible, and maintained .  

The following includes agency highlights of VRF funded improvements .

• Alameda County: Resurfaced 2.4 million square feet of asphalt to extend    
 pavement life and improve reliability on roads including Grant Line, 

Bryon, Beth, and Crow Canyon . 
• City of Alameda: Initiated PS&E studies to implement a street repair and 

maintenance program .
• City of Albany: Constructed bicycle path and a traffic signal at 

Buchanan and Pierce intersection to enhance safety and to encourage 
travel on the Ohlone Greenway and the Bay Trail .

• City of Berkeley: Completed 3,845 pot holes and 124 street patch repairs .
• City of Dublin: Upgraded the Traffic Operations Center communication 

network that will improve traffic circulation and safety monitoring.
• City of Emeryville: Performed 372,000 square feet of slurry seals.
• City of Fremont: Treated 850,000 square feet of roadway as part of the 

2012 Cap & Slurry Seal Project .
• City of Hayward: Rehabilitated 3.3 million square feet of streets.
• City of Livermore: Repaired, overlaid and rehabilitated 1.3 million square 

feet of roadway .
• City of Newark: Restored 600,000 square feet of worn out pavement.
• City of Oakland: Performed PS&E studies in preparation for street        

resurfacing projects in 2014 .
• City of Piedmont: Incorporated VRF funds into a 2014 pavement plan .
• City of Pleasanton: Completed slurry sealing of 1.7 million square feet of 

city streets and roadways .
• City of San Leandro: Initiated PS&E studies for future street resurfacing 

and maintenance projects .
• City of Union City: Realigned 2,600 feet of roadway and reconfigured 

the Alvarado Blvd and Union City Blvd intersection to improve pedestrian 
safety and traffic circulation. 

VRF Program FY 12-13 Highlights 

Page 129



www .AlamedaCTC .org

Page 130



MEASURE B
WETA

Program

 Planned Expenditures

FY 12-13 

Actual Expenditures

FY 12-13

Unspent Amount 

FY 12-13 

Unspent

Percentage Reason Code

Mass Transit 782,481$                         218,426$                         564,055$                         72%

Totals: 782,481$                         218,426$                         564,055$                         72% 1 and 2

City of Albany

Program

 Planned Expenditures

FY 12-13 

Actual Expenditures

FY 12-13

Unspent Amount 

FY 12-13 

Unspent

Percentage Reason Code

Bicycle and Pedestrian 59,471$                            18,425$                            41,046$                           69%

Local Streets and Roads 368,779$                         8,508$                              360,271$                         98%

Paratransit 28,490$                            -$                                      28,490$                           100%

Total: 456,740$                         26,933$                           429,807$                         94% 2 and 4

City of Dublin

Program

 Planned Expenditures

FY 12-13 

Actual Expenditures

FY 12-13

Unspent Amount 

FY 12-13 

Unspent

Percentage Reason Code

Bicycle and Pedestrian 492,812$                         494,037$                         (1,225)$                            0%

Local Streets and Roads 903,389$                         346,513$                         556,876$                         62%

Total: 1,396,201$                      840,550$                         555,651$                         40% 3

Vehicle Registration Fee
City of Berkeley

Program

 Planned Expenditures

FY 12-13 

Actual Expenditures

FY 12-13

Unspent Amount 

FY 12-13 

Unspent

Percentage Reason Code

Local Streets and Roads 102,500$                         56,743$                            45,757$                           45%

Total: 102,500$                         56,743$                           45,757$                           45% 5

City of Dublin

Program

 Planned Expenditures

FY 12-13 

Actual Expenditures

FY 12-13

Unspent Amount 

FY 12-13 

Unspent

Percentage Reason Code

Local Streets and Roads 370,000$                         196,965$                         173,035$                         47%

Total: 370,000$                         196,965$                         173,035$                         47% 3

City of Pleasanton

Program

 Planned Expenditures

FY 12-13 

Actual Expenditures

FY 12-13

Unspent Amount 

FY 12-13 

Unspent

Percentage Reason Code

Local Streets and Roads 556,614$                         207,894$                         348,720$                         63%

Total: 556,614$                         207,894$                         348,720$                         63% 4

Reason/Justification Code

(1)    Project Delays

(2)    Revised Implementation Plan to implement other future projects

(3)    Expenditures not realized in current fiscal year/Expenses accrued in subsequent fiscal year.

(4)    Project Savings

(5)    Project scope reduced due to unforeseen issues i.e. funding issues, staffing shortages, community concern, etc.  

Summary of Exemptions for Agencies with 

Balances of Greater than 30 percent 

(Cumulatively Across the Programs)

6.2C

Page 131



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 132



6.2D

Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 140



  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 1 

Measure B/Vehicle Registration Fee Compliance Report 
Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Commission Approval Date - October 24, 2013 

 
Background 
 

In April 2012, all jurisdictions receiving Measure B and Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) funds entered into 
a Master Programs Funding Agreement (MPFA) with Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC).  The MPFA and its associated Implementation Guidelines outlined the direct local 
program distributions (pass-through), eligible expenditures, recipient reporting requirements, policies 
on the timely use of funds and establishment of reserve funds.  Recipients of Measure B and VRF funds 
are required to submit to Alameda CTC an Audited Financial Statement within 180 days following the 
close of each fiscal year and an Annual Program Compliance Report due by December 31st of each 
calendar year.  
 
Per Article 3 of the MPFA, jurisdictions receiving Measure B and VRF funds are required to use the direct 
local program distributions in a timely manner.  As such Alameda CTC requires jurisdictions to report in 
their Annual Program Compliance Report an implementation plan using Measure B/VRF funds.  
Information reported in the prior year’s Annual Program Compliance Report(s) will be evaluated against 
the subsequent year’s reported expenditure information to determine compliance with the MPFA’s 
Timely Use of Funds policy. This process ensures the expeditious expenditure of voter-approved 
transportation dollars on projects and programs throughout Alameda County.  

 
 
Timely Use of Funds and Reserve Fund Policies 
 

Per the MPFA, jurisdictions must specify the annual Measure B and VRF funding expenditures, and 
Identify a funding plan of proposed projects/programs to be funded using any remaining Measure B/VRF 
funds.  The applicable policies are captured below:  
 

Article 3.A. Timely Use of Funds Policy 
The Timely Use of Funds Policy requires all Measure B and VRF recipients to spend funds 
expeditiously or place funds into a reserve fund.  Any funds not spent within the allotted time, 
including funds placed into reserve funds, will be subject to rescission, unless a written time 
extension request is submitted by the recipient and approved by Alameda CTC. 
 
Article 3.B. Reserve Fund Policy  
The Reserve Fund Policy enables Measure B and VRF recipients to establish a reserve fund for 
specified periods of time.  This allows jurisdictions to place unexpended funds into an applicable 
reserve fund to demonstrate a reasonable plan to expend Measure B and VRF funds.  The types 
of reserve funds and their eligibilities are noted in the Exhibit A: Fund Categories 
 
Article 3.C. Rescission of Funds Policy  
If the recipient does not meet the timeliness requirements, Alameda CTC may rescind any 
unspent funds and interest earned, unless a written time extension request is submitted by the 
recipient and approved by Alameda CTC. 

6.2E

Page 141



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 2 

 
Tracking and Monitoring Measure B/VRF Expenditures and Reserve Plans 
 

As part of the Compliance Reporting process, jurisdictions are required to report annual planned 
expenditures using their fund balances into the four available fund categories listed in Exhibit A.  
Alameda CTC’s tracking and monitoring policies is also further disseminated in the sections below.    

 
EXHIBIT A: FUND CATEGORIES 

FUND CATEGORY 
MAXIMUM 
FUNDING 
ALLOTMENT  

TIMELY USE OF FUNDS REQUIREMENT 

1. Annual Planned Projects (unreserved) 
Recipients may report an annual implementation 
plan using Measure B or VRF direct local program 
distributions. 

 

None.  To ensure expeditious use of funds, 
Alameda CTC expects recipients to 
expend funds identified as annual 
planned projects.  

2. Capital Fund Reserve 
Recipients may establish a specific capital fund 
reserve to fund specific large capital project(s) that 
could otherwise not be funded with a single’s year 
worth of Measure B or VRF direct local program 
distributions. 

None.  Recipients shall expend all reserve funds 
by the end of three fiscal years following 
the fiscal year during which the reserve 
was established. 

 In the FY 11-12 Compliance Report 
the established Capital Fund 
Reserve Window is FY 12/13 
through FY 15/16. 

 

 To ensure expeditious use of funds, 
Alameda CTC expects recipients to 
expend funds identified in the first FY of 
the reserve fund.  

3. Operations Fund Reserve 
Recipients may establish and maintain a specific 
reserve to address operational issues, including 
fluctuations in revenues, and to help maintain 
transportation operations 

 

50 percent of 
anticipated 
annual direct 
local program 
revenues. 

 This is a revolving fund; therefore, 
unexpended funds may be reassigned in 
the subsequent fiscal year, but must be 
expended within the subsequent 
expenditure period.  The next reserve 
window is FY 13/14 through FY 16/17. 

4. Undesignated Fund Reserve 
Recipients may establish and maintain a specific 
reserve for transportation needs over a fiscal year 
for grants, studies, contingency, etc. 

10 percent of 
anticipated 
annual direct 
local program 
revenues. 

This is a revolving fund; therefore, 
unexpended funds may be reassigned in 
the subsequent fiscal year, but must be 
expended within the subsequent 
expenditure period. The next reserve 
window is FY 13/14 through FY 16/17. 

 
Annual Expenditure Threshold Guideline 

 
Alameda CTC recognizes recipients are providing an estimate of planned expenditures when reporting 
their implementation plan as part of the Annual Compliance Report.  As a result there may be 
unexpected funds balances from these planned budgets due to project bid savings, contingencies, or 
supplemental savings. Thus, Alameda CTC will monitor and evaluate the total summation of the planned 
annual expenditures across all programmatic types (Bike/Pedestrian, Local Transportation, Mass Transit, and 

Paratransit).  

Page 142



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 3 

 
 
Purpose of Annual Planned Projects 
Through the Annual Program Compliance Report, jurisdictions may report annual planned projects using 
Measure B/VRF funds in the compliance reporting forms, Table 3 Section 1 Planned Projects.   

 
Project Types include:  

- One-year Capital Projects  
- Traffic Operations 
- Traffic Signal Coordination 
- Slurry Seal/Pavement Rehabilitation 
- Program Management 

 
Timely Use of Funds Policy Implementation  

 Alameda CTC will monitor the recipient’s planned versus actual expenditures in the Annual 

Program Compliance Report. 

 Alameda CTC expects recipients to expend funds identified as annual planned projects. 

 Recipient’s annual reported expenditures collectively across the planned sections for all 

applicable programmatic types must be at least 70 percent expended to demonstrate 

expeditious use of Measure B/VRF funds. 

o 70 percent expenditure threshold is derived from: 

 Jurisdictions planned annual expenditures are reported in December, 

which is mid-way through the relevant fiscal year. 

 Permits an allowance for contingencies or unexpected cost savings. 

 Any unspent funds greater than 30 percent of the reported planned expenditures across 

the planned sections for all applicable programmatic categories must be justified and 

may be subject for rescission, unless a written time extension request is submitted by 

the recipient and approved by Alameda CTC (MPFA, Article 3).  

Program Compliance Report Table 3 

Section 1: Planned Projects (unreserved) 

RESERVE TYPE DESCRIPTION  RECIPIENT’S RESPONSIBILITY  ALAMEDA CTC’S RESPONSIBILITY 
Projects included in this section are 
required to be implemented and funded as 
planned during the specified fiscal year.  
 
Project Types include:  

- One-year Capital Projects  
- Traffic Operations 
- Traffic Signal Coordination 
- Slurry Seal/Pavement 

Rehabilitation 
- Program Management 

Recipients are allowed to outline specific 
projects that are planned to be 
implemented during the specified fiscal 
year. 
 
Recipients will report these same 
projects/expenditures in subsequent 
Annual Compliance Reports and identify 
their delivery status. 
 

Alameda CTC will review projects listed in 
this section through the Annual Program 
Compliance Report process and ensure the 
Recipient is adhering to the Timely Use of 
Funds Policy.  
 
Alameda CTC will monitor Recipient’s 
reported planned expenditures and actual 
expenditures reported in the past and 
present Annual Program Compliance 
Reports.  Alameda CTC will evaluate 
unexpended fund balances. 

What happens to unexpended balances? 
1. All funds specified in this section must be no less than 70 percent expended collectively across the planned sections for all 

applicable programmatic categories.  A written justification is required for unexpended balances for administrative or 
Commission approval.  Annual balances less than 30 percent are subject to administrative approval, and balances greater than 
30 percent are subject to Commission approval.  

2. Any funds not expended may be subject to rescission, unless a written time extension request is submitted by the recipient and 
approved by Alameda CTC. 
 

SECTION 1: Measure B/VRF Annual Planned Projects 

Page 143



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 4 

 
 
Purpose of Capital Fund Reserve  
Through the Annual Program Compliance Report, jurisdictions may report planned uses of Measure 
B/VRF fund reserves for Capital Projects in Table 3 Section 2 Capital Fund Reserve of the compliance 
reporting forms.    
 
The Capital Fund Reserve is for anticipated Capital Projects planned over four fiscal years. Recipients 
cannot reserve funds past the end of the third fiscal year immediately following the fiscal year during 
which the reserve was established.   
 

Project Types include: 
- Multi-year Capital Projects 
- Roadway Projects 
- Drainage/Facilities Projects 
- Slurry Seal/Pavement Rehabilitation 
- Bike/Pedestrian Projects 

 
Timely Use of Funds Implementation Policy 

 Alameda CTC will track each project’s proposed budget in the Capital Fund Reserve by phase 

and year through the Annual Program Compliance Report process. 

 Alameda CTC will monitor the recipient’s reported Capital Fund Reserve planned versus actual 

expenditures. 

 Recipient’s annual reported planned expenditures for the overall reserve section must 

demonstrate expeditious use of Measure B/VRF funds. 

 Recipient may request fund adjustments from year to year within the reserve period as part of 

the Annual Compliance Report. However, Alameda CTC will monitor each individual project to 

ensure that the reported expenditures for each fiscal year are being expended within the Timely 

Use of Funds requirements.  

o Any unspent funds for individual projects and/or Capital Fund Reserve section must 

have a justification for the unexpended funds.   

 Recipient may reallocate funds to an outer year in the reserve window to the 

same project or to an alternative project.   

 Unexpended funds must be reallocated in the same Capital Fund Reserve 

window in which the reserve was established.     

 Any funds not expended by the end of third fiscal year immediately following 

the fiscal year during which the reserve was established will be rescinded, 

unless a written time extension request is submitted by the recipient and 

approved by Alameda CTC (MPFA, Article 3). 

 
  

SECTION 2: Measure B/VRF Capital Fund Reserve 

Page 144



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 5 

Program Compliance Report Table 3  

Section 2: Capital Fund Reserve 

RESERVE TYPE DESCRIPTION  RECIPIENT’S RESPONSIBILITY  ALAMEDA CTC’S RESPONSIBILITY 
Projects included in this section are 
designated with Capital Fund Reserves 
during a reserve window over four fiscal 
years. 
 
Reserve Window: All funds must be 
expended prior to the end of the third fiscal 
year immediately follow the fiscal year 
during which the reserve was established. 

 
No.1 Initial Reserve Window 
- FY 12-13 through FY 15-16 
 
No.2 Second Reserve Window 
- FY 13-14 through FY 16-17 

 
The Capital Fund Reserve is for large capital 
project(s) that could otherwise not be 
funded with a year’s worth of Measure 
B/VRF direct local program distributions. All 
programmed funds must be expended by 
the end their respective fiscal year window. 
 
Project Types include: 

- Multi-year Capital Projects 
- Roadway Projects 
- Drainage/Facilities Projects 
- Slurry Seal/Pavement 

Rehabilitation 
Bike/Pedestrian Projects 
 

Recipients are expected to report large 
capital projects funded with Measure 
B/VRF revenue over a four fiscal year 
reserve window. 
 
Any projects that require additional 
Measure B/VRF funding beyond the total 
anticipated fiscal year’s revenue that is 
allocated in this reserve must state in the 
project status notes:  
 
1. The total project cost using Measure 

B/VRF funding;  
2. The outstanding Measure B/VRF 

balance that is required to complete 
the project; and  

3. Specify anticipated future funding 
using additional Measure B/VRF 
revenue for the project in subsequent 
years.  

 
Recipients will report these same 
projects/expenditures in subsequent 
Annual Compliance Reports and identify 
their delivery status (i.e. continuing or 
close-out). 
 
 

Alameda CTC will track each project 
proposed in the Capital Fund Reserve 
through the Annual Program Compliance 
Report process to ensure the Recipient is 
adhering to the Timely Use of Funds Policy 
of the MPFA.  
 
Alameda CTC will monitor Recipient’s 
reported planned expenditures and actual 
expenditures reported in the past and 
present Annual Program Compliance 
Reports.  
 
Alameda CTC will evaluate unexpended 
fund balances. 

What happens to unexpended balances? 
1. Recipients must expend the funds identified for projects as reported within their respective reserve window.   

a. Capital Fund Reserve balances may be forwarded to an outer year of the original reserve window.  
b. As part of the Program Compliance Report, a written justification is required for unexpended balances. 

2. Any funds not expended by the end of third fiscal year immediately following the fiscal year during which the reserve was 
established will be rescinded, unless a written time extension request is submitted by the recipient and approved by Alameda 
CTC. 

 
 

Page 145



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 6 

 
 
Purpose of Operations Fund Reserve 
As part of the Annual Program Compliance Report, jurisdictions may establish an operational reserve of 
up to 50 percent of annual Measure B/VRF fund revenues in Table 3 Section 3 Operations Fund Reserve 
of the compliance reporting forms.    
 
The Operations Fund Reserve allowed to accounts for fluctuations in revenues, and operational 
adjustments.  
 

Project Types include: 
- Transit Operations  
- Traffic Signal Coordination 
- Street Lights Maintenance  
- Roadway/Traffic Studies 
- Facilities Maintenance 
- General Studies 

 
Timely Use of Funds Implementation Policy 

 Alameda CTC will monitor recipient’s annual Operations Fund Reserve to ensure it does not 

exceed 50 percent of the annual Measure B/VRF revenue.  

 There are no expenditure requirements for the immediate fiscal year that the reserve was 

established for. However, in the following fiscal year, recipients must reallocate the reserve 

balance to a planned project or Capital Fund Reserve project.  

o Once reallocated, any funds not expended by the end of third fiscal year immediately 

following the fiscal year during which the initial operating reserve was established will 

be rescinded, unless a written time extension request is submitted by the recipient and 

approved by Alameda CTC. 

Program Compliance Report Table 3 

Section 3: Operations Fund Reserve 

RESERVE TYPE DESCRIPTION  RECIPIENT’S RESPONSIBILITY  ALAMEDA CTC’S RESPONSIBILITY 
Projects and activities included in this 
section are designed to address operational 
issues, such as fluctuations in revenues, and 
to help maintain transportation operations.  
 
The total amount identified may not exceed 
50 percent of anticipated annual revenue.  
 
Project Types include: 

- Transit Operations  
- Traffic Signal Coordination 
- Street Lights Maintenance  
- Roadway/Traffic Studies 
- Facilities Maintenance 
- General Studies 

 

Recipients are allowed to program up to 50 
percent of anticipated annual revenue for 
operational projects/programs such as 
transit operations, traffic operations, 
streetlight maintenance, etc. 
 
Recipients may also create a reserve item 
for general operations. Recipients cannot 
program more than 50 percent of 
anticipated annual revenue. 
 
Recipients will report these same 
projects/expenditures in subsequent 
Annual Compliance Reports and identify 
their delivery status (i.e. continuing or 
close-out). 

Alameda CTC will review the project list to 
determine eligibility in the operational 
reserve.  
 
Alameda CTC will ensure the programmed 
amount does not exceed 50 percent of 
anticipated annual revenue. 
 
Alameda CTC will monitor Recipient’s 
reported planned expenditures and actual 
expenditures reported in the past and 
present Annual Program Compliance 
Reports.  

 

What happens to unexpended balances? 
Unexpended Operational Fund Reserve balance may be reassigned as part of the subsequent Annual Program Compliance 
Reporting process.  

 

SECTION 3: Measure B/VRF Operations Fund Reserve 

Page 146



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 7 

 
 
Purpose of Undesignated Fund Reserve 
As part of the Annual Program Compliance Report, jurisdictions may establish an undesignated reserve 
of up to 10 percent of annual Measure B/VRF fund revenues in Table 3 Section 4 Undesignated Fund 
Reserve of the compliance reporting forms.    
 
The Undesignated Fund Reserve accounts for project contingencies or unexpected circumstances.  
 
Timely Use of Funds Implementation Policy 

 Alameda CTC will monitor recipient’s annual Undesignated Fund Reserve to ensure it does not 

exceed 10 percent of the annual Measure B/VRF revenues.  

 There are no expenditure requirements for the immediate fiscal year that the reserve was 

established for. However, in the following fiscal year, recipients must reallocate the reserve 

balance to a planned project or Capital Fund Reserve project.  

o Once reallocated, any funds not expended by the end of third fiscal year immediately 

following the fiscal year during which the initial undesignated fund reserve was 

established will be rescinded, unless a written time extension request is submitted by 

the recipient and approved by Alameda CTC. 

 
Program Compliance Report Table 3 

Section 4: Undesignated Fund Reserve 

RESERVE TYPE DESCRIPTION  RECIPIENT’S RESPONSIBILITY  ALAMEDA CTC’S RESPONSIBILITY 
Projects included in this section are for 
unspecified/as-needed transportation 
activities such as such as matching funds 
for grants, project development work, 
studies for transportation purposes, or 
contingency funds for a project or program.   
 
This fund may not contain more than 10 
percent of annual direct local program 
revenues. 

 

Recipients may establish an undesignated 
reserve fund for yet to be defined 
transportation funding needs of up to 10 
percent of anticipated annual revenue.   
 
Recipients may propose potential uses of 
undesignated fund reserves in the 
additional information or status section.  
 
 

 

Alameda CTC will ensure the programmed 
amount does not exceed 10 percent of 
anticipated annual revenue.  
 
Alameda CTC will monitor Recipient’s 
reported planned expenditures and actual 
expenditures reported in the past and 
present Annual Program Compliance 
Reports.  
 

What happens to unexpended balances? 
1. Unexpended annual undesignated Fund Reserve balance may be reassigned as part of the subsequent Annual Program 

Compliance Reporting process.   
 

 

SECTION 4: Measure B/VRF Undesignated Fund Reserve 

Page 147



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013    Page 8 

Exhibit B: Annual Funding Adjustment Scenarios 
 

FUND 
CAT. 

SCENARIO ADJUSTMENT 

P
LA

N
N

ED
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 

1. Recipient expends greater than initial budget  
a. Projects required additional funds 
b. Implemented more projects than expected 

 Recipient may reallocate and use funds from 
o Operational Reserve 
o Undesignated Reserve 
o Capital Fund Reserve

1 
 

2. Recipient expends less than initial budget  
a. Projects contained project savings or other 

funding sources acquired  
b. Projects were not delivered 
 

 

Unexpended balance less than 30% 

 Recipient may reallocate unexpended balances less than 30 
percent of overall planned allocation (cumulatively across all 

programmatic types) to the next fiscal year.  Justification is 
required and reallocation subject to Alameda CTC 
administrative approval.  
 

Unexpended balance greater than 30% 

 If unexpended amount is greater than 30 percent of overall 
planned allocation (cumulatively across all programmatic types).  
Recipient may propose to reallocate balances to the 
following fiscal year. Justification is required and 
reallocation is subject to Alameda CTC’s Commission 
approval.   

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FU
N

D
 R

ES
ER

V
E 

3. Recipient expends greater than initial budget 
a. Projects required additional funds 
b. Implemented more projects than expected 

 Recipient may reallocate and use funds from 
o Operational Reserve 
o Undesignated Reserve 
o Capital Reserve (same reserve window)

 1
 

o Planned Projects
1
  

4. Recipient expends less than initial budget  
a. Projects contained project savings or other 

funding sources acquired  
b. Projects were not delivered 

 
 

Unexpended balances 

 Recipient may reallocate unexpended balances per project 
and/or overall planned Capital Fund Reserve allocation to 
the next fiscal year(s) within the same reserve window.    

o Justification statements are required for fund 
balances and proposed reallocations.  

 Funds must remain within the same initial Capital Fund 
Reserve window.   

 Unexpended balances at the end of the four fiscal year 
reserve window may be subject to rescission.  

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

FU
N

D
 R

ES
ER

V
E 5. Recipient expends less than initial budget  

 
 
 
 
 

 Operations Reserve balance to be forwarded to following 
fiscal year as a planned project or a Capital Reserve Project.  

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
  

FU
N

D
 R

ES
ER

V
E 

6. Recipient expends less than initial budget   Undesignated Fund Reserve balance to be forwarded to 
following fiscal year as a planned project or a Capital 
Reserve Project.  

 

Notes:  1. Drawing funds from the “Planned” or “Capital Fund” fund sources should be considered after exhausting other Fund Reserves. 
If drawing funds from the “Planned Projects” or “Capital Fund Reserve” project(s), recipient must disclose the impact of removing funds 
for the project(s), and alternative funding to fulfill the original project funding plan. 

Page 148



R
es

e
rv

e 
P

o
lic

ie
s 

an
d

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
 

 U
p

d
a

te
d

: 
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
4,

 2
01

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ag

e 
9

 

  

Page 149



Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures  

Updated: October 24, 2013   Page 10 

 “BASELINE” IMPLEMENTATION PLANS AND FUND RESERVES 
 

The Timely Use of Funds policy dictates that Measure B and VRF funds must be expended expeditiously 
and within specified time periods as outlined for each of the reserve categories.    

 
As such, recipients are required to submit an Annual Program Compliance Report on December 31st.  
This submitted report will be reviewed by Alameda CTC staff, the Citizens Watchdog Committee, and 
posted on the Alameda CTC’s website.  Recipients may be requested to clarify reporting data and project 
implementation plans.  Thus, recipients may be asked to modify their Annual Program Compliance 
Report submittal.  By mid-March, recipients’ may submit revisions to the Annual Program Compliance 
Reports, if necessary.  Revision must include information on the delivery status of planned projects and 
programs, and reasons for changes. These reports establish a baseline implementation plan used for 
evaluation to subsequent compliance reports.    
 
The finalized (executed) reported information provided in the Annual Program Compliance Report‘s 
Table 3 will be used to evaluate the recipient’s adherence to the Timely Use of Funds policy as described 
in the MPFA.  Information reported in the Annual Program Compliance Report’s Table 3 will be 
evaluated against the subsequent year’s reported expenditure information to determine compliance 
with the Timely Use of Funds policy.  
 

AMENDMENT REQUESTS 
 

Alameda CTC will consider the following amendment requests: 
1. Reallocation of unexpended annual balances of Planned Projects or Capital Fund Reserve at the 

Timely Use of Funds milestone.  
a. Annual balances less than 30 percent (cumulatively across all programmatic types) are 

subject to administrative approval, and 
b. Annual balances greater than 30 percent (cumulatively across all programmatic types) 

are subject to Commission approval. 
2. Revision to projects identified in the Capital Fund Reserve including scope, project lists, and 

dollars.  
 

Administrative Amendment Procedure 
1. Recipients must justify and propose balance reallocations within the Annual Compliance Report 

for balances less than 30 percent of overall planned project sections (cumulatively across all 
programmatic types) or for amendments within the Capital Fund Reserve. 

2. Alameda CTC will review the requests through the compliance reporting process and may 
request additional information, if required, prior to its determination of the request. 

 
Formal Amendment Procedure 

1. Recipients must submit a written request for a time extension and reallocation of balances 
greater than 30 percent of overall planned project sections (cumulatively across all 
programmatic types) to Alameda CTC or unexpended funds at the end of the Capital Fund 
Reserve period. 

2. Alameda CTC staff will evaluate the eligibility of time extension request and will prepare the 
staff report to Alameda CTC Commission. 

3. Alameda CTC Commission approval is required for a formal amendment. 
4. Alameda CTC staff will notify recipient of the Commission’s action in writing.  

Page 150



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.3_TFCA_App_Summary\6.3_TFCA_FY14_15_Application_Summary.docx  
 

Memorandum 6.3 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) FY 2014-15 Program 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the TFCA FY 2014-15 Applications received. 

 
Summary  

Applications for FY 2014-15 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) County Program 

Manager funding were due on May 12, 2014. Attachment A provides a summary of the 

applications received to date. Of the approximately $3.35 million of TFCA funding available 

for projects this year, $2.32 million has been requested leaving an unrequested balance of 

$1.03 million. Staff is currently evaluating the applications received and a FY 2014-15 

program recommendation is scheduled to be brought to the Commission in July 2014.  

Background 

TFCA funding is generated by a four dollar vehicle registration fee collected by the Bay Area 

Air Quality Management District (Air District). Projects that result in the reduction of motor 

vehicle emissions are eligible for TFCA. Eligible projects are to achieve “surplus” emission 

reductions beyond what is currently required through regulations, ordinances, contracts, or 

other legally binding obligations. Projects typically funded with TFCA include shuttles, bicycle 

lanes and lockers, signal timing and trip reduction programs.  As the TFCA Program Manager 

for Alameda County, the Alameda CTC is responsible for annually programming 40 percent 

of the four dollar vehicle registration fee that is collected in Alameda County for this 

program. Five percent of new revenue is set aside for the Alameda CTC’s administration of 

the TFCA program. Per the Alameda CTC TFCA Guidelines, 70 percent of the available funds 

are to be allocated to the cities/county based on population, with a minimum of $10,000 to 

each jurisdiction. The remaining 30 percent of funds are to be allocated to transit-related 

projects on a discretionary basis.  

A jurisdiction may borrow against its projected future share in order to receive more funds in 

the current year, which can help facilitate the required annual programming of all available 

funds.  Projects proposed for TFCA funding are required to meet the eligibility and cost-

effectiveness requirements of the TFCA program.  

 

 

Page 151



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.3_TFCA_App_Summary\6.3_TFCA_FY14_15_Application_Summary.docx  
 

Next Steps 

The TFCA Expenditure Plans for FY 2014-15 are scheduled to be approved by the Air District 

Board in late May 2014.  Subsequently, the Alameda CTC will enter into a funding agreement 

with the Air District and will have six months to submit a Commission-approved program of 

eligible projects. After this six-month period, any funds that remain un-programmed may be 

programmed directly by the Air District.  An initial FY 2014-15 program is scheduled for 

consideration by the Commission in July 2014. Staff will continue to work with ACTAC 

Representatives to identify potential projects and evaluate requests for funding until all 

available funds are programmed.    

Fiscal Impact: TFCA funding is made available by the Air District and costs associated with 

projects and the Alameda CTC’s administration of the TFCA program are included in the 

Alameda CTC’s 2014-15 budget. 

Attachments 

A. FY 2014-15 TFCA Application Summary  

 

Staff Contacts  

Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Page 152

mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:MTodd@AlamedaCTC.org


Sponsor Project Name Project Description Total Project
Cost

Amount
Requested TFCA Share Notes

Berkeley Bay Area Bike Share 
Expansion to Berkeley

Expand the regional Bay Area Bike Share program to the City of Berkeley. 
Berkeley's Bike Share service area will consist of 400 bicycles circulating 
among 34 stations in an area including Downtown Berkeley, UC Berkeley, 
Upper Shattuck Avenue, North Berkeley, West Berkeley, Lower Adeline 
Avenue, Telegraph Avenue Corridor, College Avenue Corridor and will be 
contiguous with Oakland's planned service area. 

3,574,000$      317,000$         263,708$         Requires Air District 
approval of an 
exception to TFCA 
CPM Policy #7, due 
to request for 5-year 
operations period.  

Dublin Village Parkway Bike 
Lanes and Bicycle 
Detection 

Install Class 2 bike lanes on Village Parkway from Dublin Boulevard to 
Amador Valley Boulevard, including enhanced bicycle detection at 
Amador Valley Boulevard and Dublin Boulevard intersections and a 
protected left-turn phase on Village Parkway at Brighton Drive.  

120,000$         100,000$         240,249$         

Fremont Downtown Fremont 
Arterial Management

Signal timing and coordination of the three busiest corridors in the City of 
Fremont. The three corridors consist of Mowry Avenue, Stevenson 
Boulevard, and Fremont Boulevard from downtown Fremont to I-880.  
Project will upgrade existing traffic signal equipment and add new 
equipment to enhance the operation of traffic signal coordination and 
traffic monitoring system.

440,000$         440,000$         534,614$         

Oakland Oakland Broadway "B" 
Shuttle Peak Hour 
Operations

The Free Broadway Shuttle (the "B") operates between the Jack London 
Oakland Amtrak Station and Grand Avenue at 11-16 minute frequencies. 
The TFCA request is for the eligible peak hour service for FY 2014-15. 

769,441$         41,487$           

Oakland Bay Area Bike Share 
Expansion to Oakland

Expand the regional Bay Area Bike Share program to the City of Oakland. 
Oakland's Bike Share service area will consist of 700 bicycles circulating 
among 70 stations in an area including Downtown Oakland, Lake Merritt 
neighborhoods, Telegraph Ave corridor, Broadway corridor, West 
Oakland, Jack London Square, and Fruitvale and will be contiguous with 
Berkeley's planned service area.

6,963,000$      579,600$         Requires Air District 
approval for an 
exception to TFCA 
CPM Policy #7, due 
to request for 5-year 
operations period.  

1,478,087$       
TFCA 70% Available 2,643,536$       

1,165,449$      

Sponsor Project Name Project Description Total Project
Cost

Amount
Requested TFCA Share Notes

AC Transit Zero-Emission Bus 
Purchase for Broadway 
Shuttle

Purchase of six zero-emissions buses to replace the fleet for the
Oakland Broadway Shuttle service. The TFCA funds will provide local 
match to FTA funds that are covering the incremental cost of the zero-
emissions buses over hybrid-electric buses.

8,200,000$      405,000$         N/A

TFCA County Program Manager Fund, FY 2014-15 Application Summary

Subtotal Cities/County (70%) Requested

70% Cities/County Share

30% Transit Discretionary Share

Difference

746,565$         

CSU East 
Bay

CSUEB/Hayward BART - 
2nd Shuttle Peak Hour 
Operations

FY 14/15 operations for second shuttle between California State 
University East Bay and the Hayward BART Station, 10am - 7 pm, M-F.

536,000$         159,000$         N/A

LAVTA Route 8 Peak Hour 
Operations

Route 8 serves the Pleasanton area, connecting BART, ACE, 
educational, residential and commercial destinations (TFCA request is for 
two FYs, 2014-15 & 2015-16).

114,000$         84,000$           N/A

LAVTA Route 12 Peak Hour 
Operations

Route 12 serves the Cities of Dublin, Livermore and Pleasanton, spanning 
the Tri-Valley East to West, and connecting BART, ACE, educational, 
residential and commercial destinations (TFCA request is for two FYs, 
2014-15 & 2015-16).

210,000$         128,000$         N/A

LAVTA  Route 15 Peak Hour 
Operations

Route 15 serves the City of Livermore, providing a vital connection 
between residential, commercial and regional transit destinations (TFCA 
request is for two FYs, 2014-15 & 2015-16).

120,000$         66,000$           N/A

842,000$         

704,580$         

(137,420)$        

TFCA Category Amount 
Available

Amount 
Requested Difference

Subtotal 70% Cities/County 2,643,536$      1,478,087$       1,165,449$       

Subtotal 30% Transit Discretionary 704,580$         842,000$         (137,420)$        

Totals 3,348,116$      2,320,087$       1,028,029$       

Subtotal Transit Discretionary (30%) Requested

TFCA 30% Available 

Difference

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\PPC\20140609\5.5_TFCA_Application _Summary\Source_Docs\5.5A_TFCA_FY1415_Application_Summary

6.3A

Page 153



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 154



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.4_FedInactive\6.4_Federal_Inactive_List.docx  

 

Memorandum  6.4 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: Alameda County Federal Inactive Projects List: May 2014 Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the May 2014 Alameda County Federal Inactive 

Projects 

 

Summary 

Federal regulations require that agencies receiving federal funds invoice against their 

obligations at least once every six months. Projects that do not have invoicing activity 

over a six month period are placed on the Inactive Obligation list, and those projects are 

at risk of deobligation of the project’s federal funds unless Caltrans and the Federal 

Highways Administration (FHWA) receive either an invoice or a valid justification for 

inactivity. Caltrans is tracking inactive obligations, and updating a l ist of inactive projects 

every week. If Caltrans and FHWA do not receive adequate invoicing or justification for 

the project’s inactivity, the project may be deobligated. 

Background 

In response to FHWA’s new guidance for processing Inactive Obligations, Ca ltrans 

developed new guidelines for managing federal inactive obligations. The new guidelines 

treat all federal-aid as well as the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 

inactive projects equally. In order to manage these changes more proactively Caltrans 

changed the management of "inactive projects" as follows beginning July 1, 2013: 

 If the Department does not receive an invoice for more than six months, the 

project will be deemed "inactive" and posted on the Department's website. Local 

Agencies will be notified the first time projects are posted. 

 If the Department does not receive an invoice within the following six months (12 

months without invoicing), the Department will deobligate the unexpended 

balances. 

 It is the responsibility of the local agencies to work in collaboration with their 

respective District Local Assistance Engineer's to ensure their projects are removed 

from the list to avoid deobligation. 

 The Inactive project listing is posted at the following website and will be updated 

weekly: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm 

Page 155

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.4_FedInactive\6.4_Federal_Inactive_List.docx  
 

 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact due to this item. 

Attachments 

A. Alameda County List of Federal Inactive Projects Report dated 05/19/14 

B. Justification Form 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

 

Page 156

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IS

T 
O

F 
IN

A
C

TI
V

E 
O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
S

U
P

D
A

TE
D

 B
Y

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S 
O

N
 M

A
Y

 1
9

, 2
0

1
4

U
p

d
at

e
d

 o
n

 0
5

/1
9

/2
0

1
4

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

 

(n
e

w
ly

 

ad
d

e
d

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 

h
ig

h
li

gh
te

d
 

in
 G

R
EE

N
)

St
at

u
s

A
ge

n
cy

/D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

ct
io

n
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

P
re

fi
x

A
ge

n
cy

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

La
te

st
 D

at
e

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 

D
at

e

La
st

 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

D
at

e

La
st

 A
ct

io
n

 

D
at

e

 T
o

ta
l C

o
st

  
 F

e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

s 
 

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 A
m

t 
 

 U
n

e
xp

e
n

d
e

d
 B

al
  

5
0

1
2

0
8

7
In

ac
ti

ve

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
5

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

C
M

L
O

ak
la

n
d

6
6

TH
 A

V
E.

FR
O

M
 S

A
N

 L
EA

N
D

R
O

 T
O

 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

 B
LV

D
, S

TR
EE

TS
C

A
P

E
5

/9
/2

0
1

3
3

/3
0

/2
0

0
9

5
/9

/2
0

1
3

5
/9

/2
0

1
3

$
2

,0
6

7
,1

2
6

.0
0

$
1

,2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
9

3
,4

4
1

.2
6

$
3

6
,5

5
8

.7
4

5
0

1
2

1
0

0
In

ac
ti

ve

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 a
ge

n
cy

.  

R
es

u
b

m
it

 t
o

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y 

0
5

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

ES
P

LE
O

ak
la

n
d

7
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

FR
O

M
 U

N
IO

N
 T

O
 P

ER
A

LT
A

 

ST
R

EE
TS

, P
ED

ES
TR

A
IN

 S
TR

EE
TS

C
A

P
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

3
8

/4
/2

0
0

9
4

/1
0

/2
0

1
3

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

3
$

4
,0

7
0

,0
4

4
.0

0
$

3
,6

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,4

7
0

,5
0

9
.8

1
$

1
5

9
,4

9
0

.1
9

5
1

0
1

0
2

6
In

ac
ti

ve

In
vo

ic
e 

u
n

d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

C
al

tr
an

s.
  M

o
n

it
o

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

gr
es

s.
C

M
L

P
le

as
an

to
n

I-
5

8
0

 A
T 

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
R

D
, F

O
O

TH
IL

L 
R

D
: 

C
A

N
YO

N
 W

A
Y 

N
O

R
TH

 T
O

 I-
5

8
0

 W
B

 

R
A

M
P

, R
EA

LI
G

N
 F

R
EE

W
A

Y 
R

A
M

P
S 

FO
R

 

B
IK

E 
LA

N
E 

G
A

P
 C

LO
SE

R
4

/3
0

/2
0

1
3

4
/3

0
/2

0
1

3
5

/1
0

/2
0

1
3

$
3

,9
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

7
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

3
3

0
2

8
In

ac
ti

ve

In
vo

ic
e 

u
n

d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

C
al

tr
an

s.
  M

o
n

it
o

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

gr
es

s.
ST

P
LZ

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

O
A

K
LA

N
D

 E
ST

U
A

R
Y 

(F
R

U
IT

V
A

LE
 A

V
) 

B
R

 

N
O

 3
3

C
-0

1
4

7
, S

EI
SM

IC
 R

ET
R

O
FI

T
6

/2
7

/2
0

1
3

9
/1

/1
9

9
6

6
/2

7
/2

0
1

3
6

/2
7

/2
0

1
3

$
5

6
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

4
8

8
,0

2
1

.0
0

$
4

6
6

,2
3

7
.3

8
$

2
1

,7
8

3
.6

2

6
2

7
3

0
5

3
In

ac
ti

ve

In
vo

ic
e 

u
n

d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

C
al

tr
an

s.
  M

o
n

it
o

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

gr
es

s.
H

P
LU

N

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

I-
8

8
0

- 
2

3
R

D
. A

V
E.

 T
O

 2
9

TH
. A

V
E.

 

IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

ES
.,

 R
EP

LA
C

E 

IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

ES
-O

V
ER

C
R

O
SS

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

3
5

/8
/2

0
0

9
4

/1
1

/2
0

1
3

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

3
$

2
,2

4
9

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

1
,7

8
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,6

2
8

,6
9

5
.4

7
$

1
5

8
,3

0
4

.5
3

6
2

7
3

0
6

1
In

ac
ti

ve

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
5

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

IM
D

L

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

I-
5

8
0

- 
EA

ST
 O

F 
O

V
ER

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 O
F 

IS
A

B
EL

 A
V

E.
- 

TO
 F

IR
ST

 S
T.

 IN
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LI
V

ER
M

O
R

E,
 W

ID
EN

 T
H

E 
EA

ST
B

O
U

N
D

 

IN
TE

R
ST

A
TE

 5
8

0
 F

O
R

 A
U

X
. L

A
N

ES
6

/1
3

/2
0

1
3

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

1
6

/1
3

/2
0

1
3

6
/1

3
/2

0
1

3
$

1
,5

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

1
9

,9
4

7
.5

8
$

5
,0

5
2

.4
2

6
2

7
3

0
6

3
In

ac
ti

ve

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
5

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

IM
D

L

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

I-
5

8
0

 W
ES

TB
O

U
N

D
; W

.O
F 

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 

R
D

. O
.C

. T
O

 W
.O

F 
SA

N
 R

A
M

O
N

 R
D

./
 

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
O

.C
.,

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
6

/1
3

/2
0

1
3

7
/2

2
/2

0
1

1
6

/1
3

/2
0

1
3

6
/1

3
/2

0
1

3
$

1
2

,6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
4

3
,1

4
9

.9
9

$
6

,8
5

0
.0

1

6
2

7
3

0
6

5
In

ac
ti

ve

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
5

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

ST
P

C
M

L

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

C
O

U
N

TY
 W

ID
E,

 IM
P

LE
M

EN
T 

A
 

C
O

U
N

TY
W

ID
E 

SR
2

S 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

5
/1

4
/2

0
1

3
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
1

5
/1

4
/2

0
1

3
5

/1
4

/2
0

1
3

$
3

,6
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,1
8

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,3
1

2
,8

2
5

.0
6

$
1

,8
7

6
,1

7
4

.9
4

5
0

1
2

0
8

8
Fu

tu
re

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

C
M

L
O

ak
la

n
d

FR
U

IT
V

A
LE

 A
V

E.
   

   
   

   
   

 , 
ST

R
EE

TS
C

A
P

E
9

/1
9

/2
0

1
3

3
/9

/2
0

0
9

9
/1

9
/2

0
1

3
9

/1
9

/2
0

1
3

$
3

,4
0

6
,2

7
0

.0
0

$
2

,6
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,2
5

6
,4

2
1

.2
3

$
3

6
3

,5
7

8
.7

7

5
0

1
2

0
9

0
Fu

tu
re

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

ST
P

LZ
O

ak
la

n
d

P
A

R
K

 B
LV

D
 V

IA
D

U
C

TS
 1

, 2
 &

 3
, B

R
ID

G
E 

# 

3
3

C
0

1
7

8
, 3

3
C

0
1

7
9

 &
 3

3
C

0
1

8
0

, S
EI

SM
IC

 

R
ET

R
O

FI
T

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

3
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
0

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

3
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
3

$
2

,0
4

8
,2

6
7

.0
0

$
1

,8
1

3
,3

3
1

.0
0

$
1

,6
5

5
,6

3
2

.8
4

$
1

5
7

,6
9

8
.1

6

5
0

1
2

1
0

1
Fu

tu
re

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

ES
P

L
O

ak
la

n
d

V
A

R
IO

U
S 

ST
R

EE
T 

A
N

D
 R

O
A

D
W

A
Y 

R
EH

A
B

.,
 

A
C

 O
V

ER
LA

Y
8

/7
/2

0
1

3
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
0

9
8

/7
/2

0
1

3
8

/7
/2

0
1

3
$

1
,2

5
8

,9
4

9
.0

0
$

1
,2

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,1

1
3

,8
9

6
.8

7
$

1
4

1
,1

0
3

.1
3

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

2

6.4A

Page 157



A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IS

T 
O

F 
IN

A
C

TI
V

E 
O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
S

U
P

D
A

TE
D

 B
Y

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S 
O

N
 M

A
Y

 1
9

, 2
0

1
4

U
p

d
at

e
d

 o
n

 0
5

/1
9

/2
0

1
4

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

 

(n
e

w
ly

 

ad
d

e
d

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 

h
ig

h
li

gh
te

d
 

in
 G

R
EE

N
)

St
at

u
s

A
ge

n
cy

/D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

ct
io

n
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

P
re

fi
x

A
ge

n
cy

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

La
te

st
 D

at
e

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 

D
at

e

La
st

 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

D
at

e

La
st

 A
ct

io
n

 

D
at

e

 T
o

ta
l C

o
st

  
 F

e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

s 
 

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 A
m

t 
 

 U
n

e
xp

e
n

d
e

d
 B

al
  

5
0

1
4

0
4

0
Fu

tu
re

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 a
ge

n
cy

.  

R
es

u
b

m
it

 t
o

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

TC
SP

L
A

la
m

ed
a

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
P

A
R

K
 S

T/
LI

N
C

O
LN

 

A
V

E 
A

N
D

 P
A

R
K

 S
T/

B
U

EN
A

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
E,

 

P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 S
A

FE
TY

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

3
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
3

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

3
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
3

$
3

1
9

,6
3

3
.0

0
$

2
8

2
,8

8
5

.0
0

$
2

7
,9

5
0

.6
0

$
2

5
4

,9
3

4
.4

0

5
0

4
1

0
4

2
Fu

tu
re

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 a
ge

n
cy

.  

R
es

u
b

m
it

 t
o

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

H
SI

P
L

Sa
n

 L
ea

n
d

ro

B
A

N
C

R
O

FT
 A

V
E.

/ 
SY

B
IL

 A
V

E.
, U

P
G

R
A

D
E 

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
IG

N
A

LS
7

/1
6

/2
0

1
3

7
/1

6
/2

0
1

3
7

/1
6

/2
0

1
3

$
7

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

9
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
6

9
,3

0
0

.0
0

5
0

5
3

0
2

5
Fu

tu
re

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 a
ge

n
cy

.  

R
es

u
b

m
it

 t
o

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

C
M

L
Li

ve
rm

o
re

D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 L

IV
ER

M
O

R
E,

 B
IK

E 
&

 P
ED

. 

TR
A

IL
7

/2
5

/2
0

1
3

4
/4

/2
0

1
2

7
/2

5
/2

0
1

3
7

/2
5

/2
0

1
3

$
1

,1
5

4
,6

4
9

.0
0

$
1

,1
5

3
,9

8
9

.0
0

$
9

0
5

,0
4

9
.0

3
$

2
4

8
,9

3
9

.9
7

5
0

5
7

0
3

8
Fu

tu
re

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

R
P

ST
P

LE
B

er
ke

le
y

B
ER

K
EL

EY
 B

A
YT

R
A

IL
 E

X
TE

N
SI

O
N

, 

W
A

LK
W

A
Y 

&
 B

IK
EL

A
N

E 
(T

C
)

7
/1

1
/2

0
1

3
2

/1
6

/2
0

1
2

7
/1

1
/2

0
1

3
7

/1
1

/2
0

1
3

$
1

,8
7

0
,1

9
9

.0
0

$
1

,8
6

0
,1

9
9

.0
0

$
1

,0
9

3
,3

9
8

.8
4

$
7

6
6

,8
0

0
.1

6

5
3

5
4

0
3

0
Fu

tu
re

Fi
n

al
 In

vo
ic

e 
u

n
d

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 

b
y 

C
al

tr
an

s.
  M

o
n

it
o

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

gr
es

s.
C

M
L

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT

Y 
B

LV
D

.-
 F

R
O

M
 S

M
IT

H
 S

T.
 T

O
 

6
0

0
' S

O
U

TH
 O

F 
A

LV
A

R
A

D
O

 B
LV

D
.,

 

W
ID

EN
IN

G
 T

O
 A

LL
O

W
 B

IC
YC

LE
 L

A
N

ES
 

A
N

D
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 IM
P

R
O

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

3
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
2

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

3
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
3

$
1

,6
0

5
,1

0
1

.0
0

$
8

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

7
6

3
,4

6
7

.2
1

$
9

6
,5

3
2

.7
9

5
4

3
2

0
1

7
Fu

tu
re

Fi
n

al
 In

vo
ic

e 
u

n
d

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 

b
y 

C
al

tr
an

s.
  M

o
n

it
o

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

gr
es

s.
H

P
LU

L
D

u
b

lin

D
U

B
LI

N
 B

LV
D

. -
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 D
O

U
G

H
TE

R
Y 

R
O

A
D

 T
O

 S
C

A
R

LE
T,

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

E
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
3

1
1

/8
/2

0
1

2
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
3

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

3
$

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

9
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
1

5
,1

2
7

.6
9

$
8

1
,8

7
2

.3
1

5
9

3
3

1
1

9
Fu

tu
re

In
vo

ic
e 

u
n

d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

C
al

tr
an

s.
  M

o
n

it
o

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

gr
es

s.
SR

TS
L

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

M
U

LT
IP

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 IN

 E
A

ST
 A

N
D

 W
ES

T 

O
A

K
LA

N
D

, I
M

P
LE

M
EN

T 
G

O
LD

EN
 

SN
EA

K
ER

S 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

, S
A

FE
TY

 P
A

TR
O

LS
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
3

8
/3

/2
0

1
2

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

3
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
3

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,1

9
0

.8
2

$
4

6
4

,8
0

9
.1

8

6
0

0
0

0
2

5
Fu

tu
re

In
vo

ic
e 

u
n

d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

C
al

tr
an

s.
  M

o
n

it
o

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

gr
es

s.
ST

P
LZ

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 B
ay

 A
re

a 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
n

si
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

V
A

R
IO

U
S 

B
A

R
T 

A
ER

IA
L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 IN

 4
 

C
O

U
N

TI
ES

. ,
 R

ET
R

O
FI

T 
O

F 
B

A
R

T 
A

ER
IA

L 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
7

/9
/2

0
1

3
8

/3
/2

0
0

5
7

/9
/2

0
1

3
7

/9
/2

0
1

3
$

3
0

,2
4

2
,1

3
3

.0
0

$
2

4
,7

5
6

,0
1

4
.0

0
$

1
9

,4
9

5
,9

1
5

.8
7

$
5

,2
6

0
,0

9
8

.1
3

6
4

8
0

0
0

3
Fu

tu
re

Su
b

m
it

 in
vo

ic
e 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
y 

0
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
4

TG
R

2
D

G
L

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

SA
N

 L
EA

N
D

R
O

 S
T.

 O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

LI
SE

U
M

 

B
A

R
T 

TO
 8

5
TH

 A
V

E.
, B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D

 

P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
A

TH
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
3

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

2
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
3

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

3
$

1
,3

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,0

7
8

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

1
2

,8
8

0
.5

3
$

1
,0

6
5

,5
1

9
.4

7

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f 

2

Page 158



2.  STATE PROJECT 

NUMBER
4. DATE 

10.  PHASE

(from E-76)              

12.  UNEXPENDED FEDERAL 

FUNDS

Litigation Filed Environmental Delays Right of way, Utility Relocation Delays

DATE

DATE

EMAIL

TOTAL:

PHONE NUMBER

23.  AGENCY CONTACT                                SIGNATURE PHONE NUMBER

13. LAST ACTIVITY 

(BILLING DATE)

14.  JUSTIFICATION (CHECK ONE OR MORE IF APPLICABLE) 

16.  ACTIONS TAKEN TO RESOLVE EXISTING ISSUE(S)

17.  DATE ACTIVITIES TO BE RESUMED 18.  DATE BILLINGS OR OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (e.g. closure, withdrawal, etc.)

1.  CT DIST - FEDERAL AID 

PROJECT NO.

5.  GENERAL LOCATION

3.  RESPONSIBLE AGENCY

6.  GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK (INCLUDE PROJECT PHASES WITH OBLIGATED FUNDS)

15.  LIST PROJECT HISTORY FROM INITIAL AUTHORIZATION OR FROM LAST BILLING.  LIST CURRENT PROJECT STATUS/REASON FOR PROJECT BEING 

INACTIVE.  PROVIDE BACKUP DOCUMENTATION.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS 

7.  AUTHORIZATION 

DATE

8.  FEDERAL-AID FUNDS 

AUTHORIZED

Important note: Caltrans and/or FHWA reserve the right to reject a Justification and deobligate the Federal Funds.

20.  IF ESTIMATE IS LESS THAN UNEXPENDED BALANCE, AMOUNT TO BE DEOBLIGATED

(Attach copy of E-76 requesting deobligation)
19.  CURRENT COST ESTIMATE NEEDED TO COMPLETE PROJECT

Justification Forms without proper supporting documents will be rejected and returned to Agencies by Caltrans.                                                         

Decision to accept or reject a Justification may be based exclusively on this form and supporting documentation.

JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

9.  PGM CODE
11.  FEDERAL FUNDS EXPENDED TO 

DATE

CT DISTRICT CONTACT  NAME/TITLE                              SIGNATURE

21.  CONSEQUENCES IF FUNDS ARE DEOBLIGATED

22.  ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION (LIST ATTACHMENTS) TO SUPPORT VALIDATION OF THIS OBLIGATION

24.  FORM REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY:

REVISED DATE:  2010-09-27

6.4B

Page 159



Check

DLAE approving official

JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

Enter billing dates or other corrective action to be taken

Enter current cost estimate needed to complete

Enter amount to be deobligated for unneeded funds

Enter reason/consequences if funds are deobligated

Select the appropriate reason(s) for justification; for litigation filed, 

submit copy (with stamp) of the documents filed

List project history

Enter project phase (e.g. PE, RW, CON, etc.)

Enter accumulated expenditure by program code

Enter unexpended funds

Enter last billing date

Additional back-up documentation

Enter contact person from local agency

21

22

23

18

19

20

24

Enter State Project Number, if applicable

Enter Responsible Agency

Enter date you've completed the form

Enter route information and location description

Action(s) taken to resolve the issue

Enter date activities to be resumed

8

9

17

11

12

13

10

2

3

4

5

6

7

Enter the District number and federal project number (including the 

project prefix, e.g. STPL)

Additional Information

Enter work description including project phases with obligated funds

Enter date when funds were authorized. Use a separate line for each 

phase with authorized federal funds

Enter authorized federal funds

Enter all program code(s)

ANY INCOMPLETE JUSTIFICATION FORM WILL BE SENT BACK TO DLAE

Person prepared the justification 

must sign the form

Person reviewing and approving the 

justification must sign the form

Please go through the check list before submitting your justification form                         

( DO NOT leave anything blank )

#

1

Information Required

Explain why previous commitment 

has not been met.

e.g. to be re-advertised after 

additional funding determinations

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS 

14

15

16

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro

grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe

viewofInactiveProjects.htm

Refer to the current inactive list/file 

posted in the web

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro

grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe

viewofInactiveProjects.htm

Refer to the current inactive list/file 

posted in the web

e.g. Revised date for contract 

award

Copy of environmental approval; 

litigation; r/w acquisition; copy of 

invoice; proof that they have been 

working on a project since initial 

authorization; project timeline and 

funding plan; PSA;  etc.

Include project timeline from the 

time of authorization or last 

financial transaction to present.  

e.g. original bid rejected - costs 

exceeded engineer estimate by 

XX%

Use E-76 for this item

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro

grams/Inactiveprojects.htm

REVISED DATE:  2010-09-27Page 160

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.5_CTC_Summary\6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx   

 

Memorandum 6.5 

 

DATE: June 2, 2014 

SUBJECT: California Transportation Commission May 2014 Meeting Summary 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the May 2014 CTC Meeting. 

 

Summary  

The May 2014 California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting was held in San Diego. 

Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance pertaining to 

Projects/Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the May 2014 CTC 

meeting. 

Background 

The California Transportation Commission is responsible for programming and allocating 

funds for the construction of highway, passenger rail, and transit improvements 

throughout California. The CTC consists of eleven voting members and two non-voting ex-

officio members. The San Francisco Bay Area has three (3) CTC members residing in its 

geographic area: Bob Alvarado, Jim Ghielmetti and Carl Guardino.  

Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance pertaining to 

Projects / Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the May 21, 2014 

CTC meeting. 

1. 2016 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

The STIP process generally begins in January of the odd year with the fund estimate 

overview, including a timeline for adoption of the fund estimate and the amended 

guidelines. The draft fund estimate is usually presented in June, along with draft STIP 

guidelines amended to include specifics as identified in the draft fund estimate. Both the 

draft guidelines and the draft fund estimate are discussed in a noticed workshop in July, 

with both adopted by August 15 of the odd year.  

To enhance transparency and accountability in the programming process, the 2016 STIP 

guidelines process will begin immediately, with staff working with stakeholders to identify 

key areas for revision. Staff intends that the 2016 STIP guidelines will continue to emphasize 

coordination and consistency with adopted Regional Transportation Plans, the 

Page 161



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140605\6.5_CTC_Summary\6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx  

 

Interregional Transportation Strategic Plan, and investment strategies and decisions 

consistent with state and federal laws. Areas of focus for possible revision include, but are 

not limited to, methods to (1) determine, evaluate, and communicate cost effectiveness 

of Regional Transportation Improvement Programs (RTIPs) and the Interregional 

Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP); (2) promote greater public participation and 

enhanced transparency; and (3) evaluate and communicate the regional and statewide 

benefits of projects programmed in the adopted STIP. 

Outcome: CTC Staff intends to present a first draft of the 2016 STIP guidelines at the 

October 8, 2014 Commission meeting. 

 

2. 2014 Active Transportation Program 

The Commission adopted statewide guidelines for administering the 2014 Active 

Transportation Program (ATP) at its March meeting. While the statewide guidelines may be 

used for administering the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) competitive 

component of the ATP, the nine MPOs charged with programming funds to projects in the 

MPO competitive component were also provided discretion in Senate Bill 99 to develop MPO 

guidelines with regard to project selection. 

The CTC adopted amendments to the 2014 ATP Guidelines for purposes of administering the 

MPO competitive component of the 2014 ATP. 

Outcome: The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) released a regional call for 

projects on May 21, 2014. Approximately $30 Million will be available on a region wide 

competitive basis. 

 

3. Proposition1B State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP) / BART Warm Springs Extension Project 

CTC approved an 18-month time extension for the period of project completion to 

December 31, 2015, for the Warm Springs Extension project. 

Outcome: Extension will allow project to fully expend the allocated SLPP funds. 

  

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 

item. This is information only.  

Attachments  

A. May 2014 CTC Meeting summary for Alameda County Project / Programs  

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 162

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


M
a
y

 2
0
1
4
 C

T
C

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 f
o

r 
A

la
m

ed
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
s/

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

g
ra

m
 /

 P
ro

je
ct

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

C
T

C
 A

ct
io

n
 /

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n

C
al

tr
an

s
2
0
1
6
 S

ta
te

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
T

IP
)

P
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
2

0
1

6
 S

T
IP

 p
ro

ce
ss

.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 O

n
ly

C
al

tr
an

s
2
0
1
4
 A

ct
iv

e 
T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

A
T

P
)

A
p

p
ro

v
al

 o
f 

am
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

4
 A

T
P

 G
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 

p
u

rp
o
se

s 
o

f 
ad

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

M
P

O
 c

o
m

p
et

it
iv

e 
co

m
p

o
n

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

2
0

1
4
 A

T
P

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

B
A

R
T

P
ro

p
o
si

ti
o
n
1

B
 S

ta
te

-L
o
ca

l 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 (

S
L

P
P

) 

/ 
B

A
R

T
 W

ar
m

 S
p
ri

n
g
s 

E
x
te

n
si

o
n
 P

ro
je

ct

A
p

p
ro

v
al

 o
f 

1
8

-m
o

n
th

 t
im

e 
ex

te
n

si
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 o

f 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 t
o

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

5
, 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

h
tt
p
:/

/w
w

w
.c

a
tc

.c
a
.g

o
v/

m
ee

ti
n
g
s/

a
g
en

d
a
/2

0
1
4
A

g
en

d
a
/2

0
1
4
_
0
5
/0

0
0
_
E

T
A

.p
d
f

6.5A

Page 163



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 164



 
PDWG Chair: Jean Higaki, San Mateo C/CAG MTC Staff Liaison: Kenneth Kao 
LSRWG Chair: Seana Gause, Sonoma Co TA MTC Staff Liaison: Theresa Romell 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\2014 Joint LSRPDWG\14 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\03_May 08 14 LSRPDWG Agenda.docx  (17) 05.07.14 

JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/ 
LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP MEETING 

101 - 8th St., 1st Floor, AUDITORIUM (NOTE CHANGE) 
Thursday, May 8, 2014 

9:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
Estimated 

Topic Time 
 

1. Introductions (Seana Gause, LSRWG Chair)   5 min 

2. Review of Working Group Minutes*  5 min 
A. Joint Partnership Local Streets and Roads/ Programming and Delivery Working Group – March 13, 

2014* (Seana Gause, LSRWG Chair) 

3. Standing/ Programming Updates:  
A. Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, Bridge, Local Safety)** (Marcella 

Aranda, marand@mtc.ca.gov)  5 min 
 Inactive Obligations Update* 

(The current Quarterly Inactive Obligations listing is available online 
at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm.) 

4. Federal/State Program Announcements: 
A. Caltrans/FHWA/CalRTPA Announcements (DLAWUA)* (Memo Only) 

(Caltrans Division of Local Assistance has posted program updates/announcements to their 
website. Jurisdictions are encouraged to review the bulletins for program changes.) 

i. Caltrans Local Assistance Federal-Aid Series Training Schedule  
(Caltrans has posted its registration link and schedule for upcoming federal-aid series training 
sessions. The next Bay Area training is scheduled for June 2-6, 
2014.  http://www.cce.csus.edu/conferences/caltrans/localAssistance/training_upcTraining.cfm) 

ii. DLA Office Bulletin (OB), 14-03: Toll Credit Use Policy 
(The purpose of this OB is to reflect changes brought about by the Division of Budgets “Toll Credit 
Use Policy” dated June 04, 2013. http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm.) 

iii. DLA Office Bulletin (OB), 14-04 "Utility Clause Update-Buy America"* 
(DLA Office Bulletin (OB), 14-04 has been posted to the Local Assistance website 
at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm. “Buy America” clauses have 
been added to LAPM Exhibits 14-G and 14-I, which are replaced in their entirety.) 

iv. CalAPA "Training Day"* 
(CalAPA continues to reach out to local agencies with a “training day” scheduled for June 5, 2014 in 
San Leandro.  We’ll be addressing some pavement-related topics of interest to Bay area agencies.  It’s a 
relatively easy and inexpensive way for local agency personnel to catch up on hot topics.) 

5. Informational Items: (“Memo Only” unless otherwise noted) 
A. Active Transportation Program (ATP)  Update (Kenneth Kao, kkao@mtc.ca.gov)  

(Please visit the MTC website, http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/ATP/ for information and updates about the 
workgroup meetings, including new meeting notices, meeting agendas, and prior meetings' notes) 

• The Active Transportation Program (ATP) Call for Projects 
(The Active Transportation Program (ATP) Call for Projects has been posted to the Caltrans 
Division of Local Assistance’s Office Bulletin website 
at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/atp/index.html. The Statewide Competitive ATP 
applications are due May 21, 2014.) 

LSRPDWG 05.08.14: Page 1 of 82

7.1

Page 165

mailto:marand@mtc.ca.gov
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.cce.csus.edu/conferences/caltrans/localAssistance/training_upcTraining.cfm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm
mailto:kkao@mtc.ca.gov
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/ATP/
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/atp/index.html


JOINT PARTNERSHIP LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS/ PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY WORKING GROUP 
Meeting Agenda – May 8, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\2014 Joint LSRPDWG\14 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\03_May 08 14 LSRPDWG Agenda.docx (17) 05.07.14 

B. TIP Update (Adam Crenshaw; acrenshaw@mtc.ca.gov)  
(The current TIP and subsequent TIP Revisions are available online 
at: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/2011/revisions.htm) 

• 2013 TIP Update* 
C. PTAP Update (Christina Hohorst, chohorst@mtc.ca.gov) 

(For PTAP-15 awardees, if your consultant has not been in contact you, please contact Christina Hohorst as 
soon as possible.) 

D. PMP Certification Status* 
(Current PMP Certification status is available online at: http://mtc.ca.gov/services/pmp/).  

E. 2014 Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting Calendar 
(The 2014 Local Streets and Roads Working Group meeting calendar is available online 
at: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_LSRWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf) 

F. 2014 Programming and Delivery Working Group Meeting Calendar 
(The 2014 Programming and Delivery Working Group meeting calendar is available online 
at: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_PDWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf)   

6. Discussion Items: 
A. Caltrans Quarterly Expenditure Reports (Waddah Al-Zireeni, Caltrans) 10 min 

(SB 45 requires that Caltrans provide MTC with quarterly expenditure reports for projects using RTIP funds 
sponsored by Caltrans. MTC encourages all CMAs to review these reports to ensure on-budget and on-
schedule delivery of RTIP projects.) 

B. ADA Curb Ramp Standards* 10 min 
(There is a revision to the Standard Plans for Curb Ramps that has the potential to affect many of the OBAG 
projects. http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/project_plans/highway_plans/2010-RSP-and-NSP/rspa88a.pdf) 

C. MAP-21 Safety Performance Measures NPRM* (Dave Vautin, dvautin@mtc.ca.gov)  15 min 
(The NPRM is available online at: : https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/03/11/2014-05152/national-
performance-management-measures-highway-safety-improvement-program.) 

D. Federal Efficiencies Subcommittee Status Update (Jean Higaki, PDWG Chair)   5 min 
i. Single Point of Contact (SPOC) Workshop 

E. 2014 LSRWG Work Plan Update (Seana Gause, LSRWG Chair) 30 min 
i. Statewide Needs Assessment Update (Theresa Romell, tromell@mtc.ca.gov) 

ii. Pothole Report Update (Nicholas Richter, nrichter@mtc.ca.gov) 
iii. OBAG Report Card* (Craig Goldblatt, cgoldblatt@mtc.ca.gov) 

7. Recommended Agenda Items for Next Meeting: (All)   5 min 

The next LSRWG meeting:  
Thursday, June 12, 2014 
9:30a – 11:30a, 2nd Floor, Claremont 
101-8th Street, Oakland 94607 

The next Joint LSRPDWG meeting:  
Thursday, July 10, 2014 
9:30a – 12:30p, 1st Floor, Room 171 
101-8th Street, Oakland 94607 

* = Attachment in Packet   ** = Handouts Available at Meeting 

Contact Marcella Aranda at maranda@mtc.ca.gov if you have questions regarding this agenda. 

LSRPDWG 05.08.14: Page 2 of 82
Page 166

mailto:acrenshaw@mtc.ca.gov
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/2011/revisions.htm
mailto:chohorst@mtc.ca.gov
http://mtc.ca.gov/services/pmp/
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_LSRWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_PDWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/project_plans/highway_plans/2010-RSP-and-NSP/rspa88a.pdf
mailto:dvautin@mtc.ca.gov
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/03/11/2014-05152/national-performance-management-measures-highway-safety-improvement-program
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/03/11/2014-05152/national-performance-management-measures-highway-safety-improvement-program
mailto:tromell@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:nrichter@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:cgoldblatt@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:maranda@mtc.ca.gov

	3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140508
	4.2_LegislativeUpdate
	5.1_LOS_Monitoring_20140605_final
	5.1B_Attachment B.pdf
	Sheet1

	5.1C_Attachment_C.pdf
	5.1C_1b_Tier 1 Freeway AM Summary 2014.pdf
	Freeway Data-AM

	5.1C_2a_Tier 1 Arterial PM Summary 2014.pdf
	Arterial Data-PM

	5.1C_2b_Tier 1 Arterial AM Summary 2014.pdf
	Arterial Data-AM



	5.2_GoodsMvmt_VisionGoals
	6.1_Monitoring_Reports_AR
	6.1A_STIP_AR_PPC_20140609.pdf
	Pg1of4
	Pg2of4
	Pg3of4
	Pg4of4

	6.1B_FED_AR_PPC_20140609.pdf
	Pg1of11
	Pg2of11
	Pg3of11
	Pg4of11
	Pg5of11
	Pg6of11
	Pg7of11
	Pg8of11
	Pg9of11
	Pg10of11
	Pg11of11
	A1ofA1
	B1ofB2
	B2ofB2


	6.2_FY12_13_Compliance_Rpts
	6.3_TFCA_FY14_15_Application_Summary
	6.3A_TFCA_FY1415_Application_Summary.pdf
	1415 application summary


	6.4_Federal_Inactive_List
	6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary
	7.1_LSRPDWG_20140605
	03_May 08 14 LSRPDWG Agenda
	Joint Partnership Programming and Delivery/
	Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting
	AGENDA

	02_Mar 13 14 LSRPDWG minutes
	03a_Inactive Obligations_04-24-2014
	Webposting

	04a.ii_DLA OB 14-03_Toll Credit Policy
	04a.iii_DLA OB 14-04 Utility Clause Update-Buy America
	04a.iv_CalAPA Training Day
	05b_2013_TIP_Update
	2013 TIP Update
	05a_0_Attachment A - 2013 TIP Revision Schedule 04-25-14.pdf
	2013 Full


	05d_PMP Certification Status Listing_050214
	PMP Certification

	06b_DLA OB14-02_ADA
	06c_NPRM_safety factsheet
	Safety Performance Measures
	Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
	Background
	Consistency with MAP-21 Provisions


	06e_2013 Work Plan
	06e.ii_Pothole Update_2014-04-25
	06e.iii_0_OBAG Report Card_corrections_current
	OBAG PDF Maps.pdf
	Alameda
	ContraCosta
	Marin
	Napa
	San Mateo
	Santa Clara
	SF
	Solano
	Sonoma


	06e.iii_1_OBAG Report Card_PPT
	OneBayArea County Grant Program�Report Card
	OneBayArea Grant �Objectives�
	$320 Million OBAG County Grants: �Generation Formula
	More Funding and Program Flexibility
	OBAG Project Selection Outcomes
	Multimodal Project Focus
	Multimodal Project Focus (cont.)
	PDA Investment Targets Exceeded
	Initial Outcomes: Project Mix
	Complete Streets Project Focus
	Link Between Funding and Housing
	Link Between Funding and Housing
	Performance: Local Policy Requirements
	Slide Number 14
	Performance: CMA Requirements




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




